
PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given thataregular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, November 24,2015 at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers
at 75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

AMENDED COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

IIII. PUBLIC IIEARING -2016 Budget Hearing - Resolution 15-21 Appropriating the
Necessary Funds for the Operation and Administration of the City of Platteville for the Year
2016 tll-lo-151

1. StaffPresentation 5. Council Discussion
2. Public Statements in Favor 6. Close Public Hearing
3. Public Statements Against 7. Common Council Action
4. Public Statements in General

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the
Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.

A. Council Minutes - llll0ll5 Regular
B. Payment of Bills
C. Appointrnents to Boards & Commissions
D. Licenses

1. Class "B" Beer & "Class C" Wine - Dollar Buddys LLC, Platteville (Linda
McCormick, Agent) for premises at 50 W Main Street (Gabby's Gyro &
Sweets)

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to SelVServe Alcohol
3. Taxi

V. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes.

\/I. REPORTS
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative)

l Plan Commission (Denn) 10/05/15
2. Airport Commission (Daus) l0lI2lI5
3. Library Board Qrlickels) l0l7ll5,10127lI5
4. Museum Board (Stockhausen) l0l20ll5

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Amended 11 .23.15 at 1 :30 pm Amended: 11 / 19 / 2015



VII. ACTION
A. Library Block Development Agreement [10-27-15]
B. Resolution 15-28 Authorizing the Salaries and Rates of Pay of the Officers and

Permanent Employees, Excluding Union and Library Personnel and City Manager,
for the Year 2016 [r r-ro-rs1

C. Resolution 15-29 Conditional Use Permit- 780 N. Court Street [tt-to-ts1D. Resolution 15-30 Transportation Investment Coalition [l l-10-15]
E. City of Platteville Community Welcome Sign Second Location [l l-10-ls]
F. Move to Amend Petition for Direct Legislation t1-10-151

G. Former Pioneer Ford Properties - Visioning Process/Timeline [l l-10-15]
H. Amendment to Offer to Purchase #2'Former Pioneer Ford Properties
I. 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Project (CIP)

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special øccommodqtion, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[]IndicatesDateof PreviousReferencedCouncilMeeting Amended 11.23.15 at l:30pm Amended: 11/19/2015



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Update

Title: 2016 of Platteville Budset

Policv A is Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The Public Hearing Notice for the 2016 City of Platteville budget as proposed by the Common Council has a General Fund Revenue
and Expense Budget totaling $8,206,706 and a total Revenue and Expense Budget of 516,112,366 for all funds. The tax ler.y
proposed is 53,951 ,441, with $2,458,093 allocated to the General Fund, $45,569 to the TaxilBus Special Revenue Fund, $i,269,107 to
the Debt Service Fund, and $184,678 to the Capital Improvement Fund. The assessed taxrate is estimated to be $7.69 per $1,000
assessed value, a 0.99o/o ncrease from last year.

A summary of Proposed Budeet Amendments totaling $510,035 is included with this Staff Report. These proposed budget
amendments are the result of additional information received after the last Council Work Session. The TIF District amendments are
the result ofrecently received tax levies f¡om all ofthe taxing entities.

Recommendation:
City Council to make a motion to approve rhe 2016 Budget Resolution No. 15-27 in the amount o1$16,722,366 plus the Proposed
Budset Amendments of $510.035 for a total 2016 Citv Budeet of $17.282.401.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
Adopts a2016 Budget for the City of Platteville.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

-L Creates 2016 City of Platteville Budget
_ Increases revenues

Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
--X_ Implements 2016 Budget

-. 
No change to budget required

-_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Yote Required:

-X Majority
Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Creates a2016 Budget and tax lew for the Citv of Platteville.

Budset Ä.mendment No. t Amendment Required

Account Number

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Valerie I. Martin, Finance Director
Date: November 18, 2015



RESOLUTION: L5-27

RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE OPERATION AND
ADMINISTRATION OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE FOR THE YEAR 2016

REVENUES:
Property Taxes
Other Taxes
Special Assessments
Intergovermental Revenues
Licenses & Permits
Forfeits & Penalties
Public Charges For Services
Intergovernmental Charges
Miscellaneous Revenues
Other Financing Sources
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Taxi/Bus Special Revenue - Property Taxes
Taxi/Bus Special Revenue - Other
TOTAL TAXI/BUS SPECIAL R.EVENUE FUND

Debt Service Fund - Property Taxes
Debt Service Fund - Other
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

Capital Projects Fund - Property Taxes
Capital Projects Fund - Other
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF Distríct #4 Fund (Ind. Park Phase 2)
TIF District #5 F.und (Menards, Walmart, Etc.)
TIF District #6 Fund (Eastside Rd, Þvergreen Rd,
TIF District #7 F und (Downtown Area)
Redevelopment Authority F und

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES:

E)(PENDITURES:
General Government
Pubiic Safety
Public Works
Health & Human Services
Culture, Recreation, & Education
Conservation & Development
Total General F'und

$ 2,3,5,6,207.00

$ L84,678.00
$ 2,891,O00.OO

l$ 3,075,678.00

$ 190,211.oo
$ 9g,9,767.00

Etc.) $ 679,559.00
$ 1,139,416.00
$ 84,929.OO

$ LT,2g2,4oL.oo

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2,458,093.0O
646,354.OO

L4,750.OO
3,769,137.00

235,375.OO
161,500.00
425,320.OO
48,308.00

255,498.OO
w 202.O05.OO

$
$

8,216,34O.OO

$ 45,569.00
$ 504,725.00
$ s5o,294.oo

1,269,107.00
1.087.100.OO

$ 1,307,341.0O
$ 3,128,850.00
$ 1,711,096.0O
$ 113,668.00
$ 1,sB 1,o 1o.oo
$ 3z+,3zs.oo
$ B,216,g40.00



Taxi/Bus Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service F.und
Capital Projects F'und
TIF District #4 F"und (Ind. Park Phase 2)
TIF District #5 Fund (Menards, Walmart, Etc.)
TIF District #6 F.und {Eastside Rd, Evergreen Rd, Etc.)
TIF District #7 Fund (Downtown Area)
Redevelopment Authority Fund

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

550,294.OO
2,356,207.OO
3,O75,679.OO

190,211.OO
989,767.OO
679,559.OO

1,139,416.OO
8.4,g2g.OO

$ L7,zgz,4oL.oo

There is hereby levied a tax of $3,9571447 upon all the taxable property in the City of

;ff:."ît. 
as returned by the City Asseï{r the year 2OLS for the purposes set forth in said

The City Treasurer is hereby directed ar.J auf to.:'rzed.'o spread the said tax upon the current
tax roil of the City of Platteville.

This Resolution sha-ll take effect and be in force from and after if ¡ passage and publication.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of _ this
24th d,ay of November, 2075.

Eileen Nickels, President

ATTBST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Proposed Budget Amendments

General Fund

Revenues S (9,206,706.00)
lncrease Muncipal Services Payment S (9,634.00)

S (8,216,340.00

Expenses 5 s,zo6,zoe.oo
Decrease Dental Costs S (6,150.00)
lncrease Contingency Fund 5 fS,ZA¿.OO

TIF f5

Revenues 5 (976,366.00)
lncrease Tax Levy S (12,901.00)

s (989,767.00)

Expenses S 976,866.00
Principal on TIF #5 Notes 5 f Z,gOf .OO

767.OO

TIF #4

Revenues 5 (190,2j.1.00)
lncrease Tax Levy $ (2,407.961
Decrease Advance from General Fund 5 Z,qOl .gA

S (190,211.00

Expenses S 190,211.00

TIF f6

s (679,ss9.00)
lncrease Tax Levy 5 9,462.04)
Decrease Advance from General Fund 5 A,qAZ.Oq

s (679,5s9.00)

s 679,559.00

RDA

Revenues 5 (87,429.00)
Reduce Revenue for Bayley Non-Perf 5 Z,SOO.OO

s (84,929.00)

Expenses 5 Al ,qZg.OO
Reduce RDA grants S (2,5OO.OO)

S e¿,gzg.oo

TIF #7

Revenues S (649,416.00)
lncrease Tax Levy S (2,795.00)
Decrease Advance from General Fund S 2,795.OO

Long term borrowing 5 (490,000.00)

s (1,139,415.00)

S 649,416.00
lnfrastructure 5 490,000.00

S 1,139,416.00



gioneeilng the Good Ii*
PL¡xTTEVILLE

wtscoNstN

PROPOSED 20T6 COMMON

COUNCIL BUDGET

NOVEMBER 24,201.5



CIry OF PI.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Eudget
Period;00/16

Page:
Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

20't4
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Aclopted Cunent year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
C¡ty Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-41 1 00-1 00{00
10041100-101400
100-41 140-130-000
't 00-41 21 0-1 35-000
10041310-140-000
1 00-41 32t-1 s0-000
100-4't40G.17G000
1004180&16G000

Total TAXES:

10042000$00-000
1 00-42000-601-000
10G.42000s02400
10042000-603{00
100'42000€05-000
100-42000606{00
100-.42000€08400

GENERAL PROPERW TAXES
OMITTED TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
LOCAL ROOM TAX
MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY
INTEREST ON TAXES

sNow & tcE
WEED CONTROL
CURB & GUTTER
SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS
GARBAGE BILLINGS
STREET IMPROVEMENTS
WEIGHTS & MEASURES

1,8M,839 2,228,914
.00 .00
.00 .00

83,828 98,438
414,791 415,000
76,700 78,520

380 .00
1,269 400

2,229,1't2
30,913

.00

92,578
327,878

76,300

83
1,464

2,229,112
30,9't3

.00
99,000

393,454

78,520

83

1,250

2,363,931

.00

.00

99,000
393,454
153,000

100
400

2,458,093

.00

.00

99,000

393,454
153,000

100

800

2,458,093
.00
.00

s9,000
393,454
r 53,000

100
800

2,441,807 2,821,272 2,758,328 2,832,332 3,009,885 3,104,M7 3,104,447

12,',!22

2,136
.00
.00

80
.00

3,680

7,000
2,000

.00

.00
200
.00

3,500

12,787
t,459

.00

.00

280
.00

3,680

12,787

1,459
.00
.00

280
.00

3,680

9,000
2,000

-00
.00

250
.00

3,500

9,000
2,000

.00

.00

250

.00

3,500

9,000
2,000

.00

.00

250
.00

3,500

1 00-43 1 00-21 +000
1004321&25G000
14043229-225-000
100-4326Èæm00
10043271-21G000
100-4341û.230{00
10G4341tr231-000
1 00-4341 0-232-000
100-4.3420-240400
1 00-43520-522{00
10L43521-249-000
10043521-250000
1004352r-251-000
10G.43521-252-000

1 00-43521-257-000
10043531-26G000
100-4353$270-000
1 00-43537-226400
100-43540-282{00
10G43550-255{00
10È43550-565{00
10s43551-25ê000
100-4357S28G.000
100-4357$28S.000
1 00-43570-28ô000
r0G43570¿88{00
10043570-230400
I 00-43580-292400
10G43581 -236400
10G43590294-000
1 00-4361 $300-000
10043ô3È3f G000
100-4371G33ù000
100-4371t331400
10043720-551400

Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS;

F,E.M.A. GRANT
POLTCE GRANTS (FEDERAL)
FEDERAL TAXI GRANT
FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT
HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT
STATE SHARËD REVENUES
EXPENDITURE RESTRAI NT PAY
STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER
2o/o FIRE lNS. DUES STATE
STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS
COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS
POLTCE GRANTS (SrAtE)
AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT
WISCONSIN DISASTER FUND
STATE AMBUT.ANCE GRANT
GENERAL TRANS. AIDS
CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS
STATE TAXI GRANT
RECYCLING GRANT
NUTRIT, PHYS.ACT.OBES ITY GR
ENERGY ¡NDEPENDENT GRANT
SENIOR CENTER GRANT
STATE LIBRARY GRANT
S.W.L.S- LIBRARY GRANT
DNRGRANT
C.A'R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)
STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GR
COMM. PLAN. DEV, ST. GRANT
STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRA
STATE ELECTION GRANT
ST, AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.
LIEU OF TAXES DNR
STREET MATCHING FUNDS (CO
UWP-REFUSE COLLECTIONS
COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING

18,018 12.700 18,206 18,206 14,750 14,750 14,750

'00
1,342

97,593

.00
5,152

2,472,213
96,882
10,123

25,050
.00

.00
2,880

.00
39,488

.00
780,180
45,139
61,543
43,949

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.000
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
241,052

39
4,000

,00
151,936

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,472,779

100,887

9,491
23,500

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

775,O19

45,443
.00

43,471

.00

.00

-00
.00

3,000
19,493

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

204,400
39

4,000
.00

131,456

.00
1,298

2,943-
.00

.00
2,472,779

100,887

9,494
26,435

.00

.00
7,M0

.00

.00

.00

773,51 I
45,M3
20,963
43,943

.00

.00

12,000
.00

3,000
19,493

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

203,702
39

.00

.00
131 ,456

.00

.00
-00
.00

.00
2,472,229

93,361

9,491

27,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
750,000

45,M3
.00

37,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
1%,437

39
4,000

.00
128,853

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,229
93,361

9,034

27,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

742,778
45,772

.00

37,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

196,437

39
4,000

.00
128,853

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
?,472,229

93,361

9,034
27,O00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

742,778
45,772

.00
37,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

196,437

39
4,000

.00
128,853

.00
1,701

2,543-
.00

.00
370,917
100,887

9,494
26,435

.00

.00

7,040
.00
.o0

.00
773,519

45,M3
20,963
43,943

.00

.00
12,000

-00
3,000

19,493
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

203,702
39

4,000
.00

131 ,457



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budgel
Period: 00/16

Page: '.

Nov 12,2015 08:18AM

Account Number Accounl Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

201s 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-4s725-521-000 COUNTY pOLtCE GRANT
't00-43730-332-000 AMBUIANCE TOWNSHtpS
100.43740.332-000 UWP-PLATTEVILLE COMM. SUR
100.43740-552-000 UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TotaI INTERGOVÊRNMENTAL REVENUE: 4,082,059 s,833,378 1,771,091 3,868,548 3,766,853 3,759,503 3,759,503

500
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00
00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 00-441 00-61 0-000
100-441 00-61 1-000
I 00-441 00-61 2-000
1 00-441 00-61 3-000
100-441 00-614400
1 00-441 00-61 5-000
1 00-441 00-61 6-000
1 00-44200-620-000
'l 00-44200-621 -000
1 00*44300-630-000
1 0044300-631 -000
1 00-44300-632-000
1 0044300-633,000
1 00-44300,634-0û0

LIQUOR A MALT LICENSES
OPERATOR'S LICENSES
BUSINESS & OCCUPATÍOML L
CIGARETTE LICENSES
TELEVISION FRANCHISE
SOL}CITORS¡/ENDORS PERMIT
RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE
BICYCLE LICENSES
DOG LICENSES
BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI
BANNER PERMITS
STREET EXCAVATI NG PERMITS
PLANNING COMMISSION
BEE KEEPING PERMITS

22,988
5,950

22A
I,700

31,596
100

51,755
16

609
79,768

-00
15

850
25

23,000
6,000

60
1,500

32,000
t0

55,000

25
800

135,000

.00

.00
2,000

-00

2s,555
5,705

310

I,600
22,648

.00

77,340
1â

1,1 16

75,429
.00

240
2,550

.00

23,s55
6,000

300
I,6q0

31,500
.00

70,000
25

1,300
88,584

.00

300

3,200
.00

23,000
6,000

200
1,600

31,000
50

70,000
25

1,000
100,000

,00
.00

2,500

-00

23,000 23,000
6,000 6,000
200 200

1,600 1,600
31.000 31 ,o00

50 50

70,000 70,000
?5 25

1 ,O00 1,000
100,000 100,000

.00 .00

"00 0û
2,500 2,500

.00 .00

Total LICENSËS & PERMTTS: '195,592 255,395 210,525 226,364 235,375 235,375 235,375

1 00-451 0G640-000
I 00-451 0Þ641 -000
1 00,451t0-643-000
1 00-451 90-642-000
1 00-45221 -400-000
1004522241A-000
I 00-45223420-000

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS
PARKING VIOI.ÂTIONS
UW.P P,ARKING CITATION VIOLA
RENTAL LICENSE FINES(Kal.Pro
JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO
JUDGEMENTS & ÐAMAGES - HI
JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

71,218
86,091

1,483
.00

226
.00

.00

75,000

85,0t0
3,500

.00

-00

.00

.00

52,616
59,849

.00

.00
_00

.00

.00

70,000
85,000

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000
85,000

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000 7s,000
85,000 85,000
1,500 1,500

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 _00

Toial FINES & FORFEITURES: 159,017 163,500 112,465 156,500 t61,500 161 ,500 161 ,500

1 00-46 1 00-425-000
100-46100-&6-000
1 00-461 00-647-0Û0
100-4610G.64S.000

100-46100-650{00
1 00-46100s52-000
I 0È461 00-653-000
I 00-461 00-654-000
l0&46100-65&000
't 00-461 00-657-000
10G4ô100-65&000
1 00-461 00-685-000
10G46100-69s400
100-46210-659{00
10046210-660{00
100462f 0-661{00
10046210-664{00
10046210-665-000
10046210-667{]00
100-4621 0-706-000
1 004621 0-707-000
10046210-708{00

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CLERK DEPT. FEES
FINANCE DEPT. FEËS
COMM. PLANNI NG/DEVELOPME
ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP
LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES
SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPTI
SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.
SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS
ART GALLERY CLASS FEES
ART GALLERY CONSIGNMËNTS
ARTS BOARD
PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE
POLteE OTHER (SALES, ËTC.
POLICE COPIES
TOWING
POLICE DONATIONS
D.A.R,E. DONATIONS
POLICE RANGE DONATIONS
UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES
VEHICLE REGISTRA]-ION FEES
COMMUNITY POLICING DONATI

.00

30
22
.00

1,205
730

625
1,862

455
132
.00

.00

3,298
1,O52

4,781
-00
.00

.00
20,000

.00

.00

2Ð

1A

.00

.00

1,800

655

.00

.00
1,000

.00

.00

.00
1,400

5,000
1,000

4,000
.00

.00

.00
20,000

.00

.00

36
.00

.00
30

1,a75
700

76

194

1,839

850
100

.00
2,975
2,692

608
l,655

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
,00

Jt)

.00

.00

30
1,500

700

39
194

1,807

650
90

.00
3,600
3,000

864
2,780

.00
-00

-00
20,000

.00

.00

20
.00

00
.00

1,500

675

.00

.00
1,000

500

200

.00

2.000
5,000

1,000

4,000

.00

.00

.00

20,000
.00

.00

20 2A
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

1 ,500 f ,500
675 675
.00 ,00.oo .oo

1,000 .f 
,000

500 500
200 200
.00 .00

2.000 2,000
5,000 5,000
1,000 1 ,000
4,û00 4,000

.00 .00

.00 .0û

.00 .00
20,000 20,000

.00 .00

"00 .00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 001'16

Page: :

Nov 12, 2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Yeer
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year

Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Counc¡l
Budget Budget

100-4621G.730-000

1 00-46220-638-000
1 00-46230-662-000
1 0G.46230-663-000
I 0G.46230-664-000
1 00-4631 0-430-000
10G.46324-324-000

I 00-4&120-464-000
10M6490440-000
1 0ù.46540-007-000
1 0046540-008-000
10È46540-009-000
10s.46540-01 ÞO00
10G46540-01 1{00
I 00-46540-01 2-000
1 00.4671 0-45ù000
1 004671 0-451-000
10046720470-000
100-46720S71400
1004675&.672400
100-46750€73-000
I 00-4675È673-1 00
I 0046750-673-101
'10046750673-102

1 00-46750{73-1 03
1 00-¿16750673-104

100.46750-673-1 05
10H6750-674-000
r0e.46750-675-356
100-46750-67S357
1 00-46750-67t359
100{6750-675.36r
'100-4675È675362

r0046750s7s363
1004675&675-3Bt
10046750€75-366
100-46750$75-369
10G467s0S75-370
10ù46750475-372
100-46750-675-373
10M6750€75-374
't0M6750-675-386
'10u6750-675-387

1004ô750€7'389
10G46750€75-390
r0046750s75-391
1004675ù575,393
'100-46750€75-398

100-46750€7S399
100-46750-675400
10$467s0€7il35
10M6750S7il36
10G46750€7m00
1004675G67S342
100-46750€7ê.347
10046750-67&349

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL
FIRE INSPECTIONS
AMBULANCE
E, M, T. SERVICES
AMBULANCE DONATIONS
STREET DEPARTMENT
STORM WATER UTILITY CHG
GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS
LIFT STATION FEES
GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.
GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES
GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE
HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES
HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES
HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P
LIBRARY
LIBRARY TAXABLE
PARK CAMPING FEES
PARK POP CONCESSIONS
MUSEUM
SWIMMING POOL REVENUE
POOL: DAILY ADMISSIONS
POOL: SEASONAL PASSES
POOL: LESSONS
POOL: LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES
POOL: MISCELLANEOUS
POOL: AEROBICS
MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END
RECREAÌ|ON (OTHER SUMMER)
FIELDTRIPS
soccER (YOUTH)
TBALL (YOUTH)
PYBL
PYBL I-ATE FEES
START SMART
ENRICHMENT (YOUTH)

HIGH SCHOOL SAND VOLLEYBA
INTRO TO SPORTS CAMP
VOLLEYBALL STRATEGIES
VOLLEYBALL CAMP
BASKETBALL (YOUTH)

FRIDAYWORKSHOPS
YOUTH THEATRE
TENNTS (YOUTH)
BASKETBALL DRILL FOR SKIL
WEIGHTTRAINING
DANCE (YOUTH)
SHOOTING RANGE PROGRAM
GOLF (YOUTH)
SPORTYOGA
DISCOVER PLATTEVILLE
L"ATE FEES

RECREATTON (WtNTER)
RECREAÏON 0^/tNTER)
FALL SOCCER
CHEERLEADING

.00

31,753

459,864
4,024

.00

3,242

.00
1 53,360

.00

176

I,763
12,300

11,825
2,625

252
5,929

2,585
1,808

.00
27,998
3,232-

22,823
36,353

18,713

880

465
.00

2,400
30

.00

7,107
780

5,540
65

680
3,133

.00

.00

.00

.00

296
1,200

.00
1,210

,00

.00

440
.00

1,450

.00

.00

400
.00

.00

697
.00

.00

32,060
468,288

5,500
.00

2,500
.00

154,200
.00

175

3,000
1 1,300

7,300
3,000

250
4,000
4,200

600
.00

25,000
.00

18,500

38,000
18,500

800
750
.00

2,000
14,250

.00

.00

.00
3,300

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

4,500
.00
.00

.00

.00

18,920
360,732

4,192
.00

15,728
.00

153,840

.00

176
2,100

14,150

10,700

1,575
252

5,571

2,817

3,617
.00

29,006

3,272-
25,709
30,911

19,955

420
'1,675

.00
500

45
.00

6,731

878

5,040
410

405

3,440
.00

.00

.00

.00
4Æ
.00

.00

1,130

885

.00

915
.(x¡

3,237

.00

.00

390
.00

.00
675
.00

.00

30,000

344,362

3,221

.00

18,000

.00

153,840

.00

176

2,300

15,000
10,000

2,100
252

6,000

3,000

3,400
.00

26,000

3,272-
25,709
30,911
19,995

420

1,675

.00
500

45

.00

6,731

878

5,040
410

810

3,440

.00

.00

.00

.00

446

2,183
.00

1,1 30

885
.00

915

.00
3,237

1.200

.00

390
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,500
.00

.00

.00

2,500
.00

154,200
.00

175

2,000
12,000
7,300
3,000

254
s,000
4,200
1,000

.00

25,000
.00

22,504
33,500
19,000

600
2,500
1,000

2,000
.00

.00

7,500
800

.00

.00

.00

3,500

.00

.00

-00

,00
450
.00

.00
1.000

.00

.00

7s0
.00

3,000
.00

.00

250
.00

,00
.00

-00

.00

33,500
.00

-00

.00

2,500
.00

154,200
.00

175

2,000

12,000

7,300

3,000
250

5,000
4,200
1,000

.00
27,æ0

.00

22,500
33,500

19,000

600

2,500

1,000
2,000

.00

.00
7,500

800

5,000
.00

.00

3,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

450
.00

.00

1,000

.00

.00
750

.00

3,000

.00

.00

250
,00

,00

.00

.00

.00
33,500

.00

.00

.00
2,500

.00
154,200

.00

175
2,000

12,000

7,300
3,000

250

5,000
4,200
1,000

.00
27,000

.00
22,500
33,500

19,000

600
2,500

1,000

2,000

.00

.00

7,500
800

5,000

.00

.00

3,500

.00

-00

.00

,00

450

.00

.00
1 ônn

.00

.00

750
.00

3,000
.00

.00

250

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Counc¡l proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: .

Nov 12,2015 0B:184M

Account Number Account Títle

2014
P¡i Year

Áctual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2018
DepL

Budget

201 6

City Mgr
Budget

2016
Council
Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Cunentyear
Budget Actual

ß046750-676-377
1 00-46750$76-378
î 0046750-676-382
I 00-46750-676-383
't 00,46750-676-384
'I 00-46750-676-385
1 00-46750-676-386
I 00-46750-676-387
'10046750-676-388

1 00-46750-676-394
1 00-46750-677-000
1 00-46750-677-500
1 00-46750-677-501
100-4875ú677-502
100-4675ù677-504
I 00-46750-677-505
1 0046750-677-507
1 00-46750€77-508
'1 00-46750S77-50S
1404675A877-511
1004675AÆ77-512
10046750{,77-520
100-46750-677-521
100-46750-677-522
100-46750477-524
100-4675A-677-526
10v467W-677-s27
10H6750-679-000
10G46750-683{00
100-+6750€84400
10H6750-68æ00
10046750S86400
1 0È46750-703-000
1 00-46750-704-000
1 00-46755-441-000

TNDOOR VOLLEYBALL (YOUTH)
1 SÏ/4TH GRADE BASKETBALL
FOOTBALL (YOUTH)
START SMART T-BALL
TUMBT¡NG
|NTRO TO SPoRTS (YoUTH)
YOUTH CAMPS
swrM TEAM (YOUTH)
PROFESSIONAL DAYS - DO NOT
RECREATTON (1/VINTER)

RËCRËATION TAXABLE
PICKLEBALL (ADULT)
SOFTBALL (ADULÐ
coËD SoFTBALL W)
INDOOR VOLLEYBALL (ADULT)
SAND VOLLEYBALL (ADULT)
TENNIS
HORSESHOE ASSOCTATTON (AD
MÊN'S OPEN GYM
AEROBTCS (w) No LoNGER USE
SPECIAL POPUTATIONS
MEN'S OPEN VOLLEYBALL (W)
coED OPEN VOLLEYBALL (W)
WOMEN'S VOLLEYBALL LËAGUE
BASKETBALL (ADULT)
FITNESS CLASSES (ADULT)
RECREATION TAX
VENDING SALES
WPRA TICKET SALES
POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER
RECREATION DONATIONS
PARK DONATIONS
MUSIC IN THE PARK ÞONATIO
FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS
TEEN DANCES

164
.00

2,995
.00
.00

.00

20
.00

.00
57

890-
300

5,425
3,1 50
3,500
1,650

.00

816
270
.00

.00

.00

538
1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,067
1,826

7,532
2,O20

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,200
.00

.00
12,850

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00
00

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

165
.00

3,120
.00
.00

.00

.00

5,046
.00

15

831-

,00
5,250
2,575
3,675

1,975
.00

867
.00

.00

.00

,00
474

1,200

293
.00

-00

.00
2,5U

97Ð

9,941
4,090

.00

.00

.00

't65

.00
3,120

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,046
.00
15

804-
.00

5,250
3,400
3,675
1,975

.00
867

.00

.00

.00

.00

96
1,200

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,584

970

9,941
240
.00

,00

,00

.00

.00
2,750

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000
.00

.00

.00

100
7,500

.00
4,000
3,000

.00

850
.00

.00

.00

.00

-00
.00

250
.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

8,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,750

.00

.00

00

.00

7,000

.00

.00

.00

100

8,000

.00

4,0t0
3,000

.00

850

.00

-0t
.00

.00

.00

.00

250

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
8,00û

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,750

.00

.00

.00

.00
7,000

.00

.00

.00
100

8,000

.00
4,000
3,000

.00
850
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
8,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

Total PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVTCE: 889,887 876,408 778,138 794,959 417,820 425,320 425,320

1 00-47230-536-000
1 00-47300-240-000
10047300480-000
1 00-47300-481 -000
1 00-47300482-000
1 00*47300-483-000
1 00-47302-485-000
100-47305-5s2-000
1 00-4731 0-521 -000
10047320-622-000
1 00-47320-700-000
1 00-47320-705-000
1 0047320-706-000
1 00-473s5-1 90-000

UW.P GARBAGE ADM FEE
2%FIRE ÍNS. DUES TOWNSHIPS
FIRE DEPT. INS PMTS.
FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS
FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($450i
FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT
EMS CHARGES (SWTC)
SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT
CROSSING GUARD SCHOOLREI
POLICE FIRING RANGE
POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE
POLICE TRAINING REIMB.
POLICE ,1ST RFSPONDER FEES
SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL

300
9,027
2,344

27,52'l
4,200

.00

.00

.00
2,890

.00
-00

.00

.00

784

.00
8,000
2,282

27,500
3,300

.00

.00

.00

2,600
.00

.00

.00

.00

750

225
8,249

.00

.00

3,150
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

159
.00

715

200
8,249

.00

.00

3,150

.00

00
.00

2,600
.00

.00
159

.00
750

.00
s,500

_00

31 ,440
4,000

.00

.00

.00
2,600

.00

.00

.00

.00
768

.00

9,500

.00

31,440
4,000

,00

.00

,00
2,600

.00

,00

.00

.00
768

.00

9,500
.00

3'1,440

4,000

-00
.00

,00
2,600

.00

.00

.00

.00
768

Total f NïERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES:

100-48100-806-000 pA¡Dc LOAN |NT(ALL|ANTpD)

47,066 44,432 12,498 15,'t08 48,308 48,308

.00 .00 00 ,00 .00

48,308

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: I

Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year

Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Buclget

100-481 t0-81G000
100-481 10-81 1{)00
100-481 10-815-000

100-481 1G817{00
100-4813ù820{00
100-48130-822400
10048130€23-000
1 00-481 30€24-000
1 00-48200-830-000
I 00-48200-83S000
I 00-48200€41-000
r00-4830968ù000
1 00-48309681-000
10M8309682400
100-48309€83400
100-4830S€83400
1 00-48309{84-000
1 00-48400.400-000
1 00*48400-41 0-000
1 0048400-41 5-000
1 00-48400-41 7{00
10G4840G420-000
100-48s0s486400
10048500-510-000
I 00-48500-551 -000
1 00-48500-552-000
1 00-48500-554-000
1 0s48500-801 -000

10048500-83tO00
100-4850G846400
10G4850G847400
100-48500-848400
100-4860ù.522-000
100-48800-88o-000
I 0G48800-881 -000
't 0G48SO0-870-000

INTEREST GENERAL FUND
INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS
INTERESÏ GREENWOOD CEMET
INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER
INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME
INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS
INTEREST ON WEED BILLS
INTEREST ON GARBAGE BILLS
RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES
UBERSOX LEASE PMTS,
SHELTER, ART HALL RENT
SALE OF OTHER ITEMS
SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L
SALE OF RECYCLING BINS
SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS
SALE OF POLICE VEHICLES
SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT
INSURANCE.POLICE PROP. LOS
INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOS
INSURANCE.AMBULANCE PROP
INSURANCE-FIRE DEPT PROP L
INSURANCE-OTHÊR PROP. LOS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ADMINISTRATION GRANTS
MUSEUM DONATIONS
PARK GRANTS
POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS
ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REI
LIBRARY DONATIONS
SENIOR CENÎER BUS DONATIO
SENIOR CENTER DONAT¡ONS
ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIO
FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUNDGRAN
JURY DUTY (PER DIEM)

WITNESS FEES
WATER/SEWER CHARGES

18,346

427

92
124

.00

144

1

.00

16,695

.00

5,647

2s1,373
3

2s8
10,932

.00

.00
19,774

81,966
8,827

16,527
40,165

.00

4,000
.00

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

414
.00

.00
150

10

219,332

13,250

110

305

110
.00

300
.00

.00

1 2,1 38

.00

6,000
.00

.00
300

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

10,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000

12,247

.00

422
151

.00

411

7

1

13,024
.00

6,005
.00

.00

678
669

11,291

.00

.00
11,964

.00

1,618

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,218
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

't 3,250

171

305
.t 10

.00

371
4

.00

14,000
.00

6,000
.00

.00
650

624
11,291

.00

.00

11,964

.00
1,618

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,218

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000

12,000

110

350
150

.00

300

.00

-00

12,138
.00

6,000
.00

.00

300
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150

.00

.00

.00
224,000

12,000 12,000
110 110
350 350
150 150
.00 .00
300 300
.00 .00
.00 .00

12,138 12,138
.00 .00

6,000 6,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
300 300
.00 .00
.00 -00
.00 .00
.00 .00
_00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 ,00
.00 .00
.00 .0û
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
150 150
.00 ,00
.00 .00
,00 .00

224,OO0 224,000

Total MISCELT ANEOUS REVENUES: 697, I 08 266,513 59,707 285,576 255,498 255,498 25s,498

1 00-491 2G.940-000

10049200-013-000
1 00-49200-1 02-000
1 00-49200-1 I 0-000
100 49200 713 000

100-4920G.714-000
1004920S.718-000
I 0049200-723-000
10049200-727-OOO

100-49210-80S.000

10G4921G90G000
r 00-4921 G901-000
100-4921Þ904{00
100-4921G.905-000
1 00-492't 0-907-000

1 00*492 1 0-90&000
10049210-909400

LONG-TERM LOANS
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND
TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH
TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.F
COMMUNITY DEVELOP¡'ENT TR
TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP
TRANS FROM AMBUL SINKING F
ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER
TrF #3 (FUND 105)

GRANT PLATTEVILLE, INC LOAN
JOHN STREICH
MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.
AIRPORT LOANS
BI.ACKHAWK ENGI NEERING
GARY DALEO
MEANS TRUCKING
TS&T,LLC

.00

.00

.00

.00
? Ãnô

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

,00
't,000

.00

.00

5,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,141

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,000
.00

1,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,940

.00

3,500

5,000

79,000

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00
1,940

.00

3,500

5,000
79,000

.00

.00
12,565

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
'l,940

.00

3,500
5,000

79,000
_00

.00
12,565

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/.16

Page: (

Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Prí Year

Actual

2015 2015
Adopted Cunent year
Budget Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

20'16

Dept.
Budget

201 6 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100.4921G.910-OOO MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE
rOO-4930G552.000 PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER
f 0049600.55I-OOO COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDTRANS
lOO-49999.998-OÛO TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER
1OO-49999-99g4OO GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

Total OTHER FINANC|NG SOURCES:

Net ïotal GËNFRAL FUND:

10.I.41 lOO-1OO.OOO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXËS

Tota| TAXES:

101-43229-225-ñ0 ËEDERALTAIUBUS GRANT
1O1 -43537-226-OOQ STATE TAXI/BUS GRANT

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

1Of-4635G100-OOO FARE REVENUE

Total PUBLIG CHT{RGES FOR SERVTCË:

101-47230-536,000 uw-pADMjNCHARGES
101-47230.621Ð00 UWP SHARE OF TAXI/BUS

Total INTÊRGOVERNMENTAL CHARGFS :

l0t-48500-100-000 ADREVENUE

TotâI MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

Net Totat TAXI/BUS FUND:

105-41IOO-1OO.OOO GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES
105-41120-115-000 TIF #3 DTSTRTCTTAXES

Total TAXES:

105.43410-235-OOO TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TotaI INTERG0VERNMENTAL REVÊNUË:

105-48110-813-000 TNTEREST FROM TtF#3 BOND
105-48110-818-000 INTEREST FROM BONDS
105-481 10.820-OOO BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBU
105-48500-850-000 TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

TotaI IilISCELLANEOUS REVENUE:

105-49120-940-000 LONGTFRMLOANS
105-492OO.7O9.OOO WATËR & SEWER LOAN PAYME
105-4920È71 1-OÛO AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT
105-4928tr935,000 TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

3,500 f6,000 3,141 12,000 189,440 202,005 202,005

8,s34,054 8,289,598 5,724,100 8,209,593 8,099,429 8,206,706 8,206,706

00 40,783 40,783 40,783 46.661 45,569 4s,569

40,783 40,783 40,783 46,661 4s,569 45,s69

.00

.00

.00
-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000

,00

-00
.00

.00

100,000

-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
100,000 100,000

.00

.00
198,300

82,768
,00

44,Ð20
198,300

83,827
244,000
104,253

242,W0 242,AO0
102,624 102,624

00 281,068 44,O20 282,127 348,253 344,624 344,624

175

175 100

10110't
.f 00175.00

101101175

,00.00.00

.0000,00

-0000.00.00.00

0000_00

.00

,00
.00

74,745
12,000
65,405

12,000

62,000
10,000

150,000
10,000 10,000

150,000 t50,000

74,749 77,405 74,000 160,000 160,000 160,000

768- 768-

768- 76&

.00 396,600 161,616 396.317 555,014 550,294 550,294

869,977
.00

816,9s2
.00

816,952
.00

816,952 1,269,107

.00 .00

1,269,107 1,269J07
.00 .00

869,977 816,952 816,952 816,952 1.269.'107 1 ,269,107 1,269j07

00.00

.00
464

28,457

188,827

.00

.00

.00

189,130

.û0

.00

.00

1 83,1 30

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

217,748 1 83,1 30 .00 1 89,1 30

3,817,754
.00

1 7,1 00
.00

.00

.00
17,100

.00

.00

.00
14,250

.00

.00 1,070,000

.00 .00
17 j00 't 7,1 00

.00 .00

1,070,000 1,070,000
.00 .00

17J00 17,1t0
.00 .00



CIÏY OF PLATTEVILLE Budgel Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: :

Nov 12,2015 08:184V

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6
Depl-

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actuâl

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budgei Budget

JO5-49800-998-OOO ÐEBTSERVICE CARRYOVER
105-49999.999.000 GENERALFUNDTRANSFER

Total OïHER FIt.lANCING SOURCËS:

NeI Tota| DEBT SERVICE FUND:

I1O.411OO-{OO-OOO GENËRAL PROPËRTYTAXES
't 10-41120-1 14-000 TtF #4 D|STR|CT TAXES

ïotal TAXES:

I10.42000-603.000 SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

3,834.854 17,1 00 14,2s0 1 7,1 00 1,087,100 1,087,100 1,087,100

4,92?,579 1,023,182 831,202 1,023J82 2,356,207 2,356,207 2,356,207

.00

.00

.00

,00

00

00

.00

.00

-00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

1 ,010,355
.00

839,545

.00
839,545

.00
839,545

.00

277,748
.00

184,678 184,678
.00 .00

1,010,355 839,545 839,545 839,545 277,74& 184,678 184,678

.00

00.00.0000.00

.00,00.00.00

'I 10-43100-214-000
110-43229-225-000
1 I 0-4341 0-234-000
11443521-252-000
't 

1 0-43531-265-000
1 1 0-435s4-276-000
110-43541-227-t00
1 1 0-43550-258-000
I l 0-43570¿80-û00
1 1 0-43570-285-000
1 10-4357S.286-000
1 I 0-43570-554-000
1 1 0-43581 -281 -000
1 10-43581-295-000
1 I 0-43581-2S7-000
I 10-437'15-335-000

1 1 0-43730-332-000
I 1 0-43740-521 -000

1 10-48110-811-000
1 I 0-481 l 0-81 2-000
I 1 0-481 1 0-81 8-000
1 1 0-48309-522-000
I 1048309-533-000
I 1 0-48309-680-000
1'1048400-420-000
1 1 0-48500-51 6-000
110-48500-521-000
1 1 0-48500-834-000
1 1 0-48500€35-000
1 1 0-48500-840-000
110-48500-841-000

F.E.M-A. GRANT
FËDERAL TAXI GRANT(VËHICLE)
TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST,
FEDËRAL AMBULANCË GRANT
STATE STREET CONST. GRANT
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G
STORMWATER MGT. GRANT
TENNÍS COURT GRANT
STATE LIBRARY GRANT
S.W,t,S. !IBRARY GRANT
DNR GRANT
STATË SWIM POOL GRANT
BROWNFIELDS GR.ANT
HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SUR
FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT
UW-P STORMWATER MGT
AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS
COUNTY GRANTS (POLIGE)

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS
INTEREST ON CIP LOAN
INTERËST FROM BONDS
SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES
SALE OF STREET VEHÍCLES
SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES
INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOS
AUDITORIUM DONATIONS
POLICE DONATIONS
CONCESSION STAND DONATIO
KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONA
UW.PTATTEVILLE DONATION
DEVELOPER DONATÍON (PARKS

.00

29,400
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000
.00
.o0

2,000

-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

642,692
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
321 ,346

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

321,346
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0û

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

,00

.00

Totai INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

'r 10-46750-673-000 SWtMMtNc POOL
1.10-46750-686-000 REC, BATTING CAGE CHARGES

Total PUBL lC CHARGES FOR SERVTCE:

51,400 642,692 321,346 321,346 00 32,000 32,000

00
o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0000.0000.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00
_00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00
nn

.00

-00

-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4Êa

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.t0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0û

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

.0û

0û

,00

.00



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/'16

Page: I

Nov 12, 2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

201 5

Cur Year
Estirnate

2016
Þept.

Budget

2015 2415
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

I 10-48s00-842-000
11048500-84S.000
1 1048500-846-000
1 1048500-847-000
1 1 0-48500-85rÞ000
1 10-48552-552-000
1 1048552-553.000

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS
DEV. PMT. (FOX RIDGE)
SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIO
GIP: LIBRARY DONATÍONS
TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT
CIP PARK DONATIONS
PCA TRAIL DONAT¡ONS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
' .00

.00

.00

492,692

.00

.00

.00
f 3,609

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6,734
.00
.00

492,692

.00

.00

.00

520,000
.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
520,000 520,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

Total MISCELLANËOUS REVENUE

1 1 0-491 20-940-000
't 10-49200-71 8-000
110-49200-722-000
110-49224-525-00A
1 1 0-49220-528-000
1 1 0-49300-552-000
1 1 0-49500{95-000
1 I 0-49600-505-000
1 I 0-49600-507-000
1 '10-49600-508-000

't 10-49600.509-000
't 1 0-49600-522-000
1 1 0-49800-800-000
1 1 049999-997-000
1 1 0-49999-999-000

LONG-TËRM LOANS
ÏRANS. AMBUI-ANCE SINKING F
CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRAN
TRANSFER FROM T}F #5
TRANSFER FROM TIF #8
PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER
TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUN
TRANS. FROM WiS FOR ST.CON
TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM
TRANS.FR.GRÂHAM FUND(PARK
TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUND(THEA
TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. T
TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESER
CIPFUND BALTRANSFER
TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

Iotal OTHER FINANCINc SOURCES:

Net Total CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:

115.4811,I-819-OOO INTEREST GRAHAMACCT
I1548115.818-OOO INTEREST FREUDENREICHACC

Tota| INTEREST:

1 15.49200-719.000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE
r549240.725.000 FREUDENREICH FUND DONATIO

ïotal OTHER FINANCING SOURCÊS:

NEt TOTAI TRUST & AGÊNCY FUND:

124-4't120-114-000
124-41120-115-0AA TIF #4 D'STR|CT TAXËS

Tota| ÏAXES:

124-43100-217-000 E.D.A. cRANT
124-43410-234-0AA TtF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUË:

f 24,481 f 0,816-000 TNTEREST FROM TtF#4 BONÐ

492.652 '13,76'l 499,426 520,000 520,000 520,000

1,315,000

.00

.00

.00

38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
59,000

.00

.00

.00
282,969

459,447
.00
.00

105,000

.00

60,000
.00

.00

.00

_00

30,000
.00

-00
2õ2,627

1,063,408

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 f 05,000

.00 .00

.00 40,000

.00 .00

.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00
_00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 262,827
.00 1,063,408

4,145,715
.00

.00

-00

.00

25,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

180,000
.00

1 ,684,000 1,684,000
,00 ,00

,00 .00
,00 .00
,00 .00

25,000 25,000
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
180,000 180,000
450,000 450,000

1,657,007 1,980,4A2 .00 1,471,235 4,350,715 2,339,000 2,339,000

2,718,7à2 3,355,41 1 1,174$52 3,131,552 5,148,463 3,075,678 3,075,678

1,454
J

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0ô

.00

.00

.00

.00

48

00

1,457 .00.00.0048.00

.00.00.00.0000.00

.00,00.00.0048.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,457

.00

194,051
.o0

182,116
.00

182,096
.00

1 82,096
.00

180,670

.00 .00
'f 80,670 180,670

194,051 182,'t16 182,096 1 82.096 180,670 1 80,670 'f 80,670

31,980
722

800,000
537

.00 400,000
537 537

.00

355

.00

355
.00

355

32,702 537 400,537 355

1,O71

800,537

4 aea 1.150 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF PLAfiEV}LLE Budget Worksheel - Council Proposed Revenue Budgei
Period: 00/16

Page: ¡

Nov 12.2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Cunent year
Budget Actual

2016 201 6
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total SOURCE: 48:

f24-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS
1244920ù,999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUN
12449S99-998-OOO TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

Total SOURCE: 49:

Net Total IIF ÐISTRICT #a FUND:

125-41120-1 15-000 ïrF #5 DISTRICT TAXES

Tota| TAXES:

125-43410-234-000 TIF#5 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

Totaf INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

12S48552-552-000 PARK TRAIL DONATTON

Total SOURCE: 48:

12549120-940-000 LONG-TERMLOANS

Total SOURCE: 49:

Net Total TIF DtSTRICT #5 FUND:

126.41 1OT-,I OO{OO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES
1 26-41 120-1 1 5400 TtF #6 D|STR|CT TAXES

Total TAXES:

12643'10G217-O00 E.D.A. GRANT
126431 00-21 8-000 Transp. EconomicAssist.Grant
126-43410-234-t00 TtF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTËR ST.

TotAI INÏERGOVERNMENTAL REVËNU€:

126-44300635-000 IIF #6 ASStST. AppL. FEE

Total LICENSES & PERMITS:

126-48110-816{00 INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND
.126-48500-533400 EMM¡ ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOIAI MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

126-r'.912T-S4O-OOA LONG-TERMLOANS
12il9200.999.000 ADVANCE FROM GENERALFUN
126-49999.99&000 TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

1,O71 .00 't,237 1,150 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
816,761

.00
s,1 86

.00

.00
9,1 86

.00

.00

9,186
.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00 816,761 .00 9,1 86 9,186 9,186

227 ,824 1,799,414 183,870 583,783 190.2 1 1 190,21 1 190,211

933,858 925,651 925.549 925,549 968,003 s68,003 s68,003

933,858 925,651 925,549 925,549 968,003 968.003 968,003

8,388 8,387 8,387 8,863 8,863

3,338 8,388 8,387 8,387 8,863 8,863 8,863

3,700,000

3,700,000

4,637,196 934,039 933,936 933,936 976,866 976,866 976,866

3,338

.0000.00.00

8,863

.00.00.00

.o0.00.0Ð.00

.0000.00

.00.0000000000

.00.00.0000.00

.00

140,3r6
.00

629,245
.00

629,176
.00

629,176
.00

484,842
.00 .00

484,U2 484,842

140,316 625.245 629,1 76 629j76 484.842 484,U2 484,842

.00

,00

125

.00

,00

74

.00

.00
74

.00

.00
1,600

.00

.00

1,900

.00

.00
1,600

.00

.00

74

12s 7474

.00.00.0000

74 1,600 1,600 1,600

.00
112,247

00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
.00

.00

112,247

385,000
.00

.00

.00

1 90,944
.00

.00

1 90,944

.00

.00

197 ,1 17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00
193,117 193,1 17

.00 .00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLË Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period:00/16

Page: I(
Nov 12,20'15 08:184M

Account Number Account T¡tle

2014
Pri Year

Actual

201 5

Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2Aß 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Net Total TtF D|STRICT#6 FUND:

127-41120-115-000 IIF #7 D|STR|CT TAXËS

Total TAXES:

12743410-234.00Ð TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.
I27.43530¿80-000 STATE TRANSPORTATION GRA
127.43530,283-000 CDBGMAIN STREETGRANT

TOTAI INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

127-44300€35-000 TrF #7 ASS|ST. AppL, FEE

TOTAI LICENSËS & PERMITS:

12748110-817.0O0 INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND
127-48400-410-000 TNSURANCE_STRËFT pRop. Los
127-48500.534-000 STREETLIGHTDONATIONS
127.4850T-B5O{OO WANGARD DEV. AGREE. PMT.

TOTAI MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

127 -4912A-940-000 LoNG-TERM LOANS
127-4920G,999-OOO ADVANCË FROM GENERAL FUN

ïotal OTHER FtNANCtNG SOURCES;

Net Total TIF D,STR|CT #7 FUND:

128-41120-11!¡000 TtF #8 DtSTRtcT TAXES

Total TAXES:

f 28-43410-234{00 TIF#8 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST-

Total SOURCE:43:

r28-48110-818-000 TNTEREST FROM BONDS
12&48500-533.000 ELDERSPANPAYMENT

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

128-491?0-94A-000 LONG-TERM LOANS

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Net Total TIF DISTRICT#B FUND:

13048309-684-000 SALE OF LÁND

385,000 15O,944 00 190,944 197,117 193, t 17 193,117

637,688 82A,263 629,2s0 820,194 683,559 679,559 679,559

84,616 46,459 46,454 46,4U 209,769 209,769 209,769

84,616 46,459 46,454 209,769 209,769 209,76946,454

4,486

.00

.00

3,499

00
.00

3,499
.00

150,000

2,847

.00

.00

2,847
.00

.00

2,847

.00

.00

3,49S

.00

.ûo

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,486 3,499 3,499 153,499 2,847 2.847 2,847

.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

I03, f 9'1

.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.o0.00.00.00

.00,00

.00.0000.Ð0

.00.00,0038

.00.00.00.00

.00"00.00-0000

.00,00.0000.00

.00.00

.00 .00
_00 .00
.00 .00

26,060 26,060

103,191 .00 26,060 26,060

00

00

.00

.00
1,000,000

96,567
2,000,000

96,567
298,000
138,800

2S8,000 298,000
138,800 138,800

0û 1,096,567 .00 2,096.567 436,800 436,800 436,800

192,292 1,146,525 76,013 2,322,580 649,416 649,416 649,416

183,1 82

183,182

,00
35,7n

.00

.00
.00

.00

00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

39,777

222,997

.00

.00

00 .00 .00 .00 00

11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budgei
Period: 00/16

Page: 1'
Nov 12,2015 08:'184V

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Est¡male

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Cunentyear
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVËNUES: .00.00.00

130-49't 2G.940-000
I 30-4921 G.920-000
1 30-4921 0-92'1 -000
13û-492'r Gg22-000
l 30-4921G923-000
I 30-4921 G924-000
1 30-4921 0-925-000
1 30-4921 Gg26-000
1 30-4921 e927-000
1 30-4921 G.928-000
1 30-492 1 G929-000
1 30-4921 G930-000
I 30-492 I S931 -000
130-4921 l-910-000
1 30-4927S.275-000
1 30-49358-358-000
130-499S9't20-000
1 30-4999S700-000
13G.4999s999-000

LONC=TERM LOANS
MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.
BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT
NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT
OTHER RDA LOANS PAID
DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT
IHM LOAN PAYMENT
TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT
JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMf
STATE THEATRES LLC
MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT
LMN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.
GRANT PLATTEVILLE INC PMT
MICTIAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE
BAYLEY NON-PERFORM.PFNAL
RDA Planning Grant
ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER
CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRAN
GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

.00
,00

19,095

.00

.00
'1,456

25,549
167

3,171
27,980

2,276
.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

.00

,00

.00

260,920

.00
19,094

.00

.00
1,456

.00

.00
3,171

27,980
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

172,000
,00

17,503

.00

.00

3,899

,00

.00
3,211

23,317

1,896
7,931

.00

.00

1,590

.00

.00

.00

.00

172,000

.00
19,095

.00

.00
4,447

.00

.00

3,211

27,980
1,707
9,253

.00

.00
'1,590

.00

-00

.00
nn

.00

.00

19,095

.00

10,000

6,58s
.00

.00

3,131
27,980
2,276

15,862

.00

.00

2,500
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,095

.00
10,000

6,585

.00

.00

3,131

27,980

2,276
15,862

.00

.00

2,500
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19,095

.00

10,000
6,585

.00

.00

3,1 31

27,980
2,276

15,862

.00

.00

2,500
.00

.00

.00

.00

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Net Total REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND:

Net Grand Totals: 22,174,54't 18,677,653 9,946,032

79,693 312,621 231 ,347 239,283 87,429 87,429 87,429

79,693 312,621 231,347 239,283 87,429 87,429 87,425

17,ffi0,420 18,746,594 16,772,366 16,772366

12



CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budgel
Period: 00/16

Page:
Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

201 5

Cur Year
Estimate

201 6

Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Cunentyear
Budget Actual

2016 2016

City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-41 1 0&1 00-000
10G4110ù101-000
10G4114È130-000
10ù4121G,135-000
100-41 310-140-t)00
10041321-150-000
1 00-41400-1 70-000
'100.41800-16G'000

Total TAXES:

100-42000s00-000
1 00*42000€01 -000
100-4200M02-000
I 00-42000-603-000
10ù42000-605-000
100-42000€06-000
1 00-42000.608-000

GENERAL PROPERW TAXES
OMITTED TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
LOCAL ROOMTAX
MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILIry
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES
LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY
INTEREST ON TAXES

sNow & tcE
WEED CONTROL
CURB & GUTTER
SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS
GARBAGE BILLINGS
STREET IMPROVEMENTS
WEIGHTS & MEASURES

t,864,839 2,228,914
.00 .00

.00 .00

83,828 98,438
414,791 415,000
76,700 78,520

380 ,00
1,269 400

2,229,112
30,s13

.00

92,s78
327,878
76,300

83
1,464

2,229.112
30,9r3

.00

99,000
393,454

78,520
83

1,250

2,363,931

.00

.00

99,000
393,454
153,000

100
400

2,458,093 2,458,093
.00 .00
.00 .00

99,000 99,000
393,454 393,454
153,000 153,000

100 100
800 800

2,441,807 2,821,272 2,758,328 2,832,332 3,009,885 3,104,447 3,104,447

't2,122
2,136

.00

.00

80
.00

3,680

7,000
2,000

.00

.00

200
.00

3,500

12,787

1,459
.00

-00

290
.00

3,680

12,787
1,459

.00

.00

280
.00

3,ô80

9,000

2,000
.00

.00

250

.00

3,500

9,000
2,000

.00

.00

250
.00

3,500

9,000
2,000

.00

.00
250
.00

3.500

10043100-214-000
1 00-432'1 0-250-000
I 00-43229-225-000
f 004326S.236-000
10&.43271-210-000
1 00-4341 0-230-000
1 00-4341 S231 -000
1 00-4341 0-232400
10043420-240400
1 00-43520-522-000
1 0043521-249-000
1 00-43521 -250,000
I 00-43521-251-000
10043521-252-0,00
10M3521-257-000
I 00-43531 -260400
10M3533-270{00
10043537¿26-000
I 00-43540-282,000
'100-43550-255-000
'l 00-43550-565-000
1 00-43551-256-000
100-43570.280{00
1 00-43570-285400
10M3570-28m00
1 00-43570-288-000
1 00-43570-290-000
1 00-43580-292-000
I 00-43581-296-000
100-4359G.294-000

1 00{36'10-30s000
1 00-43630-31 0-000
1 00-4371 0-330-000
1004371S.331-000
1 00-4372G.551 -000

Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

F.E,M.A. GRANT
POUCE GRANTS (FEDERAL)
FEDERAL TAXI GRANT
FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT
HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT
STATE SHARED REVENUES
EXPENDIÏURE RESTRA¡NT PAY
STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER
2YO FIRE INS. DUES STATE
STATE FIRF DEPT. GRANTS
COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS
POLTCE GRANTS (STATE)
AMBULANCEACT T02 GRANT
WISCONSIN DISASTER FUND
STATE AMBUTANCE GRANT
GENERAL TRANS- AIDS
CONNECTING HIGHWAY AI DS
STATE TAXI GRANT
RECYCLING GRANT
NUTRIT,PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GR
ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT
SENIOR CENTER GR,ANT
STATE LIBRARY GRANT
S.W.L,S. LIBRARY GRANT
DNR GRANT
c.A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)
STATE ROUNTREE GALLERYGR
COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT
STATE HÍSTORICAL STUDY GRA
STATE ELECTION GRANT
ST. AID MUN- SERVICE PMT.
LIEU OF TAXES DNR
STREET MATCHTNG FUNDS (CO

UWP.REFUSE COLLECTIONS
COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING

18,018 12,700 18,206 18,206 14,750 't4,750 14,750

.00

1,342
97,593

.00
5,152

2,472,213
96,882
10,123
25,050

.00

.00
2,880

.00

39,¡+88

.00

780,180
45,139
61,fl3
43,949

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

241 ,052
20

4,000
.00

151,936

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,779
100,887

9,491
23,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
775,O19

45,443
.00

43,871
.00

.00

.00

.00
3,000

19,493

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
204,400

39
4,000

.00

131 ,456

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,229
93,361

9,491

27,OOO

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750,000
45,443

.00

37,000
.00

.00
,00
.00

3,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
196,437

39
4,000

.00
128,853

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
?,472,229

93,361

9,034
27,000

.00

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

742,778
45,772

.00

37,000
.00

.00
_00

.00

3,000
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

196,437
1.0

4,000
.00

128,853

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,229
93,361

9,034
27,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

742,778
45,772

.00
37,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

196,437

39
4,000

.00
128,853

-00 .00

1,701 1,298
2,943- 2,943-

.00 .00

.00 .00

370,917 2,472,779
100,887 100,887

9,494 9,494

26,435 26,435

.00 .00

.00 .00

7,040 7,040
.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00
773,519 773.519
45,M3 45í43
20,963 20,963
43,943 43,94:r

.00 .00

-00 .00

12,000 12,000

.00 .00

3,000 3,000
1 9,4!,3 19,493

.00 .00

-00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

203,702 203,702
39 39

4,000 .00
.00 .00

131 ,457 131,456

13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheei - Councíl Proposed Revenue Budget
period;00/16

Page: i
Nov 12,2015 08:'l8AM

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

201 5
Cur Year
Estímâte

20't6
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Currentyear
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-43725-521-000 CouNTypoltcË GRANI
100-43730-332-000 AMBULÂNCE TOWNSH|pS
1OO-43740-332-OOO UWP-PLATTEVILLE COMM, SUR
1OO-43740-552-OOO UWP.MUSEUMPACCEINTER

TofaI I NTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE: 4,082,059 3,833,378 1,771,091 3,868,548 3,766,853 3,759,503 3,759,503

.00

.00

.00

.00

500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 00441 00-61 0-000
100441 00-61 1-000
I 00-441 00-61 2-000
10H4100-613-000
I 00-441 00-61 4-000
I 00-441 00-61 5-000
1 00-441 00-61 6-000
1 00-44200-620-000
1 0044200-62 1 -û00
1 00-44300-630,000
100-44300s3 J-000

1 00-44300-632-000
1 00-44300-633-000
1 00-44300-634-000

LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES
OPERATOR'S LICENSES
BUSINESS & OCCUPA.ï]ONAL L
CIGARETTF LICENSES
TELEVISION FRANCHISE
SOLICITORSA/ENDORS PERMIT
RENTAL UNfT LICENSE FEE
BICYCLË LICENSFS
DOG LICENSES
BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI
BANNER PERMITS
STREET ËXCAVATING PERMITS
PLANNING COMMISSION
BEE KEEPING PERMITS

22,988
5,9s0

220
1,700

31,596
100

51,755
'16

609
79,768

.00

15

850
25

23,000
6,000

60
1,500

32,000
10

55,000
25

800
135,000

.00

.00

2,000
.00

23,555

5,705

310

1,600
22,648

.00

77,340

1,116
75,429

.00
240

2,550
.00

23,555
6,000

300
1,600

3r,500
.00

70,000

1,300
88,584

.00

300
3,200

.00

23,000
6,0û0

200
r,600

31,000
50

70,000
25

1,000

100,000

.00

.00
2,500

.00

23,000 23,000
6,000 6,000
200 20a

1 ,600 .f 
,600

31,000 31,000
50 50

70,000 70,000
25 25

1,000 1,000
100,000 100,000

.oo .oo

.00 .00
2,504 2,500

.00 .00

Total LICENSES & PËRMITS: 195,592 255,395 210,525 226,364 235,375 235,375 235,375

1 00-451 00-640-000
1 00-451 00€41-000
1 00'45100643-û00
1 00-451 90€42-000
1 00-45221-400-ô00
100-45222414-OÐ0
104-4522342D-OÙO

COURT PFNALTIES & COSTS
PARKING VIOLATIONS
UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOL.A
RENTAL LICENSE FINES(KaÍ.PTo
JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO
JUÞGEMËNTS & DAMAGES. HI
JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES. OT

71,218
86,091

1,483

.00

¿¿a

.00

.00

75,000
85,000

3,500
.00
.00

.00

.00

52,616
59,849

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

70,000
85,000

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000
85,000

1,500

.00

.00

.00

-00

75,000 75,000
85,000 85,000
1,500 1,500

.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

't 004610042to00
1 00-46100-64G'o00
1 00-461 00-647-000
10046r 00-649-000
1 00-461 00-65&000
10û^46'100-652-000
't 00-461 00-653-000
10H6100-654-000
10tr46100-656400
10H6100-657-000
1 0G46100658400
1 00*461 00-685-000
1 00-461 00-695-000
1004621G659-000
I 0f)-4621 0-660-000
1 00-462 1 0-661 -000
10Ð46210-664-000
I 00-4621 0-665-000
1 00-4621 0{67-000
I 00-46?1 0-706-000
1 00-4621 0-707-000
I 00-4621 0-708-000

TotãI FINËS & FORFEITURES:

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
CLERK DEPT. FEES
FINANCE DEPT. FEES
COMM. PL.ANNING/ÐEVELOPME
ZONING BOOKS & BD. OFAPP
L¡CENSË PUBLICATION FEES
SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLI
SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC,
SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS
ART GALLERY CLASS FEES
ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS
ARTS BOARD
PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE
POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC,
POLICE COPIES
TOWING
POLICE DONATIONS
D.A.R-E. DONAT¡ONS
POLICE RANGE DONATIONS
UW-P PARKING PERM¡T FEES
VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
COMMUNITY POLICING DONAII

159,017 163,500 112,465 156,500 161,500 161,500 161,500

-00

30

.00

1,205

730

23
625

1,862
455
132
.00

.00
3,298
1,052
4,781

.00

.00

.00
20,000

.00
,00

20
10

.00

.00

1,800

655
.00

.00
1,000

-00
.00
.00

1,400
5,000
I,000
4,000

.00
_00

.00

20,000
.00
-00

36
,00

.00

30
1,075

700
76

194
't,839

850
100

.00
2,975
2,692

608
1,655

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36
.00

.00

30
1,500

700
?o

194

1,807

650
90
.00

3,600
3,000

864
2,780

.00

.00

.00
20,000

.00

.00

20
.00

.00

.00
1,500

675

.00

.00

1,000
500

200

.00
2,OOA

5,000
1,000

4,000
.00
.00

.@
20,000

.00

.00

20 20
.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00

1 ,500 1,500
675 675
.00 .00
.û0 .00

1,000 1,000
500 500
200 200
.00 ,00

2,000 2,000
5,000 5,000
1,000 1,000
4,000 4,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
20,000 20,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

14



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget

Period: 00/16
Page: :

Nov 12,2O'15 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Currentyear
Budget Actual

2016 20',t6
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00.4621 tr730-000
1 00-4622ù638-000
1 00-46230€62-000
1004623eôæ-000
1 00-46230€6,f-000
1004631M30400
10H632+324-000
1 00-46420-464-000
100-4M90-440-000
10s.46540407{00
100-46540{08{00
100-4654G00S400
1 00-46540-01 0-000
100'46540-01 t-000
10046540-012{O0
1 00-467 I 0-45&000
10046710-451-000
1 00-46720-67&000
100-4672S.671-000
1 00-46750672-000
1 0046750-673-000
'100-4675G673-100

I 00-467sG673-1 01

100-4675()-671102
100-46750€73-103
10M6750673-104
I 00-46750S73-1 05
10G46750-674-000
10&.46750S75-356
1 00-46750€75-357
1 00-46750-675-359
100-46750-67$361
10M6750-67S362
1 00-46750-67S363
1 00-46750-67t364
't00-4675G67S366

10046750S75-369
100-46750€75-370
10a46750ô75-372
1 00-46750675-373
10046750475-374
10046750675-386
1 00-46750-675-387
100-46750-67S389
f 0046750-67S390
I 00-46750-67S391
100-46750{75-393
10046750€75-398
100-46750€75-399
10s46750675-400
10M675067543s
1 00-46750-675-436
1 00.46750-676-000
1t046750-676-342
I 00-46750€76-347
1 00-4675G.676-349

POLICEANIMAL CONTROL
FIRE INSPECTIONS
AMBULANCE
E. M. T. SERVICES
AMBULANCE DONATIONS
STREET DEPARTMENT
SÏORM WATER UTILITY CHG
GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS
LIFT STATION FEES
GREEI.JWOOD CEM, DON,,CNTY.
GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES
GREENWOOD CEM. BUR¡AL FEE
HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES
HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES
HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P
LIBRARY
LIBRARYTAXABLE
PARK CAMPING FEES
PARK POP CONCESSIONS
MUSEUM
SWIMMING POOL REVENUE
POOL: DAILY ADMISSIONS
POOL: SEASONAL PASSES
POOL: LESSONS
POOL: LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES
POoL: MISCELI¡NEOUS
POOL: AEROBICS
MUNICIPAL POOL SALESruEND
RECREATION (OTHER SUMMER)
FIELD TRIPS
soccER (YouTH)
TBALL (YOUTH)
PYBL
PYBL LATE FEES
START SMART
ENRTCHMENT (YOUTlt)
HIGH SCHOOL SAND VOLLEYBA
INTRO TO SPORTS CAMP
VOLLEYBALL STRATEGIES
VOLLEYBALL CAMP
BASKETBALL (YOUTH)
FRIDAY WORKSHOPS
YOUTH THEATRE
TENNTS (YOUTlt)
BASKETBALL DRILL FOR SKIL
WEIGHTTRAINING
DANCE (YOUTH)
SHOOTING RANGE PROGRAM
GOLF (YOUTH)
SPORTYOGA
DISCOVER PLATTEVILLE
I.ATE FEES
RECREATION WTNTER)
RECREATTON (VVINTER)
FALL SOCCER
CHEERLEADING

.00
3f ,7s3

459,864
4,O24

.00
3,242

.00

1s3,360

.00

176
1,763

12,300

11,825
2,625

252
5,929

2,985
1,808

.00
27,998

3,232-
22,823
36,353
18,713

880
465
-00

2,400
30
.00

7,107
780

5,540

65
680

3,133
.00

.00

,00
-00

296
1,2W

.00

.00

.00
840
.00

1,450

.00

.00

400
.00

.00
697
.00

.00

32,060
468,288

5,500

.00

2,500
.00

154,200
.00
175

3,000
11,300

7,300
3,000

250
4,000
4,200

600
.00

25,000
.00

18,500

38,000
18,500

800
750
.00

2,000
14,250

.00

.00

.00

3,300

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0c

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
_00

.00

18,920

360,732

4,'192

.00

15,728
.00

1s3,840

.00

176
2,100

14,'t50
10,700
1,575

252
5,571

2,817
3,6r7

.00
29,00ô

3,272-

25,709
30,911

19,955
420

1,675

-00
500

45
.00

6,731

878

5,040
410
405

3,440
.00
.00

.00

-00

446
.00

,00

1,130

885
.00

915

.00

3,237
.00

.00

390
.00

.00
675
.00

.00

30,000
344,962

3,221

.00
18,000

.00

153,840
.00

176
2,300

15,000

10,000
2,100

252
6,000
3,000
3,400

.00
26,000

3,272-
25,709
30,911

19,995
420

1,675
.00

500

45
.00

6,731

878
5,040

410
810

3,44A
.00
.00

.00

.0û

446
2,183

.00

1,130

88s
.00

915
.00

3,237
1,200

.00

390

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,500
.00

.00

,00
2,500

.00

154,200

.00

175

2,000
12,000

7,300

3,000

250

5,000
4,200
1,000

.00
25,000

.00
22,500
33,500
19,000

600

2,500
1,000

2,000

.00

.00

7,500
800

.00

.00

.00

3,500

.00

.00

.00

.00
450
.00

.00

1,000

.00

.00

750
.00

3,000

.00

.00

2s0
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,500
.00

.00

.00
2,500

.00
154,200

.00

175
2,000

12,000

7,300
3,000

250
5,000
4,204
f ,000

.00
27,O00

.00

22,500
33,500
19,000

600
2,500
I,000
2,000

.00

.00
7,500

800
5,O00

.00

.00
3,500

.00

.00

.00

.00
450

'00
.00

1,000

.00

.00

750
.00

3,000
.00

.00

250

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,s00
.00

.00

.00
2,500

.00

154,200

.00

175
2,000

12,000

7,300

3,000

250
5,000
4,200
1,000

.00

27,000
.00

22,500
33,500
19,000

600

2,500

1,000

2,000

.00

.00

7,500

800

5,000
.00

.00

3,500

.00

.00

.00

.00
450
.00

.00
1,000

.00

.00

750

.00

3,000

.00

.00
2W
.00

.00

.00

.00

4,500
.00
.00
.00

15



CITY OF PLATTEVÍLLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: .
Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actuaf

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

201ô

Dept.
Budget

2015 20't5
Adopted Current year
Budgel Actual

2016 2016
Cig Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-46750-676-377
rûM6750-676-378
1 00-46750-676-382
I 00-4õ750-676-383
I 00-46750-676-384
I 00-46750-676-385
l 00-46750-676-386
I 00-46750-676-387
.1 00-46750-676-388
1 00-46750-676-394
l 00-46750-677-000
1 00-46750-677-500
'10046750-677-50'l
'10046750-677-502
'1 00-46750-677-504
1 00-46750-677-505
10046750-677-507
I 00-46750-677-508
1 00-46750-677-509
1 00-46750-677-51 I
10t-46750-677-512
I 00-46750-677-520
14A46750-677-521
100-4675ù677-522
100-4675G677-524
100-46750-677-52ê
100-46750-€77-527
1 00-46750-679-000
J 00-46750€83-000
10046750684-000
l 00'46750€85-000
1 00-46750-686-000
1 00-46750-703-O00

10046750-70+000
10046755441-000

TNDOOR VOLLEYBALL (YOUTH)
1 ST/4TH GRADE BASKETBALL
FOOTBALL {YOUTH)
START SMART T.BALL
TUMBLING
INTRO TO SPORTS (YOUTH)
YOUTH CAMPS
SWIMTEAM (YOUIH)
PROFESSIONAL DAYS - DO NOT
RECRËATION (wtNTER)
RECREATION TAXABLE
PTCKLEBALL (ADULT)
SoFTBALL (ADULT)
coED SoFTBALL (W)
I NDOOR VOLLEYBALL (ADULT)
SAND VOLLEYBALL (ADULT)
TENNIS
HORSESHOE ASSOCTATTON (AD
MEN'S OPEN GYM
AEROBTCS (W) NO LONGER USE
SPECIAL POPULATIONS
MEN'S OPEN VOLLEYBALL (W)
coED oPEN VOLLEYBALL (W)
WOMËN'S VOLLEYBALL LEAGUË
BASKETBALL (ADULÐ
FITNESS CLASSES (ADULT)
RECREATION TAX
VËND¡NG SALES
WPRA TICKET SALES
POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SÊR
RECREATION DONATIONS
PARK DONATIONS
MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO
FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS
TEEN DANCES

164
.00

2,995
.00

-00

.00

20
.00

.00

57
890-

300

5,425
3,150

3,500
'f ,650

.00

816

270
.00

.00

.00
538

1,500

.00

.0û

.00

.00

3,067
1,826
7,532
2,020

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,200
.00

.00
1 2,850

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

'165

.00
3120

.00
-00
.00
.00

5,046
.00
15

831-
.00

5,250
2,575
3,675
1,975

.00
867
.00

.00

.00

.00
474

1,200
293
.00

.00

.00

2,584
970

9,941

4,090
.00

.00

.00

165

.00
3,120

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,046
.00

15

804-
,00

5,250
3,400
3,675
1,975

.00

867

.00

.00

.00

.00

96
1,200

-00
.00
-00
.00

2,584
970

9,941

240
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,754

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000

.00

.00
00

100

7,500
.00

4,000
3,000

.00

850
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
250

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,000

.o0

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

2,754
.00
.00

.00

.00

7,000
.00
.00

.00

100

8,000
.00

4,000
3,000

.00
850

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.0û

250
.00

.00

.t0

.00

-00

8,000
.00

.00

.00
_00

.00

.00

2,750
.00
,00

.00

.00
7,000

-00

.00

.00

100

8,000
.00

4,000
3,000

-00

850
.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00
250
.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

8,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

Total PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVTCË 889,887 876,408 778,138 794,959 417,820 425.320 425,320

10È47230-536-Ð00
10H7300-240-O00
10H7300480400
I 0G.47300-48 1 -000
1 00-47300-482-000
1 0G47300-483,000
10047302-485-000
1 0047305-552-000
10H7310-521-000
1004732t-622-O00
.t 00-47320-700-000
1 00-47320-705-000
1 0047320-706-000
1 00-47355-1 90-O00

UW-P GARBAGEADM FEE
27O FIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS
FIRÊ DEPT, INS PMTS.
FIRE DEPT, FIXED COSTS
FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($450)
FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT
EMS CHARGES (SWrC)
SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT
TROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REI
POLICE F¡RING RANGE
POLICE OFFICER ASS ISTANCE
POLICE TRAINING REI[¡8.
POLICE lST RESPONDER FEES
sNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL

300

9,027
2,344

27,521
4,20t

.00

.00

.00
2,890

.00

.00

.00

.00
744

,00
8,000

2,282
27,500

3,300

.00

.00

.00

2,600
.00

.00

.00

.00

750

225
8,249

.00

.00
3,150

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00
.00

'159

.00

715

200
8,249

.00

.00

3,150
.00

.00

00
2,600

.00

.00

1s9
.00

754

.00

9,500
.00

3'l,440
4,000

.00

.00

.00

2,600

.00

.00

.00

.00
758

.00

9,500
.00

31,440
4,000

.00

.00

.00
2,600

-00
.00

.00

.00

768

.00

9,500
.00

31,440
4,000

.00

_00

.00
2,600

-00

.00

.00

.00
768

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES:

100-4810û-806-000 pA¡Dc LoAN |NT(ALLIANT pD)

44,432 1 5,1 08 48,308 48,30847,066

16

.00

12,498

.00 -00 nn

48,308



CITY OF PTATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: I

Nov 12, 20í 5 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016

Dept.

Budget

?015 2015
Adopted Currentyear
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-481 I 0-81 &000
10&481 10-81 1400
100-48t 10-81il00
I 00-481 I 0-81 7-000
1 00-481 30-820-000
10s.48130-822-000
100*48130€23{00
1 00-481 30-824-000
10048200-83G000
1 00-48200-835400
l 00-48200-84 I -000
10048309€8M00
10s48309681-000
1 00-48309€82-000
1 00-48309€83-000
1 00*48309-883000
1 00-48309-884-000
1 0G48400-400-000
I 00-48400-41 0{00
1 00-4840041 5-000
r 00.48400-417400
1 00-48400^420-000
1 00-48500-486-000
100..48500-510-000

1 0û4850&551-000
1 00-48s00-552-000
10M850G554-000
10æ850G801-000
'100-4850G835-000

1 00-4850ù846-000
100'4850G.847-000
1004850G84&000
1 0048600-522-000
10048800-88G000
10048800-881{00
100-48900470{00

INTEREST GENERAL FUND
INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS
INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMET
INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER
INTEREST SPECIAL ASSESSME
INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS
INTEREST ON WEED BILLS
INTEREST ON GARBAGE BILLS
RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES
UBERSOX LEASE PMTS.
SHELTER, ART HALL RENT
SALE OFOTHER ITEMS
SALE OF INDUSTRLÀL PARK L
SALE OF RECYCLING BINS
SALE OF STREET DEPT ITÊMS
SALE OF POLICEVEHICLES
SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT
INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOS
INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOS
INSU RANCE-AM BU LANCE PROP
INSURANCE-FIRE DEPT PROP L
INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ADMINISTRATION GRANTS
MUSEUM DONATIONS
PARK GRANTS
POOL GRANTS/DONATIONS
ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REI
LIBRARY DONATIONS
SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIO
SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS
ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIO
FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUNDGRAN
JURY DUTY (PER DIEM)
WITNESS FEES
WATEFYSEWER CI.I,ARGES

18,346

427

92

124

.00

144

1

.00
16,695

.00

5,647
251,373

3

258
10,932

.00

.00
't9,774

81,966

8,827

16,927
40,165

.00
4,000

.00

1,500

.00

.00

.00

.00
414

.00

.00
150

10

219,332

13,250

110

305

110

.00

300
.00

.00
12,138

.00
6,000

.00

.00
300

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000

.00

.00

.00

.00
224,000

12,247

.00

422
151

.00
411

7
I

13,024
.00

6,005
.00

.00
678
669

11,291

.00

.00

11 ,964
.00

1,618

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,218
.00

.00

.00

-00
.00

13,250

't71

305

110

.00
371

4
_00

14,000

.00

6,000

.00

.00
650

624
11,291

.00

.00
1 1,964

.00

1,618

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,t,218

.00

.00

.00

.00
224,000

12,000

110

350
150

.00
300

.00

.00
12,138

.00

6,000

.00

.00
300
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
150

.00

.00

.00
224,O00

12,000 12,000
110 110
350 350
150 150

.00 .00
300 300
.00 .00
.00 .00

12,138 12,138
,00 .00

6,000 6,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
300 300
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

-00 .00
.00 .00
.00 ,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
150 150
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

224,000 224,000

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 697,1 08 266,513 59,707 285,576 255,498 255,498 255,498

1 00-49120-940{00
1 0049200-013-000
1 00-49200-1 02-000
I 00-49200-1 1 0-000
I 00-+9200-7't 3-000
1004920G.714-000
1 0ù49200-71 8-000
10H920ù721000
1 00-49200-727-000
10049210-80G000
r 00-4921 0-90G000
100-4921È901{00
10049210-904{00
10049210-905400
10049210-907400
1 004921 0-908-000
1 00-4921 0-909-000

LONG.TERM LOANS
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND
TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH
TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.F
COMMUNITY DEVELOF'ÚENT TR
TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP
TRANS FROM AMBUL SINKING F
ZIEGERTTRUST TRANSFER
TrF #3 (FUND 105)
GRANT PIATTEVILLE, INC LOAN
JOHN STREICH
MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.
AIRPORT LOANS
BljCKHAWK ENGINEERING
GARY DALEO
MEANS TRUCKING
TS&T,LLC

,00
.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,000

_00

.00

5,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,141

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,000

.00

1,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,940

.00

3,500

5,000
79,000

-00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,940

.00

3,500

5,000
79,000

.00

.00

12,565

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,940

.00

3,500

5,000

79,000
.00
.00

12,565

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.o0

17



CITY OF PL.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
period; 00/16

pâge: t

Nov 12,2015 08:l8AM

Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actuâl

2015
Cur Year
Estimâte

201 6

Dept.

Budget

2Ð15 2015
Adopted Cunentyear
Budget Actual

201 6 2016

Account Number
City Mgr Çouncil
Budget Budget

100.49210.910-OOO MICHAEL & BRENDAALLBEE
1004930G552{OO PARK IMPACTFEESTRANSFER
100^4960Û-551.000 COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDTRANS
IOO*4S99S-9S8*OOO TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER
100.49999.99S.000 GENËRALFUNDTRANSFER

Total OTHER FINANC|NG SOURCES:

Nêt Totâl GENERAL FUND:

101.41IOO-1OO-OOO GËNERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TOTAI TAXES:

1O143229-225-OTO FEDERAL TAX/BUS GRANT
10143537-226"000 STATETAXUBUS GRANT

TotaI INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

'f 01-46350-100-000 FARE REVENUE

Total PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVTCE:

101-47230-536-000 Uw-pADMINCHARGES
101-4723G621-OOO UWP SHARE OF TAXI/BUS

Total INTËRGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES :

101-48500-100-000 AD REVENUE

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

Net Total ïAXI/BUS FUND:

105.41 1OO-1OO-OOO GENEML PROPERTY TAXES
f 05-41 120-1 1 5-000 TtF #3 D|STR|CT TAXES

. Tota|TAXES:

105-43410-23'OOO TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

ïotal INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

10981 1O-813{OO INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND
10981 10-81 8{00 TNTEREST FROM 80NDS
10S48110-820{OO BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBU
1OS485OO-850-OOO TIF 5 DEVELOPËR PAYMENT

Total MISCELTANEOUS REVENUE:

10s49120 940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS
105,49200.709-000 WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYME
105.49200.711-OOO AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMËNT
105-4S280-S35-OOO TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

3,500 t6,000 3,141 12,000 189,440

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

10,000

'00
.00

.00

.00
10,000

.00

.00

.00

-00
100,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00
100,000 100,000

202,005 202,005

8,534,054 8,289,598 s,724,100 8,209,593 8,0s9,429 8,206,706 8,206,706

00 40,783 40,783 40,783 46,661 45,569 45,569

40,783 40,783 4A,783 46,661 45,569 45,569

.00

.00

'198,300

82.768
.00

44,020
198,300

83,827
244,Ð00
1A4,253

242,000 242,000
102,624 102,624

.00 281,068 44,020 282,127 348,253 344,624 3M.624

.00 175

175

101101175

101101100175.0000

.0000.00.00

.000000

-00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00

,00
.00

-00

74,749
12,000

ô5,405
12,000

62,000
1û,000

r50,000
1 0,000 10,000

150,000 150,000

74,749 77,445 74,000 f60,000 160,000 160,000

768-

768- 768-

'.00 396,600 1 61 ,616 396,317 555,014 550.294 550,294

869,977
.00

81ô,952
.00

816,952

,00

816,952 1,269,107 1,269J07 1,2Ê5,107
.00 .û0 .00 .00

869.577 816,952 816,952 816,952 1,269J07 1,269,1Ð7 1,269.107

,00

464
28,457

188,827

.00

.00

.00
'189,130

.00

.00

.00
1 89,130

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

217,748 '189,130 189,f30

3,817,754
00

17 JOA
.00

.00

.00
17,100

.00

.00

.00

14,250
.00

.00 I,070,000

.00 .00

17,100 17,100

.00 .00

1,070,000 1,070,000
.00 .00

17,100 17,100
.00 .00



C¡TY OF PI.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period:00/16

Page:
Nov 12,2015 08:18AlV

Account Number Account Title

2A14
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimâte

2016
Dept,

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Currentyear
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

105-49800.998-000 DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER
105-49999-999-000 GENERAL FUNDTRANSFER

Tota| OTHER FINANGING SOURCES:

Net Total DEBT SERVTCE FUND:

110.41100-fOO.OOO GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES
110-41 120-114-000 TtF #4 DTSTRTCTTAXES

Total TAXES:

I10-42000-603-000 SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

Totâ¡ SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS;

3,834,854 17,100 14,250 '17,100 1 ,087,100 1 ,087,100 1 ,087,100

4,522,575 1,023,182 831 ,202 1 ,023, f 82 2,356,207 2,356,207 2,356,207

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

1,010,355

.00
83S,545

.00
839,545

.00
839,545

.00
277,748

.00

184,678 184,678
.00 ,00

1,010,355 83S.545 839,545 839,545 277,748 184,678 184,678

.00.00.00.0000

.00.0000

1 1 0-431 00-21 4-000
1 1 043229-225-000
1 1 0-4341 0-234-000
1104352',t-252-DOO

1 1 043531 -265-000
1 10-43ss4-276-000
't1043541-227-0AO

1 1 0-43550-258-000
1 1 043570-280-000
1 10-43570-285-000
1 10-43570-286-000
I 1 0-43s70-554-000
1 10-43s81-281-000
1 1 0-43581 -295-000
'1 10-43581-297-000
1 '10437't5-335-000

1 10-43730-332-000
1 1 0-43740-s21 -000

ll0-48110-811-000
110-48110-812-000
'1 1 0-481 '10-818-000

1 I 0-48309-522-000
I 1 0-48309-533-000
1 I 0-48309-680-000
1 l0-48400-420-000
1 10-48500-516-000
1 1 0-48500-521 -000
1 10-48500-834-000
1 1 0-48500-835-000
1 10-48500-840-000
1 1 0-48500-841 -000

F.E.M.A. GRANT
FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)
TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.
FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT
STATE STREET CONST. GRANT
TRANSPORTATION PIâNNING G
STORMWATER MGT. GRANT
TENNIS COURT GRANT
STATE LIBRARY GRANT
S.W.L.S, LIBRARYGRANT
DNR GRANT
STATE SWIM POOL GRANT
BROWNFIELDS GRANT
HISTORTC ARCHITECTURAL SUR
FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT
UW.P STORMWATER MGT
AMBULANCË TOWNSHIPS
couNl-Y GRANTS (POLICE)

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS
INTEREST ON CIP LOAN
INTEREST FROM BONDS
SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES
SALE OF STREET VEHICLES
SALE OF CIry PROPERTIES
INSURANCE.OTHER PROP. LOS
AUDITORIUM DONATIONS
POLICE DONATIONS
CONCESSION STANÐ DONATIO
KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONA
UW.PLATTEVILLË DONATION
DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS

.00
29,400

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20,00û
.00

.00
2,000

.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
642,692

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

'00
.00

.00

32',1,346

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
321,346

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

-00

32,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.0û

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0t

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00
_00

-00

,00
,00

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

11û-46750-673-000 SWÌMM|NG POOL
I10-46750-686-000 REC. BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAI PUBLIC CþIARGES FOR SERVICE:

51,400 642,692 321,346 321.34ô 00 32,000 32,000

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

.0t
.00

.00

.00

00

00
00

.00

.00

-00.00.00.00

.00

.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

-00
.00

152
.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00
_oti

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0t

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19



CITY OF P¡,.AÏTFVILLE Budget Worksheet - Gouncil Proposed Revenue Budget
Period:00/16

Page: {

Nov 12,2015 08:184M

Account Number Account Title

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6

Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

I l0-48500-842-000
11G48s00-845{00
1 1 0-48500-846-000
1 10-48500-847-000
1 1 0-48500-850-000
1 1 0-48552-552-000
1 1 0-48552-553-000

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS
DEV. PMT. (FOX RtDcE)
SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATÍO
CIP: LIBRARY DONATIONS
TIF 5 DËVELOPER PAYMENT
CIP PARK DONATIONS
PCA TRAIL DONATIONS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

492,692

.00

.00

.00
1s,60s

_00

.00

.00

-00
.00

.00

6,734
.00

.00
492,692

.00

.00

.00
520,000

.00

,00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 -00
520,000 520,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 _00

Tota| MISCELLANEOUS REVENUË:

r 10-491 20-94È000
1 1 0-49200-71 8-000
1 1 0-49200-722-000
114-49220-525-0W
1 1G.4922G.528-000

1 r 0-49300-552-000
I t0-49500-495-000
1'f 0-49600-s05-000
1 1 0-49600-507-000
1 1 0'49600-508-000
1 1 0-49600-509-000
1 10-49600-522-000
1 1 0-49800-800-000
1 10-49999.997-000
1 l0-49939999-000

LONG-TERM LOANS
TR.ANS, AMBULANCË SINKING F
CEMETËRY TRUST FUND TRAN
TRANSFER FROM T}F #5
TRANSFER FROM TIF #8
PARK IMPACT FEËS TRANSFER
TRANSFFR FROM PARKING FUN
TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CON
TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM
TRANS,FR.GRAHAM FUND(PARK
TMNS.FR.GRAHAM FUND(THËA
TRANSFER FROM FIRE ÞEPT. T
TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESER
CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER
TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

ïotal OTHER FINANCING SOURCES;

Net Total CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND:

,I 
1 5.48f 1 1-8I 9-OOO INTEREST GRAHAM ACCT

115-481I5.818-OOO INTEREST FREUDENREICH ACC

Total INïEREST:

I 1 5-4S200-71 9-000 FREUDENREICH ANtl\itAl CARE
115-49200-725400 FREUDENREICHFUNDDONATIO

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Net Ïota| TRUST & AGENCY FUND:

12441120-114-000
124-4112A-115-000 TtF #4 D|STRICT TAXES

Total TAXES:

124431A0-217-0A0 E.D.A. GRANT
12443410.23+000 TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST-

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

I24-48I 1O.81GOOO INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

452,692 13,761 499,426 520.000 520,000 520,000

1 ,31 5,000 455,447
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 105,000

38 -00

-00 60,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

59,000 30,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 262,627

282,969 1,063,408

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 105,00Ð

.00 .00

.00 40,0û0

.0û .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 -00

.00 262,827

.0û r,063,408

1,684,000 '1,684.000

-00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

25,000 25,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

180,000 180,000
450,000 450,000

4,145,715
.00

,00
.00

.00
25,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
180,000

.00

r,657,007 1,980,482 00 1 ,471 ,235 4,350,715 2,339,000 2,339,000

2,718,762 3,955,41 't 1j74$52 3,'131,552 5,148,463 3,075,678 3,075,678

1,454 .00

.00

.00

.00
00
00

.00

.o0

48
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,457 .00.00.00.00

.00.0000

.00.00

.00

.00

1,457

.00
f94,051

.00
182,116

.00
182,096

.00

182,096

.00
f 80,670

.00 .00
180,670 180,670

't 94.051 182,116 I82,096 182,096 180.670 1 80,670 180,670

31,980
722

800,000
537

.00

355
.00

355

.00 400,000
537 537

.00

355

32,702 800,537 400,537

1,071

20

1,237 1,150 .00 .û0

355



CITY OF PLATTEVILLË Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Perìod: 00/16

page: {

Nov 12, 2015 08:18AM

Account Numbe¡ Account T¡tle

2014
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015

Adopted Current year

Budget Aclual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total SOURCE: 48:

124.49120-S4UOW LONGJERM LOANS
I24.49200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUN
124.49999-998-000 TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

Total SOURCE:49:

Net Total TlF DISTRICT #4 FUND:

125-41120-115-000 TtF#5 DTSTRTCTTAXES

Total TAXES:

125 4341O-234-OAO ÏF#5 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

125-48552-552-000 PARK TRATL DONATTON

Total SOURCE:48:

125-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS

. ïotal SOURCE:49:

Net ïotal TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND:

126-41100-IOO-OOO GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES
12641 '120-1 15-000 TtF f6 D|STRICT TAXES

Total TAXES:

126-43100-217-0A0 E.D.A. GRANT
1 26-431 00-21 8-000 Transp.EconomicAssist.Grant
I2M3410.234-OOO TIF#6 ËXËMPT COMPUTER ST.

Total INTERGOVERNMÊNTAL RËVEN UE:

12ô44300-63s400 TtF #6 ASSTST. AppL. FEE

Total LICENSES & PERMTTS:

126-481 10.816.000 INTERÊST FROMTIF#6 BOND
12648500-533-000 EMMI ROTH PMT LIÊU OF TAXES

Total MÍSCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

126-49120-940-000 LONc-TËRMLOANS
126-49200-999.000 ADVANCÊ FROM GËNERAL FUN
12S49999.998.000 TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

.00 816,761 9,186 9,1 86 9,186

227,824 1,799.414 f83,870 583,783 190,21'1 1 90,211 190,21 1

933,858 925,651 925,549 92s,54S 968,003 s68,003 968,003

933,858 925,651 925,549 925,549 968,003 968,003 968,003

3,338 8,388 8,387 8,387 8.863 8,863 8,863

3,338 8,388 8,387 8,387 8,863 8,863

3,700,000

3,700,000

4,637,196 934,039 933.936 933,936 976,866 976,866 976,866

1,071 1,237 1,150 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

816,761

.00

I,186
.00

.00

9,186

.00

.00

9,186

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,863

.00.ot).00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00.00.00.00

.00-00

.00.0000

.00
144.316

.00
629,245

.00

629,1 76

,00

629,176
.00

484,842
,00 ,00

484,U2 484,842

140,316 629,245 629,1 76 629.176 484,842 484,84? 484,842

.00

.00

125

.û0

.00
74

.00

.00
74

.00

.00

74

,00

-00

1,600

.00

.00
1,600

.00

.00
1,600

7474 aÀ 1,600 1,600 1,600

,000000.00

.00
112,247

-00
.00

.00

.00
00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

112.247 .û0

385,000
,00

00

.00
190,944

.0û

.00

1S0,944
.00

.00
197,117

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 ,00
193,117 193,117

.00 .00

21



CITY OF PLATTÊVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council proposed Revenue Budgel
Period: 00/16

Page: 1(

Nov 12,2015 0B:184M

Account Number Account Title

2Aß
Pri Year

Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estimate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

2016 2016
City Mgr Council
Budget Bt¡dget

Total OTHER FtNANCtNc SOURCES:

Net ToIaI TIF DISTRÍCT #6 FUND:

12741120-11too} TtF #7 ÐtsTRlcT TAXES

Total TAXES:

1274v-10-234{,00 TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.
127-43530-280-000 STATE TRANSPORTATION GRA
127-4353O.283-OOO CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

127-44300-635-000 TtF#TASS|ST.AppL. FEE

Total LICÊNSES & pERM|TS:

1274811O-817-OOO INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND
127-48400-410-000 tNSURANCE_STREET pROp. LOS
127-48500-534-000 STREET LIGHT DONATIONS
I27-48500-850-000 WANGARD DEV, AGREE. PMT.

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

127,49120-940-000 LoNG_TERM TOANS
127-49200-999.000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUN

Total OTHER F|NANC|NG SOURCES:

Net Total TIF DTSTRICT #7 FUND:

1284112É-115-000 TtF #8 D|STR|CT TAXES

Total TAXES:

12843410-234-0A0 TtF#8 ÊXEMPT COMPUTER S-r.

Total SOURCE: 43:

128-481r0-818-000 TNTERESTFROM BONDS
128-4850G533.000 ELDERSPAN PAYMENT

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

128-49120-940-000 LoNG_TERM LOANS

Iotal OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Net Total TIF DISTRiCT #B FUND:

'130-48309-684-000 SALE OF LAND

385,000 190,944 1 90,944 197,117 193,1 17 193,1 17

637,688 820,263 629,250 820,194 683,s59 679,559 679,559

84,616 46,459 46,454 46,454 209,769 209,769 209,769

84,616 46,459 46,454 46.454 209,769 209,769 209,769

4,486
.00

.00

3,499
.00
.00

3,499
.00

.00

3,499
.00

1 50,000

2,847

,00
.00

2,847

.00

.00

2,847

-00

-00

4,486 3,499 3.499 153,499 2,847 2,847 2,847

-00

.00

.00
'103,191

.00

.00

.00
26,060

.00

.00

.00

26,060

-00.00.00.0000

.00-00.0000.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00Jõ

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00
.00

.00

.00

1û3,191 00 26,060 26,060 .00

.00 f ,000,000

.00 96,567
2,000,000

96,567
298,000
138,800

298,000 298,000
138,800 138,800

1,096,567 .00 2,096,567 436,800 436,800 436,800

152,252 1,146,525 76,013 2,322,580 649,416 643,416 649,416

183,182

I 83,1 82

.00.00

,00003B

.00
39,777

.00

.00
-00
.00

.00

.00

39,777 .00.00

.00.0000.00

0000

.00

.00

222,997

00 00 .00

.00

00

.00



CITY OF PT.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Revenue Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 1

Nov 12,2015 OB:lBAÎV

Account Number Account Title

2A14

Pri Year
Actual

2015
Cur Year
Estlmate

2016
Dept.

Budget

2015 2015
Adopted Current year
Budget Actual

20'16 2016
Cíty Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES: .00.00.0000-00

130-4S12S.94Þ000
1 3û-4921 0-920-000
1 s0-4921 0-921 -000
13449210-922-000
1 30-4S21 0-923-000
't 30-49210-924-000
1 30-4921 0-925-000
I 30-4921 0-926-000
1 30-4S21 0-927-000
1 30-4921 0-928-000
I 30-4S2r 0-S29-000
1 30-4921 0-930-000
130-4921 0-931-000
I 30-4921 1-910-000
13049275-275-0QO
I 30-49358-358-000
1 30-4S9gS-1 20-000
1 30-49999-700-000
I 30-49999-999-000

LONG.TERM LOANS
MAIR INVFSTMENT LOAN PMT.
BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT
NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT
OTHER RDA LOANS PAID
DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT
IHM LOAN PAYI\IENT
TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT
JOÉ UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT
STATE THEATRES LLC
MOUNDS¡DE BAKERY LOAN PMT
LÀ/IN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.
GRANT PLATTEVILLE INC PMT
MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE
BAYLEY NON-PERFORM.PENAL
RDA PlannÍng Grant
ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER
CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRAN
GENËRAL FUND TRANSFER

.00

.00
19,095

.00

.00

1,456
25,549

tD/
3,171

27,980

2,276
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

260,920

.00

19,094

,00

.00
1,45ô

.00

.00
3,171

27,980
.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

172,OOO

.00

17,503

.00

.00
3,899

.00

.00

3,211

23,317
1,896
7,531

.00

,00
1,590

.00

.00

.00

.00

172,000
.00

19,095

.00

.00

4,447
.00
.00

3,211
27,980

1,707

9,253

.00

.00
1,590

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
f 9,095

.00
10,000

6,585
.00

,00

3,131

27,980
2,276

15,862

.00

.00

2,500

.00

.00

-00
_00

.00

.00
19,095

.00

1 0,000

6,585

.00

.00

3,131
27,98A

2,276
15,862

.00

.00

2,s00
.00

.00

'00
.00

00

.00
19,095

.00
10,000

6,585
-00
.00

3,1 31

27,980
2,276

15,862
.00

.00
2,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

Total OTHER FÍNANC|Nc SOURCES:

Net Total REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND:

Net Grand Totals:

7S,693 312,621 231,347 239,283 87,429 87,429 87,429

79,693 312,621 231,347 239,283 87,425 87,429 87,429

22,174,541 18,677,653 9,S46,032 17,660,420 18,74ô,594 16,772,366 16,772,366

23



CITY OF PLATTEVJLLE Budgei Worksheet - Counc¡l Proposed Êxpense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 1

Nov '12, 2015 08:54AM

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-1 5

Adopted

Budget

a1n6
Cur YTD

Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estimate

2016-1 6

Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-51 100-1 10-000
100-5f 100-1 32-000
1 00-5f I 00-1 33-000
100-5f I 00-21G.000
100-51 1û0-309û00
100-511û0€2Þ000
r 00-51 I 00-33&000
1 00-51 1 00-34F000
10G51100-341-t00
10s.51 1 00-500-000

COUNCIL; SALARIES
COUNCIL: SOC SEC
COUNCIL: MËÞlÛARE
COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES
COUNCIL: POSTAGE
COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & ÐU

COUNCIL: ïRAVEL & CONFEREN
COUNCIL: OPËRATINc SUPPLIE
GOUNCIL: ADV & PUB
COUNCIL: OUTLAY

1 8,000
1,1 16

261

720
192

3,283
752
854

2,369

.00

18,000

1,116

zot
1,000

250
2,600
1,000

900

3,900
.00

15,000

930
218
,00
157

2,9s2
696

342
1,322

.00

18,000
1,1f6

261

.00

225
2,952

750

700

2,300
.00

18,000
1,116

261

1,000

250
3,000

1,000

900
3,000

.00

18,000
1,1 16

261

1,000

250

3,000
1,000

900

3,000
.00

18,000
t,1 16

261
1,000

250

3,000
1,0t0

900
3,000

.00

TotâI COMMON COUNCIL:

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES
10û5130G215-000 ATTORNEY; SPECIALCOUNSEL

Total ATTORNEY:

27,547 29,027 21,617 26,3M 28.527 28.527 28,527

49,857

20,970
50,000

15,000
53,146

1,547

63,000

f ,500

50,000
1 5,000

55,000
10,000

55,000
10,000

74.827 65,000 54,693 64,500 65,000 65,000 65,000

10G51410-1 10{)00
100-5141G111-000
10G5'141G120,000
1 00-5141 0-1 24-000
100-5141 0-12s-000
100-5141 G.130-t00
'100-5141 G.131-000

100-5141 0-'t 32-000

1 00-5141 0-1 33-000
1 00-51410-134-000
100-5'f 410-135-000
1 00-51410-1 37-000
100-514'l O-138-000
I 00-51410-139-000
1 00-51 41 +21 0-000
1 00-51 41 0-300-000
I 0G51 41 0-309-000
1 00-5141 0-31 0-000
1 00-5141 0-320-000
'100-51410-325-000

1 00-5141 0-327-000
1 00-514'lO-330-000
't 00-5141 0-345-000
1 00-51 41 0-346-000
100-5141 0407-000
100-5141 0-41 9-000
100-514't 0-420-000
1 00-5141 0-500-000
1 00-51410-999-000

100-5141 1-1 10-000
100-5141 1-120-000
100-5141 1-1?4-OOA

100-5141 1-131-000
100-5141 1-132-000
100-5141 1-133-000

100-5141 1-134-000
1 00-5141 1-135400
I 00-5141 1-137-000

CITY MGR: SALARIES
CITY MGR CARALLOWANCE
CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES
CITY MGR: OVERTIME
CITY MGR: WORK STUDY
CITY MGR: WRS (ËES
CITY MGR: WRS (ERS
CITY MGR: SOC SEC
CITY MGR: MEDICARË
CITY MGR: LIFË INS
CITY MGR: HFALTH INS PREMIU
CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLÂIMS
CITY MGR: DENTAL INS
CITY MGR; LONG TERM DISABILI
CITY MGR: PROF SERVTCES
CITY MGR: TELEPHONË
CITY MGR: POSTAGË
CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES
CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DU
CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER
CITY MGR: GRANTWRITING
CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERE
CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING
CITY MGR: COPY MÀCHINES
CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES
CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE lvlERlT
CITY t\4cR: SUNSHINE FUNÐ
CITY MGR: OUTLAY
CITY McR: CONTINGËNCY FUND

Total CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE: 153,S85 16S,753 129,154 158,51 9 190,258 214,426 210,181

98,980

1,200
12,513

to
-00

.00

6,976

6,948
1,625

s9
5,631

1,711

453

862
.00

1

333

514
1,411

.00

8,138

3,640

.00

2,448
.00

-00

513

.00

.û0

98,980

1,200

13,781
.00

.00

.00

6,731
7,065

1,652
.107

6,60'1

900

444

862
.00

150

1,000

500
1,280

.00

10,000

5,000

.00
1,000

.00
10,000

2,500

.00

.00

74,770
805

9,465
.00
.00
.00

4,8'12
4,984
t, t9o

42
4,592
1 ,100

332
599

10,584
.00

99
839

1,232
.00

7,955
4,307

.00

1,817
2,983

.00
671

.00

.00

89,735

989
't1,s74

.00

.00

.00

6,200
6,500

1,500

42

6,895
1,500

369
678

10,584

1

200

950
704
.00

11,000

6,000
,00

1,958

.00

.00
744
.00

.00

1 10,000

1,200

14,037
.00

.00

.00

7,48Ð
7,7æ
1,816

366
5,803

1,950
466

956
.00

724
500

700
I,500

.00

15,000

5,000

,00

2,500
.00

1 0,000
2,500

.00

.00

1 10,000 1 10,0û0
1,200 1,200

13,S69 13,969
.00 .00

.00 ,00

.00 .00
7,260 7,260
7,760 7,760
't ,815 r ,815
366 366

6,079 5,856
'1,950 I ,950
466 444
956 9s6
.00 .00
720 720
500 500
700 700

I ,500 1,500
.00 .00

10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000

_00 .00
2,540 2,500

-00 .00
20,185 20,185
2,500 2,500

.00 .00
'f 5,000 15,000

COMMUNICATIONS: SALARIES
COMMUNICATIONS: OTHËR WA
COMMUN ICATIONS: OVERTIITIE
COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC
COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE
COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE ÌNS
COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PRË
COMMUNIC: HEALTH ¡NS. CLAIM

.00

22,267
101

1,187

1,389

325

10

.00

.00

.00

253U
.00

1,622
1,569

367

27

.00

.00

,00
19,649

.û0

1,311

1,218
285

20
.00

.00

.00

25,304
.00

1,622
1,569

367

26
.00

.00

.00

30,432
,00

1,969
1,887

441

ðt
.00

.00

,00

25,539
.00

1,590
1,583

370

31

.00

.00

.00
29,658

.00

1,861

1,839

430
óo

.00

.00



CIry OF PI.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period:00/16

Page: 2
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Numbêr Account Title

2014-14
Prl Year

Actual

2015-í 5
Adopted
Budget

0f/16
Cur YTD

Áctual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6
Dept.

Budget

2416-16
City Mgr
Budget

2016-16

Council
Budget

100-51411-138-000 COMMUNtcATtONS: DENTAT tNS
100-51411-139-000 COMMUNTC: LONG TERM DISAB|
100-51411-210-000 COMMUNTCATTONS: pROF SERV
100-51411-364-000 COMMUNTCATIONS:MARKETTNG

TotaI COMMUNICATIONS: 38,963 35,594 25,1 83 33,593 41,515 39,320 44,067

.00

151

.00

13,532

.00
205
,00

6,500

.00

188

.00
2,512

.00

205
.00

4,500

.00

249
.00

6,500

.00

207
.00

r0,000

.00
243
.00

1 0,000

100-51420-1 10-000
'l 00-51 420-1 2û-000
140-51420-124-00a
1 00-51 420-1 30-000
1 00-51420-1 3t-000
1 00-51420-1 32-000
1 00-51 42C.r 33-000
I 00-5142G1 34-000
1 0Þ51 420-1 35-000
I 0G51420-f37-000
I 0G.51420-1 38-000
'l 0û.51420-1 3S000
1 00-51 420-21 &000
l 00-51420-22S.000
I 00-51 420-300-000
100-51420-309400
1 00-51420-320400
1 00-51 420-330.000
I 00-51 420-340-000
100-51420-345-000
I 00-51420-346400
1 00-51420-381-000
1 00-5 1 420-500-000

CITY CLERK: SALARIËS
CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES
CITY CLERK: OVERTIMH
GITY CLERK: WRS (EES
CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY GLERK: SOC SEc
CITY CLERK; MEDICARE
CITY CLERK: tlFE INS
CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMI
ClfY CLERK: HEALTH tNS. CLAI
CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS
CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISAB
CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTA¡\ICE)
CITY CLERK: GAS, otL, & REpAt
CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE
CITY CLERK: POSTAGE
CITY CLERKT SUBSCRIPT|ON &
CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFER
CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPP
CITY CLERK: DATA PROCESSIN
CITY CLERK; COPY MACHTNES
CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBUCA
CITY CLERK: OUTLAY

59,978
36,554

.00

.00

6,949
5,51'1

1,289
437

21,959
5,866
2,015

853

.00

.00

1

550

144
811

507

-00

360

296

-00

60,900
42,512

.00

.00
7,O32
6,412
1,499

478
25,744
5,850
'l,972

890
.00

.00

5

400
132

1,500
560

'10,000

360
300
.00

49,489

32,281

519

.00

5,596

4,713
1,102

372

23,598

5,952

1,806

8f5
.00

.00

.00

447
160

1,152
589

.00
279
323
-00

60,900
4t,993

519
.00

7,O32

6,412
1,499

478
25,743

7,000
't,970

889
.00
.00

1

400

202
1,500

573
8,500

318

323
.00

61 ,818
43,149

.00

.00

7,138
6,508
1,522

556

27,O31

5,850
2,070

903
.00

.00

.00
375
160

1,000

560
890

360

300
_00

61,509
42,929

-00
.00

6,893
6,478
1,514

553
28,318

5,850
2,070

898

-00
.00

.00
375

160

1,000
560
890
360
300
.00

61,509
42,929

.00

.00

6,893
6,476
1,514

553

27,778
5,850
1,972

898

.00

.00

.00

375
160

1,000

560

890
360

300

-00

Total CITY CLERKS OFFTCE; 144.O81 166,546 129,192 166,252 f60,190 160,655 160,017

1 00-51440-1 20-000
1 00-51440-130-000
1 00-51 440-1 31-000
1 00-5f440-f32-000
I 00-51 440-1 33-000
1 00-51440-21 0-000
1 00-5144ù309-000
1 00-51 44È31 1-000
1 00-51 44G330-000
1 00-5144G.340-000
1 0&51440-34f-000
1 00-51 440-500-000

TotaI ELECTIONS:

1 00-51450-120-000
I 00-51450-1 20-552
I 00-51450-120-568
1 00-5f450-1 30{00
1 00-51 450-1 31 -000
I 00-51450-1 32-000
l 00-51450-1 33-000
100-51450-210{00
1 00-51 450-345-000
100-51450-345-222
100-51450-345.226

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES
ELECTIONS: WRS (EES
ELECTIONS: WRS (ERS
ELECTIONS: SOC SEC
ELECTIONS: MEDICARE
ELECTIONS: PRoF SERVTCES
ELECTIONS: POSTAGE
ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH, MAt
ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFERE
ELECTIONS: OPERATTNG SUppL
ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB
ELECTIoNS: OUTI-AY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES
INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES-MU
INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES-H A
INFO TECH: WRS (EES)
lNFo TECH; WRS (ERS)
INFO TECH: SOC SEC
INFO TECH: MEDICARE
INFO TECH: PRoFESS SERVTCE
INFO TECH: DATA PROCESS¡NG
INFO TEGH: CITY MA}{AGER
INFO TECH; CÍTY CLERK

10,322
.00

10

36

I
.00

573
2,241

166
5,853

1,473
.00

4,500
.00

.00
55
13

.00

.00

2,240
200

3,500
1,345

.00

4,154
.00

.00

.00

-00
.00

276
2,200

368

4,409
630
.00

4,154
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
250

2,204
368

4,445
630
.00

16,000

,00

.00

55

13

.00
1,000

2,300
f50

5,000
1,000

.00

14,000
.00

.00

55
t3

.00
1,000

2,300
150

5,000
1,000

.00

14,659

.00

.00
55
13

.00

1,000
2,300

150
5,000
1,000

.00

20,682 1 1,813 12,037 12.011 25,518 23,518 24,177

6,528
.00

.00

.00
457

38S

91

66,775
8,492

.00

.00

,00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

45,û00
30,000

.00

.00
25

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

46,100
18,441

.00

-00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.û0

.00
5'1,000

27,400
.00
-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

72,004
26,400

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

62,000
26,400

-00
.00

00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

75,000

26,400
,00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/f 6

Page: 3
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6
Dept-

Budget

2015-15 0 r/'r 6
Adopted CuTYTD
Budget Actual

2016-16 201S16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-51450-34ç227
100-51450-345..235
1 00-51450-34S235
1 0G51450-345-240
10ù5145ù345-242
10ù51450-345-247
10ù51450-500000

INFO TECH: FINANCE DEPT
INFO TECH: COMMUNITY PI.ANN
INFO TECH: ASSESSMENT DEPT
INFO TECH: ENGINEERING DEP
INFO TECH: RECREATION DEPT
INFO TECH: STREET DEPT
INFO TÊCH: OUTTAY

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
20,369

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 5,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,065

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
12,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
12,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,000

Tote| INFORMATION TECHNoLoGY: 1 03,1 00 90,000 68,606 86,000 110,400 100,400 113,400

10G.51451-1 10400
',l0G51451-131400

100-51451-'t 32-000
1 00-5 t451-133-000
100-51451-134400
1 00-s145r -135-000
1 00-51 451 -137-000
1 00-51451 -138-000
100-51451-139000
100-51451-22G000
100-s1451-32&000
100-51451-33G000
10G51451-340.000
100151451444-000
I 00-51 451-500-000
10G51451-740-000

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARTES
DIRECTOR OFADM: WRS (ERS
DIRECTOR OFADM: SOC SEC
DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE
DIRECTOR OFADM: LIFE INS
DIRECTOR OFADM: HEALTH INS
DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS
DIRECTOR OFADM: DENTAL INS
DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TER
ADMINISTRATIVE:VEH ICLE
DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCTUDU
DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCO
ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES
ADMINISTMTIVE: UNEMP COMP
ADMINISTRATIVE:OUTLAY
ADMIN: TORNADO EXPENSES

77,048
5,388
4,643
1,086

482
11,665
2,094

873
662
.00

69
351

4,701
.00
.00
97

78,148
5,314
4,845
1,133

586
1 1,881

3,600

854
672
.00

600

350
10,000

.00

.00

.00

63,420

4,313

3,797

888

M7
10,891

1,908

782
616
.00

602

.00

5,076
.00

.00

.00

78,148
5,314

4,845
1,133

586
11 ,881
2,500

853

672
.00

602

.00
8,000

.00

.00

.00

103,662

5,198

6,427
1,503

479
16,923
7,400
1,309

659
.00

650
350

8,000
.00

.00

.00

103,662 103,662
5,045 5,045
6,427 6,427
1,503 1 ,503
386 38ô

15,974 15,573
7,400 7,400
1,175 1,120
606 606
.00 .00
650 650
350 350

8,000 8,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

Total ADMI NISTRATIVE EXPENSES;

t0o-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

Total ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE:

109,160 1 f 7,983 92,73S 114,5y f52,560 15r,178 't50,722

8,306 7,800 6,255 7,449 7,800 7,800 7,800

8,306 7,800 6,255 7,M9 7,800 7,800 7,800

I 00-51s10-1 10-000
100.5151G120-000
10G5151Gl24,000
f 00-5151Gf 30-000
I 0G51srO-r 31-000
10ù5151&132{00
100-51s1G133400
l0È51510-134400
100-5151G135400
10&5151Gl37400
I 00-51 51 0-1 38400
100.5151G.139-000

1 00.51510,210-000
100-5151G220400
100-5151È300400
10s.5151G309400
10G51510-320{00
I 00-s1 510-327-000
I 00-51s10-330-000
100-5151S.340400
r 0G.5151&345-000
1oGs151Þ346-000
10G51510444-000
100-51510.500-000

CITY TREAS: SALARIES
CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES
CITY TREAS; OVERTIME
CITY TREAS: WRS (EES
CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS

CITY TREAS: SOC SEC
CITY TREAS: MEDICARE
CITY TREAS: LIFE INS
CITY TREAS: HEALTH ¡NS PREMI
CITY TREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAI
CITY TREAS: DENTAL lNS
CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISAB
CITY TREAS: PROF SERVTCES
CITY TREAS: cAS, OlL, & REPAI
CITY TREAS: TELEPHONE
CITY TREAS: POSTAGE
CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION e
CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER F
CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFER
CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPP
CITY TREAS: DATA PROGESSIN
CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES
CITY TREAS: UNEMP COMP
CITY TREAS: OUTLAY

51,248
76,563

.00

.00

8,980

7,560
1,768

390
33,859

5,334
2,887
1,'to4

14,704
.00

1-

3,650
777

8,024
1,035

2,545
.00

276
,00
.00

51,917

83,129
200
.00

9,238
8,422
l,970

433

38,861
5,940
2,826
1,166

14,650

.00

15

4,000
1,500

9.211
2,000
3,000

.00

600

.00

.00

42,071

67,253
.00

-00

7,465
6,120
1,431

325

35,621
4,704
2,588

1,069
14,74Ð

.00

.00

1,896

50

8,288
1,576

1,443
.00

306
.00
.00

51,917

83,279
.00

.00

9,238
8,422
1,970

390
38,860

6,000
2,823
't,167

14,650

.00

.00

3,900
300

8,644
1,500

2,800
.00

550

.00

.00

52,700
84,993

200
.00

9,377
8,548
1,999

624
40,80s

6,090
2,966
1,1 84

15,050

.00

.00
4,000
1,000

8,752
2,250
3,000

.00

600
,00

1,300

52,436 52,4æ
84,5&t 84,5æ

200 200
.00 .00

9,055 9,055
8,506 8,506
1,990 1,990
628 628

42,747 41,824
6,090 6,090
2,966 2,826
1,178 1,178

15,050 1s,050
.00 .00
.00 .00

4,000 4,000
1,000 1,000
8,752 8,752
2,250 2,250
3,00{ 3,000

.00 .00
600 600
-00 .00
.00 .00



CITY OF PTATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

page: 4
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Tiile

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted
Budget

01/16

Cur YTD
Actual

201S.15

Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6
Dept-

Budget

2016-16 20't6-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total CITY TREASURER: 220,701 239,078 196,907 236,410 245,428 245,D12 243,945

1 0G51530-126-000
I 00-51 53û-t 32-000
I 00-51 530-1 33-000
I 00-51 530-21 0-000
f 00-51 530-300-000
100-51 530-309-û00
1 00-51 53È31 0-000
100-5153Þ320-000
10G5't s30-330-000
I 00-51 530-341-000
1 00-51 530-345-000
1 00-51 530-346-000
I 00-51 530-412-000
10G5153û-445-000

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REV¡EW
ASSESSOR: SOC SEC
ASSESSOR: MEDICARE
ASSESSOR: PROF SERVTCES
ASSESSOR: TËLEPHONE
ASSESSOR: POSTAGE
ASSESSoR; OFFICE SUPPLIES
ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPT|ON & D
ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFER
ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB
ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESS:NG
ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES
ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURIN

29

2
.00

14,900

.00

14

.00

.00

61

't63

.00

-00

736

.00

435
27

6
14,900

.00

15

,00
.00

100
175

.00

.00
1,000

,00

29

2

.00
'14,900

00

10

.00

.00
100

331

.00

.00

3ô4

.00

2S

2
I

14,900

.00

15

.00

.00

100

231

.00

.00

728
.00

100

6

1

1 7,1 35

.00

15

.00

.00

100
250

.00

.00
400
,00

435

27

6

17,135
_00

15

.00

.0û

100
6

1

17,135
.0û
15

.00

.00

100
250
_00

.00

400

.00

r00
25A

.00

.00

400

.00

Total ASSESSOR:

1 00-516û0^1 l0-000
1 00-51 6tû-120400
100-51 600-124-000
1 00-51 600-1 2s-000
100-5'1600-130-000

l 00-51600-1 3r-000
f00-51 600-1 32-000
1 00-51 600-1 33-000
1 00-51 600-1 34-000
100-51æ0.135-000
f 00-51600-137-000
1 00-51600-1 38-000
1 00-51 600-1 39-000
1 00-51 600-r 45-000
I 00-51 600-21 0-000
'l 00-51600-220-000
1 00-51600-31 4-000
1 00-51 600-340-000
1 00-51 600-350-000
1 00-51 600-444-000
1 00-51 600-500-000

MUNICÌPAL BLDG:SALARIES
MUNICIPAL BLDG;OTHER WAGE
MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTTME
MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY
MUNICIPAL BLDG; WRS (EES)
MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)
MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEc
MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE
MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE tNS
MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS P
MUNIcIPAL BLDG: HEALTH tNS.
MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS
MUNITIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM
MUNICIPAL BLDG: H, |NS.PR.TR
MUNICIPAL BLÞG: PRoF SERVTC
MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,O|L,REP
MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTILITY, REFU
MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUp
MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUtLDtNG,GR
MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COM
MUNICIPAL EIDG: OUTLAY

15,906 16,658 15,735 16,006 18,007 18,368 18,007

.00

2,273
.00

.00

.00

152
124
29
I

2,352
612
2U

52
.00

28,885
.00

26,051

497
5,936

.00

.00

.00
446
406

95
7

2,396
288
230

56
.00

35,000
.00

24,Ð00

1,000

7,500

.00
7,500

.00
1,756

.00

.00

.00

127
108

25
4

2,1 96

592
210

52

.00

25,499
.00

1 B,970

326
7,223

.00

2,475

.00

2,820
.00

-00
-00

206
175

41

8
2,395

688
229
56
.00

35,000
.00

24,333
700

7,500
.00

2.475

,00

6,653

.00

.00

.00
452
412
o^

I
2,516

313

241
57

.00

35,000
.00

23,000
250

9,500

-00
8,000

,00

ô,59
.00

.00

.00 .00
6,620 6,620

.00 .00

.00 _00

.00 .00
437 437
4't 0 410
96 s6
88

2,636 2,s39
313 313
241 230
57 57
.00 00

35,000 35,000
.00 ,00

23,000 23,000
250 2s0

9,500 9,500
.00 .00

8,000 8,000

Total MUNICIPAL BUtLDtNG:

100-519rG.008-000 ERRONEOUSTAXES

Total ERRONEOUS TAXES:

100-51920401-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

TotaI JUDGMENTS & LOSSES:

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LtABtLtTy tNS
100-5'1930-390-000 INS:WORKERS COMPENSATTON
100-51930-400-000 tNS: EMpLOyEES BOND
100-51930-415-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRASETU

ïotal INSURANCES:

67,205 85,478 5S,561 76,626 86,498 86,568 86,460

600

600 600 600

700 3,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

70Ð 3,000 179- 1,000 3,000 3,000

600.0000

3,000

.00.00

75,O70

54,534

593
867

84,000

55,000
1,900

900

78,406
61,128

1,557

867

78,500
61J28

1,557

867

84,000
65,000

1,900
900

84,000 84,000
55,000 55,000
1,900 1,900
900 900

131 ,063 l4l,800 141,957 142,052 151,800 l4t ,800 141,800



CITY OF PI-A.TTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expensê Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 5

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Accouni Number Account Title

2A14-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted

Budget

0t/16
Cur YTD

Actual

2015-15
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6

Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
C¡ty Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-521 00-1 10-000
I 00-521 00-1 1 1 -000
1 00-521 00-1 14-000
1 00-521 00-1 1 5-000
100-52100-1 17-000
1 00-52 1 00-1 1 8-000
100-52100-'t 1 9-000
I 00-521 0G,1 20-000
1 00-521 00-1 24,000
1 00-521 00-1 25-000
1 00-521 00-1 28-000
1 00-52 1 00-1 29-000
1 00-521 00-1 30-000
1 00-521 00-1 31 -000
1 00-52100-132-000
1 00-521 00-1 33{00
1 00-521 0()-1 34-000
1 00-52 I O0-l 35-000
1 00-52 r 00-1 37-000
100-52100-13&000
1 00-52 1 00-1 39-000
1 00-521 00-1 40-000
'f 00-52 1 00,1 45-000
1 00-521 00-21 0-000
100-52100-221-000
I 00-52r 00-221-03 1

1 00-521 00¿21-032
I 00-521 00-221 -033
100-521aO-221-t34
1 00-521 00-221 -035
10c5210S.221-036
1 00-521 00-221 -037
1 00-521 00-221 -038
I 00-521 00,221 -039
100-521tO-221-440
1 00-52100-224-000
10G52100-230{00
1 0G.521 00-230-040
10G.52100-259-000

100-52100-260400
10s.52100-263,000
10s521 00-300-o00
1 0G521 00-31 0-000
10c.52100-31 1-000
10G.5210û-312-000

1 00-52100-314-000
I 00-521 00-33G.000

1 00-521 00-334-000
'100-52100-335-000

100-52100-33$3r 2

10G52100-335-3r 5
1 0û-521 00-335-321
1 00-521 00-335-324
1 00-521 00-335.326
1 00-521 0G335-328
'100-5210+.33s-329

1 00-521 0G335-330
1 00-521 0G335.33r
100-521 00-335-333

POLICE: SALARIES
POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIE
POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. w
POLICE: OVÉRTIME POIICE WA
POLICE: ÐISPATCHFR WAGES
POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIM
POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAc
POLICE: TTHFR WAGES
POLICE: OVERIIME
POLICE: WORK STUDY
POLICE: PROT. WRF {EES)
POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)
POLICE: WRS (EES

POLTCE: WRS (ERS
POLICE: SOC SEC
POLICE: MEDICARE
POLIGE: LIFE INS
POLICE: HEALTH INS PRËMIUMS
POLICE: HEALTH lNS. CIAIMS C
POLICE: DENTAL INS
POLICE: LONG TERM DISABILITY
POLICE: ITT INS
POLICE: HEALTH lNS. PRËM. TR
POLICE DEPT: PROF SERVTCÉS
POLICE: GAS & OIL
POLICE: GASiOIL: CAR 3'l
POLICE: GAS/OIL: CAR 32
POLICE: GAS/OIL CAR 33
POLICE: GAS/OIL: CAR 34
POLICE: cAS/OlL: CAR 35
POLICE: GAS/OIL: CAR 36
POLICE: GAS/OIL: COM POL VEH
POLICE: GAS/OIL: COM POL VEH
POLICE: GAS/OIL: COM POL VEH
POLICE: GAS/OIL: EMER RESP V
POLICE: CHIEF.S VEHICLF EXP.
POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES
POLICE: REPAIR: EMER RESP V
POLICE: WITNESS FEES
POLICE: MISCELIANEOUS
POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMIS
POLICE: TELEPHONE
POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES
POLICE: RAÐIO MAINTENANCE
POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMTNA
POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE
TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFERE
POLICE: ORDNANCEIMUNITION
POLICE: UN}FORM ALLOWANCE
POLICE: UNIFORM: HOTTENSTE
POLICE: UNIFORM: KNUTSON
POLICE: UNIFORM: BUCHHOLTZ
POLICE: UNIFORM: MCKINLEY
POLICE: UNIFORM: MAROUARD
POLICE: UNIFORM: HAAS
POLICE: UNIFORM: NORTN
POLICE: UNIFORM: SANDRY
POLICE: UNIFORM: KASPER
POLICE: UNIFORM: TERPSTRA

189,354 194,628
2,300 2,300

1 ,001 ,748 1,039,369
29,442 24,25A

207,615 204,489
I 1,439 7,000

5,036 5,000
15,180 18,507

.00 500

.00 .00

.00 .00
I 14,650 1 10,5M

.00 .00

23,996 23,125
86,102 93,866
20,137 21,950
2,272 2,652

353,804 400,270
60,917 50,685
31,884 33,848
11,835 12,279

.00 .00

.00 .00
30,191 27,000

180 54,000

5,522 .00

4,706 .00

5,066 .00
4,681 .00

775 .00
441 .00

1,773 .00
2,129 .00

817 _00

.00 .00

.00 .00
12,726 14,500

.00 .00

192 500
4,767 5,000
2,962 4,000

18,299 20,000

7,476 9,000
15,872 14,500
12,35',t 16,000

37,780 43,000
18,386 14,500

6,706 8,000
1'l,997 14,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ,00

-00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
,00 .00

.00 .00
28

156,941 194,628
1.868 2,300

823,046 1,010,070

18,97S 24,000
173,883 214,247

7,797 11,551

3,879 5,150
14,616 15,754

263 486
.00 ,00

.00 .00
87,136 110,564

.00 .00
18,868 23,125
69,966 91,000
16,363 21,900
1,U2 2,30S

345,415 375,212

40,062 50,000
28,084 31,296
10,825 I I ,850

,00 .00
.00 .00

28,242 28,000
2,045 54,000
2,464 .00
2,687 .00

126 .00
2,734 .00
398 .00

2,322 .00
I ,515 .00
2,922 .00

389 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

6,199 14,500
.00 .00
138 500

3,882 5,000
5,447 5.300

17,718 20,000
6,821 9,000
9,980 14,500

10,896 15,000
34,814 43,000
s,505 f 4,500
620 8,000

10,060 14,000
,00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

207,952 196,566 196,566
2,300 2,300 2,300

r ,064,1 78 1 ,053,453 1 ,053,453
24,250 24,250 24,250

225,796 224,68A 224,680
7,000 7,000 7,000
5,000 5,000 5,000

18,507 18,507 18,507
500 500 500
.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

113,079 110,374 110,374
.00 .00 .00

24,172 22,ú6 22,666
s6,442 Ss,001 95,001
22,552 22,216 22,216
2,809 2,789 2,789

406,499 425,849 413,382
50,540 50,540 50,540
32,812 32,812 31,257
12,594 12,433 12,433

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

28,000 28,0û0 28,000
54,000 54,000 54,000

.00 .00 .0û

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

-00 .00 ,00

-00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

14,500 '14,500 14,500
.00 .00 .00
500 500 500

5,000 5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000 5,000

20,000 20,000 20,000
9,000 9,000 9,000

14,500 14,500 14,500
16,000 16,000 16,000
43,000 43,000 43,000
14,500 14,500 14,500

8,000 ô,000 8,000
14,000 14,000 14,000

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 ,00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ,00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00



CITY OF PL"ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 6
Nov 12,2015 08;544M

AccouÍ¡t Number Account Titl€

20't4-14
Pri Year

Actuel

201 5-1 5

Adoptecl

Budget

01116

Cur YTD

Actual

2015-15

Cur Year
Estimate

2016-16
Dept.

Budget

2016-16 20J6-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-52 t00-335-334
1 00-521 00-335-337
1 00-52100-335-339
1 00-52f 00-335-342
r 00-521 00-335-343
1 00-521 00-335-344
1 0G521 00-335-345
r 00-521 00-335-346
rc0-52100-335-347
1 00-521 00-335-348
I 00-521 00-335-349
1 00-52r 00-335-350
1 00-52't 00-335-351
1 00-521 00-335-352
1 00-521 0G335-353
I 00-521 00-335-354
1 00-52100-335-s55
10D.52100-s35-356
10G52100-340-000
10ù52100-34$000
'r 00-52100-35e000
1 00-521 0û-360-000
100-52100-370{00
1 00-52100-380{00
1 00-521 00-401 -000
I 00-521 00-409-000
1 00-52 1 00-444400
1 00-521 00-460-000
r 00-521 00-500-000
1 û0-521 00-740-000

1 00-52200-1 1 1-000
I 0&.52200-1 20-000
100-52200-124-0æ
I 00-52200-1 28-000
1 00-52200-1 29-000
1 00-52200-1 3G.000
1 00^52200-131-000

100-5220F132-000
10G.5220È'133-000
'100-5220G134-000

1 00-52200-1 35-000
1 00-52200-1 37-000
100-5220G13&000
1 0G.52200-13S.000

1 00-52200-205-000
ßa-5220f,-211400
1 00-52200-22 1 -000
10G52200-230400
1 00-52200-300{00
1 00-52200-308-000
1 00-52200-31 0-000
I 00-52200-31 f-000
100-5220&31+000
1 00-52200-330-000
1 û0-52200-331,000
1 00-s2200-335-000

POLICE: UNIFORM: GRABANDT
POLICE: UNIFORM: DROESSLE
POLICE: UNIFORM: HARCUS
POLICE: UNIFORM: SALENTTNE
POLICE; UNIFORM: PUCËK
POLICE: UNIFORM: SHEFFER
POLICE: UNIFORM: HARTWTG
POLICE: UNIFORM: GALLAGHER
POLICE: UNIFORM: PURKAPILE
POLICE: UNIFORM: AUZ
POLICE: UNIFORM: GTBSON
POLICE:UNIFORM:CIESLEWTCZ

POLICE: UNTFORM:KNOERNSCHT
POLICE:UNIFORM:REHLtNcER
POL¡CE: UNIFORM:LAWRENCE
POLICE: UN I FORM:FROtSETH
POLICE:UNIFORM:DALEO
POLICE:UNIFORM:KLEtN
POLICE: OPERAT'NG SUPPLTES
POLICE: DATA PROCESSTNG
POLICE:BUILDING,cRoUND
POLICE: TOWING
POLICE: PARKING ENFORCËME
POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE
POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL
POLICE: COMMUNITY POLtCtNc
POLICE: UNEMP COMP
POLICE: DoNATIONS SPËNr
POLICE: OUTLAY
POLICE: TORNADO EXPENSES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

8,313
6,569

1 1 ,155
5,091

2,328
6,439
2,118

485
.00

-00
12,843

340

.00
,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,000
10,000
10,000
5,000
4,000
7,204
2,000
1,000

.00

.00
16,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

6,325
4,944
6,004

1,262
1,744

7,350
1,872

13t
.00

.00

7,385
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000

9,000
10,000
5,000
4,000
7,500
2,000
1,000

.00

.00
16,500

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,000

8,000
10,000

5,000
4,000
7,500
2,000
f,000

.00

.00

20,000

"00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 00
-00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
10,000 10,000
8,000 8,000

10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000
4,000 4,000
7,500 7,500
2,000 2,000
1,000 1,000

-00 .00
.00 -00

40,000 40,000
.û0 .00

ïotal POLICE DEPARTMENT:

FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE
FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES
FIRE DEPÎ OVERTIME
FIRE DEPT: PROT WRF (EES)
FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)
FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES
F|RE DEPT: WRS (ERS
FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC
FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE
FIRE DEPT: LIFË ¡NS
FIRF DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIU
FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS. CLAIM
FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS
FIRF DEPÎ LONG TERM DISABIL
FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL
FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP, & sU
FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL
FIRE DEPT: RËPAIR oF VEHTCLE
FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE
FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS
FIRE DEPT: OFFTCE SUPPLTES
FIRE DEPT; RADTO MATNTENANC
FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & RËFUSE
FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFERE
FIRE DEPT: CHIEFS M|LEAGE R
FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWAN

2,429,186 2,554,982 2,018,393 ?,509,742 2,630,482 2,640,436 2,627,O14

.00 .00
69,116 72,278

27 .00
.00 .00
198 .00
.00 .û0

2,469 2,594
4,160 4,482

973 1,048
281 290

12,106 14,192
3,700 3,875
873 854
302 328

13,304 14,000
2,015 2,500
7,924 7,500
9,862 6,500
2,013 2,500
395 500

1,035 800
2,874 3,000

13,220 13,500
3,360 3,000

.00 .00
1.076 1,000

29

.00 .00
72,875 72.875

.00 .00

-00 .00
.oo .oo
.oo .oo

2,543 2,543
4,519 4,519
1,057 1,057
341 341

15,61 I 1 5,313
3,875 3,875
896 854
331 331

14,000 14,000
3,000 3,000
8,000 8,000
7,000 7,000
3,500 3,s00

500 500
1 ,000 1,000
3,s00 3,500

12,500 12,500
3,500 3,500

.00 .00
1,200 1 ,200

.00
48,820

27

.00

.00

.00

2,102
2,867

671

225
13,009

2,271
782
301

13,693

2,618

5,155
5,285

1,724
bb

817

f ,485
8,248
1,944

00

78s

.00

72,278
27
.00
.00
.00

2,594
4,482
1,048

290

14,192
3,875

854
328

14,000

2,650
7,S00

7,800
2,100

450
1,000

3,000
1 2,000
3,200

.00
1,050

.00
I 19,826

.00

.0û
6,630

.00

2,632
7,425
1,737

426
35,002
7,750
2,500

925
14,000

3,000
8,000
7,000
3,500

500
1,000

3,500
12,500

3,500
.00

1,200



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheel - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 7

Nov 12,2015 08:54AM

Account Number Account Trtle

2014-14
P¡i Year

Actuâl

2015-15

Cur Year
Estimate

2016.16
Dept.

Budget

2015-15 01/16
Adopted CuTYTD
Budget Actual

201&16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-52200-340400
I 00-52200-345000
I 00-52200-350{00
f 00-52200-355-000
100-5220G35æ00
f 0&5220È38È000
1 00-52200-402-000
100-5220G40H00
'lD0-52200442-O0A

100-5220A444400
1 0tr52200-460-000
10ù5220tr47$.000
1 00-52200-50G000
1 0È52200-501 -000
1 00-52200-740-000

10G52300-1 0't -000
10G52300-r l0-000
10G52300-120-000
100-52300-124-000
1 0G52300-1 28-000
10G52300-129-000
1 00-52300-1 30-000
10e,52300-1 31 -000
10s.52300-r32400
1 otr52300-1 33-000
10G.52300-t 34Ð00
10G.52300-135-000

10è5230È137{00
1@.52300-138-000
't0s.5230G.139400

10G52300-1 95-000
10tr52300-220Ð00
l0ù5230È221-000
10È52300.230{00
t0ù52300-23$000
10&5230û.270{00
100-52300-28G.000

1 0G52300-300-000
'l 00-52300-31 0-000
100-5230G311-000
1 00-52300-3 I 3-000
1 00-52300-314-000
1 00-52300-31 8-000
f 00-52300-320-000
1 00-52300-330-000
1 00-52300-335-000
'100-52300340-000

1 00-52300-345-000
I 00-52300-348-000
1 00-52300-350-000
1 00-52300-353-000
1 00-52300-365-000
1 0G52300-380-0oO
1 00-52300-407-000
10&52300425-000
1 0G52300-444-000

FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLI
FIRE DEPT: DATA PROcESStNc
FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROU
FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS
FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQ
FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANC
FIRE DEPT: INS
FIRE DEPT: HEPATIT|S SHOTS
FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVIC
FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP
FIRE DEPT: MEMBERAPPRECIA
FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION
FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY
FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS
FIRE DEPT: TORMDO EXPENSE

4,041
582

2,605
1,085

765
8,2U
1,350

621
6,000

.00

15,500

3,995
11,215
1 1,587

1,312

4,500

800
3,500

200
800

7,730
1,200
1,200
6,000

.00
't5,500

3,500

12,000
13,000

.00

2,960
1,032
4,203

.00

.00

8,636

1,400

.00

.00

-00

15,500

2,422
5,251

4,954
.00

4,500
1,050

4,300
200

800
8,636
't,4æ

900

6,000
.00

15,500

3,500
r2,000
13,000

.00

5,200
1,200
4,200

250

850

8,700

1,400

1,000
6,000

.00
15,500

3,500
12,000
r3,500

.00

5,200

1,200

4,200
250
850

8,700

1,400
1,000

6,000
.00

15,500

3,500

12,000

13,500

.00

5,200
1,200
4,200

250

850

8,700

1,400
1,000
6,000

.00
1s,500

3,500
12,000

13,500

.00

Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 220,220 224,671 159,257 226,904 315,857 233,048 232,708

AMBUL.ANCE: AMBULANCE WAG
AMBULANCE: SALARIES
AMBUI.ANCE: OTHER WAGES
AMBUI-ANCE: OVERTIME
AMBUHNCE: PROT. WRF (EES)
AMBULANCE: PRoT. WRF (ERs)
AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

AMBUI.ANCE: WRS (ERS
AMBULANCE; SOC SEC
AMBUI-ANCE: MEDICARE
AMBUI-ANCE: LIFE INS
AMBUI.ANCE: HEALTH INS PREM
AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CtÂt
AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS
AMBUI-ANCE: LONG TERM DISA
AMBULANCE: BILLING SERV. FE

AMBUI.ANCE: GAS & OIL
AMBUI-ANCE: REPAIR OF VEHIC
AMBUI-ANCE: TB & VACCINATIO
AMBUI.ANCE: RUN EXPENSES
AMBUI.ANCE; MEMBERSHIP APP
AMBUI-ANCE: TELEPHONE
AMBUIáNCE: OFFICE SUPPLTES
AMBUI-ANCE: RADIO MAINTENA
AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUIPME
AMBULANCE: UTILITIES & REFU
AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN
AMBUI.ANCE: SUBSCRIPTION &
AMBULANCE: TRAVEL & CONFE
AMBUI-ANCE: UNIFORM ALLOW
AMBUI-ANCE: OPERATING SUPP
AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSTN
AMBUI,.ANCE: EQUIPMENT
AMBUI-ANCE: BUILDINGS & cRO
AMBUHNCE: DE-FIB. MAINTENA
AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTIBLE
AMBUIANCE: PROPERTY & LIAB
AMBULUNCE: MOVING EXPENS
AMBUI.ANCE: PROMOTIONAL IT
AMBULANCE: UNEMP COMP

141,457

48,817
33,924

.00

.00

.00

5-
7,494

12,710
2,972

222

5,631

1,800

453

419
39,486

.00
8,295
7,076

279
.00

2,109
803

1,976
1,785

35

5,015
1,468

895
6,348

349
28,986

3,396
.00

2,428
128

30,000
17,515

.00

424
46

140,161

49,401

u,752
.00
.00

.00

.00

9,226
12,757

2,SU
2g

6,601

1,875

444
425

35,000
.00

8,500
3,000

.00

.00

2,300
1,500

500
1,500
1,000

5,000
2,000
'I,000

6,000
3,000

19,500

3,000

.00

3,000

500
30,000
18,000

.00

1,000
1.500

108,382

38,133
27,548

.00

.00

.00

.00
5,092

9,903

2,316
168

2,763
88

222
319

29,735
.00

5,979
6,225

.00

.00
332
619

1,392
1,630

358
3,158

926
55

2,918
215

8,830
800
.00

1,143

.00

.00
16,357

.00

.00

-00

138,562
45,888
16,821

.00

.00

.00

.00
6,024

12,429
2,907

226
5,526

.00

443
425

33,687
.00

7,620
7,935

.00

.00
1,567

813

1,12s
2,785

.00
4,095

924
2A45
5,597

351

22,95O
1,600

.00

1,961

.00

.00

32.714
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE BudgetWorksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Peilod: 00/16

Page: I
Nov 12,2015 0B:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

201 5-1 5

Adopted
Budget

01t16
Cu¡ YTD

Actual

201$t5
Cur Year
Estimare

2016-16
Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 û0-52300-500-000
1 00-52300-5r 0-000
I 00-52300-520-000
1 00-52300-740-000
1 00-52300-900-000

AMBULANCE: OUTLAY
AMBULANCE: DEFIB/RADIO FUN
AMBULANCE: NEW AMBUI.ANCE
AMBULANCE: TORNADO EXPEN
AMBULÀNCE: PAYMENT TO SW

.00

.00

66,656
479

.00

2,500

.00
67,f08

-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

79,000

.00

.00

.00

,00
79,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAI AMBULANCE:

I 00-5240G.1 r 1-000
1 00-52400-1 20-000
'1 00-52400-1 24-000
1 00-5240È1 25-000
I 00-52400-1 30-000
l 00-5240s.1 31 -000
1 00-524Ð0-1 32-000
I 00"52400-1 33-000
1 00-52400-t 34-000
I 00-52400-f 35-000
1 0G52400-1 37-û00
1 00-52400-1 38-000
1 0G5240û-1 39-000
1 00-52400¿ 1 0-000
'10G52400-220-000

I 0G52400-261 -000
I 0G52400-300-000
r 0È52400-309-000
I 00-52400-31 0-000
10&52400-32&000
1 00-52400-330-000
1 00-52400-345-000
I 00-52400-346-000
I 00-52400-380-000
1AO-524W444-O0A
1 00-52400-50G000

BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE
BLDG INSP; OTHER WAGËS
BLDG INSP: OVÊRTIME
BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY
BLÐG INSP: WRS (EES
BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS
BLDG ÍNSP: SOC SEC
BLDG INSP: MEDICARE
BLDG INSP: L,FE tNS
BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMI
BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIM
BLDG ÌNSP: DENTAL INS
BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABI
BLDG INSP:PRoFESSIoNAL SER
BLDG INSP: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR
BLDG INSP: INSPECToR CERTTF
BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE
BLDG INSP: POSTAGË
BLDG INSP: OFFTCE SUPPLIES
BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & D
BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFER
BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSTNG
BLDG INSP: COPY MACHTNES
BLDG INSP; VEHICLE INSURANC
BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP
BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

481,869 475,288 275.608 357,450 .00 79,000 79,000

.00

71,173
2,237

.00

.00

5,134
4,365
1,021

564

14,921
3,160
1,099

bub
40,642

.00

,00

.00

699
621

151
739
.00
.00

324
.00
.00

I,200
76,504
4,000

.00

.00

5,474

5,065

I ,184
658

17,493
3,225
1,076

bþð

55,000
,00

300

150

1,000
700

500

1,000

.00
400

.00

.00
,00

978

61,863
2,390

.00

.00

4,369
3,862

903

450
16,082

980

985

603
50,555

.00

120
.00

779
1,183

150

36
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,200
76,504

3,000

.00

.00

5,474
5,065

1,184
658

17,493
3,000

1,076

668

57,000
.00

300

50

700
I,050

225
200

,00

100

.00

.00

1,200

77,654
4,000

.00

.00

5,553

5,136
1,201

65S

18,368

3,223
1,129

678

60,000
.00

200
100

750

1,1 00

22s
1,000

.00
2N
.û0

.00

.0Ð

1,204

77,266
4,000

.00

.00

5,364
5,113

1,195

664

19,242
3,22s
1,129

675

60,000
.00

200
100

750
I,1 00

225
1,000

.00

200
.00

,00
.00

1,200
77,26õ

4,000
.00

,00
5,364
5,1 13

1,195

664
18,875

3,225
'1,076

675
60,000

.00

200

100

750

1,100
225

1,000

.00

200
.00

.00

-00

Total BUILDING INSPECTION:

1OO-52410.343-OOO SËALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

Total SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES:

147,458 17s,597 146,621 175,279 182,378 182.648 182,228

3.200 3,200 3,204 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200

3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200

f 00-52900-300{00
I 00-52900-314-000
100-5290È340400
1 0û-52900-344400
1 00-52900-500-000

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE
EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE
EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUP
EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINT
EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

1,657

108

.00

2.305
.o0

1,700
1f0
.00

2,890

.00

1,396

83
.00

I,805
.00

1,66û

90
.00

2,500
.00

1,700
110

.00

2,890
_00

1,700

110

.00

2,890

00

1,700

110

.00
2,890

.00

Tota| EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT:

1 00-531 00-1 10-000 STR ADMIN: SALARTES
100-53100-111.000 STRADMIN: CARALLOWANCE
100-53100-120-000 STRADMIN: OTHERWAGES
100-53100-124-000 STRADMIN: OVERTTME
100-53100-130-000 STR ADMIN; WRS (ÊES
100-53100-131'000 STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS
100-53100-132-000 STRADMIN; SOCSEC
100-53100-133-000 STRADMINT MËÞICARË
100-53100-1s4-000 STRADMIN; LIFË tNS
100-53100-135-000 STR ADMIN: HEALTH tNS PREMT

4,070 4,700 3,284 4,250 4,700 4,700 4,700

77,311
1,429

65,685

59
.00

10,005

8,461

1,979
606

33,838

78,358
1,427

71,253
,00
.00

14,173
9,3M
2,190

928
37,258

63,534
1,157

57,633
.00
.00

8,239
7,t76
1,655

623
34,152

78,358
1,427

71,253
.00
.00

10,173
9,364
2,1 S0

s28
37,257

7S,539

1,427

72,320
,00

.00

10,327

9,503

2,223
947

39,121

79,141
1,427

71,963
.00
.00

9,973
9,457
2,?12

943
40,984

75,141

1,427

71,963

.00

.00
9,973

9,457

2,212

943

39,892

31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE BudgetWorksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: I
08:54AMNov 12,2015

Account Number Account Title

2014-14

Pri Year
Actual

2015-15

Adopted
Budget

01/16
Cur YTD

Actual

2015-15
Cur Year
Estimate

2016-16

Dept.
Budget

201ô.16 201È16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-53100-137{00
1 00-5310G.1 3&000
1 00-531 00-1 39-000
r 00-53100-21 G000
1 00-531 00-22ù000
100-53100-30G000
100-53100-30s000
100-53't00-s1Þ000
100-53100-313000
1 00-531 00-32S.000
100..53100-33È000

100-53100-34È000
10G53100-34S000
10&53100-38&000
100-5310S50&000
10G53100-74G000

STR ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. C|AIM
STRADMIN: DEMTAL fNS
STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABI
STRADMIN: PROF SERVICES
STR ADMIN: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR
STRADMIN: TELEPHONE
STRADMIN: POSTAGE
STR ADMIN; OFFICE SUPPLIES
STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMEN
STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & D
STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFER
STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLI
STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING
STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANC
STRADMIN: OUTI-AY
STREET ADMIN: TORNADO EXP

Total STREET ADMINISTRATION:

10S53301-11S000 STR MAINT: SALARIES
100-53301-119000 STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGE
1O0.533O1.12GOOO STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAG
100-53301-121-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DE
100-53301-124-000 STRMAINT: OVERTTME
10G53301-127-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PA
10ù.53301-13È000 STR MAINT: WRS (EES
100-53301-131-000 STR MAINT: WRS (ERS
100-53301-132-000 STR MAINT: SOC SEC
100-53301-133.000 STRMAINT:MEDICARE
10G53301-13+000 STR MAINT: LIFE INS
100-53301-13S000 STR lvlAlNT: HEALTH INS PREMT
10G'53301-137-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CtAtM
100-53301-13&000 STR MAINT: DENTAL INS
100-53301-13S000 STR MAINT: LONG TERM DtSABt
'100-53301-14æ00 STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. PREM.
100-53301-19&000 STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKT

100-53301-19$000 STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAT
1OO-53301-2OO4OO STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLI
100-53301-202-000 STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER
100-53301-20&000 STR MAINT: SALT
100-53301-20+000 STR MAINT: STREET CRACKFTL
100-53301-20il00 STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (
100-53301-207-000 STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUIPMEN
100-53301-20&000 STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS
100-53301-209-000 STR MAINT: BIÁCK TOP HOT Mt
1OO-53301.220{OO ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED
10S53301-221400 STR MAINT: cAS & OtL
10&53301-300-000 STRMAINT:TELEPHONE
100-5æ01-314{00 STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUS
100-53301-33G000 STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFER
't0G53301-335-000 STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWAN
10G53301-350-000 STR fvlAlNT: BUILD|NGS & GROU
1 00-53301-380-000 STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE
10G53301.444-000 STRMAINT:UNEMPCOMP
10G53301-500-000 STR firAlNT: OUTLAY
100-53301-525-000 STRMAINT: RENTAL
100-53301-529-000 STR MAINT: (W/S ASSISTANCE)
100-53301-53G000 STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTR
100-53301-531-000 STR MAINT: CIffiUWP AGREEM

217,815 232,761 191,732 231,926 247,791 247,979 2Æ,741

5,688
3,005

1,241

.00

65s
1

254
162

82S

36
954

1,557

.00

568

.00
3,495

5,400
2,941
1,299

500
400

20
400
300

1,000

50
2,500

2,400
1,000

600

3,000
.00

4,660
2,694
1,179

.00

æ2
1

167

246
262

36
1,367

1,188

499
1,702
2,998

.00

5,400
2,939

1,299
.00

750

2

200
275
275

36
2,500
2,000

600
1,702
2,998

,00

5,520
3,087
1,317

500

800

10

250
300

300

500
3,000

2,000

1,000

1,800

12,000
.00

5,520
3,087
1,312

s00
800

10

250
300

300
500

2,500
2,000
1,000

1,800

12,000
.00

5,520

2,W1
1,312

500

800
l0

250

300

300
500

2,500
2,000

1,000
1,800

12,000

.00

24,480
.00

254,419
997

11,474
.00

.00

20,489
't7,245
4,033

900
109,596

18,558

10,115

2,690
.00

.00
12,9s1
40,458

200
59,088

.00
3,475
2,708

11,169

10,249
.00

&t,558
1,795

10,903
409

2,192
56

9,409
.00
.00

6,000
313

9,072
7,982

34,153
8,000

269,843
2,500

12,798
500

.00

22,289
20,322
4,753
1,108

102,513
't2,7s3

9,435

2,608
.00

1,000
6,000

38,000
2,000

105,000

.00

2,000
2,000

12,000

8,500

^n
60,000

1,500

10,000

600

1,500

5,000
10,414

.00
9,500

6,000
.00

5,000

7,582

27,751
.00

228,s20
869

2,208
.00

.00

17,320
14,752
3,450

777

92,365
13,981
7,933
2,391

.00

.00

10,875

29,498
1,671

47,439
6,699
1,309

?7
6,468
5,460

.00

37,193
1,426
7,113

647

889
71

s,652
.00

.00

6,000
.00

10,768
7,8U

34,1 53

.00
269,843

2,500

10,000

.00

.00
22,289
20,322
4,753

929

102,513

17,104
8,435
2,300

.00

500
12,000

32,000
1,671

105,000
r0,000

1,500

40

8,000

5,200
.00

56,000
1,700

8,500
750

2,500

250

9,652
.00

9,500

6,000

.00

12,500
7,884

34,668

8,000

275,070
2,500

12,798

500

.00

22,680

20,680
4,837
I,140

105,803

13,478

8,854

2,646

.00
1,000

15,000

38,000

2,000
120,000

10,000

3,000

500
12,000

8,000
.00

45,000

2,470
8,500
2,000

2,500

2,500
10,000

.00

9,500

6,000
.00

12,000

8,000

34,495 34,495
8,000 8,000

273,5s5 273,555
2,500 2,500
12,798 12,798

500 500
.00 ,00

21,9M 2't,904
20,575 20,575
4,81 1 4,81.1

1,133 1,133
110,U2 107,515
13,478 13,478
8,854 8,435
2,634 2,6U

.00 .00
1,000 1,000

'12,000 12,000
38,000 38,000
2,000 2,000

120,000 120,000
't0,000 10,000
3,000 3,000
500 500

12,000 12,000
8,000 8,000

.00 .00
45,000 45,000
2,470 2,470
8,500 8,500
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000
2,500 2,500
10,000 10,000

.00 .00

9,500 9,500
6,000 6,000

.00 .00
12,000 12,000
8,000 8,000



CITY OF PLATTEVILLË Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
perìod: 00/16

Page: 10
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Aceount Title

2014-14
Pri Yeâr

Actual

201S.'15
Adopted
Budget

01/'16

Cur YTD
Aclual

201 5-1 5
Cur Year
Estimate

20'16-16

Dept-

Budgel

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Counc¡l
Budget Budgel

100-53301-534-000 STR MATNT: CONTRACTSTREET
100.53301-740-000 STR MAINT TORNADO EXPENS

TotaI STREET MAINTENANCE: 73s,591 798,57',! 605,407 788,288 833,624 832,549 828,803

2,000
5,610

2,000
.00

2,000
_00

2,000

.00
2,0002,000

.00

2,000

.00

100-53320-1 1 0-000
1 00-s3320-1 1 9-000
1 00,53320-1 20-000
1 00-53320-1 24-000
1 00-s3320-1 30-000
1 00-53320-l 31 -000
1 00-53320-l 32-000
100-5332G't 33-000
1 00-5332G1 34-000
I 00-5332û-1 35-000
1 00-53320-1 37-000
I 00-53320-'1 38-000
1 00-53320-1 39-000
't00-53320-20G.000

100-s3320¿2G000

't00-5342G435{00

1 00-53420-502{00
I 00-53420-503-000
't 00-53420-504-000
f 00-53420-505-000
1 00-53420-740-000

't 00-53441-1 1 0-000
100-53441-1 19-000
1 00-53441-120-000
1 00-53441-124-000
I 00-53441 -1 30-000
1 00-s3441 -1 31 -000
1 00.53441-'1 32-000
1 00-5344 t -1 33-000
f 00-53441 -1 34-000
I 0G53441 -l 35-000
I 00-53441 -1 37-000
1 00-53441-1 38-000
1 00-53441-1 39-000
1 00-53441 -1 45-000
I 00-53441 -200-000
f 00-53441 -205-000
1 00-53441-2 1 0-000

STATE HWY: SALARÍES
STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAG
STATE H\IIY: MAINÌENANCEWA
STAïE H\¡lY: OVERTTMÊ

STATE HWY: WRS (EES
STATE HWY: WRS (ERS
STATE H\¡/Y: SOC SEC
STATE H\ /Y: MËDICARE
STATE HWY: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMI
STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAÍMS
STATE HWf DENTAL INS
STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISAB
STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPP
STATE HWY: GAS, OIL, & REPA¡

6J20
.00

,00
.00
.00

426
374
87
34

s63
37
45
53

2,482
.00

6,218
.00

.00
500
.00

457

417
97
54

660

90
44
53

2,500
5,000

5,046
.00

.00

.0û

.00

5Cb

318
74
28

507
.00

41

49
2,625
2,4A3

5,783

.00

.00

.00

.00

412
368

86

34

553
.00

44
53

2,700
3,500

6,311

.00

.00

500
.00

463
422

99
55

580
90
47
æ

2,700
4,000

6,280

.00

.00

500

.00

447
424

98

54
608

90
47

54

2,700
4,000

6,280

.00

.00

500

.00

447
420

s8
54

586

90
44

54
2,700
4,000

Tota| STATË HIGHWAYS: 10,222 16,090 11,448 13,533 15,321 15,298 15,273

STR LTG: DECORAïVE LIGHT M
STR LTG: STREET LIGHTJNG
STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS
STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTEN
STR LTG: TRAÍL LIGHTING
STR LTG: TORNADO EXPENSES

3,144
97,899
14,000

9,848
.00

51,225

1,000
97,000
12,000
10,000

1,000

.00

2,102
84,227

8,996
18,064

.00
,û0

2,500
94,000
10,000
19,000

250
-00

1,500

95,000
10,000

8,000
1,500

.00

1,500

95,000
10,000

8,000

1,500
.00

I,500
95,000
10,000

8,000
1,500

.00

Total STREET LIcHTtNG: r76,1 16 121,000 113,38S 125,750 116,000 1 16,000 I 16,000

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES
STM SWR MAINT:CONSTRUCT.W
STM SWR IvIAÍNT: MAINTENAN W
STM SWR MAINT: OVERTTME
STM SWR frfAtNT; WRS {EES
STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS
STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC
STM SWR MAINT: MËDICARE
STM SWR MAINT: LIFË INS
STM SWR MAINT: HËALTH INS P
STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH tNS. C
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS
STM SWR MAINT: LONG TËRM Dt
STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. p
STM SWR MAINT: MATER¡AL & S
STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUA
STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVIC

3,060
.00

4,398
.00

.00
527

448
'105

92
8,121
1,788

804

243
.00

2,102
.00

.00

3,094
3,000

19,352

6,786
.00

2,191
1,999

467

109
8,315
1,853

786

219
.00

2,000
2,000

'15,000

2,523
.00

.00

.00

,00
178
.I EÔ

37
88

7,573
1,856

720
201

.00

943

.00
1,500

3,094

.00

.00

-00

-00

2ß
184

43
105

8,261

2,756
786
219
.00

1,200
500

2,500

3,094
3,000

19,687

6,786
.00

2,220
2,025

473
110

8,674
1,S98

825
222

.00

1,500

2,000
15,000

3,155 3,155
3,000 3,000

19,571 19,571

6,786 6,786
.00 .00

2,146 2,146
2,016 2,016

471 471
110 110

9,088 8,754
1 ,998 1,998

825 786
221 221
.00 .00

1,500 1,500
2,000 2,000

15,000 15,000

Total STORM SEWER MATNTENANCË:

100-53s21-621-000 TAX| SERVTCE EXPENSES

Total TAXI SERVTCE Ð€ENSES:

100-5362G002-000 REFUSECOLLECTTONS
100-5362&309-000 REFUSEPOSTAGE
100-5362Þ740-000 REFUSE:TORNADOEXPENSES

21,647 67,171 15,778 19,854 67,614 67,887 67.5',t4

200, I 38

200,138 .00

00.00.00.00

.00.00,00

r81,00'l
214

6,488

19s,600
150

.00

144,586

I
.00

194,000

10

.00

198,000
100

.00

198,000 1 98,000
100 100
.00 .00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget

Period: 00/16

Page: 11

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

201+'14
Pri Yeer

Actual

2015-15
Adopted
Budget

01/1 6

Cur YTD
Actual

2015-15
Cur Year
Est¡mate

2016-1 6

Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

Total REFUSE COLLECTIONS: 187,702 195,750 144,594 194,010 198,100 198,100 198,100

I 00-53635-1 1 0-000
1 00-53635-120-000
100-53631124{00
1 00*536s5-r 30-000
100-53635.131 -000

10G.53635...'132-000

1 00-53635-1 33-000
I 00-53635-1 34-000
1 00-53635-1 35-000
1 00-53635-1 37-000
1 00-53635-1 38-000
1 00-53635-1 39-000
r00-53635-í4ff00
100-53635-20H00
100-53635-214400
1 00-53635.220-000
1 00.53635-290-000
100.5363$316{00
10s53635-32G,000
1 00-s3635-330-000
1 00-53635-340-000
1 00-5363$501 -000

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES
RECYCLE: OVERTIME
RECYCLE: WRS (EES
RECYCLE: wRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEc
RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE; LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIU

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

RECYCLE: DENTAL INS
RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILI
RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.T
RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL
RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTIN

RECYCLE: GAs, olL, & REPAIRS
RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTI
RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS
RECYCLE: SUBSCRIPTION & DU

RECYCLÊ: TRAVEL & CONFERE
RECYCLE: OPERAT¡NG SUPPLIE
CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENS

ANlltlAL: MISCELLANEOUS
ANIMAL: PETPOURRI
ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCE
ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIAL
ANIMAL: DONAT]ONS
ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST R

3,060
64,984

.00

.00

4,632
3,901

912
175

6,1.l4
?3

459
203
.00

106,447

427
1l,391

24
.00
.00
.00

2,460
.00

3,094

66,075
2,409

.00
4,867

4,438
1,038

258

26,569

2,440
1,977

s95
.00

11 1,500

1,000

7,000

500
1,000

50
50

2,000

.00

2,523
58,289

.00

.00
4,240
3,611

844

146

23,245
2

l,8l'l
545
.00

88,921
178

5,632
,00

1,759

.00

.00

573
.00

3,094

66,075
.00

.00

4,867
4,438
1,038

258
26,569

2

1,977
595

.00

1 1 1,000

500

8,138
.00

1,759
.00

.00

.00

.00

3,171
67,068

2,409
.00

4,941
4,505

I,054
262

26,628
2,585

2,07s
604
.00

114,000
1,000

s,000
250

1,000
25

50

1,500

.00

3,155 3,155

66,732 66,732
2,409 2,409

.00 .00

4,772 4,772

4,482 4,482
1,048 1 ,048
26't 261

27,896 27,243
2,585 2,585
2,075 1,977
601 601

.00 .00

1 14,000 1 14,000
1,000 r,000
5,000 5,000
250 250

1 ,000 1,000

25 25
50 50

1 ,500 f ,500
.00 .00

Total RECYCLING PROGRAM:

100-53640-309-000 WEED POSTAGE
100-53640-531-000 WEEDCONTRACTUAL

Total WEED CONTMCTUAL:

205,213 236,860 192,320 230,310 238,127 238,841 238,090

35

725
50

500

98

904

83
964

75
500

75

500

75

500

760 550 1,062 1,U7 575 575

I 00-541 00-21 0-000
'100-541 00-375-000
100-541 0G.376-000

10G.54100-.377-000

10È54100462{00
10054'100-475-000

740
400

500

75
100
125

.00

400
375

.00

100
125

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

200
500

75
100

125

.00

314
370

.00

.00

125

740
400

500
75

100

125

740
400
500

75
100
125

Total FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE: .00 1,000 808 1,000 1,940 r.940 't,940

I 00-5491 0-1 1 0-000
1 00-5491 0-l 1 9-000
1 00-5491 0-120-000
10G5491&124-000
1 0G.54910-130.000
1 0G.5491 0-1 31 -000
1 00-s491 0-1 32-000
'l 00-5491 0-1 33-000
1 00-5491 G.134-000

100-54S1ù13æ00
r0ù.54910-137400
1 00-5491 0-1 38-000
100-5491G.139-000
1 00-5491 0-200-000
10054910-22G000
r 0s.54910-30s.000
I 00-5491 0-314-000

CEMETERIES: SALARIES
CEMETERIES :CONSTRUCT.WAG
CEMFTFRIES : MAINTENAN.WAG
CEMETERIES: OVERTIME
CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC
CEMETERIES: MEDICARE
CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PRE

CEMETERIES: HEALTH lNS. CLAI

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS
CEMETERIÊS: LONG TERM DISA
CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUP

CEMETERIES: GAS, OlL, & REPAI

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE
CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFU

24,480
369

48,969
126
.00

4,242
4,363
1,020

110

7,883
3,020

634
475

2,672
2,899

.00

2æ

'15,529

500
54.545

653

.00
4,843

4,416
1,032

155

8,251

1,073

555
420

2,500

3,300

.00

300

12,614
.00

43,309
14

.00

3,233

3,505

820
94

7,317

492
508

385
4,322
2,877

.00

263

14,459

.00

48,993
21

.00

3,828
4,018

940

't12

7,982
2

554
420

5,000
3,000

.00

260

15,732
500

58,071
653
.00

5,097
4,647
1,086

1s6

8,382

1,073

583

426
7,000

3,000
.00
250

15,655

500

57,489

653
.00

4,903

4,607

1,077

155

8,781

1,073

583
424

7,000
3,000

.00
250

15,655

500

57,489
653

.00

4,903
4,607
1,077

155

8,587
t,073

555
424

7,000

3,000
.00

250
34



CIfi OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period; 00i16

Page: 12

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted
Budget

01/16

Cur YTD
Actual

2015-15
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6

Dept.

Budget

201&16
City Mgr
Budget

201 6-1 6
Councif
Budget

1 00-5491 0-340-000
1 00-5491 0-444-000
1 00-5491 û-50û-000
1 00-5491 0-585-000
1 00-5491 0-740-000

CEMETERIES: OPERATING sUP
CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP
CEMETERIES: OUTLAY
CEMETERIES: ZTEGERT TRUST
GEMETERY: TORNADO EXPENS

271

.00

2,600
.00

8,266

400
.00

4,000
1,000

.00

47
1,248
4,000

.00

.00

100

1,300

4,000
.00
.00

300

.00
4,500
1,000

.00

300

.00
4,500
1,000

.00

300

.00
4,500
1,000

.00

Total CEMETERIES:

100-55110-110-000 L|BRARy: SALAR¡ES
100-551 10-120-000 LtBRARy: OTHER WAGES
'100-551 10-124-000 L|BRARy: OVERTÍ ME
100-55{ 1 0-125-000 LIBRARy: WORK STUDY
100-551 f 0-130-000 LIBRARy: WRS (EES
100-55110-131-000 L|BRARy: WRS (ERS
100-5511G132-000 L|BRARy: SOC SEC
100-55f10-133-000 L|BRARy: MEDTCARE
100-551 l0-134-000 LIBRARy: L|FE tNS
100-551 10-135-000 L|BRARy: HEALTH tNS PREM|UM
10G55110-137-000 L|BRARy: HEALTH tNS. CLATMS
10&55110-13&000 L|BRARy: DENTALINS
10G55110.13$OOO LIBRARY: LoNG TERM DISABILIT
10G.551 10-210-000 LtBRARy: PROF SERVTCES
100-55110-212400 LtBRARy: CUSTODTCL SUppLtË.S
100-55110-240-000 L|BRARY: BOOKS
100-55110-240-200 LtBRARy: BOOKS-CHTLDRENS
1OO.551IO-24O4OO LIBRARY: BooKS-YoUNGADUL
'100-55110-240-500 LtBRARy:BOOKS-RESOURCË Lt
100-55J10-240€00 LtBRARy: BOOKS-ADULTNONFTC
100-55110-240.800 L|BRARy: BOOKS-ADULTF|CTIO
100-55110-240-900 LtBRARY: BOOKS-DtR.DtSCR.FU
100-55110-250-000 LIBRARY: PERTODTCALS
100-55110-250-200 LtBRARy: pÊRtODtCAL$CHILDR
100-55110-25H00 LIBRARy: pER|ODICALSYOUNG

1OG55I,I0.250-600 LIBRARY: PFRIoDICALS.ADULT
100-551't0-250-900 LfBRARy: pERtODICALS-PROFE

100-55110-300-000 LTBRARY: TELEPHONE
100-55110-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE
100-55110-310-000 LTBRARY: OFF|CESUppltES
100-55110-313-000 LIBRARy: OFFTCE EeUtpMËNTM
100-551 l0-314-000 L|BRARy: UTtLtTtES & REFUSF
100-551 10-320-000 LIBRARY: SUBSCR¡PT|ON & DUE
lOO-55110.330-OOO LIBRARY: TRAVEL & OONFEREN
100-55110-340,000 L|BRARy: OPERAT|NGSUppLtE
100-55110-340-200 LIBRARy: PROGRAM-CHtLDREN
1OO-551IÈ340-4OO LIBRARY: PRoGRAM-YoUNGAD
1OO-5511G.340.600 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT
100-551 1G340-800 LIBRARy: PROGRAM-ADULT_DB
1 00-551 10-341-000 LIBRARY: ADV & pUB
100-551 10-342-000 L|BRARy: AUDTO VTSUAL MATER
100-5511S342-200 LTBRARY: AV-JWEN|LE NON-pRl
10G55110-342-700 L|BRARY: AV-ADULT NON-PR|NT
100-55110"342-800 LTBRARY:AV-DtctTALMEDIA
1OO-55110.345-OOO LIBRARY: DATA PRoCESSING
't00-55110350400 LIBRARY: BUILD|NGS & GROUN
100-55110444{00 LIBRARY; UNEMP COMP
100-55110-500{00 LìBRARy; OUTtAy
IOG55Il0-600400 COUNTYFUNDING EXPENSËS
1 0G551 10-600-005 cTy FUND-PROF SERVICES
100-551 t0€00-010 cTy FUND_CHILDREN'S BOOKM

112,624 103,472 85,047 94,989 112,456 r 11,950 111,728

51,605 60,900
296,918 300,996

22 .00
.00 .00
.00 -00

22,715 23,883
20,e80 22,437
4,907 5,250
1,048 1,185

32,439 45,586
5,s23 6,810
4,019 4,844
2,ûs6 2,438

-00 .00
.00 260
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

4,082 3,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 500
.00 .00
533 500
162 225

4,388 2,275
542 f,068

1,657 2,000
2,004 2,000

.00 .00

.00 .00
17 ,370 17,000

.00 _00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
2,390 1,700

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

-00 7,000
.00 .0û

9,90s 10,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
-00 131,456

46,035 .00
11,579 .00

35

6r,509 61,509
307,326 307,326

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
22,173 22,173
22,869 22,869
5,350 5,350
1,236 1,236

44,232 39,287
5,940 5,940
4,671 4,45'l
2,462 2,462

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
3,000 3,000

.00 .00

.00 .00
500 500
.00 ,00
500 500
225 225

2,275 2,275
1,068 1 ,068
2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000

.00 .00
3,000 3,000

17,000 17,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
,00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

1,700 f ,700
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

7,000 7,000
.00 .00

10,000 10,000
.00 .00

10,000 10,000
.00 .00

47,221 47,221
.1 't,000 11,000

49,467

226,638
.00
.00

.00
17,421

16,460
3,849

669
31,876

3,687

3,4-f]8

2,105
-00
.00

.00

.09

.00

541
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

941

148
1,413

667
.00
.00

14,044
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,083

-00
.00

.00
5,69f

.00

819
.00

.00

.00

39,860
8,4û0

60,900
300,996

.00

.00

-00
23,883
22,437

5,250
1,185

36,574
5,200
3,926
2,439

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
603
.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

f ,338
148

'1,666

1,200
.00

.00

17,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,16 f

.00

.00

.00

7,000
.00

2,000
.00

.00

.00
46,035

9,227

61,509
302,086

.00

.00

.00

23,980
22,544

5,274

1,236
40,232
5,940
4,671
2,462

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,000

.00

-00
500

.00
500
225

1,068

2,000
2,000

.00

3,000
17,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
1,700

.00

.00

.00

7,000
.00

10,000

.00

10,000

.00
47,221

11,000



CITY OF PLATTËVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: û0/16

Page: 13

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Aclual

2015-15
Adopted

Budget

01/'16

Cur YTD
Actual

2015-15

Cur Year

Est¡mate

201 6-1 6

Dept-

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-5511G.600{15
1 00-551 10S00{20
I 00-551 1 0-600{25
100-551 10-600-030
1 00-551 10-60C035
100-551 10-600440
1 00-551 10-600{45
100-551 10-600450
1 00-551 1 0-600{55
100-551 10-600-060
1 00-551 I 0-600{65
'f 00-551 10-600470
100-551 10-600475
100-551 10-600{80
f 00-551 1 0Æ00-085
100-551 10-600{90
100-551 1 0-600{95
100-551 10-740{00

Total LIBRARY:

't 00-55120-1 1 0-000
1 00-551 20-1 20-000
104-55120-12+000
100-551 20-125-000
I 00-551 20¡ 30-000
'100-55120-131-000

1 00-55f 20-1 32-000
1 00-551 20-1 33-000
1 00-55 I 20-134-000
I 00-55120-135-000
1 00-55120-137-000
1 00-551 20-1 38-000
100-55120-13S.000
f 00-551 20-21 0-000
100-5512a-?1.240A
I 00-551 20-22G000
10s55120-30F000
10s55120-30$000
10F55120-31ù000
100.55120-314-000
I 0G551 20-319-000
1 0G551 20-330-t00
1 0ù55r 2()-340-000

1 00-5512G341-000
I 00-551 20-345-000
I 00-551 2G350-000
1 00-551 2G380-000
1 00-551 2G444-000
1 00-551 20-500-000
1 00,551 2G505-000
100-5512G.650-000

Total MUSEUM:

CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK M
CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT
CTY FUND.Á.DULT NON FICT MA
Cry FUND-DIRECT DISCRETION
CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIËS
Cry FUND-OFFICE EQUIP MAINT
Cry FUND.SUBSCRIPTION & DU
CTY FUNÞ-CHILDREN'S PROGR
CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROG
CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMI
CTY FUNÞ-DIRECT PROGRAM B
CTY FUND.JUVHNILE AV
CTY FUND-ADULTAV
CTY FUND-DATA PROCFSSI NG
CTY FUNÞÞIGITAL MEDIA
Cry FUNÞ.OPERATING SUPPLIE
Cry FUND-TRAVËL & CONF
LIBRARY: TORNADO EXPENSES

MUSEUM: SALARIÊS
MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES
MUSËUM; OVHRTIMÉ
MUSEUM; WORK STUDY
MUSËUM: WRS (ËES
MUSEUM: WRS (ERS

MUSEUM: SOC SEC
MUSEUIvI: MEDICARE
MUSEUM: LIFE INS
MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIU
MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CIAIMS
MUSEUM: DENTAL INS
MUSEUM: LONG lËRM DISABILI
MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES
MUSEUM: CUSTODIALSUPPLIE
MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & RËPAIRS
MUSEUM; TELEPHONE
MUSEUM: POSTAGE
MUSEUM; OFFICË SUPPLIES
MUSËUM; UT]LTNES & REFUSE
MUSËUM: PROF DUES
MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFEREN
MUSEUM: OPÊRATING SUPPLIE
MUSEUM: ADV & PUB
MUSFUM; DATA PROCESSING
MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUN
IT¡IUSEUM: VEH¡CLE INSURÂNCE
MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP
MUSÊUM: OUTLAY
MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACT
MUSËUM: AID TO MUSEUM

2,984
12,026
11,767

564
7,019

2,710
140

2,994
1,485

1,400

3,9t1
2,288
9,039

21,624
11,672
4,559
2,981
1,471

1,184
s,667
6,255

17

3,1 98
2,545

579

1,650

428
324
547

918

4,224
19,276

.00

694

848

.00

1,65'l

9.000

5,943

I
3,000
2,500

600

1,971

395
310

865

I,139
3,413

21,624
.00

1,388

915

.00

2,500

r 1,000
11,000

175
7,000

.00

800

2,000

800

800
f ,500
2,000

7,000
19,300

.00
3,000
I,756

,00

2,500
'11,000

11,000

175
7,000

.00

800

2,000
800

800
1,500

2,000
7,000

19,300
.00

3,000

1,756
.00

2,500

11,000
11,000

175

7,000

.00

800
2,000

800
800

1,500

2,000
7,000

19,300

-00

3,000

1,756
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

643,111 653,313 481 ,618 6M,883 659,054 662,888 661,723

57,331
112,822

113

.00

.00
1t,738
10,445

2,443
907

16,832

142
2.469
1,142

-00

1,054

1,702
ÂÃô

341

677

16,215
529

294
1,268

7,064
536

5,216
70s
.00

.00
5,000

,00

78,919
116,607

100

5SS

.00
11,288
12,129
2,838

910
26,075

3,300

2,621
'I,041

.00

800

2,500
720
300

975
15,774

æ1
300

2,000

4,671

1,000

6,500

688
.00

.00

5,000
.00

60,526
9S,136

222
.00

.00

8,499

9,740
2,278

625
14,852

1,3ê1

1,838

991

.00

804

1,249
479
17t
800

11,792
310

.00

1,044
3,709

120
6,658

708

.00

4,027
5,000

.00

78,919
1 16,607

118

.00

.00

9,527
11,404

2,6õ7

800
17,327

1,351

2,105
1,062

.00

800

2,500

720
300

s75
15,774

541

300

2,000

4,671

1,000
6,700

708

.00

4,595
5,000

.00

50,753
120,209

100
Ãoo

.00
10,887

10,607

2,481

599
13,862

1,650

1,828
1,152

.00

800

2,500
720
300

975
15,774

541
1,000

2,000

5,671
I,000
6,500

708
,00

4,500

5,000
.o0

50,500 50,500
119,44'1 119,441

100 100

599 599
.00 .00

10,505 10,505
10,543 10,543
2,466 2,466

597 597
14,522 14,246
r,650 1 ,650
1,828 1 ,742
1,146 1JÆ

.00 .00
800 800

2,500 2,500
720 720
300 300
975 975

15,774 15,774
541 541

1 ,000 1,000
2,000 2,000
5,671 5,671

1,000 1 ,000
6,500 6,500

708 708
.00 .00

4,500 4,500
5,000 5,000

_00 .00

256,613 2S8,196 236,958 288,471 262,716 261,886 26't,524

100-55f 51-120-000 ART: OTHER WAGES
100-55151-124-000 ART: OVERTIMË
'100-55151-130-000 ART: WRS (EES
100-55151-131-000 ART: WRS IERS

6,910
.00

.00

.00

10,'f 89
.00

.00

.00

8,065

.00

.00

.00

f0,189
.00

.00
_00

10,617

.00

,00

.00

10,461

.00

.00

.00

10,461

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTÊVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 14

Nov '12, 2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Tit¡e

?014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2415-15
Adopted
Budget

01/16

Cur YTD
Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estímate

2016-16
Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

I 00-551 51 -1 32-000
1 00-551 51 -1 33-000
100-551 51-134-000
1 00-551 51 -300-000
I 0û-55f51 -310-000
100-551 51-340-000
1 00-55'f51-341 -000
1 00-551 51 -380-000

ART: SOC SEC
ART: MEDICARE
ART: LIFE INS
ART: TELEPHONE
ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES
ART: OPERATING SUPPLIES
ART:CLASS FEËS
ART: PROPERTY & LIABILIIY ¡NS

428
100

.00

440
73

3,2't 0

460

632

147

.00
470

500
1,750

750

650

500

117

.00

377

240
2,290

302
383

632
147

.00

470
500

3,000

500

650

658

1U
.00
470
500

2,600

750

650

648

151

,00

470

500

2,600

750

650

648

151

.00
470
500

2,600

750
650

Total ROUNTREE ART GALLERY:

IOO-55152-340-OOO ARTS BOARD: OPEMTING SUP
100-55152-500-000 ARTS BOARD: OUTLAY

Total ARTS BOARD:

'12,000 15,088 12,274 16,088 16,399 16,230 16,230

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.o0

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00

.00

.00

,000000.00.00

I 00-551 90-r 20-000
I 00-551 90-1 24-000
1 00-551 S0-1 30-000
100-55'190-131-000
I 00-551 90-f 32-000
1 00-551 9û-f 33-000
100-55190 134-000
I 00-551 90-1 35-000
r00-55r s0-137-000
10r)-ss19G.138-000

1 00-551 90-1 39-000
1 00-551 90-21 0-000
1 00-551 90-220-000
100-s519C.300-000

I 00-551 9ù31 0-000
1 00-551 9È314-000
I 00-5s1 90-327-000
1 00-551 90-330-000
I 00-551 s0-340-000
100-55190-35G.000

1 00-551 90-380-000
1 00-551 90444-000
10È55190-46G.000
10G55r90-50tr000

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES
SR CTR: OVERTIME
SR CTR: WRS {EES
SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEc
SR CTR: MEDICARE
SR CTR: LIFE INS
SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS
SR CTR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C
SR CTR: DENTAL INS
SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILIT
SR CTR: PROF SERVICES
SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS
SR CTR: TELEPHONE
SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES
SR cTR: UTlLlTlEs a REFUSE
SR CTR: GRANT EXPENSES
SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC
SR CTR: OPERATINc SUPPLIÊS
SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUND
SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE
SR CTR: UNEMP COMP
SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT
SR CTR: OUTTAY

39,933
.00

.00
2,545
2,476

579
140
.00

.00

.00

.00

4,8U
4,513

459
988

5,990
.00

394
1,222

1,084
853

.00

793

300

50,'176

.00

.00

2,Tr3
3,112

727

286

.00

.00
,00

.00
s,000
4,776

475
1,250
7,925

.00

800

1,750
1,000

938

.00

.00

1,000

41 ,797
.00

.00
2,354
2,591

606

187

-00

.00

.00

.00

3,698
2,894

391

505
7,477
2,000

535
r,670
1,O22

1,138

.00

2,008
.00

46,909

.00

.00
2,656

2,908
680
216
,00

.00

.00

.00

4,401
4,500

465

1,250
8,743

.00
750

1,750
1,170
1,138

.00

2,500
.00

51,36r
.00
.00

2,851
3,184

745
289
.00

.û0

.00

.00
4,800
4,776

499
1,250
9,355

-00

800

1,750

1,230

1,218
,00

,00
1,000

51,132
.00

.00
2,748
3,1 70

742

293
.00

.00

.00

.00
4,800
4,776

499
1,250

8,500
.00

800
r,750
1,050

1,?04

.00

.00
1,000

51,132
.00

.00
2,748
3,170

742

293
_00

.00

.00

.00
4,800

4,77õ
499

1,250
8,500

.00

800

1,750
1,050
'1,200

.00

.00
1.000

100-55200-l 10-000

1 00-55200 '1 20-000
1 00-55200-1 24-000

1 00-55200-1 25Ð00
1 00-55200-1 30400
1 00-5520û,.1 31400
f 00-55200-1 32400
I 00-55200-1 33400
1 00-55200-f 34-000

1 00-55200-1 35-000
1 00-55200-1 37-000
1 00-55200-1 38-000
J 00-55200-1 39-000
1 00-55200-21 0-000
1 00-55200-220400
100-55200-300-000

Total SENIOR CITIZËNS CENTER:

PARKS: SALARIES
PARKS: OTHER WAGES
PARKS: OVERTIME
PARKS; WORK STUDY
PARKS: WRS (EES
PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOc SEC
PARKS: MEDICARE
PARKS: LIFE tNS
PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS
PARKS: HEALTH lNS. CLÂ|MS CU
PARKS: DENTAL INS
PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY
PARKS: PROF SERVICES
PARKS: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS
PARKS: TELEPHONE

67,081 81,988 70,873 80,036 85,1 08 83,710 83,710

.00
132,335

6,692
.00

.00

9,470
8,370
1,957

699
28,o29
4,919
2,111
1,042

,o0

11,423
855

.00
151,661

4,552
.00

.00
10,623

9,684
2,264

827
30,411

3,675

2,067
1,O87

.00
12,000

1,000
37

.00
124,054

,l 
,634

.00

.00
7,752

7,520
1,759

589

27,876
1,883

1,892
997

,00

8,086

765

.00

139,243
2,213

.00

.00

8,767
8,443
1,975

692

30,410
2,805
2,464
I,088

_00

8,000
750

.00

157,045
4,552

.00

.00
10,990

10,019
2,343

954

31,933
3,825
2,168
1,104

.00
10,000

750

.00 .00
155,951 155,951

4,552 4,552
.00 .00
.00 .00

'10,593 10,593
9,951 9,951

2,327 2,327
952 952

33,452 32,499
3,825 3,825
2,168 2,067
1,098 1,098

.00 .00
'10,000 10,000

750 750



CITY OF PI.ATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget

Period: 00/16

Page: 15

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Accounl Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

20'15-15

Adopted
Budget

01/16
Cur YTD

Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Eslimate

2016-16

Dept.
Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

f00,5520s314-000
10G.5520F330-000
I 00-5520ù335-000
100-55200-33&000
100-55200-345.000
100-55200-34$,O00

100-55200-350400
1 00-5520ù351 -000
l 0G.55200-380-000
10G.55200 444-000
l 0Gs5200-460-000
I 0G.55200-500-000

1 00-55200-514{00
100-55200-740{00

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENC
PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE
PARKS: DATA PROCESSING
PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT
PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
PARKS: TRAIL MAINTEMNCE
PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE
PARKS: UNEMP COMP
PARKS: GRANTS SPENT
PARKS: OUTLAY
PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS
PARKS: TORNADO EXPENSES

25,122
.00

230

't75
.00

2,600
10,337

.00

2,211
3,168

-00

4,613
.00

7,354

22,000
200
250
175
.00

2,600
r2,000
2,500
2,2',11

2,550
.00

21,700
.00

.00

21,049
.00

157

175
.00

1,300

13,407
.00

1,492
1,541

.00

12,631

.00

.00

22,O00

.00
250

175

.00

2,600
'14,000

.00

1,500
2,000

.00

15,000
.00

-00

15,000

200
250

175
.00

2,600
12,000
2,500
1,800

2,500
.00

15,000
.00

.00

15,000
200

250
175

.00
2,600

12,000

2,500
1,600

2,500

.00

15,000

.00

.00

175
.00

2,600
12,000

2,500
1,800

2,500

.00

15,000

.00

.00

15,000

200
250

TotAI PARKS DEPARTMENT: 263,673 296,037 236,560 263,975 287,712 287,644 286,590

1 0c.5530ù1 '10-000

1 00-55300-1 1 1{00
100-5s300-120400
1 00-55300-124-000
1 00-55300-130-000
10Þ5s30Èr31-000
10s.5530G132-000
10G.553æ-13&000
1 00-55300-l 34-000
'f 00-55300-l35-oo0
1 00-5530È1 37-000
1 0G.s530G138-000
10t55300-139{00
100-5530G140{00
1 00-s5300-200{00
100-5530e.210-000
I 00-5530S300-000
10G55300-309000
10G.5530ù.31&000
I 00-55300-320-000
1 o0-s5300-330-000
1 00-5530S.340-000
'tüÞs5300-341{00

10r!.55300-34H00
I O0-55300-347-000
't 00-55300-396-000
I 00-55300421-000
100-5530M31{00
1Oo-5s300.441{OO
1 00-55300-444-000
1 00-55300-500-000
1 00-55300-980-000

RÊC ADMIN: SALARIES
REC ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE
REC ADMIN: OTHER WAGES
REC ADMIN: OVERTIME
REC ADMIN: WRS (EES

REC ADMIN: WRS (ERS

RÊC ADMIN: SOC SEC
REC ADMIN: MEDICARE
REC ADMIN: LIFE INS
REC ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMI
REC ADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIM
REC AÐMIN: DENTAL INS
REC ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABI
REC ADMIN: EMPLOYEE WELLN
REC ADMIN: MATERIAL & SUPPL
RËC ADMIN: PROF SERVICES
REC ADMIN: TELEPHONE
REC ADMIN: POSTAGE
REC ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES
REC ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & D
RECADMIN: TRAVEL & CONF
REC ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPL
REC ADMIN: ADV & PUB
REG ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING
REC ADMIN: YOUTH COMMITTE
REC ADMIN: BADGER STATEGA
REC ADMIN: KEY MAINTENANCE
RËC ADMIN. MUSIC IN THE PAR
REC ADMIN: DJ FOR TEEN DANC
RECADMIN: UNEMP COMP
REC ADMIN: OUTLAY
REC ADMIN: WPRA TICKET SALE

REC PRGM: OTHERWAGES
REC PRGM: WRS (EES
REC PRGM: WRS (ERS
REC PRGM: SOC SEC
REC PRGM: MEDICARE
REC PRGM: TOURMMENT EXP
REC PRGM: SPECIAL POPULATI

41,008
.00

't9,267

185
.00

4,228
3,680

861

148
6,053

2'13
571

517

.00

.00

2,901
532
327

1,059

70
355
.00

2,955

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
?.,943

41,569
.00

20,786
500
.00

4,274
3,897

91 1

194

7,096
1,440

559
536

.00

.00

3,2û0
600
350

1,000

220
800
.00

3,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,000

.00

33,710
.00

16,804

.00

.00

3,435

3,047
713
124

6,505
855

512
519

.00

.00
2,801

461

252
457

1s0
.00

-00
2,691

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,998
2,5U

38,751

.00

19,273
.00

.00

3,946
3,495

818
151

7,096

1,000
558

566

.00

.00

3,200
450
300

800

300
.00

.00

3,000
.00
.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

2,998
2,æ4

42,195
.00

21,100
500
.00

4,338
3,955

92s
196

7,451
1,M0

587
544
.00

.00

3,200
500

300
1,000

220
f ,500

.00

3,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41 ,984 41,984
.00 .00

20,995 20,995
500 500
.00 .00

4,190 4,fS0
3,936 3,936

920 920
195 195

7,806 7,657

1,440 1,440
587 559
542 542
.00 .00
.00 .00

3,200 3,200
500 500

300 300
1,000 1 ,000
220 220

1,500 I ,500
.00 .00

3,000 3,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

Tota| RECREATION DEPARTMENT: 87,873 93,932 78,617 89,?86 92,951 92,815 92,638

1 0G55301 -120-000
1 00-55301 -1 30{00
1 0G55301-1 31 -000
1 oGs530'l -132-000
1 00-55301 -1 33-000
1 00-55301-317-000
I 00-55301 -328-000

1 1,579
.00

126
718
168

.00

.00

16,000

.00

.00
992
232
.00
.00

7,612
.00

1

472

110

.00

.00

6,928
.00

.00
430
't00

.00

.00

21,570
.00

.00
1,337

313
.00
.00

21,570 21 ,570
.00 .00

.00 .00
1,337 I ,337
313 313
.00 .00
.00 .00

38



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Counc¡l proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 16
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Titte

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted
Budget

01t16
Cur YTD

Actual

2015-15
Cur Year
Estimate

201 6-1 6

Dept.

Budget

20't6-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

I 00-55301-340-000
1 00-55301 -357-000
I 00-55301-359-000
1 00-55301-361 -000
1 00-55301 -362-000
1 00-55301 -363-000
I 00-55301-366-000
1 00-55301 -367-000
1 0G,55301-369-000
1 00-55301-372-000
1 00-55301-373-000
1 00-55301 -374-000
'f 00-55301-382-000
10Gs5301-38+000
10È55301-389000
100-55301 -390{00
1 00-55301-391 -000
1 00-55301 -39$000
I 00-55301 -3S8-000
1 00-55301-399-000
1 00-55301 -4 1 2-000
1 00-55301 -437-000
1 00-5530f-438{00
1 00-55301 -457-000
1 00-55301 -740-000

I 00-55302-t 20-000
l 00-55302-1 30-000
1 00-5s302-1 31-000
1 00-55302-1 32-000
1 00-55302-1 33-000
1 00-55302-3.1 4-000
1 00-55302-329-000
1 00-55302-332-000
1 00-55302-33e000
'1 0s.55302-337-000
I 00-55302-340-000
100-55302-382{00
r0È55302-383Ð00
1 0ù55302-384-000
1 00-55302-3e5-000
1 00-55302-386-000
1 00-55302-387-000
r 00-55302-388-000
l 00,55302-392-000
1 00-55302-437-000
I 00-55302{38-000

r00-55420 1I2-000
100-5542ù113000
1 00-55420-120-000
1 00-55420-1 30-000
I 00-s542&131 -000
1 00-55420.1 32-000
1 00-5542F1 33-000

REC PRGM: OPERATING SUPPLI
REC PRGM: PEE WEE LEAGUE
REC PRGM: SOCCER (YOUTH)
RËC PRGM: BASEBALL (YoUTH)
RËC PRGM: ROOKIE LEAGUE BA
REC PRGM: GIRLS SOFTBALL
REC PRGM: CAMPS {YoUTH)
RËC PRGM: BASKETBALL {YOUT
REC PRGM: WOMENS FAST PIT
REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL (ADUL
REC PRGM: SAND VBALL (ADUL
REC PRGM: SOFTBALL (ADULÐ
RËC PRGM: FOOTBALL (YOUTH)
REC PRGM: BASKETBALL (ADUL
REC PRGM: TENNIS (YOUTH)
REC PRGM: CAMPS (YoUTH)
REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL(YOUT
REC PRGM: GYMNASTICS
REC PRGM: SOCCERyBALL F|EL
REC PRGM: GOLF (YOUTH)
REC PRGM: SPORT YOGA
REC PRGM: YOUTH THEATRE
REC PRGM: FRIDAY WORKSHOP
REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL CAMP
REC PRGM: TORNÀDO EXPËNS

2,726
-00

3,136
230
.00
180

868

.00

.00
125

210
689
.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00

990
475
.00

.00

4

.00

14

1,000

.00

3,000
100

.00

.00
1,500

.00
,00

250
250
500
.00

.00
100

.00

.00

.00

.00

500
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,4't3
.00

1,689

180

.00
,00

206
.00

.00

85

170
716
.00
.00

100

.00

.00

.00

.00
2,115

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

363

.00
2,500

180

.00

.00

274
-00
.00

250
170
825
,00

.00

100
.00

.00

.00

.00
2,115

,00
.00
.00

.00

.00

1,000

.00
3,000

150

.00

.00
1,000

250
.00

500
250

1,000

2,000

,00

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,300

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000

.ûo

3,000
150

.00
00

I,000
250

.00

500
250

1,000

2,000
.00

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,300

.00

.00

.00

-û0

.00

1,000

.00

3,000
150
.00

.00
1,000

250
.00

500

254
1,000

2,000
.00
100

.00

.00

.00

.00
3,300

^00
.00

-00
.00
.00

TotaI SUMMER RECRFÁTIoN:

FALLM/TR REC: OTHER WAGËS
FALL^iVTR REC: WRS (EES
FALL/WTR REC: WRS (ERS
FALL/WTR REC: SOC SEC
FALLA/VTR REC: MEDICARE
FALLM/TR REC:UTILITY, REFUS
FALL/I¡/TR REC: CHEERLEAD¡NG
FALL/WTR REC; AEROBICS
FALL/WTR REC: ADULT COÊD S
FALL/l¡iryR REC: FALL SOCCER
FALL^^/TR REC: OPERAT|NG SU
FALLA/VTR REC: FLAG FOOTBAL
FALLM¡TR REC: 1ST/4TH GRADE
FALLi,ì¡fTR REC: 5TH/6TH GRADE.
FALL¡/VTR REC: MEN,S BASKËTB
FALLJWTR REC: WOMEN'S VOLL
FALL/I^/TR REC: FTTNESS CLASS
FALLÂ¡VTR: START SMART T-BAL
FALL/I/ìfTR: INTRO TO SPORTS
FALL/VVTR REC: YOUTH THEATR
FALL 

^,TR 
REC: YOUTH CAMPS

Total FALLffVI NIER RECREATTON:

¿¿,¿J6 24,424 14,869 14,235 35,770 35,770 35,770

4,139
.00

98

252
5S

.00

.00

.00

237

.00

232
2,090

.00

.00

4
4

.00

.00

.00

.00
-00

5,570
.00

.00
345

81

.00

.00

.00
250
't 50
500

2,000
.00

.00

.00
250
.00

.00

.00

.00

250

1,891

.00

24
122

29
.00

.00

.00

314
67

221
2,009

.o0

.o0

.00
420
.00

-00
.00
.00

,00

3,783
.00

49
245

57
.00
.00

-00
324
.00
.00

1,800

.00

.00

.00

420
.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.0û

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00
9,

7,115 9,396 5,098 6,674 .00.0000

POOL; SWIM POOL WAGES
POOL: SWIM TEAM TNSTRUCTO
POOL: OTHERWAGES
PoOL: WRS {EES
POOL: WRS {ERS
POOL: SOC SEc
POOL MEDICARE

59,467
3,69S

4,681

.00
1,173
4,'t95

981

64,000
5,200

5,081

.00

1,013

4.605
1,077

3S

58,940
4,688
4,113

.00
314

4,188
979

58,940
4,688
3,724

-00
288

4,164
974

64,980
5,278
5,157

.00

1,030
4,675
1,094

ô4,000 64,000
5,200 5,200
5,13't 5,131

.00 .00
987 987

4,608 4,608
1,077 1 ,ot7



CfÏY OF PL.ATIEVILLE Budgel Worksheet - Council Proposed Epense Budgel
Period: 00/16

Page: 17

Nov 12.2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2A1A-14

Pri Year
Actual

2015-15
Adopted

Budget

01/16
Cur YTD

Actual

2015-15

Cur Year
Ëstimate

2016-16
Dept-

Budget

20'16-16 2016-16
Cìty Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 00-55420-1 34-000
1 00-55420-'1 35-008
1 00-55420-1 37-000
1 00-55420-1 38-000
r 00-55420-1 39-000
1 00-55420-200-000
1 00-55420-201 -O00

1 00-55420-300-000
1 00-55420-31 4-000
1 00-55420-330-000
1 00-5542G340-000
1 00-55420-350-000
'100-55420-410-000

1 00-55420-500-000
100-5542G.514-000

1 00-55420-51 5-000

POOL: LIFE tNS
POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS
POOL: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU
POOL: DENTAL INS
POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY
POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
POOL: POOL CHEMICALS
POOL: TELEPHONE
POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE
POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE
POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES
POOL: BUILDINcS & GROUNDS
POOL: SWIMTEAM
POOL: OUTLAY
POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES
POOL: TRAINING REIMBURSEMÉ

62

1,167

304

87

40
.00

7,601

804
47,044

_00

4,184
3,298
2,162

.00

.00

.00

107

1 ,188
276

85
44
.00

9,000

1,000
30,000

,00

4,000
3,000

.00
2,000

.00
_00

.00

1,089

203
78
40
.00

7,946
866

34,247

.00

6,045

480
.00

432
.00

-00

.00

1,188

300

85
44
.00

9,000
1,000

37,500
.00

6,859

.00

.00

864
.00

.00

3t
1,244

32ô

90
44
.00

8,500
1,000

30,000
.00

5,000
3,000
1,722

2,000
.00

850

36 36
1,307 1,259
326 326
90 85

44 44
.00 .00

8,500 8,500
'1 ,000 I.000

30,000 30,000
.00 .00

5.000 5,000
3,000 3,000
1,722 1 ,722
2,000 2,000

^00 8,000
850 850

Total SWIMMING POOL: 140,950 131 ,676 124,649 129,618 136,031 134,878 142,825

1 00-561 r 0-l 20-000
1 00-561 1 0-124{00
1 00-561 10-130{00
100-56110-131{00
100-56f 10-132{00
10G56110-r33{00
10G56110-134400
1 0G561 '10-1 35-000
1 0Gs61 1 0-1 37-000
10ù5611ù138-000
10Gs61 10-'13S-000
100-561 10-21 S.000
100-561 l0-33G000
100-561 l0-34ù000
100-561 10-34't-O00
I 00-561 1 0-342-000
f 00-5611G.50ù000
1 0&.561 1G740-O00

FORESTRY: OIHER WAGES
FORESTRY: OVËRTIME
FORËSTRY: WRS (EES
FORESTRY: WRS (ERS
FORESTRY: SOC SEC
FORESTRY: MEDICARE
FORESTRY:LIFE INS
FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIU
FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS
FORESTRY:DENTAL INS
FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABI
FORESTRY: PROF SERV¡CES
FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFER
FORÊSTRY:MATE RIALS/S UPP LI

FORÊSTRY:STUMP GRINDING
FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS
FORESTRY: OUTLAY
FORESTRY: TORNADO EXPENS

.00

.00

.0û

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,828
1,000

.00
21,205

I,200

3,500

.00

.00

238
217

51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000
700

3,000

2,000
750

1S,4S3

.00

2,843
.00

.00

193
176

41

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00
300

450
.00

.00
1 8,1 30

.00

3,500
.00

.00
238

217

51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000

600

3,000

2,000
750

19,000

.00

3,535
.00
.00

24Ð

219
51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
1,000

.o0

5,000
2,000

,00

.00

.00

3,535
.00

.00

233
219

51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000

.00

5,000
2,000

.00

.00

.00

3,535
.00

.00

219
51

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00
1,000

.00

5,000
2,000

.00

.00

.0û

ïotal FORESTRY:

100-5630&341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

Total PCAN:

100-s6500-330-000 oUTREACH TO COMM. WORK/T

Total ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT:

100-56600-6s0-000 RooM TAX ENTtTy

Total ROOM IAXES:

100.566I5.34GOOO URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPL
100.56615-615-OOO URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTIO
l00-56615-616-000 URBAN DEV-KALL.DEMOLITION
I00-56615.720.000 URBAN DEV-KALL -PROPERTYT

Total URBAN DEVELOPMENT:

28,233 31,949 22,134 30,356 12,045 12,038 12,038

7,104 7,1 00 7.178 7,17e 7,200 7,200 7,200

7,104 7,100 7,178 7,178 7,200 7,204 7.24Ð

s9,878 70,313 66,127 71,000 70.000 70.000 70,000

59,878 70,313 66,127 71,000 70,000 70,000 70,000

.00.00.00.00.00

.00,0000

11,280
13,387

25,000
17,591

309
.00

00
.00

371
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

309
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

ø7,257 309 309 371



CITY OF PTATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Counc¡l Proposed Expense Budget
Period: 00/16

Page: 18

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

201+14
Pri Year

Actual

20ts15
Adopted
Budget

o'v16
Cur YTD

Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estimate

20'16-16

Dept.

Budget

201G16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

100-566ô6-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERW CTAXES)

Totâl ANNEXED PROPERry [AXES):

l 00-56700-51 3-000 p.A.f ,D.c, MARKETING/ADV.

Total PLATTEVILLE ARFA tND DEV COR:

100.56721-509-OOO PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

Total PI_ATTÊVILLE BUS- INÛUBATOR:

100-5673$.506-000 GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

Ïota| GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELoPMENT:

100.56740.565.000 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

Total fvlAlN STREET PROGRAM;

10G56800-210-000 HSG DIV: PROF SERVTCES
100.56800-33&-000 HSG DIV: TRAVËL & CONFEREN
10G56800^340-000 HSG DIV: OPERAT|Nc SUPpLtES
100-56800-477-000 HSG ÞlV: HOUS¡NG PROGRAMS

TOTAI HOUSING DIVISION:

100.56805.210-OOO HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SE

TOTAI HOUSING AUTHORITY SERVICES:

r 00-56900-'t 1 0-000
1 00-56900-1 20-000
1 00-56900-1 24-000
1 00-5690G1 25-000
1 00-56900-'t 30-000
1 00-56900"131-000
1 00-56S00-1 32-000
I 00-56900-1 33-000
I00-56900 134-000
1 00-56SO0-1 35-000
1 00-56900-1 37-000
1 00-56900-1 38,000
1 00-56900-'t 39-000
1 00-56900-21 0-000
I 00-56900-260-000
1 00-56900-300-000
1 00-56900-309-000
100-5690s-310-000
1 00-56900-320-000
1 00-56S00-330-000
1 00-56900-345-000
I 00-56900-346-000
1 00-56900-403,000
I 00-56900-486-000
1 00-56900-500-000
I 00-56900-501 -000
I 00-56900-900-000
100156900-998,000

COMM P&D: SALARIES
COMM P&D: OTHERWAGES
COMM P&Ð: OVERTIME
COMM P&D: WORKSTUDY
COMM P&D: WRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEc
COMM P&D: MEDICARE
COMM P&D: LIFE INS
COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMT
COMM P&D: HEALIH lNS. CLATM
COMM P&D: DENTAT tNS
COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABI
COMM P&D: PROF SERVTCES
RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES
COMM P&D: TELËPHONE
COMM P&D; POSTAGE
COMM P&D; OFFICE SUPPLIES
COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTìON & D
COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CoNFER
COMÌT4 P&D: DATA PROCESSING
COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES
COMM P&D: ZONING & PL.ANNIN
COMM P&Þ: HISTORIo PRESER
COMM P&Þ: OUIL-AY
COMM P&D: STATE HISToRIC S
COMM P&D; DEVELOPER TNCEN
RDA CONTINGENTACCOUNT

87 87 1.135 1,135 1,r35

87

.00.00-00

00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00

.0000.00_0000.0000

.0000.0000

,00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00

87 1,135 1,135 1,135

't8,372
.00

10

131

15,000

.00
25A
250

14,691

.00

.00

.00

17,500

-00
.00
00

15,000

.00

50
150

15,000

.00

50
150

1s,000

.00
50

150

18,513 15,500 14,691 17,500 15,200 15,200 15,200

73,7?6
22,5U

20
.00

.00
6,737
5,803

1,357

301

19,144
3,984
1,788

828
5,317

"00
.00

423
1,984

18

235

.00
1,846
1,Ð71

455
.00
.00
.00

.00

74,832
24,513

500
.00

.00
6,790
6,191

1,447

4U
22,444
3,600
1,750

855
15,000

.û0

250
2,000
2,500

200
500
.00

2,000
2,500

500
.00

.00

.00

.00

60,783
19,832

.00

.00

.00
5,482
4,771

1,1"t 6
Òôa

24,572

2,'103

1,603

783

.00

.00

-00

349

280
18

258

.00
1,396

688

133
.00

,00
.00
.00

74,832
24,513

.00

.00

.00
6,790
6,191

1,447

434
22,443

3,600
1,749

854
.00
.00
.00

345
145
36

250
.00

1,800

1,019

.00

.00

.00
-00

75,960
24,879

500
.00

.00

6,8S1

6,283
1,469

450
23,566

3,600
1,837

867
15,000

-00

50

500

2,500
50

250

.00
2,O00

1,500

500
.00
.00

.00

.00

75,581 75,581
24,753 24,75i

500 500
.00 .00
.00 .00

6,655 6,655
6,252 6252
1,462 1,462
448 448

24,688 24,217

3,600 3,600
'l,837 f ,750
863 863

I 5,000 15,000
.00 .00
50 50

500 500
2,500 2,500

50 50
250 250
.00 .00

2,000 2,000'1,500 I ,500
500 500
.00 ,00

.00 .00
100,000 100,000

-00 .00
4'l



CITY OF PLATTËVILLË Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Pe¡iod: 00/16

Page: ',l9

Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actuâl

201 5-l 5
Adopted
Budgel

01/1 6

Cur YTD

Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Estimate

2016-16

DepL
Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

TOTAI COMMUN IÍY PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT:

100-59200-102-000 TRANS. TO FUND 102
IOO-59200-I1O-OOO TRANSFËR TO CAPITAL PROJEC
lOO-5S2OO-2OO.OOÛ TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND
100-59200-905-000 ATRPORT LOAN FROM CtTy

Total TRANSFERS To FUND 102:

Net Totat GENER.AL FUND:

101.53521.62,1-OOO TAXI SERVICE ÉXPENSES
I01.53521-622-û00 BUS SERVICEEXPENSES
101-53521.623-000 BUS PASS PRINTING EXPENSES
101-53521-624-000 BUSADMTN EXPENSES

Total TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES:

Net Total IAXUBUS FUND:

105-58100-OI3.OOO PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES
105-581004IËOOO PRINCfPALPRËPAYMENTS

Total PRINCIPAL ON NOTES:

105-58200-OO54OO INTERESTON LONGTERM NOT
105-58200-017-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#3 NOTES
105-58200-620Ð00 PAYING AGENT FEE

Total INTERESTAND FISCAL CHARGES:

NCt TOTAI DEBT SERVICE FUND;

1 1O.592OO.9I$'OOO TRANSFER TO GENERAT FUND

TotAI TRANSFERTO GENERAL FUND:

110.60001-514.000 CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT
1rù60001-516-û00 CAP PRJ:ASSËSSMENT
11G60001-517-000 CAP PRJ: ADM|NISTRATION CtP
11S60001-51S000 CAP PRJ; CITY HALL
11G60001-s2l-000 CAP PRJ: POLICE DEPT.
1f0-60001-522-000 CAP PRJ: F¡RE DEPT. CtP
110-60001-523-000 CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. Ct
110-60001-527-000 CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWAR
110-60001-529400 CAP PRJ: SIRENS
110.6000'1-533-000 CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT
110€000f-534-000 CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREETR
110-60001-535-000 CAP PRJ: SIÞËWALK (NEt/1t)

110-6000'l-53ô-000 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPA|RS)
110-60001-s41-000 CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONALTEC
1'10-60û0,|-542-000 CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE
110-60001-545-000 CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING
1 l0-60001-543-000 CAP PRJ: CEMETERY
110-60001-551-000 pcA MovtNG oUTDOORS PROJ

147,622 168,806 120,462 146,682 1 68,652 268,S89 268,431

.00

3,8S6

.00
_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,836 .00-00,00.00

8,0s9,303- 8,289,598- 6,41 3,91 1- 7,885,166- 8,105,239- 8,206,706- 8,206,706-

.00

.00

.00

.00

396,600

.00

.00

.00

1 98,52s
102,966

167

2,367

237,000
155,000

197

3,262

247,54O

302,014

500

5,000

242,780 242,780
301,914 301,914

6û0 600
5,000 5,000

00 396,600 304,025 395,4s9 555,014 550,234 550,294

.00 396,60û. 304,025- 395,459- 5s5,0 1 4- 550,2S4- 55Ð,294-

4,5S3,560

.00
750,000

.00
710,000

.00

750,000 2,105,000
.00 .00

2,105,000 2,105,000
.00 .00

4,593,560 750,000 710,000 750,000 2,105,000 2,105,000 2,105,000

325,618

.00

463

273,18?
.00
.00

262,244
.00
.00

273,182
.00

.00

251,2t7
.00

.00

2s1,207 2ú,2A7
.00 .00
.00 .00

326,081 273.182 262,244 273,182 251,207 251,207 251 ,207

4,919,641- 1,923,182- 972,244- 1,023,'182, 2,356,207- 2,35ô,2Ð7^ 2sffi,207-

.00.0000.00.00

-00,00.00,0000

.00 .00

.00 .00
00 .00

59,000 180,000
66,290 30,000
43,335 86,000

.00 .00

-00 29,500
,00 .00

173,492 108,500
151,168 250,000

.00 ,o0
37,092 40,000
36,828 I 15,000

.00 .00
,00 ,00
.00 .00
110 1,285,384

.00

.00

.00

7,967
25,962

7,374
.00

26,000
.00

27,201
201,539

.00

28,409
1 19,01 5

.00

.00

.00
616,667

.û0

.00

.00
{0,000
25,gri3
86,000

.00
29,500

.00
108,500

250,000
.00

40,000
153,3'1 S

.00

.00

-00

700,000

.00

.00

25,000

.00

68,67ö
60s,000

.00

.00

.00

227,000
200,000

.00
40,000

.0t

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00
25,000 25,000

.00 ,00
48,6 /E 4ö,tr/u

525,000 525,000
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

227,AOO 227,OOO

200,0Ð0 200,000
.00 .00

40,000 40,000
.00 .00
.00 _00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00



CITYOF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Counc¡l Proposed Expense Budget
Per¡od: 00/16

Page: 20
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Tit¡e

2014-14
Pr¡ Year

Actuâl

201 5-1 5

Adopted
Budget

o1t16
Cur YïD

Actual

2015-15
Cur Year

Estimate

201 6-1 6

Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

f 1 0€0001-552-000
1 10-60001-553400
1 1 060001-557-000
1 1 0-60001 -s59-000
1 1 0-60001 -56r -000
't 1 0Æ0001-563-000
I 1 0-60001-564-000
1 '10-60001-565-000

1 10-60001-566-000
1 10,60001-569-000
''I 10-60001-570-00Ð
1 1 0-60001 -571 -000
1 1 0-60001 -574-000
l'1 0-60001 -s75-000
1 '10-60001-s10-000

1 1 0-60001-91 1-000

1 1 0-60001-91 2-000
1 f 0-60001 -91 6-000
1 10-60001-934-000
1 10-60001-935-000
1 1S.60001 -938-000
r 1 0-60001 -s39-000
1 1 0-6000't-940-000
I I 0-60001-s42-000
1 10-60001-947-000
1 1 0-60001-s51-000
1 't 0,60001 -952-000
I I 0-60001 -996-000
1 l0-60001-s97-000

CAP PRJ; PARK & REC CIP
CAP PRJ: MUSËUM
CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENT
CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SI
CAP PRJ; ÞOWNTOWN STREET
CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING
CAP PRJ: STATE HISTÕR|C STU
CAP PRJ: IVIAIN STREET PROGR
CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK INV
CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLANNIN
CAP PRJ: PAIDC (TIF PORTION)
CAP PRJ; ASSIST RESIDENTIA D

CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTI
LOAN TO DEVELOPER
CAP PRJ; DATA PROCESSINGS
GAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTI
CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWY
CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRAST
CAP PRJ: LIBRARY
CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND
CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM
CAP PRJ: STORM SËIÂ'ER
CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLA
CAP PRJ: AIRPORT
CAP FRJ;TAXI VEHICLE
CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FoR LO
CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVA
CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES
FIRF/EMS BUILD¡NG

128,004

2,793
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,150,496

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
so1,723

.00
41,358
36,682

.t0

.00

.00

.00

101,300

.00

.00

30,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

984,620
.00
_00

.00

178,127

.00
4S6,S80

.00

40,000
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

1,935

.00

.00
11,219

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00
,00

.00

.00

.00

265,000
.00

882,054
-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

371,742

.00
40,000

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

86,000
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00
982,200

.00

.00

520,000
180,000

.00

201,800
.00
.00

40,000
.00

.00

.00

,00

86,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
982,200

.00

.00

520,000

180,000
.00

201 ,800
.00

.00
40,000

-00

-00

.00

,00

101,300 .00

.00 355,785

.00 .00

30,000 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

884,000 2,430,400
.û0 .00
.00 .00

-00 520,000
.00 180,000

.00 .00

496,980 407,600
.00 .00

40,000 40,000
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.o0 .00

TotâI CAPITAL PROJECTS:

Net Total CAPITAL PRQJËCTS FUND:

2,428,370 3,955,411 2,632,085 2,955,562 5,103,463 3,075,678 3,075,678

2,428,370- 3,955,41 1- 2,632,081 2,955,562- 5,103,463- 3,075,678- 3,075,678-

1 1 5-541 00-12G.000

1 1 5-s41 00-260-000
115-54100-37+000
1 l5-54100-37È000
1 l5-54100-377-000
1 1 5-541 00-378-000
1 15-54f 00-379-0t0
1 1 5-541 00-461 -000

115-54100-462{00
I 15-54100-463-000
f 1 5-54100-475400
1 15-54100-500400

ANIMAL: OTHERWAGES
ANIMAL: MISCELLANEOUS
ANIMAL: PETPOURRI
ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCE
ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIAL
ANIMAL: SPAY/NEUTER DISCOU
AN I MAL:DUB, HUMANE SOC.DISC
ANIMAL: JUNIOR HUMANE SOCI
ANIMAL: DONATIONS
ANIMAL: CSO ANIMAL CONTROL
ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST R

ANIMAL: OUTL,AY

.0û

.00
388

362

.00

-00

-00

.00

100

.00
125

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Total FREUDENRÊlCH ANIMAL CARE:

Net Total TRUST & AGENCY FUND:

124-51300-210-000 ATIORNEY: PROF SERVICES

Total ATïORNEY:

e75 00

.00.00.0000.0000

0036400

s75-

9,133 0036400 364

364

124-51510-210-OA0 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

9,133

43

.00 00 .00 .00 .00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budgel
Period: 00/16

Page: 21

Nov 12,2015 08:lAM

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

201 5-1 5
Adopted
Budget

01/16

Cur YTD
Actuãl

2015-15
Cur Year
Estimale

2016-1 6
Dept.

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

TotalAUDITOR:

12+51530412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURIN

Tota| DEPARTMENT:530:

124-56600.29&000 TAX INCREMENT DISTR¡CT FEE

Total TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES:

124-56700{05-000 lNT. oN spEc BLDG

Total lNT. ON SPEC. BU|LD|NG:

I24-56721.509.000 PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

Total BUSI NESS INCUBATOR:

124-58100-018-000 pRtNctpAL oN TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAI PRINCIPAL ON NOTES:

124-582@0't9-000 INTEREST ON TtF#4 NOTES

TOTAI ÍNTEREST ON NOTES:

1246000+34G000 TIF #4: OPERATING SUPPLTES
124-6000+50ê.000 GRANÎ CO. ECON. DEV. CORP
124{0004-567-000 PLAT. AREA tND. DEV.
124€0004-57ru00 TtF #4 - ORGANEAnONAL COST
124-60004€00{00 TtF #4 - ENG|NEERING
124-60004-700{00 TtF #4 - TNFRASTRUCTURE
124€0004-70r{00 TtF #4 TNFRA-LANDACQUISITIO

Total CAPITAL PROJECTS:

NetTota| TIF DISTRICT#4 FUND:

125-5130G21G000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

TotalATTORNEY:

125-51510-1 1 0{00 CITY TREAS: SALARIES
125-51510-130-000 ctTytREAs, wRS (EES
125-51510-131-000 CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS
125-51510-132-000 CITYTREAS: SOC SEC
125-5'1510-133-000 CITY TREAS: MEDICARE
12$51510-134-000 CITY TREAS: LIFE INS
125-5151G135-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMI
12S5151È137-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAI
12151510-138-000 CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS
125-5151tr139{00 CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DTSAB
125-5151È210{00 AUD[]-OR: PROF SERV¡CES

TOTAI CITY TREASURER:

125-5660&290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICTFEE

150 150 150

30,000

30,000

150,000 150,000 r50,000 150,000 175,000 175,000 175,000

'150,000 150,000 150,000 150.000 175,000 175,000 175,000

21,000 t8,000 18,000 18,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

21,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

.00 .00
't 9,f 59 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
63,961 175,400

.00 1,455,864
151,964 .00

.00.00.00.00,00.00.00

61616J6l6l.00.00

61616161.00

150f50150150150

150150150150

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
99,413

1,003,317

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

f25,000
900,000

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

235,084 1 ,631,264 1,102,730 1,025,000

445,366- 1,799,414- 1,271,30.', 1,193.57$. 190,211- 1 90,21 1- 190,21 ,1-

1 0,1 81 .00

10,181 .00

.00

.00

.00

,00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00

150 150 150 150



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet ^ Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period; 00/16

Page: 22
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted
Budget

01t16
Cur YTD

Actual

201 5-1 5

Gur Year
Est¡mate

201 6-1 6

Dept,

Budget

2016-16 2016-16
City Mgr Counc¡l
Budget Budget

Total TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES:

'125"56665-720-000 ANNEXËD pROpERTy (TAXES)

Total ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES):

125.58100-018-000 pRtNctpAL oN TtF#5 NOTES

Total DEPARTMËNT: 100:

125-58200-01S-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#5 NOTES

Total INTEREST ON NOTËS:

f25-60005-500-000 TtF#5.sIREN
125-60005-551-000 pcA MovtNG oUTDOORS PROJ
125-60005-575{00 TtF #s - ORGANIZATTONAL COST
125-60005€00-000 TtF #5 - ENG|NEER|NG
'125-60005-700-000 TtF #5 - TNFRASTRUCTURE
12'60005€0O-000 PAYMENT TO TIF#s DEVELOPËR
12S6OOOffiO1-OOO PAYMENT TO WATER & SEWER
12S600O5-900-000 REIMBURSEMËNTTOCITY

Total TiF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS;

Net Tota[ TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND:

126-51300-2f È000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

Total ATTORNEY:

126-51451-500400 ADM|NTSTRAT|VE

Total ADMINISTRATIVE OFFTCE SUppltES:

126-51510-210-û00 AUDITOR: PROFSERVTCES

Tota| GITY TREASURER:

126-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURTN

Tota| DEPARTMENT:530:

126-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICTFEE

Total TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEF:

126-56666-720-000 ANNEXFD pROpERTyCrnxEs)

Toral ANNEXED PROPERTy (TAXES):

126-56721.509-OOO PLATTEVILLË INCUBATOR
126-56721-s10-000 GRANT CryECON DEV

Total DEPARTMENT: 72'l ;

126-58100-018-000 pR¡NctpAL oN TtF#6 NOTES

1'15,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 894,000 894,000 894,000

115,000 390,000 390,000 390,000 894,000 894.000 894,000

67,551 101,728 97,510 141,728 82,716 82,716 82,716

67,551 101,728 97,510 101,728 82,7',16 82.716 82,716

.00

.00

974
4,757

.00
4,423,261

.00

.00

.00

105,000

.00
r0,000
80,000

.00
247,161

.00

.0û

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

?47,',161

_00

.00
't 05,000

.00

1 0,000
80,000

.00

247,161
.00

1s0150150150150150150

.0000,00.00.00

0000.00.00.0000

,00

00.00.0090.00

.00.009090.00

.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.0000.00-00.00

.00.00.00

,00.00.0000.00

.00.00

150150150150150150

.00.00.00.00

,00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,428,592 442,161 247j61 442,161

4,621,875- 934,039- 734,821- s34,039- 976,866- 976,866- 976,866-

563

.00 .00

1,391 1,391

,00 I,391 1,391

150 150

.00.00.00

150150150150'150

.00

.00
30,000
19,159

30,000
19,159

30,000
19,f5S

45,000
1 9,159

45,000

I 9,1 59

45,000
1 9,1 59

.00 49, r 59 49,1 59 49,159 64.1 59 64,159 64,'159

293,011 293,089 1 63,089 293,089 168,386 168,386 f68.386



CITY OF PLATI"EVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Pe¡iod:00i16

Page: 23
Nov 12,2015 08:54AM

Accounl Numþer Account T¡tle

2414-14
Prí Year

Aetual

201 5-1 5
Adopted

Budget

01i 16

Cur YTD
Actual

2415-15
Cur Year
Estimate

2016-16
Dept.

Budget

20't&.16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Eudget

Total PRINCIPAL ON NOTÉS:

126-582004't9{00 TNTEREST ON TtF#6 NOTES

Total INTEREST ON NOTËS:

126-60006-364-000 TtF#6-MARKETTNG
126-60006-500{00 TtF #6 - SIREN
126-60006-567-000 TtF#6 - PLAT-AREA |ND.DEV.
126-60006-575-000 TtF #6 - ORGANTZATTONAL COST
126.60006-59+000 TIF #6 - DEVELOPMENT EXPENS
126-60006€00-000 TtF #6 - ENGTNÉER|NG
126-60006-700-000 TtF#6-TNFRASTRUCTURE
126-60006-701-000 TtF #6 TNFRA-LANDACQUtStT¡O
126-60006-740-000 TtF #6 (UBERSOX COSTSHARTN
126-60006-75&000 EMM| ROTH GRANTS
126-60006-80&000 TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX
126-60006-801-000 TAX INCRËMENTS TO EMMÍ ROT

Total TIF #6 CAPIIAL PROJEÇTS:

Net Total TIF DISIRICT #6 FUND:

127-5130S21ù000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

Total ATTORNEY:

127-51451-500-000 AÐMtNtsrRAtlvÉ

Total ADMINISTRATME OFF¡CE SUPPLTES:

127-5151}-210-OOO AUDIïOR: PROF SERVTCES

Total CITY TREASURER:

127 -51530412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MTANUFACTURIN

Totâl DEPARTMENI:530:

127.56600-230-000 TAX INCREMËNT DISTRICT FEE

Total TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES:

127-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

Totaf COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT:

127-58100-018-000 pRtNctpAL oN TtF#7 NOTES

Total PRINCIPAL ON NOTES:

'r27-58200-019-000 TNTERESTONTTF#7 NOTES

Total INTEREST ON NOTES:

127-60007-210-000 TtF #7 - pRoF SERV|CES
127{0007-534-000 TtF #7 - STRFET L¡cHtS

293,011 293.089 163,089 293,089 168,386 168,38ô 168,386

186,906 178,189 175,751 1 78,1 89 167,617 167,617 167,Ê17

1 86,906 178,189 175.751 1 78,1 89 167,617 167,617 167,617

.00

.00

77,O50

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,938
.00

.00
51,255

.00

.00

.00

81,050

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

77,153
141,473

.00

.00

81,050
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
76,982

I40,963

.00

.00

81,050

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

76,982

140,963

.00

.00

8't,050
.00

.00
00

.00

-00

.00

.00

61,234
1 40,963

.00 .00

.00 .00
81,050 77,050

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

-00 ,00
.00 .00

61 ,234 61,234
'140.963 140.963

134,247 299,676 298,995 298,995 283,247 283,247 279,247

614,877- 820,263- 688,625- 821,063- 683,55S- 683,559- 679,559,

1,803 00 1,965 2,000

1,803 1,965 2,000

150

33,000 37.500 37,500 37,500 37,50t 37,500 37,500

33,000 37,500 37,500 37,500 37.500 37,500 37,500

25,O00 30,000 .00 30,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

25,000 30,000 30,000 t00,000 r 00,000 100,000

54,813 53,875 53.313 53,875 51,750 '158,750 158,750

54.813 53,875 53,313 53,875 51,750 158,750 158,750

00

.00.00.0000

00.00.0000.00

0000.00

161616t600

150150t50150150150

.0000

.00.00.00-00

16161616.00

150150150150150150

7,O05

.00
25,000

-00

127,144
.00

80,000
_00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00



CITY OF PTATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget
Period:00/16

Page: 24

Nov 12,2015 08:54AM

Account Number Account Title

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Cur Yea¡
Estìmate

201 6-l 6
Dept.

Budget

2015-15 01/16
Adopted GUTYTD
Budget Actual

2D16-16 2016-16

City Mgr Councif
Budget Budget

127-60007-575-000 TrF #7 - ORGANTZATTONAL COST
127-60007-600-000 TtF #7 - ENctNEERtNc
127-60007-700-000 TtF #7 - TNFRASTRUCTURË
127-60007-701-000 TtF #7 INFRA-LANDACQUtStTIO
127-60007-750.000 TIF #TREIMB WAANGARD PROJ
127-60007-802-000 LEASE PMTS TO DEVÊLOPER
127-60007-810-OOO DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

Total TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS:

Net Totaj TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND:

128-51300-2'f 0-0û0 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVTCES

Total ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES:

128-5'r451-500-000 ADMtNISTRAT|VE

Total ADMI NISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

12&51510-2f G000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

Tota¡ DEPARTMENT:510:

12&5ô600.29G-OOO TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

Totâl TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES:

128-58100-018-000 pRtNctpAL oN TtF#8 NOTES

Total PRINCIPAL ON NOTES:

128-58200-019400 TNTEREST ON TtF#8 NOTÊS

Tota| INTEREST ON NOTES:

128.53200-528,400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND

Tota| DEPARTMENT:2OO:

128€0008-575-000 TtF #8 - ORGANTZATTONAL COST
128-60008-600-000 TtF #8 - ENGtNEER|NG
128-60008 700-000 TtF #8 - TNFRASTRUCTURE
128-60008-75f-000 Elderspan DeveloperPayment
128-ôOOO8-SOO-OOO REIMBURSEMENTTOCITY

Total TIF #8 CAPITAL PROJECTS:

Net Totâf TIF DISTRICT #8 FUND:

130-56900-210-000 RDA ATTORNEY: PROF SERV
130"56900-340,000 RÐA OPERATING SUPPTIES
130-56S0û-500-000 RDA COMM.PLAN. : OUTLAY
130-56900-550.000 RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN
13G56900-71O.OOO RDA LOANS . MAIR INVEST. LLC
130-56900-7.11,OOO RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP
130-56900-712-000 RDA LOANS - OTHÊR

7,005 1,025,000 128,223 3,330,000 353,000 353,000 353,000

121,770- 1,146,52t 221,166- 3,453,541- v2,416- 649,416- 649,416.

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

79 250,000
1 ,000 1,000,000

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,000,000

.00

.00

.00
298,000

.00

55,000_

.00

,00 .00

,00 .00

.00 ,00
298,000 298,000

.00 .00

55,000 55,000
_00 .00

.0000.00.00-00

.00.00,00.00.00.00.00

.0000

.0000.00.0000.00.00

.00,00

00.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00

.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.0000

00.00.000000

00.00,00

0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00

0000.000000

.00.00,00

00.00.00.000038

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

-00
.00

.00
,00

.û0

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

38-

422
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
,00

1,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,000

3,283
.00
00

-00

.00

.00

75,000

3,500
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000

2,500
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000

2,500

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000

2,500

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000
47



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Budget Worksheet - Council Proposed Expense Budget

Period: 00/16

Pãge: 25
Nov 12,2015 08:544M

Account Number Account T¡tle

2014-14
Pri Year

Actual

2015-15
Adopted

Budget

01/1 6

Cur YTD
Actual

201 5-1 5

Cur Year
Est¡mate

2016-16

Dept.
Budget

201G.16 2016-16
City Mgr Council
Budget Budget

1 30-56900-7J 3-000
1 30-5690G,71 4-000
1 30-56900€00-000
I 30-56900-805-000
1 30-56900-920-000
130-56900-92'1-000

1 30-56900-922-00û
1 30-56900-923-000
1 30-56900-998{00

RDA LOAN.STATE THEATRES LL
RDA LOAN-LMN INVESTMENTS
RDA GRANTS
TAX PENALTY REIMBURSEMENT
CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST
CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GRO

CTTY LOAN PMTS-STATE THEAT
CITY LOAN PMTS-LMN INVESTM

RDA CONTINGËNT ACCT

.00

.00

5,070

2,500

.00
15,600

27,026
.00
.00

.00

.00
4,576

.00

.00
270,019

27,026
.00
.00

.00

50,000

2,000
,00
.00

13,000

22,522
6,096

.00

-00

50,000
2,000

.00

.00

19,500

27,426
6,967

.00

.00

.00

19,352
2,500

.00

15,600

27,026
10,451

.00

.00

-00

19,352

?,500
.00

15,600

27,026
10,451

.00

.00

-00

19,352

2,509
.00

15,600

27,026
10,451

.00

Total COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT:

Net Total REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND:

Net Grand Totals:

50,617 312,621 171,900 183,S93 87.429 87,429 87,429

50,617- 312,621- 17 1 ,900- 183,99$ 87,429- 87,429- 87,429-

21,302,833- 18,677,653- 13,410,083- 18,845,580- 18,600,404- 16,776,366- 16,772,366-

48



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COTINCIL PROCEBDINGS
NOVEMBER 10,2015

The regular meeting of the Common Council ofthe City of Platteville was called to order by Council President
Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson,
and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Kilian, second by Denn to approve the consent calendar as follows: October 20 and October 26,
2015 Special and October27,2015 Regular Council Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of
51,476,053.33; October Financial Report; Appointment of Kevin Wunderlin to the Airport Commission
(3 year term); and One-Year Operator License to Briar R Trotter as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll
call vote.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS" OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS. if any.
None.

REPORTS
Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submittedby Zoning Board of Appeals, Redevelopment Authority
(RDA), and Historic Preservation Commission.

Other Reports - October Financial Reports from the Airport Commission and Water & Sewer Commission,
City Attorney ltemized Statement, and Department Progress Reports (Administration, City Manager, City
Attomey, Community Planning & Development, Library, Museum, Police, Public Works, Recreation, and
Senior Center).

ACTION
A. Resolution 15-23 Expanding the Platteville Housing Authority Jurisdiction - Marilyn Gottschalk of

235 Virgin Avenue registered in favor of the proposed resolution. Motion by Kilian, second by Denn
to adopt Resolution 15-23 Expanding the Platteville Housing Authority Jurisdiction to encompass the
entire 53818 zip code within Grant County. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

B. 2016-2018 Assessing Proposal - Director of Administration Duane Borgen explained that there were
two bids received in response to a request for proposals to do maintenance assessing for the City for
the 2016,2017, and 2018 years. Staff recommended the low bid of Accurate Appraisal. Motion by
Kilian, second by Stockhausen to approve the low bid of Accurate Appraisal for maintenance assessing
services in the amount of $ 15,000 for the 2016-2018 calendar years as presented. Motion carried 7-0
on a roll call vote.

C. Consideration Regarding Financing in the Amount of 82,725,000 for Community Development
Projects in Tax Increment District No 7 and Adoption of Inítial Bond Resolution, Resolution Directing
Notice to Electors and Resolution Providing for the Sale of Bonds or Authorization of ø State Trust
Fund Loan - Senior Municipal Advisor Philip Cosson from Ehlers Inc presented the Council two
options for the financing of the Library Block Project ($2,000,000) and Pioneer Ford Acquisition and
Demolition ($650,000) - a loan from the State Trust Fund or a competitive general obligation bond
sale. The consensus of the Council was to proceed with the GO bond structured option. This option,
while costing more over the life of the debt issue, allows the delay of principal payments until the TID
5 revenue sharing is available, eliminating and/or minimizing projected cash flow shortfalls from
2016-2018. Motion by Daus, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adopt Resolution 15-24Initial Resolution

Page I of3



Authorizing 52,725,000 General Obligation Bonds of the City of Platteville for Projects in Tax
Incremental District No. 7, Resolution 15-25 Directing Publication of Notice to Electors, and
Resolution 15-26 Providing for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,725,000 General Obligation Community
Development Bonds as presented. Motion canied 7-0 on a roll call vote.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
A. Resolution - Conditional Use Permitfor 780 N Court Street - Community Planning & Development

Director Joe Carroll explained the request for a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home
occupation for a massage therapy business out of the residence. Primary hours of operation would be
Monday - Friday from 9 AM - 5 PM and Saturday from 12 PM - 5 PM with the applicant being the
only employee. Action at next meeting.

B. Resolution - Transportation Investntent Coalition - City Manager Karen Kurt explained the proposed
resolution to support the League of Wisconsin Municipalities to advocate for a sustainable approach
to transportation aids. Action at next meeting.

C. Resolution - Appropriating the Necessary Funds for the Operation and Administration of the City of
Plattevillefor the Year 2016 - Proposed 2016 General Fund Revenue and Expense Budget totals
$8,206,706 with a total Revenue and Expense Budget of $16,772,366 for all funds. The tax levy
proposed is $3,957 ,447. The assessed tax rate is estimated to be $7.69 per $ 1,000 assessed value, a

0.99% increase from last year. Kilian proposed that the Laura and Ellen Street construction projects
be included in the 2016 CIP rather than the 2017 CIP due to the poor condition of Laura St. There
was no consensus of the Council to change the CIP. Budget hearing and action at next meeting.

D. Former Pioneer Ford Properties - Visioning Process/Timelíne - With regard to the redevelopment of
the former Pioneer Ford properties, CP&D Director Carroll provided a memo that outlined a tentative
timeline and process for completing a visioning session to obtain public input, which would then be
used to complete a Request for Proposal process to select a developer for the project. The RDA
discussed and approved this visioning process at their October 26 meeting. A public meeting
(Visioning Session) will be held on December 7 at7 pm at the Mound City Motor Branch, along with
an online survey for the public to provide input on visioning questions such as: 1) types of features
that would help establish the site as a gateway to downtown; 2) types of uses which should be
considered; 3) what don't we want to see on this site; 4) what else should be considered; 5) types of
incentives should the City be providing, etc. Jeremy Johnson of 550 Western Avenue suggested that
the Council allow the buildings to be used throughout the winter months for youth recreation (i.e.
batting cages in basement, karate, laser tag) before they are torn down next year. Action at next
meeting.

E. City of Plaueville Community Sign Second Location - Communications Specialist Jodie Richard
provided an overview of the community welcome sign located on Hwy 80 on the Alliant Energy
property and presented information regarding the next sign to be located on Bus Hwy 15 i between the
exit ramp and Commercial Dr on the Walmart property. Richards requested that the Council approve
the sign location lease agreement, sign cost, and installation expense estimates for a total estimated
price of $ 1 3 ,664.29 and to carÐ/ over the current budget balance of $17 ,37 0 .44 to the 20 1 6 budget to
complete the project when weather permits. Discussion was held to possibly use the remaining $3,700
toward a third sign on Cty Hwy D across from Medical Associates. Action at next meeting.

F. Move to Amend Petitionfor Direct Legislation - City Clerk Jan Martin was presented with a petition
for direct legislation from members of Platteville Move to Amend on October 28, 2015. After
determining the petition had sufficient numbers of signatures and was in proper form, Martin certified
the petition on November 4 and forwarded it to the Council for action within 30 days. The Council
must either pass the proposed resolution without alteration or submit the resolution to the electors at
the next spring election - April 5,2016. On behalf of Platteville Move to Amend, Richard Rundell
spoke about the nationwide movement and explained that the group is seeking passage of a resolution
calling for a constitutional amendment declaring that l) only human beings - not corporations, unions,
nonprofit organizations, or similar associations - are endowed with constitutional rights; and2) money
is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is not equivalent to limiting

Page2 of3



F.úffist wü:uuús 6p F.&t AsË,eÊÀfueq6 Tho gro'up pxoferm'thatrüe fuE Gil lsu-b¡Ìú1&6 rçÈÞtuÍfum@'&-q 
'aüffiõ ryhgieÍffi*a&erühmn,adop&StrE resoh¡tion outrtghh, Súadly.m,ß,bMlknlk

nffffiswiryUÄryeru¡qæSsMüaffimæ, A,únffin ft
.ffiNelffilliT

rc@ by,.Þ ,semnrilüW'Kiliriu-'fo,e,úsum, ,Nf@qq.,gaqt-@,?*0 pn aæilIc.dl ' Iþ¡s mcdi&g:tüw
adjourcdat &32 PM.

I*pspøtnrlb oru d,

3. w:S,gr:A



SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUNÐ CITY BANK:

11f1312Ðlí Schedule of Bills (60228-60276)
11fiUZAß Schedule of Bills (60277.60376)
11113f2A15 Payroll (ACl-l Deposits) (141144-141271)

{W/S Eills now paid with City Bills)

Total

$
$
$

79,053.38
653,580.78
102,615.33

6 (224,712.02t

T-61õ,qmU



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 1115/2015 - 1111812015

Page: 1

Nov 18,2015 1l:484M

Report Criteria:
Report type: GL detail
Bank.Bank Number = '1

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq

lnvoic-e

Amount
Check

Amount

60248
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60248:

60249
11t15 't1t13t2015

11t15 11113t2015

11t15 11113t2015

11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60249:

60250
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60250:

60251
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60251:

60252
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60252:

60253
11t15 11t1312015
11t15 1111312015

11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13/2015

Total 60253:

60254
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60254:

60255
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60255:

60248 AFLAC
60248 AFLAC

60249 INTERNAL
60249 INTERNAL
60249 INTERNAL
60249 INÏERNAL
60249 INTERNAL

REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE
REVENUE SE

FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX
FEDERAL INCOME TAX

MONTHLY PREMIUMS N PR1 107151

MONTHLY PREMIUMS F PRl 107151

349.78
528.22

349.78
528.22

60251 WI DEFERRED COMP BO
60251 WI DEFERRED COMP BO

DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR1107151
DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR1I07151

878.00

14,459.76 14,459.76
9,456.83 9,456.83
9,456.83 9,456.83
2,211.67 2,211.67
2.211.67 2.211.67

37,796.76

270.O0 270.00

270 00

3,552.30 3,552.30
260.00 260 00

3,812.30

6,815.07 6,815.07

6,815.07

25.00 25.00
5,964.17 5,964.17
2,966.30 2,966.30
1,633.84 1,633.84
5,964.17 5,964.17
4,200.85 4,200.85
1,633.84 1,633.84

22.388.17

218.00 218,00

218.00

529.75

PR1 I 071 51

PR1107151
PR1 1 071 51

PR1 1 071 51

PR1 1 07151

1

2

J

4
5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

60250 VANTAGE TRANSFERAG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PR1 107151

60252 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX ST PR1107151

60253
60253
60253

60253
60253
60253
60253

WI
WI
WI
WI
WI
WI
WI

RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE
RETIREMENT SYSTE

WRS RETIREMENT ADD
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT EER
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR
WRS RETIREMENT ERR

PR1 1 071 51

PR1 1 071 51

PR1 1 071 51

PRl 1 071 51

PR1 I 071 51

PRI 1 071 51

PR1 1 071 51

60254 Wt SCTF

60255 WPPA/LEER

CHILD SUPPORT CHILD PR1 107151

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

UNION DUES POLICE U PR1 107151 529.75

529.75



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 111512015 - 11118t2015

Page: 2
Nov 18,2015 11:48AM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number
lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60256
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60256:

60257
11t15 11t13t2015

ïotal 60257:

60258
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60258:

60259
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60259:

60260
11tl5 11t13t2015

Total 60260:

60261
11115 1'v13t2015
11115 11t13t2015

Total 60261:

60262
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60262:

60263
11115 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60263:

60264
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t20't5
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60264:

60256 ALLEN, DANIEL FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1111312015

60257 BOLANDER, DIANA FLEX DAY CARE EXPEN 1111312015

60258 CH|ROPRACT|CASSOC| ACCT #16660-DEANHEA 11t13t2015

60259 DEAN CLtNtC ACCT#100348926 6t12t2015

60260 DJO LLC ACCT #803372K 4t22t2015

175.00

175.00

217.00 217.OO

217.00

235 00 235.00

235.00

70.38 70.38

70.38

53.32 53.32

53.32

60262 FAMILY MEDICAL CENTE ACCT #30000061 I

60263 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES
60263 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES
60263 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES

60261 EYE GROUP SC
60261 EYE GROUP SC

60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO
60264 HARTIG DRUG CO

ACCT #9962
ACCT #9962

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO.PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTÍON CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY

11t13t2015
11113t2015

9t22t2015

11104t2015
11t06t2015
11togt2015

11113t2015

11113t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015

43.79
43.78

401.00
890.20
438.80

3.62
23.00
10.00

12.33
20.70
36.38
20.00
13.00
'14.00

43.79
43.78

87.57

191.12 191 .12

19't.12

1

1

1

1

2

J

4
5

6

7

I
o

401 .00
890.20
438.80

1,730.00

3.62
23.00
10.00
12.33
20.7A

36.38
20.00
13.00
14.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

153.03



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: 3

Nov 18,2015 11.4BAM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number
lnvoice lnvo¡ce
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60265

11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60265:

60266
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60266:

60267
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60267:

60268
11t15 11t13t2015

' Total 60268:

60269
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60269:

60270
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60270:

60271
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60271:

60272
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60272:

60273
11t15 11t13t2015

60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMARTPHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY
60265 KMART PHARMACY

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPÏION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY
PRESCRIPÏION CO-PAY

11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11113t2015

11t13t2015
1111312015

11t13t2015

11t',t3t2015

1111312015

11t13t2015
1111312015

11t13t2015
11t13t2015

11t13t2015
11t13t2015

13.90
2.00
5.00

10.00
10.00
10.75
50.45
25.88

1.00
.75

30.1 5

1.30

303.76

38.02

388.55

815.44
280.71

166.89

13.90
2.00
5.00

10.00
10.00
10.75
50.45
25.88

1.00
.75

30.1 5

1.30

1

2
a

4
5

6

7
a

I
10

11

12

161 .18

60266 KOCH, CANDACE FLEX CHILD CARE REIM 1111312015

60267 MCKINLEY, DOUGLAS FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R 1111312015

60268 MEDICAL ASSOCIATESC ACCT#4581 9t04t2015

60269 MIDWEST MEDICALCEN ACCT#1016919 8t29t2015

60270 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-STREET LI 1110112015

528.00

528.00

59 50

59.50

303.76

303.76

38.O2

38.02

388.55

388.55

60271 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C ACCT#844374
60271 SOUTHWEST HEALTHC ACCT#954590

60272 SSM HEALTH CARE ACCT #41 68871 0

60273 TH MEDIA

815.44
280.71

1 ,096.15

9t28t2015 ,166.89

166.89

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 9I3OI2O15 150.00 '150.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check
Check lssue Dates:

Summary w¡th Description
111512015 - 11t18t201s

Page: 4

Nov 18,2015 11:484M

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60273:

60274
11t15 11t13t2015

Total 60274:

60275
11115 11t13t2015

Total 60275:

60276
11t15 11t13t2015
11t15 11t13t2015
11t't5 11t13t2015

Total 60276:

60277
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t't8t2015

Total 60277:

60278
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11n5 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t20't5
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11115 11118t2015
11t15 11t',t8t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60278:

60279
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60279:

60280
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60280:

60281
11t15 11t18t2015

150.00

60274 TIMMERMAN, MIKE FINAL FLEX MEDICAL CL 1111312015

60275 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-CITY HALL 624329

225.19

174 71

32.62
32.62
75.72

840.00
499.00

8.31

7.27
481 .O7

7.41

392.01
378.61
978.88
821.29
635.27
803.1 5

11 .31

73.31

37.83
127.93

225.19

225.19

174.71

174.71

60276 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
60276 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
60276 WKM PSYCHOLOGY

60277 AD-L|T tNC
60277 AD-L|T rNC

60278 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANTENERGYA/ÚP&L
60278 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGY ¡r/P&L
60278 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGY ¡r/P&L
60278 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYMP&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYA/I/P&L
60278 ALLIANT ENERGYAA/P&L

ADVERTISING - MUSEUM 2016 ADV #1

ADVERTISING - MUSEUM 2016 ADV #2

ACCT #49735776JS
ACCT #49735776JS
ACCT#16756721WM

ELECTRIC/HEATING-CIT
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POL
ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO
ELECTRIC/HEATING-LIB
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MU
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-PO
ELECTRIC-WATER
GAS/HEATING-WATER
ELECTRIC-SEWER

11t13t2015
11t13t2015
11t13t2015

't1t18t2015

11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015

1

2
a

32.62
32.62
75.72

140.96

840.00
499.00

1,339.00

1

2

3

4
Ë

6
7

I
o

10

11

12

13

14

8.31

7.27
481 .07

7.41

392.01

378.61

978.88
821 .29

635.27
803.'t 5

11.31

73.31

37.83
127.93

60275 AUZ,NATHAN REIMB TRAINING EXPEN 1012812015

60280 AVERKAMP AUTO BODY REPAIR TO POLICE CAR 1111212015

60281 BADGER WELDING SUPP MONTHLY CYLINDER RE 3309632

4,763.65

30.00 30.00

946.48

946.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

946.48

2.79



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check
Check lssue Dates:

Summary with Description
111512015 - 11t1812015

Page: 5

Nov18,2015 11:4BAM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice

Number

lnvo¡ce lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60281:

64282
11t15 11t18t2015

Total6O282'.

60283
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

ïotal 60283:

60284
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60284:

60285
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60285:

60286
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11t18/2415
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 ',t 1118t2015

11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 1 1t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11t15 11t18/2A15
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11/18t2015
11115 1111812015

60282 BILL HAMILTON TREE SE GROUND OUT STUMPS-F 111091215

60283 BILLS
60283 BILLS

PLUMBING & HEAT
PLUMBING & HEAT

DAIKIN AIR CONDITIONE
WATER HEATER

26966
27019 REVIS

2.79

1,627.00 1,627.00

1.627.00

5,369.59 5,369.59
210.00- 210.OO-

5,159.59

34,479.00 34,479.00

34,479.00

480.00 480.00

480.00

60284 BOBCAT PLUS INC

60285 BOOKPAGE

60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBERSERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
60286 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

WOOD CHIPPER E8451 '18

SUBSCRIPTION TO BOO 5.22376

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
RECREATION DEPTCHA
COUNCIL CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
CLERK CHARGES
BUILDING INSPECTOR C

COMMUNITY PLANNING
STREET DEPT CHARGES
STREET DEPT CHARGES
ENGINEERING DEPT CH
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER CHARG
SENIOR CENTERCHARG
PARKS CHARGE
AIRPORT CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES
GALLERY CHARGES
GALLERY CHARGES
CITY MANAGER CHARGE
COMPUÏER CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES

10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
1012-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
1At2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11tZzA
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t24
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11t2t20
10t2-11tzt20
10t2-11t2t20

9.60
871 .00

771.40
69.99

232.O0

2.20-
35.00
39.96

276.97
52.92
56.00
35.00

1 14.93

364.87
393.00

10.00
164.00

15.00
7.29

64.03
39.99
78.79

147.54
180.00

364.38
4.83
9.83

45.15
64.46

150.50

9.60
871.00
771.40

69.99
232.00

2.20-
35.00
39.96

276.97

52.92
56.00
35.00

114.93

364.87
393.00

10.00
164.00

15.00
7.29

64.03
39.99
78.79

147.54
180.00

364.38
4.83
9.83

45.15
64.46

150.50

1

2

4
5

b

7

I
q

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

l9
20

22
23

25
26
27
28
29

30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: 6
Nov 18,2A15 11:484M

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 6028ô:

60287
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60287:

60288
11t15 11t18t201s

Total 60288:

60289
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
'11115 11t18t2015

Total 60289:

60290
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60290:

60287 CARLSON DETTMANN C JOB CLASSIFICATION RE 1460

60288 CARRICO AQUATIC RES SUPPLIES FOR POOL 20152394

4,666.23

5,000.00 5,000.00

5,000.00

4.25 4.25

4.25

60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENÏURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENÏURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENTURYLINK
60289 CENÏURYLINK

60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENÏURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK
60290 CENTURYLINK

PHONE CHARGES-ADMI
PHONE CHARGES.POLIC
PHONE CHARGES-FIRE
PHONE CHARGES-EMER
PHONE CHARGES.STRE
PHONE CHARGES-MUSE
PHONE CHARGES-ROUN
PHONE CHARGES-SENI
PHONE CHARGES-PARK
PHONE CHARGES-POOL
PHONE CHARGES-RECR
PHONE CHARGES.LIBRA
PHONE CHARGES-AIRP
PHONE BILLS-WATER DE

PHONE BILLS-SEWER D

PHONE BILLS-WATER DE

PHONE BILLS.WATER DE

PHONE BILLS-SEWER D

AIRPORT LONG DISTAN
GALLERY LONG DISTAN
RECREATION LONG DIS
CITY MANAGER LONG DI

CITY CLERK LONG DIST
EMS LONG DISTANCE
ENGINEERING LONG DIS
FIRE DEPT LONG DISTA
LIBRARY LONG DISTANC
MUSEUM LONG DISTAN
PARKS DEPT LONG DIST
POLICE DEPT LONG DIS
RECREATION LONG DIS
SENIOR CENTER LONG
WATER LONG DISTANCE
SEWER LONG DISTANCE

632.99 632.99
1 ,016.20 1 ,016.20
150.82 150.82
141 .76 141 .76
96.03 96.03
49.10 49.10
38.61 38.61
39.51 39.51

5l .96 5í.96
35.31 35.31

48.04 48.04
144.71 144.71

325.07 325.07
20.97 20.97
20.98 20.98

101 .03 101 .03
250.33 250.33
174.74 174.74

3,338.16

11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11t03t2015
11103t2015

1110312015

11103t2015

I 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
'1356688278

1 356688278
1 356688278
I 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278
1 356688278

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B
o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
Õ

o

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

.14

.24

.07

.04

.03

.07

.07

.07

.27

.07

.07
75.78

.07

.48

.35

.35

.14

.24

.07

.04

.03

.07

.07

.07

.27

.07

.07
75.78

.07

.48
2Â

.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

78.17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 11/1812015

Page: 7

Nov 18,2015 l1:484M

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60291
11t15 11118t2015
11115 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015

11115 11118t2015

11t15 1111812015

11t15 11118t2015
11115 11118t2015

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60291:

60292
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Tolal 6O292:

60293
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60293:

60294
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60294:

60295
11115 11118t2015

Total 60295:

60296
11t15 11/18t2015

Total 60296:

60297
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60297:

60298
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60298:

60299
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

60291 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
60291 CHIROPRACTTCASSOCT
60291 CHIROPRACTICASSOCI
60291 CHIROPRACTICASSOCI
60291 CHIROPRACTICASSOCI
6029r CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
60291 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
60291 CHTROPRACTTC ASSOCT

60291 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT
60291 CHIROPRACTICASSOCI
60291 CHTROPRACTTCASSOCT

ACCT #5441-MED ASSOC
ACCT #5441-MED ASSOC
ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC
ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC
ACCT #8098-MED ASSOC
ACCT #8098-MED ASSOC
ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC
ACCT #9007-MED ASSOC
ACCT #9202-DEAN
ACCT #10912-DEAN HEA
ACCT #1O912.DEAN HEA

11t18t2015
11118t2015

11118t2015

1111812015

11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t't8t2015

11118t2015

1111812015

11118t2015

11t18t2015

1

2

3

4
Ã

6

7
R

I
10

11

1

2

4

89.52
89.52

2.98
2.99

25.38
25.38
29.84
29.84

9.40
54.50
54.50

165.61

135.29

89.52

89.52
2.98
2.99

25.38
25.38
29.84
29.84

9.40
54.50
54.50

413.85

60292 CINTAS CORPORATION
60292 CINTAS CORPORATION

60299 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION
60299 EBSCOSUBSCRIPTION
60299 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION
60299 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION

CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO
CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO

446753723
446756351

165.61

135.29

60293 COMELEC SERVICES IN FIRE DEPT CHARGE 441 028-tN

60294 CUBA CITY CHIROPRAC ACCT #3683-MED| ASSO 11t18t2015

60295 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #10057396 09t02t2015

60296 WI DEPT OF NATURAL R PUMP INSTALLER LICEN 6754 FOR 20

60297 DONOHUE &ASSOCIATE BUS 151 PEDESTRIAN A 12996-01

60298 DORSEY LLC, THE LODGING-MUSEUM 11t15t2015

300.90

30.00

30.00

89.52 89.52

89.52

126.40 126.40

126.40

25.00 25.00

25.00

8,108.80 8,108.80

8,108.80

85.00

85 00

486.01 486.01

1 32.09 r 32.09
2,367.30 2,367.30
394.05 394.05

85.00

MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTI
MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTI
MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTI
MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTI

1505762
1505762
1 505762
1505762

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: B

Nov 18,2015 l1:484M

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvo¡ce lnvoice
Seq Amounl

Check
Amount

Total 60299:

60300
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60300:

60301

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60301:

60302
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11tl8t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60302:

60303
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60303:

60304
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60304:

60305
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11 t18t2015
11t15 11t1812015
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60305:

60306
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60306:

60307
11t15 11t18t2015 60307
11t15 11t18t2015 60307

ïotal 60307:

60308
11115 11t18t2015

60300 EMERGENCY SERVMAR YEARLYSUBSCRIPTION 10385

60301 ERSCHENS FLORIST SYMPATHYARRANGEM 911912015

3,379.45

650.00 650.00

650.00

55.00 55.00

55.00

60302 FAHERTY INC
60302 FAHERry INC
60302 FAHERTY INC
60302 FAHERTY INC
60302 FAHERTY INC
60302 FAHERW INC
60302 FAHERTY INC

60305 FASTENAL COMPANY
60305 FASTENALCOMPANY
60305 FASTENALCOMPANY
60305 FASTENAL COMPANY

60306 FERRELLGAS
60306 FERRELLGAS

GARBAGE & RECYCLING
UWP GARBAGE SERVIC
DISPOSAL-CITY HALL
RECYCLING CHGS.
GARBAGE SERVICE
DISPOSAL-PARKS
DISPOSAL-STREET DEP

SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES

1 1 0686
11 1058
'l 'l 1063
111063
111063
111063
111063

80.31

10,519.34
4.20

9,153.48
16,050.64

67.20
10.80

113.21

24.40

42.31
40.25

1.06
4.47

41 .06
85.95

242.65
85.60

80.31

10,519.34

4.20
9,153.48

16,050.64

67.20
10.80

1

1

1

2

5

4
5

1

1

1

1

35,885.97

60303 FAMILY HEALTH OF LAF ACCT #33955 11t18t2015

60304 FARREY, BRIANNE REFUND LIBRARY ITEM LIBRARY 1,I/

113 21

113.21

24.40

24.40

wlPlA77616
wtPtA77643
wlPlA77693
wtPlA77700

42.31

40.25
1.06
4.47

88.09

FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP III

FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP III

WATER DEPT CHARGES 1088939340
STREET DEPTCHARGES 1089182708

ANNUAL SERVICE-STRE 46474
ANNUAL SERVICE-PARK 46503

41 .06
85.95

127.01

242.65

85.60

328 2s

60308 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-PLAT WWTP SUPPLIES

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

1 265656-00 185.65 185.65



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: I
Nov 18, 2015 11:4BAM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

lnvo¡ce
seq

11t15 11t1812015

Total 60308:

60309
11t15 11t18t2015

11t15 11t18t2015

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60309:

60310
11t15 11t18t2015

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 603 1 0;

6031 1

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 6031 1:

60312
11t15 11118t2015

Total 60312:

6031 3

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 6031 3:

60314
11115 1111812015

11t15 ',t1118t2015

11115 11118t2015

Total 60314:

6031 5
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60315:

6031 6

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60316:

603't 7

11t15 11t18t2015

ïotal 60317:

6031 I
11t15 11t18t2015

60308 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-PLAT WWTP SUPPLIES 1274095-OO

tN11353727
tN11353727

tN11353727

11t13t2015
11t16t2015

11t18t15
11t18t2015
11t18t2015

8728934

0912212015

6t25t2015

7.33

15.00
30.00

480.22

10.00
557.00

7.00
694.02
203.70

192.98

7.33

60309 GORDON FLESCH COMP
60309 GORDON FLESCH COMP
60309 GORDON FLESCH COMP

COPIES-COUNCIL
COPIES-CLERK
COPIES.CITY MANAGER

1

2

1

1

2

15.00
30.00

480.22

525.22

60310 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES
60310 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES

10.00

557.00

603,1 1 GRANT CTY EMERGENC ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP D 2016-018

60312 GRANT CTY HEALTH DE INFLUENZA SHOTS-FIRE 1012112015

60313 GRANTLAND SAFETY IN ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPE 10431

567.00

75.00

75.00

621.00 621.00

621.00

213.25 213.25

213 25

60314 HAAS, JEFFREY
60314 HAAS, JEFFREY
60314 HAAS, JEFFREY

REIMB DRUG COST
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R
FLEX DEPENDENT CARE

7.OO

694.O2

203.70

60315 HD SUPPLYWATERWOR METER

60316 HIGH POINT FAMILY ME ACCT #19659

60317 HOME HEALTH UNITED ACCT#17255

60318 IHM BUILDERS

904.72

1,795.82 1,799.82

1,799.82

214.00 214.00

214.OO

43.62

43.62 43.62

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

WORK AT MUSEUM 10119-10t26/ 550.80 550.80



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: 10
Nov 18,2015 l1:484M

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

Total 60318:

60319
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60319:

60320
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60320:

60321
11t15 11t18t201s

Total 60321:

60322
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60322:

60323
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60323:

60324
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60324:

60325
11t15 11/18t2015

Total 60325:

60326
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60326:

60327
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60327:

60328
11t15 11t18t2015 60328 LIQU|-SYSTEMS tNC

Total 60328:

60319 ilW PC 14-14 MPO TRAIL PAVIN 63515

60320 IOWA Cry HUMANE SOC FREUDENREICH DONATI 1111812015

60321 IOWA-GRANTTRUCKING CIRCLE DRSEWER ¡i/AL #7-15#3

60322 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO HOT MIX - ST DEPT 51 00007578

550.80

11,770.00 11,770.00

11,770.00

'100.00 100.00

100.00

57,034.58 57,034.58

57,034.58

598.30 598.30

598.30

60323 IWI MOTOR PARTS
60323 IWI MOTOR PARTS
60323 IWI MOTOR PARTS

SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT 1I199
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT S,1-3437488
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT S1-3466383

1

1

1

102.57
228.62

30.72

102.57
228.62

30.72

60324 J&NSTONELLC WATER DEPT CHARGES 3072

60325 J & T SIDEWALK CONST SIDEWALK REPAIRS 5-15 #2

60326 LAWINGER BROS CONS SIDEWALK REPAIR 5-13 RETAIN

60327 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC GRASS SEED-PARKS 25045

361.91

220.00 220.00

220.00

9,357.64 9,357.64

9,357.64

639.04 639.04

639 04

106.95 106.95

106.95

187.O4

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 253830 187.O4

187.O4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check
Check lssue Dates:

Summary with Description
11t5t2015 - 11t18t2015

Page: 11

Nov 18,2015 11:484M

GL Check Check
Period Issue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvo¡ce

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

60329
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60329:

60330
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60330:

60331

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 6033'1 :

60332
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t't5 11118t2015

Total 60332:

60333
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60333:

60334
11t15 11118t2015

Total 60334:

60335
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60335:

60336
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60336:

60337
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2415
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18/2415
11t15 11t18t2015

60330 MADISON RADIOLOGIST
60330 MADISON RADIOLOGIST

60329 LV I-ABORATORIES LLC BACTERIOLOGICALTES I2608 25.00

5.78
5.78

74.16

5.46

5.47
53.14
53.1 5

21 .26

31 .32

31 .32

140.00

11.49
66.82

2.01

37.83
45.28

32.54
.44

199.30

25.00

25.00

ACCT #1 73369
ACCT #1 73369

11t18t2015
11t18t2015

11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t1812015

68931

69340

047102DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
447102 DEC
047102D9C

5.78
5.78

11.56

60331 MARTIN, JAN

60332 MEDICAL

60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL
60332 MEDICAL

TRAINING REIMBURSEM 1015-1017115 74.16

74.16

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ASSOCIATES C

ACCT #8204
ACCT #8204
ACCT #7925
ACCT #7925
ACCT #6754
ACCT #7207
ACCT #7207
ACCT #7858

1

2

J

4
5

6
7

B

1

2

4
Ã

6

5.46
5.47

53.14
53.15
21 .26
31 .32
31 .32

140.00

341 .12

60333 MENARDS
60333 MENARDS

60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA

SUPPLIES - STREET
SUPPLIES - STREET

't1.49

66.82

60334 MIDWEST BUSINESS PR POLICE DEPT CHARGES 3093r 6

60335 MILESTONE MATERIALS WATER DEPT CHARGES 350583230

60336 MINERAL STREET COMM REFUND DAMAGE DEPO 1111612015

78.31

1 11.00 111 00

111.00

186.06 186.06

186.06

180.00 180.00

180.00

LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE

2.01

37.83
45.28

32.54
.44

'199.30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dales: 1 1 I 51201 5 -'l 1 I 1 81201 5

Page: 12

Nov 18, 2015 1 1:484M

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice

Seq Amount
Check

Amount

11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
't 1t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11tl5 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60337:

60338
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60338:

60339
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60339:

60340
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t'18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11tl8t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60340:

60341
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60341:

60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA
60337 MINNESOTA

LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR
LIFE INSUR

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHTY
MONTHLY

LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE
LIFE INS PRE

047102 DEC
o47102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
447102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
047102 DEC
o47102DEC
047102 DÊ.C

7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14
15

16

17

1B

19

20
21

22
ZJ

24
25
26

1

2

1

1

22.93
52.32

67.63
78.69

2.86

8.80
14.65

9.43
37.72-
49.92

21 .64

63.66
12.36

2.38
34.23
46.62

113.52
254.25

717.23
131 .25

22.93

52.32
67.63
78.69

2.86
8.80

14.65
9.43

,7t.t z-
49.92
21 .64
63.66
12.36
2.38

34.23
46.62

113.52
254.25
717.23
131 .25

1,984.05

60338 MONONA PLBG & FIRE P REPAIRS-WATERDEPT 1505533 875.00 875.00

875.00

60339 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

60339 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

60339 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

60339 MORRISSEY PRINTING I

ENVELOPES-WATER/SE 34667
ENVELOPES-WATER/SE 34667
ENVELOPES-ADMIN 34747
SUPPLIES-SEWERDEPT 34754

26.14
26.14

210.50
79.71

26.14
26.14

210.50
79.71

342.49

60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK
60340 MOUND CITY BANK

PRINCIPAL L.T. NOTES
PRINCIPAL TIF #6
PRINCIPAL TIF #7
BOND PRINCIPAL
BOND PRINCIPAL
INTEREST L.T. NOTES
INTEREST TIF #6
INTEREST TIF #7
GO NOTES INTEREST
GO NOTES INTEREST

12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
12t1t2015
1211t2015
12t1t2015

1 50,000.00
2 130,000.00
3 30,000.00
4 47,500.00
5 47,500.00
6 937.50
7 2,437.50
8 562.50
I 890.63

10 890.62

50,000.00
130,000.00

30,000.00
47,500.00
47,500.00

937.50
2,437.50

562.50
890.63
890.62

310,718.75

60341 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE PHOSPHORUS OER IMPL 2 R171041 .O 640.00 640.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

640.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates-. 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: 13

Nov 18,2015 11:484M

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number

Description lnvoice lnvoice lnvoice

Number Seq Amount
Check

AmountPayee

60342
11115 1111812015

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60342:

60343
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60343:

603¡14

11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60344:

60345
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60345:

60346
11t15 11118t2015
11|'t5 11t18t2015
1',!115 11t18t2015
11115 11118t2015
11 115 11 118t2015

11115 11118t2015

11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60346:

60347
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60347:

60348
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60348:

60349
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60349:

60342 MYTIRES INC
60342 MY TIRES INC

60345 OLD DOMINION BRUSH C

60345 OLD DOMINION BRUSH C

TrRE(S)-WWrP
TIRE(S)-WATER DEPT

98885
98885

911.25
911.25

I't1.25
911.25

1,822.50

60343 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP SUPPLIES

60344 NICKELS, EILEEN

577 18

250.00

156.48
319.08

15.68
765.31

123.51

186.21

32.09
45.31

78.52

36.05
41 .88

5.80
11.61

482.00

577.18

577.18

REIMB TRAINING EXPEN 1012 HYATT

PARÏS FOR STREETSW 80942-IN
PARTS FOR STREETSW 81OgO-IN

250.00

250.00

156.48
319.08

475.56

60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE
60346 PLATTEVILLE

AUTO SUP

AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP
AUTO SUP

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-CEMETERY
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM
WATER DEPT SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES
WWTP SUPPLIES

10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015

15.68
765.31
123.51

186.21

32.09
45.31

78.52

36.05
41 .88

1

2
t

5

6
7
o

I

1

2
a

4
Â

6

1,324.56

60347 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS
60347 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES

6653
6719

10t3112015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015
10t31t2015

5.80
11.61

17 41

60348 PLATTEVILLE COMM AR DOGGIE DIP DONATION 1111612015 482.O0

482.00

60349 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,
60349 PLATTEV¡LLE JOURNAL,
60349 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,
60349 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,
60349 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,
60349 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-COUNCIL
ADVERTISING-ASSESSO
ADVERTISING-FREUDEN
ADVERTISING-COMMUNI
ADVERTISING-MPO TRAI

150.00
108.75
61 .50

65.00
52.28

110 70

150.00
108.75

61 .50
65.00
52.28

110.74

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

548.23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 111512015 - 1111812015

Page: 14
Nov 18, 2015 1'1 :484M

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice
Number

lnvoice lnvoice
Seq Amount

Check
Amount

60350
11tl5 11t18t2015

Total 60350:

60351
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60351:

60352
't1t15 11t18t2015

Total 60352:

60353
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60353:

60354
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60354:

60355
11115 ',t1t18t2015

Total 60355:

50356
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60356:

60357
1'1115 11t18t2015

Total 60357:

60358
11tl5 11t18t2015

Total 60358:

60359
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11115 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

60354 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY L
60354 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY L

BUNKER BOOTS. FIRE D 49107
GEAR-FIRE DEPT 49108

60350 PROBUILD - PLATTEVILL WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 675713

6035I QUILLCORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-MUSE 93490,I8

60352 REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE FEE & LICENSE PL 3ALHG3CY6

60353 RENNERTS FIRE EQUIP FIRE DEPT CHARGES 33990

15.00 15.00

15.00

66.97 66.97

66.97

74.50 74.50

74 50

1,U9.87 1,349.87

1,349.87

690.27 690.27
4,999.92 4,999.92

5,690.19

186.88 186.88

186.88

60355 SHARP ELECTRONICS C COPIER MAINTENANCE- 10634442

60356 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
60356 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
60356 SHERWIN WILLIAMS
60356 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C
60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

60359 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C

SUPPLIES-SENIOR CENT
WWTP CHARGES ACCT
SUPPLIES.SENIOR CENT
SUPPLIES-SENIOR CENT

3044
320-6
327-1
352-9

28.47

6.28
100.15

56.94

28.47

6.28
1 00.1 5

56.94

1

1

1

1

1

2
Ò

4
5

6

60357 SOLENIS LLC SLUDGE CHEMICALS 1 31 006748

60358 SOUTHWEST HEALTH C NEW HIRES DRUG &ALC 1006886 10/

191 84

2,893.18 2,893.18

2,893.1 I

137.81 137.81

137.81

ACCT #95591 6
ACCT #92475
ACCT #92475
ACCT #850439
ACCT #944616
ACCT #868r63

11118t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015

94.1 5

6'1 .55

61.55
r 55.88
721.29

5'1.48

94.15
61.55
61.55

155.88
721 .29

51.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary
Check lssue Dates: 1115/2015

with Description
- 11t18t201s

Page: 15

Nov 18, 2015 1 1:4BAM

GL
Period

Check Check
lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq

lnvoice

Amount
Check

Amount

11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60359:

60360
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60360:

60361
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60361:

60362
11115 1111812015

Total 60362:

60363
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60363:

60364
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60364:

60365
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60365:

60366
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11118t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60366:

60359 SOUTHWEST
60359 SOUTHWEST
60359 SOUTHWEST
60359 SOUTHWEST
60359 SOUTHWEST
60359 SOUTHWEST

ACCT #868556
ACCT #868556
ACCT #1 0241 83
ACCT #846695
ACCT #846695
ACCT #961489

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPÏ CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE

HEALTH C
HEALTH C
HEALTH C
HEALTH C
HEALTH C
HEALTH C

11t18t2015

11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015
11t18t2015

7
a

I
10

11

12

346.03
346.04

68.54
224.91

224.91
1 00.1 0

346.03
346.04
68.54

224.91
224.91
1 00.1 0

2,456.43

60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUÏHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTÏECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA
60360 SOUTHWESTTECHNICA

11837
12015
12016
12017
12018
12020
12023
12177

58.36
58.36
58.36

58.36
58.36
58.36
58.36
96.00

58.36
58.36
58.36
58.36
58.36
58.36
58.36
96.00

504.52

60361 SPEE-DEE
60361 SPEE-DEE

60362 STRAND ASSOCIATES IN SCADA

60363 SW WI COMM ACT PROG
60363 SW WI COMM ACT PROG

FREIGHT
FREIGHT

CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN

CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN

2929680
2939099

115671

6744
6773

10.48
14.85

39.98
23.98

9.71

10.48
14.85

60364 SYMBIONT

60365 THERMO/DYNAMICS

60366 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA
60366 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA
60366 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA

GRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM 43892

WWTP REPAIRS

25.33

1,026.41 1.026.41

1,026.41

1,877.40 1,877.40
2,522.57 2,522.57

4,399.97

4,192.18 4,152j8

4,192.18

270.00 270.00

270.00

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
UPS SHIPPING-WATER D

1 031 6029
1 031 6030

1 031 6042

1

1

1

39.98
23.98

9.71

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

73.67



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
Check lssue Dates: 1 11512015 - 1111812015

Page: 16

Nov 18,2015 11:4BAM

GL Check Check
Period lssue Date Number Payee

Description lnvoice lnvoice
Number Seq

lnvoice
Amount

Check
Amount

60367
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60367:

60368
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60368:

60369
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60369:

60370
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60370:

60371
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60371:

60372
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60372:

60373
11t15 11t't8t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60373:

60374
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60374:

60375
11t15 11t18t2015
11t15 11t18t2015

Total 60375:

60376
11115 11t18t2015

Total 60376:

Grand Totals:

60367 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IO DUMP TRUCK-SEWER D 380277

60368 US POSTAGE METER CE SUPPLIES FOR POSTAG U65686

60369 WAYNES LOCK & KEY LL FIRE DEPT CHARGES

60370 WEIER, BOB PFC TRAINtNG-POL|CE D 11t5-11t6t15

60371 WESTPHAL & COMPANY LIFT SÏATION REPAIRS 31643

60372 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE RECORD CHECKS -POLI L22O5T 11IO

104,820.00 1 04,820.00

104,820.00

599.70

599.70

560.00 560.00

560.00

104.65 104.65

104.65

3,744.00 3,744.00

3,744.00

'196.00

'196.00

60373 WI LOGOS LLC
60373 WI LOGOS LLC
60373 WILOGOS LLC
60373 WILOGOS LLC

60375 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE
60375 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM

WWÏP TESTING
WATER TESTING

1996 112015
1997 112015
1998 112015
1999 112015

434779-1
436826-1

1

1

1

1

120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00

120"00
120.00
120.00
r 20.00

480.00

60374 WI STATE JOURNAL SUBSCRIPTf ON-LIBRARY 190-5OOO4 2 301.60

197.00
25.00

301 60

301 .60

197.00

25.00

60376 WOODWARD COMMUNIT ADVERT¡SING-ASSESSO 153811-1510

222.00

r 05.1 0

1 05.1 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

105.10

732,634.16



gioneeríng the Good I¡6

PLIryTTEVILLE
wrscoNstN

II one ol r he I / n i ve r.s i I,t' o f 
' ll'ì.t.Lrtns i n- P I u t I t t'i I I e

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 11/ 10 / 15

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (partial term expiringa/1/r6)
Board of Appeals Alternate (3 year term)
Board of Appeals Alternate (3 year term)
Commission on Aging (3 year term)
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 year term)

UPCOMING VACANCIES
None until2016

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at
www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
November 24,2075

Class "8" Beer & "Class C" I{ine
- Dollar Buddys LLC, Platteville (Linda McCormick, Agent) for premises at 50 W

Main Street (Gabby's Gyro & Sweets)

One-Year Operator License
- Lori KGratz
- Harry E Pothour
- Konrad F Probst
- Mathew D Schliem

Two-Year Operator License
- Mark S Hoffman
- Greg G Larsen
- Morton E Stephens ]r

Taxi Driver License
- William R Beinborn
- Charles T Bonin



PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, October 5,2015

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Mike Denn, Scott MacDowell, Gary Munson, Tom Nelson, and Chairperson Eileen Nickels.
Robin Cline arrived at7:05 PM. Excused: Julie Loeffelholz and Mary Miller. Absent: Wendy Brooke.

APPROVE MI¡IUTES: August 31,20L5 Meeting
Motion by Denn, second by MacDowell to approve the August 31,2015 minutes as presented. Motion
carried 4-0 on a roll call vote.

MOTION:
A. Certified Survey Map - 255 Eastside Road (PC15-CSMI0-24) - Consider a request to approve

a4-lot Certified Survey Map. Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll explained
the request to divide the property located on the southeast corner of Eastside Road and Means Drive
into four lots. Allegiant Oil is in the process of constructing a fuel storage and distribution facility
at this location, but the parcel (6.3 acres) is larger than they need, so the applicant would like to
create three additional lots that would be available for future development. The lots as proposed in
the CSM meet the requirements of the zoning and subdivision ordinances for lot size and frontage.
Staff had some visibility concerns related to the location of additional driveways on Eastside Road
for these lots. A small hill that creates a crown in Eastside Road near the intersection with Means
Drive creates a situation where the visibility is somewhat limited for vehicles travelling south on
Eastside Road. To reduce the potential for traffic problems at this location, Staff recommended
that the plat include a driveway access restriction along the frontage of Lot I onto Eastside Road
and the northern 100 ft of frontage of Lot 4 onto Eastside Road. Staff recommended approval with
conditions. On behalf of applicant, Mike Bisbach from Jewell Associates Engineers Inc. noted that
the existing driveway does meet the site distance requirements, but his client didn't have a problem
with the access restriction. No public statements in favor, against, or in general. The Plan
Commission discussed the visibility issue and decided on 90 ft instead of 100 ft. Motion byNelson,
second by Denn to recommend approval of the proposed land division for 255 Eastside Road as
shown on the CSM with the following conditions: a) the CSM shall include a driveway access
restriction along all ofthe frontage of Lot 1 onto Eastside Road and the northern 90 feet of frontage
of Lot 4 onto Eastside Road; and b) the CSM shall be recorded with the Grant County Register of
Deeds and a copy provided to the City. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Property Acquisition - Northwest Corner of Pine Street and Water Street (PC15-MI1-25) -
Consider the City's potential purchase of the former Pioneer Ford properties. Community Planning
& Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the Cþ, for redevelopment purposes, has
submitted an accepted offer, with contingencies, to purchase the former Pioneer Ford properties
(75 S Oak Street, 70 S Water Street, 50 S Water Street, 45 S Oak Street, and 70 S Oak Street) for
5982,426. The flrrst contingency was that the City is able to obtain grants to assist with the
environmental analysis and clean-up of the properties and the second was that there were no
substantial environmental issues with the properties that would cause the redevelopment of the site
to be cost prohibitive. The City was awarded a Site Assessment Grant for up to 5150,000 that
provides assistance toward the environmental analysis and remediation of the properties, and has

also been awarded a Community Development Block Grant for up to $500,000 to assist with the
property purchase and demolition of the existing buildings. The final reports are not yet complete,
but the initial indication is that there are no substantial environmental concerns that would prevent

Page 1 of2



the City from purchasing the properties. The tentative plan is to remediate any environmental
issues that may be present, demolish the buildings, and find a developer interested in redeveloping
the properly for higher and better use (likely consisting of a mixed-use, multi-story project). Carroll
explained that per State Statute 62.23(5), acquisition of land for slum clearance or similar uses must
be reviewed by the Plan Commission prior to final action by the Council. Staff recommends
approval. No public statements in favor, against, or in general. After general discussion by the
Plan Commission, it was moved by Denn, second by Munson to recommend approval of the
proposed property acquisitions and work to find a purchaser interested in redeveloping the site.
Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

DISCUSSION:
A. Zoning Ordinance Section 22,04çry - Substitute Buildings - Community Planning &

Development Director Joe Carroll explained that there is a section in the zoning ordinance that
addresses limiting substitutes for principal and accessory buildings. Carroll noted that the previous
City Manager introduced this ordinance a few years ago to mainly prevent the use of semi/truck
boxes as storage buildings. He had noticed this type of storage at the Armory and Rural Excavating
and was concerned about it becoming more common. In the meantime, Staff has received inquiries
regarding acquiring accessory structures (such as canvas carports with metal frames or shed in a
box) that possibly may be in conflict with Section 22.04(F)(5) Residential Districts or (Jses of the
ordinance. There are essentially two interpretations of paragraph (5). In looking at the first
sentence it states that campers, tents and similar structures may be used for recreational living only.
If this sentence is taken into consideration, canvas/fabric on metal frames would not be allowed at
all. But if the whole paragraph is taken into consideration, they would be allowed because the
paragraph is intended to prohibit parking and living in a camper while building the principal
structure or as an alternative to a standard dwelling unit. Staff asked for input and guidance from
the Plan Commission regarding enforcement of this section. Should canopy type/fabric structures
be allowed or not permitted? There are a few of these types of storage throughout the City now.
There was much discussion between the Plan Commission members on this topic. There was some
concern that if the structures end up getting ripped or shabby, would they be subject to property
maintenance violations. The consensus was to allow these types of structures as long as they are
subject to the same setback and location requirements as other structures, and that they are subject
to the property maintenance provisions of the code.

Motion by Denn, second by MacDowell to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 7:55 PM.

Respectfully submitted,w
Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page2 of2



il.

Approved Minutes of October Lzth,2OIS Meeting
Submitted by Doug Stephens, November 5th, 2015

Airport Com mission Meeting
October 12th, 2015

Platteville M unicipa I Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Commission Meeting Call to Order: by Chairman Bill Kloster @ 6:00pM
Attendance: Commission Members: Barb Daus (A), Blll Kloster (P), Dr. Jason Klovning (P),

Larry Mueller (P), Chuck Runde (P), Doug Stephens (P), Ed White (P). Non-Commission
attendance: Duane Borgen (City of Platteville, Director of Administrative Services), Alaine
Olthafer and Andy Lange (A&A Aviation).

Approval of Minutes September L{th,2O!5 Regular Meeting. Kloster suggested
amendments to ltem ll. to read "New Holland tractor", and ltem lll.b. to read "runway
obstruction lights". Motion by Klovning to approve per proposed amendments, Second by
White. Passes Unanimously.

lll. Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions:
a. Kloster: Had spoken with Groom and the DOT regarding the water erosion ruts in the

adjacent field owned by Burbach. lt was confirmed that surface water runoff from the
airport property is not causing issues. lf Burbach has an issue with erosion, he can
contact the WDNR. The problem is the slope on his own land.

lV. Terminal Upgrade, possible expansion of llW Contract:
a. The cost for llW to develop bid documents would be 58,600. The development of bid

documents was not included in the scope of the 560,000 planning estimate.
b. Motion by Runde to approve that llW develop bid document drawings and

specifications for the terminal upgrade. Second by Klovning. Passes unanimously.

V. Hangar Rental Compliance: Kloster:

a. lt has been found that there have been inconsistent methods for calculating hangar

square footage, regarding privately owned hangars. This impacts the amount of annual

rent the owners pay to the airport. Easements should be calculated at 5', 5' and 10'.

Need to correctly calculate S.F. Contracts were written differently regarding leases and

rents on private hangars.

b. Klovning asked about the renewal of 20 year leases on privately-owned hangars. Kloster

stated that the Commission has taken this topic to the city attorney. The city attorney
responded that this is the commission's responsibility.

c. Kaiser has a credit. Does the Commission want to correct the amount?
d. Kloster advised that the lease program be synchronized to January 2016. Klovning

noted that the agreements for his land lease fall due Sept. 1't. lt was suggested that
lease contracts be prorated, to allow for the synchronization of land lease due dates.



c. Fuel Sales: August sales of totaled 427L gallons. Sold 1962 gallons 10011. Sold 2309
gallons Jet-A.

d. Fuel Purchases: 0 gallons of 10011. 0 gallons of Jet-A.
e. Rental Status of all Hangars: Full. Waiting List of 6 people
f. Motion by White to approve the Manager's Report, Second by Klovning. Approved

unanimously.

Vlll. Airport Zoning Resolution: Kloster

a. Kloster distributed a draft resolution titled "Resolution #15-1 Airport Approach

Protection" to the Commission. The next step is for the draft resolution is to go the City

of Platteville Plan Commission. Kloster has worked with Joe Carroll on this.
b. Motion to approve the resolution by White, Second by Klovning. Passes unanimously.

lX. Other: Kloster:

a. Following the recent incident where the aircraft ran off the runway, Kloster met with
the Police Chief, Fire Chief, and EMS. The three groups belief they can modify their
radius. Kloster wants a 3-mile radius map that illustrates the airport.

b. Kloster requested that an emergency phone for 911 (24 hour access to phone) be

installed at the airport.
c. lt was noted that the Emergency Locating Transmitter (ELT) did activate on the plane

that went off the runway.

d. Kloster noted that Stephens's term expires in Nov., and he has served two consecutive

three-year terms. To rejoin the Commission, by the bylaws, he must sit out for one year.

Runde noted that he wishes to be re-appointed. Stephens noted that he wishes to be re-

appointed.

X. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Kloster, Second by Klovning. Passed unanimously.

Adjourned at 7:01 PM

DRAFT Minutes submitted by Doug Stephens



The Platteville Public Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, October 7,2015, 5:00PM
GAR Room, City Hall
Minutes

l. Meeting called to order. Attendance: Marilyn Gottschalk, Eileen Nickels, Page Leahy,
Tim Durst, Annie Otto. Missing: CarolAnn Hood, Matt Sexton, and Betsy Tollefson. Also
attending: Jessie Lee-Jones

ll. Consideration of Consent Agenda: Marilyn motioned to approve, Eileen seconded.
Motion carried.

lll. Citizen's comments, observations and petitions: none.
lV. Reports

A. Municipal Financial Report
B. Director's report: The building project received a $25,OOO grant from Woodward

Foundation, with naming rights for the board room.
C. City Council Report: No signed developer's agreement yet. Hopefully soon.
D. Foundation report: The foundation has starting working with the Community

Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, which will manage our pledges and gift
receipting process. They've also hired Nancy Kies as their Capital Campaign
Coordinator. They started an endowment of $10,000.

V. Business
A. Approval of September bills. Annie motioned to approve. Page seconded.

Motion carried.
B. Laptop Policy. Amended so that a patron cannot have both a laptop and a

Rosetta Stone computer out simultaneously. Eileen motioned to approve.
Marilyn Seconded. Motion carried

C. Technology Services Agreement with SWLS. Page motioned to approve. Eileen
seconded. Motion carried, Tim signed.

D. 2016 budget- Marilyn motioned to approve. Page seconded. Motion carried.
E. FFE contract with PRA - Discussion, but action postponed until additional

information provided.
F. FFE project budget- No action at this time.
G. Fundraising- Not discussed, no action at this time.
H. Grant writing- Not discussed, no action at this time.
l. lntra-System Resource Library Agreement. Eileen motioned to approve, Annie

seconded. Motion carried.
J. Library Floor Plans- Discussed, no action at this time.

Vl. Adjournment: Annie motioned, Marilyn seconded. The decision was made to have a
follow-up meeting on October 27, at 5:00 PM to finish with action items.

Respectful ly subm itted,
Page Leahy



The Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting -Minutes
Tuesday, October 27, 2015, 5:00 p.m.
Library Meeting Room

L Call to Order 5:05 p.m. by President Tim Durst
Attendance: Tim Durst, carol Ann Hood, Eileen Nickels, page Leahy, Betsy Tollefson
Missing: Matt Sexton, Marilyn Gottschalk,

ll. Consideration of Consent Agenda-
Carol motion, Page second. Motion carried

lll. Citizen's Comments-
Visitor Grace Ann Bakken came with interest in fundraising for the library

lV. Reports
Foundation report-- Foundation hired Nancy Kies to manage campaign. Nov. 3- regular Foundation
meeting at 5 p.m. at the library followed by an ínformational meeting for fundraising volunteers.

V. Business

A. Bills- no action taken.
B' FFE Project budget- Page Leahy motioned to use library funds to pay design fee of 532,000 out of
building funds pending approval of Development agreement and discussion with city manager and city
lawyer.
C.) Motion to approve SZS0,OOO project budget for the furnishings, fixtures, equipment and technology
for the new facility. Carol Ann motioned, Betsy Tollefson seconded. Motion passed
D') Fundraising - Motion to commit 5100,000 from the Library's Building Fund toward the capital
campaign for FFE and technology. Page motion, carolAnn second. Motion passed.
E') Library floor plans- Carol Ann motion to approve floor plans. Page second. Motion carried

Adjournment-
CarolAnn motion to adjourn. Eileen second. Motion carried. 5:54 p.m.

Respectfully subm itted,
Betsy Tollefson



Platteville Museum Board 
October 20 2015 

Members Present Members Absent Others Present 
Tracey Roberts Eric Fatzinger Diana Bolander 
Dave Allen Suzanne Buchert Stephanie Saager-Bourret 
Marilyn Gottschalk Barb Stockhausen  
John Urness   
   
   

1. The meeting was called to order by president Dave at 5:04 pm. 
Marilyn moved with a second by Tracey to approve the minutes of September 16, 2015. 
The motion passed. 
 

2. Donations Handout 
Marilyn moved to accept the donations and Tracey made the second.  The motion passed. 
 

3. JMA Activities 
The JMA has funded the dubbing of several recording of and by Rollo.  The JMA has approved $668 for 

new entryway signage and $250 for the Haunted Tour Program.  Planning for the Annual meeting and 

ticket sales is under way. 

 
4. Museum Report 

John moved with a second by Tracey to accept the revised collection policy.  The motion passed. 
The proposed budget for 2016 was passed out. Tracey moved to support the presented budget and 
Marilyn made the second. The motion passed. 
A Halloween event for young children will be on October 24 and the older children (and adults) will have 
a special haunted mine tour on October 30. 
The JMA annual meeting will be on November 5, 2015. 
Planning is underway for the Christmas programs and decorations. 
The front entrance is undergoing a reorganization that is funded by the JMA. 
A strategic planning session is planned for Friday night November 20 and Saturday November 21.  The 
session will involve the museum staff, museum board, JMA board and community members. 

5. Announcements 
Budget sessions are ongoing. 
The Wisconsin Historical Society will visit the museum. 
The director for the Rountree Gallery has resigned and the museum director will help with staffing 
update. 
 

6. Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be on Tuesday November 17 at 5:00 pm. 
 

7. Adjournment 
John moved to adjourn.  Marilyn made the second.  Motion passed at 6:13 pm. 

 
 John Urness  

   Secretary 
 



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

_X_ Original _ Update

Title: Library Block Development Agreement

Policy Analvsis Statement:

Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:
Council will hear a presentation about the proposed terms for a developer agreement for the library
block. The library block is bordered by Chestnut Street on the east side, Elm Street on the west side,
Pine Street on the south side and Main Street on the north side. The existing First English Lutheran
Church parking lot is not included in the project. The proposed $16,155,336 project, led by Miners
Development, LLC includes a 43,000 sq. ft..72 unit hotel, 22,000 sq. ft. leased library space and
renovation of the current library space for the Neighborhood Health Paftners clinic. The project also
includes 55 underground parking spaces and a 42 stall surface parking lot. With the exception of the
current library, the existing buildings will be demolished.

Recommendation:

Imnact Of Adoptins Proposal:
A review of the financial terms will be provided at the meeti

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checlVcircle all that apptv):
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget - No change to

budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget - Budget
amendment reouired

Vote Required:
_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Amendment No. Amendment Required

Account Number

Department:

Prepared By: Karen Kurt, City Ma Date: October23.2015



Proposed 

 1 

AMENDED AND RESTATED DEVELOPER AGREEMENT 
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

LIBRARY BLOCK DEVELOPMENT 

This Agreement is entered into this _____ day of _____________, 2015 by and 
between the City of Platteville, a municipal corporation in Grant County, Wisconsin (the 
“City”) and Miners Development, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company, (the 
“Developer”) with its principal place of business located at 921 1st Street N #202, St. 
Cloud MN 56303. 

Recitals 

Whereas, the Developer desires to construct a multi-use hotel/commercial 
facility/a medical clinic within the City; 

Whereas, the City has determined that the Developer’s project will increase the 
tax base, encourage economic growth, and create jobs within the City; 

Whereas, the City has investigated and determined the Developer’s project will 
remove, prevent or reduce blight, blighting factors, causes of blight, and the spread of 
blight and further deterioration.  Further, the City finds that the proposed project will 
eliminate unsafe structures and conditions, provide land for needed public parking, 
needed utilities facilities, will remove incompatible land uses, and will eliminate certain 
obsolete or detrimental uses; 

Whereas, as a condition of eligibility for federal new markets tax credits for the 
Project, the funders involved in the new markets tax credits have requested certain 
amendments be made to the Developer Agreement, passed on April 30, 2015 to reflect 
terms of the TIF Loan and the Future Underground Parking Property Lease generally as 
depicted in the structure diagram attached to this Amendment as Exhibit H, and the 
parties desire to make such amendments and therefore amend and restate this 
agreement. 

Whereas, the City finds that assisting the Developer with development 
incentives is an economic precondition to the expansion of local business and industry 
and is necessary for the undertaking of this project by the Developer; and, 

Whereas, the Developer has proposed to acquire and to improve certain real 
property within Tax Incremental District No. 7 (“TID No 7”), which allows the City to 
provide the Developer with certain development incentives under the TID No. 7 project 
plan. 

ARTICLE I 

Incorporation and Definitions 

The foregoing recitals and all exhibits hereto are made a part of this Agreement.  The 



Proposed 

 2 

following terms shall have the following meanings in this Agreement. 

1.1. “Architect” is Plunkett and Raysich Architects, LLP. 

1.2. “Agreement” means this Agreement, as amended from time to time. 

1.3. “Base Value” means the aggregate value of the equalized value of all 
taxable property located within the Property boundaries as of May 1, 2015. 

1.4. “Certificate of Completion” means the certification in the form 
substantially similar to that contained in Exhibit E, and provided to the Developer upon 
completion of the Improvements. 

1.5. “City” means the City of Platteville, Wisconsin.  Notices to be sent to: 
Attn: City Manager, 75 N. Bonson Street, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI 53818. 

1.6. “Completion Target Date” means June 30, 2017. 

1.7. “Construction Contracts” means the general contract or construction 
management contract for construction of the Improvements executed by and between 
Developer and the Contractor and any Subcontracts. 

1.8. “Construction Date” means January 1, 2016. 

1.9. “Construction Plans” means the plans, specifications, drawings, project 
manual, and other related documents for the construction of the Project to be performed 
by Developer, which are to be prepared in accordance with Exhibit H “Preliminary 
Plans”, the terms of the Architect’s Contract, and to be approved by the City, including 
any shop or field drawings made in furtherance thereof, together with any changes 
made therein which are permitted under the terms of this Agreement. 

1.10. “Contractor” is the contractor which Developer selects to construct the 
Improvements. 

1.11. “Developer” means Miners Development LLC, Platteville Hotel Partners, 
LLC.  Notices to Developer to be sent to: c/o Troy Hoekstra 921 1st St N #202, St. Cloud 
MN 56303. 

1.12. “Developer’s Principals” means each natural persons who constitute the 
membership of any entity which has an ownership interest, either directly or indirectly, 
in Miners Development, LLC, or any other entity that may own or acquire an interest in 
any such entity.  The attorney for each entity involved in the ownership chain, directly 
or indirectly, shall provide a certification that identifies each member, stockholder, 
owner, and each person or entity authorized to take action on behalf of said entity in a 
form acceptable to the City Attorney.  The individuals that are known as of the date of 
this Agreement have been or will be disclosed to the City Attorney. Financial statements 
have been or will be submitted to the City from these individuals and the City has relied 
upon them as an inducement to entering into this Agreement. 

1.13. “Event of Default” means an action as defined in Article VII of this 
Agreement. 



Proposed 

 3 

1.14. “FCI” means the Forward Community Investments, a community 
development financial institution located 2045 Atwood Avenue, Suite 101A Madison WI 
53704. 

1.15. “Force majeure” means an unanticipated and uncontrollable event or 
effect beyond the reasonable control of the Developer, such as war, terrorist attacks, 
strikes, labor troubles, fire, flood, natural disasters, injunctions or similar court action, or 
other casualty that directly results in delays in the construction of the Improvements and 
completion of the Project. 

1.16. “Future Clinic Property” means the portion of the Improvements 
designed to be that building which the City Library currently occupies as remodeled 
and updated as shown on the Construction Plans. 

1.17. “Future Underground Parking Property” means the future real estate 
parcel to be created and all appurtenant easements thereto, together with that portion of 
the Improvements (commercial rental space) designed to be the underground future 
public parking as shown on the Construction Plans. 

1.18. “Guaranteed Tax Increment” means the guaranteed annual tax increment 
for the Property for each tax year as shown on Exhibit C of this Agreement. 

1.19. “Guarantor” means any person or entity that has signed and delivered a 
Guaranty under this Agreement. 

1.20. “Guaranty” (or “Guaranties”) means any Guaranty provided in favor of 
the City to secure any of the obligations under this Agreement.  Guaranties should be in 
a form substantially similar to that contained in Exhibit D of this Agreement. 

1.21. “Improvements” means all the improvements to be constructed for 
development of the Project, further detailed in the Construction Plans. 

1.22. “Miners Development, LLC” means the Wisconsin limited liability 
company of that same name. 

1.23.  “Net Proceeds” means any proceeds paid by an insurer to the 
Redeveloper or the City under a policy or policies of insurance required to be provided 
and maintained by the Developer pursuant to this Agreement after deducting all 
expenses incurred in the collection of the proceeds. 

1.24. “Legal Requirements” means as to any person or party, the Articles of 
Incorporation, Articles of Organization, Bylaws, Operating Agreement, or other 
organizational or governing documents of such person or party, and any law, rule, 
regulation, determination, or other order by an arbitrator, court, or other governmental 
authority that may be applicable to such person or party or any of its property or to 
which such person or party or any of its property is subject. 

1.25. “Library Board” means the Platteville Public Library Board of Trustees, 
City of Platteville, Wisconsin. 



Proposed 

 4 

1.26. “Old Clinic Property” means the real property parcels located at 285 W. 
Main Street and 295 W. Main Street, Platteville, Wisconsin, and further identified as tax 
parcel number 271-00222-0000. 

1.27. “Old Library Property” means the three real property parcels located at 
65 Elm Street and owned by the City and further identified as tax parcel numbers 271-
00715-0000, 271-00716-0000, and 271-00717-0000. 

1.28. “Permitted Exceptions” means the title exceptions specified in the title 
insurance policy for the Property and any additional exceptions as may be approved in 
writing by City or are permitted by the terms of this Agreement. 

1.29. “Platteville Hotel Partners, LLC” means the Minnesota limited liability 
company of that same name. 

1.30. “Project” means a multi-story 72-room Holiday Inn Express and 22,000 
square foot commercial space with approximately 55 underground parking stalls and 
approximately 38 surface parking stalls, with adjacent 6,750 square foot building for 
clinic and commercial space, and all appurtenant facilities, infrastructure, signs, and 
landscaping on the Property.  Attached as Exhibit H, “Preliminary Plans”, to this 
Agreement are the architect’s design plans and interior design specifications further 
describing the Project in more detail. 

1.31. “Project Cost” means the $16.1 Million Dollars ($16,100,000), which is the 
estimated cost of the Project. 

1.32. “Property” means all the parcels listed and legally described on Exhibit A 
of this Agreement. 

1.33. “Simultaneous Closing” means the closing date on or around December 
1, 2015 for the loan closing with the lenders, Developer and the City. 

1.34. “Subcontract” means any contract and/or purchase order between 
Contractor or Subcontractor and any Subcontractor for the construction or equipping of 
the Improvements or for the furnishing of labor or materials for all or any portion of the 
Improvements. 

1.35. “Subcontractor” means any person or entity having a contract with the 
Contractor or any Subcontractor for the construction, equipping, or supplying by such 
Subcontractor of any portion of the Improvements. 

1.36. “SWCAP Health” is the SWCAP Neighborhood Health Partners, 275 W. 
Main Street, Platteville, WI 53818 

1.37.  “Tax Increment” means in any year, the amount obtained by multiplying 
the total county, city, school, and other local property taxes levied on all taxable 
property within the Property boundaries for that year by a fraction having as a 
numerator the Value Increment for that year and as a denominator that year’s equalized 
value of all taxable property within the Property’s boundaries. 



Proposed 

 5 

1.38. “TID No. 7” means Tax Incremental District No. 7 in the City of 
Platteville. 

1.39. “TIF Loan” means Two Million and 00/100 Dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

1.39.1 “TIF Expenditures” means the TIF Loan plus any accrued interest 
(i.e. total guaranteed tax increments as shown on Exhibit C) and the total of any 
lease payments as set forth under 5.1.1(b)(i) and made under the Future Property 
Lease during its initial term. 

1.40. “Title Company” means Tri-County Abstract & Title Company.  Notices 
to be sent to: Attn: Mitchel J. Rengel, 122 12th Ave N. St. Cloud, MN 56303.  (Email is: 
mitchr@tricountyabstract.com.) 

1.41. “Value Increment” means the equalized value of all taxable property 
within the Property boundaries in any year minus the Base Value. 

1.42. “WHEDA” means the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development 
Authority. 

ARTICLE II 

Representations and Warranties 

To induce the City to execute and perform this Agreement, Developer represents, 
covenants, and warrants to the City as follows: 

2.1. Developer will construct, operate, and maintain the Project in accordance 
with the terms of this Agreement and all local, state, federal laws and regulations 
including zoning, building and safety code, environmental, and public health laws and 
regulations. 

2.2. Developer will comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws 
and regulations.  As of the date of execution of this Agreement, Developer has not 
received any notice or communication from any local, state, or federal office or agency 
that the activities of the Developer may or will be in violation of any law or regulation.  
As of the date of execution of this Agreement, Developer is aware of not facts or 
circumstances the existence of which could cause the Project, the Property, or the 
proposed Improvements to be in violation of any local, state, or federal law, regulation, 
or review procedure which could cause the development of the Project or the 
construction of the Improvements to be significantly delayed or over-budget. 

2.3. Developer is not in any way prevented or limited from proper execution, 
delivery, and performance of this Agreement, or the valid consummation of any of the 
transactions contemplated in this Agreement, or the fulfillment of obligations in this 
Agreement, or the compliance with any of the terms of this Agreement, and Developer 
will not breach or cause a default under any terms, conditions, provisions of any Legal 
Requirements, contracts, agreements, or instruments to which is binding upon 
Developer in performance of any of the foregoing. 



Proposed 

 6 

2.4. Developer is the fee owner or will own on or before the Construction 
Date, all of the development Property on or before the Simultaneous Closing, free and 
clear of all encumbrances, except for purchase money mortgages in the name of the 
Developer and its financing entities.  The Developer has made no agreements with the 
prior owners of the Property or any other third party that would materially affect the 
Developer’s ability enter into or perform all of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.  

2.5. Developer will have the financing necessary to construct the Project and 
to otherwise comply with the financial obligations of this Agreement no later than 
January 1, 2016.  The Developer has the necessary equity available as set forth in Exhibit 
B of this Agreement entitled “Financing and Equity”.  Developer shall provide updated 
loan commitments for no less than the amount of debt as set forth in Exhibit B to the 
City by December 1, 2015. 

2.6. Developer agrees that it will indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the 
City, its governing body members, officers, employees, agents and contractors, from any 
and all claims or causes of action, of whatsoever nature, arising or purportedly arising 
out of the action of the Developer, its officers, employees, agents or contractors in 
connection with this Agreement of the construction, installation, ownership, or 
operation of the Project and the Improvements. 

2.7. Developer is a limited liability company duly organized, validity existing 
and in good standing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, and by the authority of 
the undersigned members, Developer has full power and authority to enter into this 
Agreement. 

ARTICLE III 

Construction of Project 

The development of the Project is contemplated as follows: 

3.1. Demolition of Buildings; Prohibition on Relocation.  Developer intends 
that the buildings located on the Property that are not contemplated as part of the 
Improvements will be demolished in accordance with all applicable building, zoning, 
and other laws and ordinances.  Developer agrees that no existing buildings shall be 
relocated or moved to any location within the City or to any location within the City’s 
extra-territorial zoning jurisdiction, as the buildings have been designated as blighted. 

3.2. Construction of Project.  Developer agrees that it will construct, or cause 
to be constructed, the Project and Improvements in a good and workmanlike manner 
with materials of high quality in accordance with the City Council approved 
Construction Plans, any and all covenants, conditions, and restrictions of record, all 
applicable building, zoning, and other laws and ordinances. Developer agrees that the 
Project and the Improvements will be constructed and fully equipped free and clear of 
all liens and encumbrances, excepting only: (i) real estate taxes or assessments not yet 
due, (ii) liens and encumbrances of Lenders, and (iii) any other Permitted Exceptions.  



Proposed 

 7 

The City has previously approved the exterior design proposals as amended on April 14, 
2015. 

3.3. Future Underground Parking Property.  Developer agrees that within 
thirty (30) days of the date of this Agreement, Developer will coordinate with the City 
and the Library Board and enter into a supplemental agreement concerning the interior 
design of the commercial space prior to finalizing those portions of the Construction 
Plans that pertain to the commercial space, including but not limited to flooring, 
cabinets, lighting, electrical outlets, security system, and audio-visual and network 
components. 

3.4. Commencement and Completion of Construction.  The Developer agrees 
to commence construction of the Project and Improvements by the Construction Date, or 
by such other date as the parties may agree to in writing, and shall continue with due 
diligence.  Commencement of construction shall be evidenced by the issuance of a 
demolition and foundation permit.  Developer shall complete construction of the Project 
and the Improvements no later than the Completion Target Date, excepting delays 
caused by Force Majeure. 

3.5. Changes to Construction Plans.  If the Developer desires any material 
change in the Project or the Construction Plans, the Developer must submit the 
proposed change to the City for its approval.  The request must be filed with the City’s 
Community Planning & Development Director for approval.  Any major modifications 
or modifications that change the exterior of any structures, in the sole discretion of the 
City, must be approved by the appropriate City committee or governing authority. 

3.6. Final Inspection; Certificate of Completion.  At the Developer’s request 
upon completion of the Project and the Improvements, the City’s Engineer, and/or the 
Building Inspector and other designees will make a final inspection of the Project and 
the Improvements with Developer and the Contractor.  When the City is satisfied that all 
work for the Project and the Improvements is completed in accordance with the 
Construction Plans, and the Architect and Contractor have each submitted a written 
statement attesting to the same, the City will furnish Developer with a Certificate of 
Completion.  The certification by the City shall be a conclusive determination of 
satisfaction and termination of the Developer’s obligation to construct the 
Improvements. 

3.7. As Built-Plans.  Within sixty (60) days after completion of construction of 
the Project and the Improvements, the Developer, or its contractors or agents, must 
prepare and file with the City a full set of “as built” plans, showing the location of the 
Improvements and Utilities within the Project.  Failure to file the “as built” plans with 
the City shall be grounds for the City to suspend the issuance of any building permits, 
certificates of occupancy, or licenses related to the Project until this condition is satisfied. 

3.8. Replacement.  All work and materials performed and furnished on the 
Improvements by the Developer, its agents, contractors, or subcontractors, that is found 
by the City to be defective within one year after acceptance by the City, must be repaired 
or replaced by Developer at Developer’s sole expense to the reasonable satisfaction of 
City. 



Proposed 

 8 

ARTICLE IV 

Tax Increment Financing; Guaranteed Tax Increment Payment 

The City agrees to provide tax incremental financing funds to the Developer in an 
amount equal to the TIF Loan for the Projects and Improvements as set forth herein, and 
as consideration the Developer agrees to abide by the covenants and promises in this 
Agreement. 

4.1. Conditions Precedent.  City’s obligation to provide the TIF Loan is subject 
to the following conditions precedent, which must be satisfied no later than December 
31, 2015. 

4.1.1 New Market Tax Credits.  Developer must obtain from WHEDA a 
New Market Tax Credit Allocation in an amount no less than Sixteen Million 
Dollars ($16,000,000.)  The NMTC Allocation shall result in Developer receiving a 
seven-year interest only loan with a net benefit loan amount of not less than 
Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000)(the “NMTC Benefit”).  Attached hereto as 
Exhibit G “Commitment Letters”, are the commitment letters for WHEDA and 
FCI. 

4.1.2 Private Financing.  Developer must demonstrate to the satisfaction 
of the City and the City Attorney that the Developer has obtained other private 
financing through equity or conventional lending in amount sufficient, that 
when added with the TIF Loan and the NMTC Benefit, shall equal or exceed the 
Project Cost.  Bank financing shall be evidenced in the form of a bank 
commitment letter and evidence that Developer has met all of the lender’s 
conditions of financing.  Equity shall be evidenced by paid invoices or other 
documents of pre-paid Project costs paid by Developer, certified financial 
statements demonstrating Developer’s financial capacity, or other documentary 
evidence acceptable to the City. 

4.1.3 Execution of Loan Documents.  Developer shall or will on or 
before the Simultaneous Closing have executed the following loan documents, as 
approved by the City Attorney (collectively, the “Loan Documents”): 

(a) A Note in the amount of the TIF Loan (“Note”), in a form 
and with conditions acceptable to the City Attorney.  The Note 
shall bear interest and will have a term ending December 31, 2037 
(being 4 months later than the date of the last Guaranteed Tax 
Payment Due Date shown in Exhibit C to the Developer 
Agreement).  Tax Increment plus any additional amounts 
collected by the City under Section 4.3 shall be immediately 
credited as payments under the Note. 

(b) A real estate mortgage given by Developer on the Future 
Underground Parking Property securing the TIF Loan and the 
financial obligations under this Agreement (the “Mortgage”) for 
the benefit of the City.  The Mortgage shall be recorded in the 



Proposed 

 9 

office of the Grant County Register of Deeds prior to or 
simultaneous with the disbursement of the TIF Loan.  The lien of 
the Mortgage shall be subordinate to the security interest granted 
by Developer to the senior lender, its successors and assigns, in 
the Future Underground Parking Property and other Project 
property.  City agrees to execute a subordination agreement in 
commercially reasonable form, form to be approved by the City 
Attorney.  Also subject to a standstill agreement with the New 
Market Tax Credits and other lenders through 2025 in a form 
acceptable to the city attorney. 

(c) Personal Guaranties.  Developer must provide a signed 
Guaranty in favor of City, to secure performance of the obligations 
pursuant to this agreement in a form and substance substantially 
similar to Exhibit D and acceptable to the City Attorney.  
Developer’s Principals must provide a signed limited Guaranty to 
secure performance of the Guaranteed Tax Payment obligations in 
Section 4.3, the “TIF Expenditures” and the gifting of the Library 
Property set forth in paragraph 5.3, that is limited to 125% of the 
Developer’s Principals’ percentage ownership interest in any 
entity which has an ownership interest, either directly or 
indirectly, in Miners Development, LLC, or any other entity that 
may own or acquire an interest in any such entity.  This limited 
Guaranty shall be in a form and substance substantially similar to 
Exhibit D-1 and acceptable to the City Attorney. 

(d) Substitute Guarantor.  Developer may substitute and 
release a Guarantor if such guarantor sells or transfers their 
ownership interest in Developer. Such release shall be subject to 
the approval of the City and the City Attorney, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. The Guarantor shall initially provide the 
city with evidence of the sale or transfer of their membership 
interest in Developer and shall further provide financial 
information, tax returns and financial statements for the substitute 
Guarantor. 

4.1.4 Construction Contracts.  Developer must submit to the City 
executed and binding Construction Contracts.  The Construction Contracts must 
be consistent with the Developer’s obligations under this Agreement to the 
satisfaction of the City and the City Attorney. 

4.1.5 Construction Approvals.  Developer must have obtained all 
necessary local, state, federal, and other governmental approvals and permits for 
the development of the Project and construction of the Improvements. 

4.1.6 Performance Bond.  Developer must provide a payment and 
performance bond, in a form and from a company acceptable to the City.  The 
bond shall carry a penalty of not less than the Project Cost, and shall be 
conditioned for: (i) faithful performance of this Agreement, specifically the 



Proposed 

 10 

construction of the Improvements; (ii) payment to every person, Contractor, 
Subcontractor, supplier, or service provider, of all claims that are entitled to 
payment for labor, services, materials, plans, or specifications performed, 
furnished, or procured for the purpose of construction the Improvements. 

4.1.7 Insurance Certificates.  Developer must have obtained the 
insurance coverage required under this Agreement and provided the City with 
appropriate certificates of insurance. 

4.1.8 Title Insurance.  Developer shall have provided, at Developer’s 
sole cost and expense, an ALTA commitment for marketable title insurance for 
the Property issued by Title Company to issue a lender’s policy of title insurance 
insuring the City in the amount of the TIF Loan, showing liens, encumbrances 
and other matters of record, as of a date that is at least thirty (30) days prior to 
the date of closing for the TIF Loan.  The City shall have ten (10) days prior to 
closing to notify Developer in writing of any liens, encumbrances or defects to 
which the City objects. In the event the City does not notify the Developer of any 
objections to title matters in the commitment, all such matters shall be deemed 
included in and approved as Permitted Exceptions. Simultaneous with recording 
the Mortgage, Borrower shall cause Title Company to issue a lender’s title 
insurance policy naming the City as an insured lender in the amount of the Loan, 
together with gap coverage, subject only to the Permitted Exceptions. 

4.1.9 Disbursing Agreement.  Developer, the City, and the Title 
Company shall execute a Disbursing Agreement setting forth the terms under 
which the TIF Loan proceeds may be disbursed to Developer or for the benefit of 
Developer, including the condition that Developer shall have commenced 
construction of the Project on or before the Construction Date prior to any 
disbursement, otherwise this Agreement shall be null and void and the TIF Loan 
shall be returned to the City.  Developer shall use the TIF Loan proceeds to only 
pay for the eligible project expense categories in TID No. 7 as shown on Exhibit F 
of this Agreement, “TIF Eligible Expense Categories.” 

4.1.10 No Event of Default.  The Developer may not be in default as 
defined in this Agreement. 

4.2. TIF Loan.  Upon satisfaction of the above conditions precedent, the City 
agrees to provide Developer with the TIF Loan, at the Simultaneous Closing  The City 
shall cause the TIF Loan proceeds to be disbursed to the Title Company for the benefit of 
the Developer, to be disbursed in accordance with a separate disbursing agreement 
between the Developer, the City, and the Title Company to be agreed upon at a later 
date, however.  However under no circumstances may the TIF Loan proceeds be used to 
pay for non-eligible TIF costs and expenses.  A list of the proposed project expenses 
which are eligible to be paid for with TIF Loan proceeds is attached as Exhibit F, “TIF 
Eligible Expenses.” 

4.3. Guaranteed Tax Increment Payment.  Developer acknowledges that the 
City is relying on the Project and Improvements to increase the equalized value of the 
Property, thereby generating a Value Increment and associated Tax Increment for the 



Proposed 

 11 

City, which the City requires for its debt service connected to the TIF Loan provided to 
Developer.  Therefore, Developer guarantees as follows: 

4.3.1 Commencing with tax year after the Completion Target Date and 
for each year calendar year thereafter until this obligation terminates, Developer 
shall pay to the City the difference between (i) the Guaranteed Tax Increment 
and (ii) the Tax Increment actually received for that respective year plus any 
previous Excess Tax Increment.  Excess Tax Increment means the amount of the 
Tax Increment generated by the Property for any year that exceeds the Guaranty 
Tax Increment for that year.  The City shall account for any Excess Tax Increment 
and shall carry it forward to be applied, if necessary, to Developer’s obligation 
under this Section 4.3.  Upon request, the City shall provide Developer with an 
itemization of the Tax Increment received from the Property and a calculation of 
the difference between the Tax Increment and the Guaranteed Tax Increment.  
Developer shall pay the amount of any deficiency no later than August 31st 
following the end of the respective tax year. 

4.3.2 This obligation of the Developer shall terminate when the City has 
collected the aggregate amount equal to the TIF Expenditures through Tax 
Increments, Guaranteed Tax Increments, or has otherwise been paid by 
Developer or Developer’s Principals pursuant to Section 4.3.3 or 4.3.4.” The 
obligation the Guarantor’s shall terminate when the City has collected the gross 
amount of Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00).   The Guarantor’s obligation 
shall be reduced by any credits flowing from Donor TIF Districts and increment 
increases caused by other new development only after the a gross payment of 
Two Million Six Hundred Eighty Five Thousand has been collected from the 
Developer and the Developer’s Principals through Tax Increments, Guaranteed 
Tax Increments or payments pursuant to 4.3.3 or 4.3.4. 

4.3.3 If the Developer fails to pay the Guaranteed Tax Increment if and 
when due, the City may levy a special assessment against that portion of the 
Property that includes the hotel and parking. 

(a) The Developer consents to the imposition of special 
assessments against the Property if Developer is in default of its 
obligation to pay the Guaranteed Tax Increment if and when due, 
provided however, that the maximum amount of assessment the 
City can levy under this Section 4.3 shall not exceed the TIF Loan. 

(b) The Developer waives all rights to notice and hearing 
related to the special assessments that Developer may have under 
Subchapter VII of Chapter 66, Wisconsin Statutes, and waives all 
rights to object to any procedural irregularities in this imposition 
of these special assessments.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
Developer has the right to contest the calculations and valuations 
used by the City to determine the Guaranteed Tax Increment. 

(c) If the City elects to exercise its rights under this Section 4.3 
to assess the Property, the City may at any time specially assess 



Proposed 

 12 

the Property for the amount of any Guaranteed Tax Increment(s) 
then due. 

4.3.4 If the Developer fails to pay the Guaranteed Tax Increment if and 
when due, in addition to and not to the exclusion of any other remedies available 
to the City, the City may enforce any or all of the Guaranties. 

4.4. Property Exemption; Property Assessments.  Developer agrees that no 
portion of the Property shall be entitled to any property tax exemptions under Section 
70.11, Wisconsin Statutes.  Developer agrees to waive all rights, statutory or otherwise, 
to request, petition, contest, or otherwise challenge the Property’s assessment or its 
status as non-exempt property.  Developer agrees that the Property will be assessed as 
commercial property leased at market rates and that the actual lease rental for the 
Property shall be disregarded. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Developer has the 
right to contest the amount of the Property’s assessment if such assessment is in excess 
of Eight million Dollars of the assessed value, and or if the Hotel site is assessed at more 
than Five million Dollars.   

ARTICLE V 

Land Transfers, Leases, Use Restrictions and Related Agreements 

For the development Project and to ensure its long-term viability and to effectuate the 
desired end-result for the respective parties, the Developer and the City agree as 
follows: 

5.1. Old Library Property Transfer-Future Underground Parking Lease.  The 
City agrees to convey the Old Library Property to Developer and the Developer agrees 
to lease the Future Underground Parking Property to City. 

5.1.1 Conditions precedent.  The City’s obligation to convey the Old 
Library Property to Developer is subject to the following conditions precedent, 
and the City shall not be obligated to convey the Old Library Property until 
every condition is satisfied. 

(a) Developer and City have entered into a long-term 
commercial lease for the Future Underground Parking Property 
(“Future Underground Parking Property Lease”) that is to the 
satisfaction of the City, the Library Board, and the City’s Attorney, 
and that is consistent with the following lease terms: 

(i) The Future Underground Parking Lease will be 
executed on or about the closing of the construction financing 
for the Project.  The initial term will commence when the 
Developer has obtained the Certification of Completion for 
completion of the Future Underground Parking Property and 
will end eight (8) years from the closing of the construction 
financing for the Project referenced in Section 4.1.2.  During 



Proposed 

 13 

the initial term the rent shall be $18,333.00 per month.  The 
City shall have the option to extend the Future Underground 
Parking Property Lease for up to five additional terms of four 
years each, upon reasonable notice prior to the expiration of 
the initial term or each extended term.  During each extended 
term the rent shall be determined on the basis of the fair 
market rental rate for the area, based upon the lease terms and 
conditions set forth therein. 

(ii) Developer agrees to pay all real property taxes during 
the lease term, and the City shall be responsible for all utilities, 
operating expenses (e.g. cleaning, interior maintenance, 
property insurance), and any association cost shared expense 
that is allocated to the library, should such association be 
formed. 

(iii) City is allowed to install Wi-Fi antennas and security 
cameras on the exterior of the Property. 

(b) The Developer may not be in default as defined in this 
Agreement. 

5.1.2 Upon satisfaction of the above, City agrees to convey to Developer 
for One Dollar ($1) the Old Library Property via warranty deed, at Simultaneous 
Closing which include the senior lender financing and the new market tax credit 
financing, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except municipal and 
zoning ordinances and agreements entered under them, recorded easements for 
the distribution of utility and municipal services, and recorded building and use 
restrictions and covenants. 

5.2. Creation of Zero-Lot Line Parcels. 

5.2.1 Developer shall be responsible for creating a zero-lot line parcel 
encompassing the entire Project. Developer is responsible for all costs associated 
with creating this real property parcel, and the attendant costs for surveying, 
review and approval.  

5.2.2 Developer shall submit to the City for the City’s approval all the 
proposed easements, use agreements, and other shared facility agreements 
(collectively the “Easements”) for the underground and surface parking stalls 
and for any common areas that will be shared by the Future Underground 
Parking Property and other owners or users associated with the Project.  The 
Easements shall provide sufficient parking, loading/unloading zones, and access 
for public use of the Future Underground Parking Property to the satisfaction of 
the City, the Library Board, and the City’s Attorney.  The City must approve of 
the Easements prior to their recording and prior to the conveyance of the Future 
Underground Parking Property. 

5.3. Future Underground Parking Property.  Developer intends to convey the 
22,000 square foot commercial space with attendant underground parking stalls to the 
City upon expiration of the initial term of the Lease if permitted by Developer’s lenders.  



Proposed 

 14 

5.4. Restrictions on Transfer.  The parties agree that certain restrictions 
relating to the transfer or conveyance of the Property are proper to protect the 
expectations of the parties.  The following restrictions and covenants shall survive any 
closing or conveyance and may be referenced in the recorded real estate transfer 
documents.  These restrictions shall not be construed to restrict the encumbrance of the 
Property in connection with any mortgage loan or in relation to any foreclosure (or 
acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure) of such mortgage and shall not be construed 
to restrict the transfers expressly outlined in this Agreement.  The parties, including 
lenders, will be entering into a non-disturbance agreement as it relates to their respective 
security rights, which will limit or restrict any foreclosure action during the initial term 
of the Lease. 

5.4.1 The Developer, its successors or assigns, may not sell, transfer, or 
convey the Property or any part thereof prior to the completion of the 
Improvements without the express written consent of the City. 

5.4.2 The Developer, its successors or assigns, may not sell, transfer, or 
convey the Property or any interest or portion thereof to any person or in any 
manner that would render said property exempt from property taxation prior to 
the expiration of TID No. 7, without the express written consent of the City.  Any 
such purchaser may be required to expressly agree to annually pay the City an 
amount equal to all real property taxes that would have assessed against the real 
property conveyed as if it were subject to property taxation. 

5.4.3 Developer shall execute and record a right of first refusal in favor 
of the City (the “ROFR”).  The ROFR will be binding on Developer and its 
successors and assigns and will give the City a right to obtain the Future 
Underground Parking Property upon terms substantially similar to any then 
currently being offered to Developer or its successors or assigns. Such ROFR 
shall be in first position, subordinate to the lenders.  All such restriction 
language, deed and other instruments shall be in a form and substance 
acceptable to the City Attorney. 

5.5. Post Closing Changes.  The City Attorney shall have the authority to 
make any minor changes to this Development Agreement, if any are needed as a result 
of requirements from Lenders or other third parties, that are consistent with the intent of 
this Project.  Such changes shall be memorialized in a separate amendment and 
approved by the City by subsequent action. 

ARTICLE VI 

Insurance 

Developer shall provide and maintain at all times during the process of construction the 
Improvements the insurance coverage required under this Article. 

6.1. The following policies of insurance must be in form and content 
reasonably satisfactory to the City and must be written by financially sound and 



Proposed 

 15 

reputable insurers licenses to transact business in Wisconsin and authorized to assume 
the risks covered, and must contain an agreement of the insurer to give not less than 
thirty (30) days advance written notice to the City if the policy will be canceled or there 
is a change affecting the policy’s coverage. 

6.1.1 Builder’s Risk Insurance.  Developer shall procure and maintain a 
policy of Builder’s Risk Insurance, written on the “Builder’s Risk-Completed 
Value Basis”, in amount equal to one hundred percent of the insurable value of 
the Improvements as of the date of completion, with coverage available in non-
reporting form on the “all risk” form of policy.  The interest of the City shall be 
protected in accordance with a clause in form and content satisfactory to the 
City. 

6.1.2 Comprehensive General Liability Insurance.  Developer shall 
procure and maintain a policy of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance 
(including casualty, operations, contingent liability, operations of subcontractors, 
completed operations, and contractual liability insurance) with limits against 
bodily injury and property damages of not less than $2,000,000 for each 
occurrence.  The City must be named as an additional insured as their interests 
may appear. 

6.2. Worker’s Compensation.  Worker’s compensation insurance shall be 
maintained with statutory coverage. 

6.3. The Developer shall furnish the City with updated certificates of 
insurance or binders of the insurers stating that said insurance is in full force and effect.  
Upon request the Developer shall provide the City with proof of payment of premiums 
for all such insurance coverage. 

ARTICLE VII 

Events of Default 

The following are “Events of Default” under this Agreement and the term “Event of 
Default” as used in this Agreement (unless the context provides otherwise) means any 
one or more of the following events: 

7.1. Developer fails to pay when due or to provide when required any 
payments as provided under this Agreement. 

7.2. Developer fails to satisfy all conditions precedent to City under this 
Agreement. 

7.3. Developer fails to commence, diligently perform, or complete 
construction of the Improvement as required under this Agreement, including: 

7.3.1 Failure to adhere to the approved Construction Plans in the 
construction of the Improvements. 



Proposed 

 16 

7.3.2 Failure to procure City approval for any changes to the 
Construction Plans of the Improvements as required by this Agreement. 

7.3.3 Failure to repair or replace work as required by Section 3.8. 

7.4. Developer fails to observe or perform any covenant, condition, obligation, 
or agreement on its part that is required under this Agreement, and such failure 
continues for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice is received by Developer 
specifying the nonperformance and the demand that it be corrected.  If the nature of the 
nonperformance reasonably requires more than thirty (30) days to fully cure, Developer 
shall not be deemed to be in default if Developer commences and diligently proceeds to 
cure within a reasonable period of time. 

7.5. Developer fails to comply with any material terms or conditions of the 
Mortgage after the expiration of any applicable cure period. 

7.6. Developer fails to procure and maintain any insurance coverage as 
required under this Agreement. 

7.7. Developer admits in writing of its inability to pay its debts generally as 
they become due, or shall file or be involuntarily named as a debtor in a petition in 
bankruptcy, or shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or shall consent to 
the appointment of a receiver of itself or the whole or any substantial part of the 
development Property and the City deems itself at risk. 

7.8. Developer or any Guarantor becomes insolvent or becomes the subject of 
state insolvency proceedings, makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a 
receiver, trustee, custodian, or other similar official is appointed for or takes possession 
of any substantial part of the property of Developer or any Guarantor. 

7.9. Any representation by the Developer to the City made under this 
Agreement is shown to have been false in any material respect. 

ARTICLE VIII 

Miscellaneous 

8.1. Termination.  In the event Developer is unable to secure the financing 
required to fully perform its obligations hereunder and has not accepted the TIF Loan, 
Developer may terminate this Agreement and all terms and conditions hereunder shall 
be void and of no effect.   

8.2. Amendments.  The parties may amend this Agreement only by written 
agreement signed by all parties. 

8.3. Governing Law.  This Agreement is governed and controlled as to 
validity, enforcement, interpretation, construction, effect, and in all other respects by the 
law of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to its conflict of laws provisions. 



Proposed 

 17 

8.4. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement or its application to any 
person or circumstance is held to be invalid or otherwise unenforceable by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall 
be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

8.5. Conflict of Interest; Non-liability of City Officials.  No member, official, 
employee and agents of the City will have any personal interest, direct or indirect, in the 
Agreement, nor will such person participate in any decision relating to the Agreement 
which affects his/her personal interests or the interests of any corporation, limited 
liability company, partnership or association in which he/she is an owner of more than 
1% of that entity.  No member, official, employee and nor agents of the City will be 
personally liable to the Developer, its successors or assigns for any amount which may 
become due to the Developer as a result of damages, claims, suits, actions or other items 
of any nature. 

8.6. No Taking.  The Developer agrees to each of the undertakings required 
hereunder and the payments required to be made hereunder and the Developer further 
agrees that it waives any statutory or constitutional claim that any such undertakings or 
payments constitutes a taking without just compensation by the City. 

8.7. Conditions Precedent.  The conditions precedent to the City’s obligations 
under this Agreement are intended to be for the sole benefit of the City.  City may 
unilaterally waive any unsatisfied conditions, and the conditions, whether satisfied, 
unsatisfied, or waived, do not alter Developer’s obligations under this Agreement. 

8.8. Disclaimer of Relationships.  Developer acknowledges that this 
Agreement or any contract between Developer and the City, nor any act by the City, 
shall be deemed or construed by the parties or any third persons to create any 
relationship of third-party beneficiary, principal or agent, limited or general partnership, 
joint venture, or of any association of relationship involving the City. 

8.9. Assignment; Binding on Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement may 
only be assigned upon the express written consent of the City, and this Agreement shall 
be binding upon the successors and assigns of the Developer as if said parties had 
originally entered the Agreement. 

8.10. No Implied Waiver.  Except as may be expressly and specifically set forth 
herein, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or intended to be a waiver or 
release of any obligations imposed upon the Developer by City ordinances. 

8.11. Notices.  All notices, communications, and waivers under this Agreement 
shall be in writing and shall be (i) delivered in person, (ii) mailed, postage prepaid, 
either by registered or certified mail, or (iii) sent by overnight express carrier, addressed 
in each case to the recipient’s address as shown in Article I, or to any other address as to 
any of the parties as such party shall designate in a written notice to the other parties.  
All notices sent pursuant to the terms of this Section shall be deemed received (i) if 
personally delivered, then on the date of delivery; (ii) if sent by registered or certified 
mail, then on the earlier of the third business day following the day sent or when 
actually received; or (iii) if sent by overnight express carrier, then on the next business 
day immediately following the day sent. 



Proposed 

 18 

8.12. CONSENT TO JURISDICTION.  TO INDUCE THE CITY TO ENTER 
INTO THIS DEVELOPER’S AGREEMENT, DEVELOPER IRREVOCABLY AGREES 
THAT, SUBJECT TO CITY’S DISCRETION, ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS IN 
ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE 
LITIGATED IN COURT HAVING SITUS IN GRANT COUNTY, WISCONSIN.  
DEVELOPER AND DEVELOPER PRINCIPALS HEREBY CONSENT AND SUBMIT TO 
THE JURISDICTION OF ANY COURT LOCATED WITHIN GRANT COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN. 

8.13. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, and each one shall constitute an original. 

8.14. Headings.  Article and section headings are inserted for convenience or 
reference only and should be disregarded in construing or interpreting any of its 
provisions. 

[Remainder of the page intentionally left blank.  Signatures to follow.] 

  



Proposed 

 19 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their seal and have 
entered this Agreement as of the date first written above. 
 
DEVELOPER: 
MINERS DEVELOPMENT, LLC   

    

By: __________________________________  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Name:    

Title:   Personally came before me on _________________ 
the above named ___________________________ 
to me known to be the person who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the 
same. 
 
_________________________________________ 
*________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of ____________________ 
My Commission (is)(expires):______________ 

   

 

  

PRINCIPALS ASSOCIATED WITH 
DEVELOPER: 

  

PLATTEVILLE HOTEL PARTNERS, LLC   

    

By: __________________________________  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Name: Troy Hoekstra   

Title: Authorized Chief Manager  Personally came before me on ____________ 
the above named _______________________ to me 
known to be the person who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the 
same. 
 
_________________________________________ 
*________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of ____________________ 
My Commission (is)(expires):______________ 

   

 

  

    
   

    

    
    
    
   

   
    

MUNICIPALITY: 
    

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE   
    



Proposed 

 20 

    
By: _________________________________   

Name:    
Title: City Manager   

 
   

By: _________________________________   
Name: Jan Martin   

Title: City Clerk   
    
   ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

  Personally came before me on _________________ 
the above named ___________________________ 
and Jan Martin to me known to be the persons 
who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged the same. 
 
_________________________________________ 
*________________________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission (is)(expires):______________ 

    
Approved as to form:   

    

By: __________________________________   
Name: Steven A. Roy   

 City Attorney   
 
 



Proposed 

 i 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF “PROPERTY” 
 
35 S. Elm - Daniel Anderson 
Fifty (50) feet off the South end of Lot One (1) and Fifty (50) feet off the South end 
of the West Half (W.1/2) of Lot Two (2), all in Block Twenty-eight (28) of the 
Original Plat of the Village (now City) of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, 
according to the recorded map or plat thereof. 
 
70 S. Chestnut - Michael and Brenda Kluck 
Commencing at a point on Chestnut Street at the Southeasterly comer of Lot 4, 
Block 28, of the Original Plat of the Village (now City) of Platteville, Grant 
County, Wisconsin, according to the recorded map or plat thereof; thence 
Southerly along the Western boundary of Chestnut Street 110 1/2 feet to the 
place of beginning; thence Westerly on a line parallel with Main Street 88 feet; 
thence Southerly on a line parallel with the Western boundary line of Chestnut 
Street 39 feet; thence Easterly 88 feet on a line parallel to Main Street to the 
Western boundary of said Chestnut Street; thence in a Northerly direction along 
the Western boundary of said Chestnut Street 39 feet to the place of beginning. 
The above-described land corresponds to Lot Five (5) of Block Forty-one (41) of 
the Assessment Plat of the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, 
according to the recorded map or plat thereof. 
 
60 S. Chestnut - Block Revocable Trust  
Commence at a point on the Westerly side of Chestnut Street which is 66.0 feet 
Southwesterly from the Southeasterly corner of Lot Four (4) of Block Twenty 
Eight (28) of the Original Plat of the Village (now City) of Platteville, Wisconsin, 
thence run Westerly 88 feet on a line parallel to Main Street in said City, thence 
Southwesterly 44-1/2 feet on a line parallel to Chestnut Street, thence Easterly 88 
feet on a line parallel to Main Street to Chestnut Street, thence Northeasterly 
along Chestnut Street to the place of beginning. 
The above-described land also described as Lot 6, Block 41, Assessment Plat, City 
of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin. 
 
215 W. Main - Block Revocable Trust-   
Lot Four (4), Lot Three (3) and the East Half (E.1/2) of Lot Two (2), all in Block 
Twenty-eight (28) of the Original Plat of the City of Platteville, Grant County, 
Wisconsin, according to the recorded map or plat thereof. 
 
50 S. Chestnut - Bruce Shanley  
The East Half (E 1/2) of the following described lot, to-wit: 
Commencing at the Southeasterly comer of Lot Four (4) in Block Twenty-eight 
(28) of the Original Plat of the Village (now City) of Platteville, Grant County, 



Proposed 

 ii 

Wisconsin; running thence Westwardly in a line parallel to Main Street in said 
City of Platteville, 176 feet, more or less, to Elm Street in said City; thence 
Southerly along the Eastern boundary of Elm Street 66 feet; thence Eastwardly on 
a line parallel with the South line of said Block 28, 176 feet, more or less, to 
Chestnut Street in said City of Platteville; thence North along said Chestnut 
Street 66 feet, more or less, to the place of beginning. 
The above described land being Lot One (1), Block Forty-one (41) of the 
Assessment Plat of the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin, according to 
the recorded map or plat thereof. 
 
Library Building – City of Platteville 
Lots 2 and 3 of Block 41 of the Assessment Plat of the City of Platteville.  Parcel 
Numbers: 271007150000; 271007170000; and 271007160000. 
 
SWCAP 
North 82 Feet of Lot 1 and North 82 Feet of West one-half of Lot 2, Block 28, 
Original Plat of the City of Platteville, located at 285 & 295 W Main Street, 
Platteville, WI  53818.  Parcel Number: 271-00222-0000. Lot size: Approximately 
7,000 square feet, more or less. 
 
 
 

Parcel 
Number 

    Owner 

      
271 00 222 0000  Southwest Community Action Program Inc 
271 00 224 0000  Block Revocable Inter Vivos Trust 7/9/1998 
271 00 223 0000  Anderson, Daniel E and Dee R 
271 00 715 0000  City of Platteville (Library Parking Lot) 
271 00 716 0000  City of Platteville (Public Library) 
271 00 717 0000  City of Platteville (Public Library) 
271 00 714 0000  Shanley, Bruce S and Elaine Shanley 
271 00 720 0000  Block Revocable Inter Vivos Trust 7/9/1998 
271 00 719 0000  Kluck, Michael G & Brenda L 

      
      
      
      
 
  



Proposed 

 iii 

EXHIBIT B 
 

FINANCING AND EQUITY 
 
 

Project Equity Cash  $3,600,000.000  

Project Equity NMTC  $3,758,000.00  

TIF Contribution  $2,000,000.00  

Total Equity $9,358,000.000 

  

Total Equity $9,358,000.00 

Bank Debt $6,818,000.00 

Total Project Funding $16,176,000.00 
 
  



Proposed 

 iv 

EXHIBIT C 
GUARANTEED TAX INCREMENTS 

 

TAX	  YEAR	   	  	  
Guaranteed	  Tax	  

Increment	   	  	  

Guaranteed	  Tax	  
Payment	  Due	  

Date	  
2017	   	  	   $100,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2018	  
2018	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2019	  
2019	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2020	  
2020	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2021	  
2021	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2022	  
2022	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2023	  
2023	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2024	  
2024	   	  	   $155,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2025	  
2025	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2026	  
2026	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2027	  
2027	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2028	  
2028	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2029	  
2029	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2030	  
2030	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2031	  
2031	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2032	  
2032	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2033	  
2033	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2034	  
2034	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2035	  
2035	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2036	  
2036	   	  	   $125,000	   	  	   August	  31,	  2037	  
	  	   	  	   	  	   	  	   	  	  
Total	  Payments	   	  	   $2,685,000	   	  	   	  	  

 
 
  



Proposed 

 v 

EXHIBIT D 
 

GUARANTY FORM 
 
The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees full and timely: 

(1) payment of all sums (including without limited principal, interest, 
fees, penalties, costs, and expenses for the preservation of any collateral 
and for enforcement and collection) due or to become due under the 
obligation described below; and 
(2) performance of all acts to be accomplished by the obligor under the 
obligation described below. 

The undersigned may be joined in any action or proceeding commenced by Lender 
(hereinafter defined) against obligor in connection with or based upon the obligation 
and that recovery may be had against the undersigned in any such action or proceeding, 
or in any independent action or proceeding against the undersigned, without any 
requirement that Lender and its successors or assigns first assert, prosecute or exhaust 
any remedy or claim against obligor and its successor and assigns. The undersigned 
agrees that Lender and obligor may amend, renew, modify or extend the obligation 
without the undersigned’s consent or notice to the undersigned, and this Guaranty shall 
remain in full force and effect as to any renewal, extension, modification or amendment 
of the obligation and may be enforced by any assignee of or successor to Lender. The 
validity of this Guaranty and the obligations of the undersigned hereunder shall not in 
any way be terminated, affected or impaired by reason of any action which Lender 
might take or be forced to take against obligor, or by reason of any waiver of or failure to 
enforce any of the rights or remedies of Lender, or by reason of any extension of time or 
other forbearance granted to obligor by Lender. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty 
and shall not be revoked by the death of the undersigned. The undersigned hereby 
waives the right to notice of any and all notices or demands which may be given by 
Lender to obligor, whether or not required to be given under the obligation and hereby 
waives any notice of acceptance of this guaranty by Lender. The undersigned further 
waives all diligence of collection, presentment, protest and all rights of contribution or 
subrogation against the undersigned until Lender is made whole. The undersigned 
further waives all suretyship defenses generally, and the right to petition for the 
marshalling of assets. 
 
The obligation subject to this Guaranty is the Guaranty Tax Payment and the transfer 
Future Underground Parking Property Conveyance obligations set forth in this 
Agreement. 
 
The Lender is the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin. (“Lender”) 
All individuals and entities executing this Guaranty are jointly and severally liable 
under it. 
 
Dated: ________________________________ 
 
 
________________________________(SEAL) ________________________________(SEAL) 
*_______________________________  *_______________________________  



Proposed 

 vi 

EXHIBIT E 
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION FORM 
 
 
RE: Multi-story 72-room Holiday Inn Express and 22,000 square foot commercial 

space with approximately 55 underground parking stalls and approximately 38 
surface parking stalls, with adjacent 6,750 square foot building for clinic and 
commercial space, and all appurtenant facilities, infrastructure, signs, and 
landscaping. 

 
 
 The City of Platteville, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (“City”) entered into a 
Developer’s Agreement with Miners Development LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability 
company (“Developer”), dated as of _______________, 2015 (the “Agreement”). 
 
 This Certificate of Completion certifies that Developer has constructed the 
Project as specified in the Construction Plans as those terms are defined in the 
Agreement, and all building construction and physical improvements have been 
completed in accordance with the Agreement and all applicable local and state building 
codes, laws, regulations, and ordinances, and that an Occupancy Permit has been issued 
for the Project. 
 
 
Dated:__________________________ 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
 
 
________________________________ 
City Building Inspector 
 
 
________________________________ 
City Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
City Clerk 

  



Proposed 

 vii 

EXHIBIT F 
 

TIF ELIGIBLE EXPENSE CATEGORIES 
 
 

  
LIBRARY BLOCK PROJECT: TIF EXPENSES 

 

  
Project Expense    

Hazardous Materials Evaluation   

Hazardous Materials Abatement   

Building Demolition 
 Earthwork/erosion control/storm water 

retention   

Landscaping/Retaining Walls 
 

Surface Parking Improvements 
 

Underground Parking Improvements   

Utility Improvements   

Sidewalk/Terrace Improvements   
Blighted Property Acquisition and Removal of 
Blight   

Underground Parking Construction   

  
Total  $2,000,000  

  

   
  



Proposed 

 viii 

EXHIBIT G 
 

COMMITMENT LETTERS 
 

 
 
 
 
  



Proposed 

 ix 

EXHIBIT H 
 

PRELIMINARY PLANS 



 

 

Q. What is the Library Block 
Project? 

A. The Library Block project is a public-private partnership to redevelop 

the “Library Block” on Main (north), Pine (south), Elm (west) and Chestnut 

(east) Streets.  The project will consist of a new 22,000sq.ft. commercial 

space which will house the Platteville Public Library, a 43,000sq.ft. 72- 

room Holiday Inn Express hotel and the renovation of the current public 

Library for the Neighborhood Health Partners Clinic. There will be 55 

underground and 42 surface parking spaces. 

Q. Why is a larger library 
important/necessary? 

A. Our library serves over 17,148 people each year and is the largest 

public library in Southwestern Wisconsin. The high demand for services 

has placed a significant strain on the current facility. Examples of 

challenges with the current space include: 

-Lack of space for programming 

-Lack of space for community meetings and group study 

-Lack of space for technology 

-Lack of space for growing material needs (books, magazines, DVDs, etc.) 

-Lack of space for families and community members to collaborate, learn 

and socialize together 

-Children's shelving units are too tall for children to reach 

Q. How will the new building 
resolve issues with the current 
library? 

A. Our current library is 10,459sq.ft. (6,879 upstairs/3,580 downstairs). 

The new library will be 22,000sq. ft. close to double in size. In addition to a 

community room that will accommodate 100 individuals, the library will 

offer two small group meeting rooms, a  meeting room for up to 12 

individuals, a board meeting room and a dedicated children’s programming 

space.  Dedicated spaces for technology, print and media collections, and 

quiet reading areas will enhance library services for the residents and other 

users.   

Q. What will happen to the 
existing buildings? 

A. Pending an agreement between the developer and the Neighborhood 

Health Partners Clinic, the current library would be remodeled into space 

for the clinic. The remaining buildings will be demolished. The existing 

First English Lutheran Church parking lot (corner of Pine and Chestnut 

Streets) is not included in the project. 

Q. How will the project be 
financed? 

A. This project, being led by Miners Development, LLC, will be financed 

through four sources: Miners Development, LLC Partner Equity 

($3,600,000)  City Contribution ($2,000,000), New Market Tax Credits 

($3,758,000) and a bank loan ($6,818,000). The City is also contributing the 

current library building and land, which is conservatively valued at 

$575,000. 

Q. Why does the City need to 
contribute to the project? 

A. Redevelopment often requires public investment because associated 

costs for land acquisition, building demolition and site clean-up are higher 

when compared to “green field” development. In this case, the City has a 

much bigger stake because the project includes a $6 million commercial 

building that will house a new public library.   

 

Library Block Redevelopment 

Frequently Asked Questions 



Q. How will the City pay for 
its contribution to the 
project? 

A. For the City’s initial investment of $2,000,000, the City will recoup 

$3,000,000 over a period of 20 years. The development agreement includes 

a schedule of guaranteed tax increment payments. This means that the 

developer agrees to a minimum tax payment each year regardless of the 

assessed value of the property. The total value of the guaranteed tax 

increment payments is $2,685,000 (20 payments from 2017 through 2036). 

The remaining $315,000 will be captured through additional project taxes 

(if supported by the assessed value) or from TIF revenue generated in the 

district or donor district. None of the initial investment is expected to be 

repaid with property taxes. 

Q. Why is a lease for the 
library part of the 
agreement? 

A. Part of this project is funded with new market tax credits (NMTC). 

NMTC require that the project is privately owned for the duration of the 

credits (7 years) and that a market-rate lease is in place for the commercial 

space. As a result, the City’s lease payments will be $18,333/month for an 

anticipated total of $1.5 million over 7 years. The agreement allows up to 

one year of additional lease time, if necessary, to allow for the closing out 

of the NMTC.  

Q. How will the lease 
payments be financed? 

A. The City’s lease payments will be paid for with general tax revenue 

and/or potential TIF revenue from the project, district or donor district. For 

the first few years of the lease, payments are likely to be supported through 

general tax revenue.  

Q What happens when the 
lease ends? 

A. A. At the end of 7 years, Miners Development, LLC intends to gift the       

library to the City. There are strong financial incentives for the developers 

to make this gift. If for some reason the library is not gifted, the City will 

have the option to continue leasing or to purchase the property. 

Q. How will the new library’s 
furnishings and equipment 
be paid for? 

A. The Platteville Library Foundation will raise funds for furnishings, 

fixtures, equipment and technology through community support and 

grants.  You can be a part of the Platteville Public Library Block 

Redevelopment project and ensure the library has the resources it needs 

to serve our growing region by making a tax-deductible donation to the 

Platteville Library Foundation.  

 

Checks may be made to Platteville Library Foundation, PO Box 358. 

Platteville 53818. 

 

Q. Why did the agreement 
take so long to be finalized? 

   A. This was a large redevelopment project with complex financing 

requirements and it took more time than anticipated to complete the process. 

Since this is a privately led project, it was in the City’s best interest to wait 

until the financing requirements were complete before finalizing the 

development agreement. 

Q. What is the timeline for 
the project? 

A. The developer has shared the following tentative schedule: 

 November 2015-January 2016: approvals completed; hazardous 

materials abated; existing building demolished 

 February 2016-November 2016: hotel and commercial space (library) 

constructed 

 December 2016-February 2017: current library remodeled for 

Neighborhood Health Partner Clinic.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

November 23, 2015 
 
Karen Kurt, City Manager 
City of Platteville 
 
RE:  Library Block Development Project 
 
Dear Karen, 
 
As part of the City of Platteville’s due diligence in reviewing a request for public assistance by 
the developer of the Library Block, Ehlers was engaged by the City of Platteville to undertake an 
independent review of the developer’s proposed project sources, uses and cash flows to assess 
financial feasibility and identify the “gap”, if any, between expected performance and the 
performance required to achieve a reasonable rate of return.   
 
Prior to Ehlers’ engagement, the City had entered into an agreement with the developer to 
provide $2 million of upfront public assistance to this project and had modified the request to 
include a seven-year lease on the parking structure amounting to an additional $1.5 Million over 
the seven year period. 
 
In order to examine the financial need (the “but for” test required by law) for TIF participation, 
we were provided summarized sources and uses of funds for the construction of a 46,000 square 
foot/72 unit Holiday Inn Express, 22,000 square feet of commercial space for the Library and the 
renovation of the current public library space to be used by the SWCAP clinic comprising 6,250 
square feet as well as below grade and surface parking.  This information was provided by Troy 
Hoekstra, Owner of United Development Solutions and Managing Partner of Miners 
Development LLC.    
 
Troy Hoekstra also provided Ehlers with 10 year projections of occupancy, room rates, operating 
and other revenues, operating expenses and financing costs.  We replicated the cash flow using 
our own mathematical models to verify the Net Operating Income and the Net Cash Flow after 
financing.    
 
We analyzed several scenarios with two of the major outcomes summarized below: 

 
Up Front Contributions 
$2Million up front contribution to the project 

 Based upon the data provided and the assumptions used, this contribution to the 
development would not generate a hotel standard level of return on investment to the 
developer and investors.   
 

 
 
 



November 23, 2015 
Karen Kurt 
Library Block Development 
Page 2 

 

Combination up front and 7 Year Lease Payment 
$2 Million up front and $1.5 Million Lease Payment, Total of $3,500,000 

 Based upon the data provided and the assumptions used, this level of contribution 
provided with a combination of up front and lease basis would generate a return on 
investment that falls within the hotel industry standard. 

 
As an Independent Municipal Advisor, engaged by the City of Platteville and not the developer, 
we have a fiduciary responsibility to the City.   We understand the City has incorporated a 
guarantee of tax increment payment on the property to ensure that any debt service costs 
associated with upfront support into the project will be covered if the taxes generated as a result 
of the development do not provide sufficient revenue to cover the debt service payments.   In our 
view, this does assist in protecting the City on its exposure to providing the upfront assistance. 
 
Please let us know if there is anything further analysis you would like us to perform. 
 
Kind Regards, 

 
Dawn R. Gunderson, CPFO, CIPMA 
Senior Municipal Advisor/Vice President 
 
Cc:  Philip Cosson, Ehlers 
 
 



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original

Title: Resolution 15-28 Authorizing the Salaries and Rates of Pay of the Officers and Permanent
Employees, Excluding Union Personnel, Library Personnel, and City Manager for the Year 2016

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description Änd Analysis Of Proposal:

Effective January l, 2016, this Resolution includes a 1.0T. increase for all permanent staff 20 hours and above, excluding
Union Personnel, Library Personnel, and City Manager for the Year 2016.

Recommendation:
Approve the Salary Resolution 15-28.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
Council takes formal action on the 2016 pay rates of part-time and full-time permanent employees excluding union personnel,
library personnel, and the ciQr manager.

Fiscal Estimate:

Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue açcount

_ Increases expendifures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized inbudget
_ No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

2016 Rates of Pay are formally adopted.

No Budset Amendmenf uired

Account Number Account Name

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Valerie I. Martin, Finance Director
Date: November 18, 2015



RESOLUTTON NO.15-28

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZ¡NG THE SALAR¡ES AND RATES OF PAY OF THE OFFICERS AND
PERMANENT EMPLOYEES, EXCLUD¡NG UNION AND LIBRARY PERSONNEL AND CITY MANAGER,

FOR THE YEAR 20I6.

WHEREAS, The Common Council of the City of Plattevile, Grant County, authorizes the salaries and rates
of pay of the officers and permanent employees with this Resolution, excluding union and library personnel
and the City Manager, for the year 2016.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the base salary of the full{ime otficers and permanent employees
of the City of Platteville for the year 2016 (January 1 - December 31) shall be hereinafter set forth:

Salaried Emplovees
Title
Police Chief
Public Works Director
Director of Administration
Community Planning Director
Police Lieutenants
Utility Superintendent
Street Superintendent
City Clerk
Police Office Manager
Finance Director
Museum Director
Recreation Coordinator/ Forester
Fire Chief

/,,A Hourtv Emotovees

ffiserseants 'J rAt-
Building lnspector / V
Parks Foreman I -/\
Assistant Street Superintendent ' /. I
Assistant to Director of Public Works V ,A..
î::ir'":"#nator '/x \
Street Equipment Operators /
Parks Maintenance Operator /
Deputy Treasurer
Deputy Cler[</l nsura nce Clerk
Telecommunicators

Eng ineering/Recreation Secretary
Museum Curator
Museum Education Coordinator
Benefit SpecialisVAccountin g Assistant
Fire lnspector
Communications Specialist
Police Secretary/Typists

Salarv
$85,351.51
$79,141.31
$78,929.23
$75,580.50

$67,1 16.81 - $70,023.89
$65,727.46
$62,739.18
$61,509.00
$55,843.39
$52,436.42
$50,500.00
$45,519.29
$22,353.08

Hourlv Waqe
$27.41 - $28.80

$25.1 5

$24.55

$24.41

$24.41

923.71

$22.50

$21.15 - $22.05

$21.96

$21.16

$20.56

$18.95 - $20.49

$20.11

$19.81

$19.81

$19.34

$18.45

$18.01

$16.33 - $17.54

Page I of 2



Title
Senior Center Director

Parks Light Equipment Operator ,,^.
Cemetery Maintenance ,/ \
City Manager Administrative Assi{ ñ / I

;::i::-.::., P an' F.rem Í¡¡
Utility Maintenance Foreman / 4.,?\
Lab Technician I
Meter Technician/Cross Connection lnspector V 

^Wastewater Treatment Plant Operators / ,/ \
Water Plant Operators / \ \
Utility Maintenance Operators ,/ \
Utility Billing Clerk 

,/ 
\

Title
Council President

Alderpersons

Hourlv Waqe

$17.30

$17.12

$16.11

$13.38

$9.09 - $9.23

$27.63

$27.14

$23.35

$22.85

$22.42 - $22.85

$21.11 - $21.57

$21.11 -$21.57

$18.69

Salarv

$300 / month

$200 / month

Passed by the Gommon Councilof the Gity of Platteville this 24th day of November,20l5.

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Title:
Conditional Use Permit: 780 N. Court Street

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home occupation for a Massage Therapy business out of
the residence. The primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday through Friday - 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and
Saturday - 12:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. All client appointments are scheduled beforehand, with no more than one customer at the location
at the same time. Parking is available in the driveway, and no physical changes are proposed to the property or the structure. The
applicant will be the only employee.

Recommendation:
The Plan Commission considered this request at their November 2nd meeting and recommended approval.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home Occupation for a massage therapy business, as

described above, at 780 N. Court Street.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow the home occupation as requested.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect lchecllcircle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budset amendment reouired

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

iture/Revenue Chan
Budeet Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: November 3.2015



STAFF REPORT yø*í"9 tu God ¿rtu

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CommunityPlanning&DevelopmentDepartment w I s c o N s I N

MeetingDates: PlanCommission- November 2,2015
Common Council - November L0,20L5 (Information)

November 24, 2015 (Action)

Re: Conditional Use Permit

Case #: PC15-CU05-25

Applicanfi Nicholas Baker - Baker Bodyworks

Location: 780 N. Court Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

North Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

South Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

East Residential R-2 Medium Densþ Residential

West Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

I. BACKGROUND

'1,. The applicant is requesting a conditional use permit to operate an intensive home
occupation at780 N. CourtStreet.

IL PROIECT DESCRIPTION

2. The applicant wants to operate a Massage Therapy business out of the residence. The
primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday to Friday - 9:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. and Saturday - noon to 5:00 p.m. All client appointments are scheduled beforehand,
with no more than one customer at the location at the same time. The applicant willbe the
only employee. There may some limited retail sales of related therapeutic items for clients
in the fufure, but it would be very minor.

3. The location has off-street parking available in the driveway of the residence. The
applicant has designated an existing room in the house for business space, and there will be
no modifications to the structure. The applicant may install a small sign on the front porch
of the house to assist new clients with identifying the business location.



UI. STAFF ANALYSIS

4. \Âtrhen considering a Conditional Use permif consideration must be given to the standards
listed in Section 22.13. Specifically, this section allows for the issuance of a Conditional Use
Permit when it is shown that the "uses and structures are in accordance with the purpose
and intent of (the Zonng) Ordinance and are found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive,
or otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or the
community." The proposed business use appears to be in compliance with these
requirements.

5. Lrtensive home occupations are a conditional use in a1l residential districts. They are subject
to all of the requirements of the dist¡ict in which the use is located, and also to the
requirements of Section22.06 of the Zoning Ordinance. The proposed business would be in
compliance with these requirements.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow an Intensive Home
Occupation for a massage therapy business, as described above, at780 N. Court Street.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Location Map

780 N. Court St. Home Occupation CUP 2



14soi 144

n
tn

n
f-+ 1340

cl
cf)+

o
O
tn

o
N*

oa
tn

¡¡\ ,--rt y_l' W fi

ñvL

ôloorlr\mlcl
o
N!f

L

s¡UI+ AVE

LJ

--
L'

l!

-
T-a
ftf
lr

t075 Þ.

r055 <q
1û35

1t15 
(

995

975
Õ<<

MiDT
SCHI

i

'.---.-- ro\-i-\\

i-i sì-::l6ss a'-ìõ
'bì'.s ,\',1-gèì-Saì*q

) 495
i46s 4?5

0 1235 r25C

1215 l??c

J\, 
e \ 117s 1190

-l(
\

60'

\1165 1150

\,460 4?0

395 n
\o
c1

u1
ull
o)

n
$
cf)

325

r25: t?7c

1235 1250

1215 t??0

1185 1190

1155 n76l,r|7o
U)
N

clr\tn
o
\o
cr)

o
c.")
cf)

O
C\Jtn

c)

;'13ilîü- ST

tn
\o
cu

n
r\
CL

nn
(U

l'n*
ru

to
cf)
RJ

tn
CU
cu

o
co
crJ

U)
ol
oJ

(]
l'-
N

O
lJ)
GJ

o
cÐ
OJ

oo
nJ

SATCIìILNR ST

SM IT I_]

ffiff
'W\ÑE

tn
c'
cu

u|)

C\I

980

z950
O
ff)
N

o
N
ol

oo
clJ 160

(n\\o\¡O-

t\o',o

\t\
855

\e80

lJ.
cf)
N

n
(U

If)o 880
ftl 860

o
tf)
N

o
c)
N

oo
N

o
@

o
\o

115 35

a(

ézo

l.r) 7 795 794
dld 77

I

J

775 779
765 7 755 764
735 735 740

7?t1"il
90 30

730
715 700 7?A

,€çBtì



RESOLUTION NO. 15.29

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, Nicholas Baker has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a
massage therapy business in his home at780 N. Court Street; and,

WHEREAS, this type of business is considered an intensive home occupation according
to Section 22.06 of the ZoningOrdinance; and

WHEREAS, the property is zoned R-2 One & Two Family Residential, which allows
intensive home occupations of this type with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and

V/HEREAS, the primary hours of operation for the business would be Monday thru
Friday from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM and Saturday from Noon to 5:00 PM; and

WHEREAS, the applicant will be the only employee of the business; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at
their November 2,2015 meeting and recommended approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a

Conditional Use Permit to allow an intensive home occupation for a massage therapy business at
780 N. Court Street.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this 24th day
of Novembe42015.

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

X Original _ Update

Title: Transportation Investment Coalition Resolution

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
A major objective of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities in 2016 is to advocate for a sustainable
approach to transportation aids. As you are aware, our road system is a key component of our economic
development strategy but has been under-funded at the state level.

The Common Council has been asked to consider the attached resolution to support the League efforts.

Recommendation:
Proposed to adopt Resolution in support of Transportation Investment Coalition as proposed.

Impact Of A.doptins Proposal:

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply):
_x_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance
Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget - No change to

budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget - Budget

amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions Ä,bout Long Range Fiscal Effect:

No Budset Amendment

Account Number

Date: November 10.2015

Department:

red By: Karen Kurt, City Manager



RESOLUTION NO. 15-30

TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENT COALITION

WHEREAS, local government in Wisconsin is responsible for about 90% of the road
miles in the state; and

WHEREAS, Vy'isconsin's diverse economy is dependent upon county and town roads as

well as city and village streets and transit systems across the state; and

WHEREAS, according to "Filling Potholes: A New Look at Funding Local
Transportation in Wisconsin," commissioned by the Local Government Institute of Wisconsin
(LGD the condition of Wisconsin's highways is now in the bottom third of the country; and

WHEREAS, state funding for local roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs
over the past several decades which has adversely affected local transportation finances.

According to "Filling Potholes," municipal transportation spending has declined from
5275 per capita in 2000 to 5227 in2012; and

WHEREAS, levy limits do not allow local govemment to make up for the deterioration
of state funding; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin's over-reliance on borrowing eats away at the state's segregated
funding sources - the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees - which increasingly pay debt
service rather than fund transportation needs; and

WHEREAS, safety is a primary concern and responsibility of local governments across
Wisconsin. Unfortunately, according to TRIP, a national non-profit transportation research
group, Wisconsin had 347 non-interstate, rural road fatalities in 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Platteville recognizes that our state

highway and interstate system is the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a

vital role in the economy of Wisconsin. Both Iocal and state roads need to be properly
maintained in order for our economy to grow; and

WHEREAS, from a competitive standpoint Wisconsin motorists pay significantly less

than any of our neighbors when you combine the annual cost of the state gas tax and vehicle
registration fees; and

V/HEREAS, the Transportation Finance and Policy Commission, appointed by the
Governor and Legislature clearly found that if Wisconsin does not adjust its user fees, the
condition of both our state and local roads will deteriorate significantly over the next decade.

Page 1 of2



-ÏÛ Sfi Tffi:EfPRe 8ß ff KE'$.OLTflED ffidt ürs,CIommm'GCIunøi1, of es ßiüÌ d'
PlffiryilleuçgpedïreGov mor.m¡df *ûo, ¡ ,'i f f amf,lryrcu,Þnmam¡stðiffiittls
lffii$& .oner tr inoh es øæqpmeübk*.lewl ofbondþg exld.a!ü 

'm¡r 
uæ* &e* m e4uffip

mdmmicû ffirfuit \MisümÊin's Eansp q.y,Ë@" IrunUe-- tlre e. qaíup@€ourueríl of
úe City of Plameville directs the Clerk to rend a cop,y ofthis r,esolutíon to our State Legislators
ærd to Govenror Scstt S/alkpr.

&Urovffi 'aM.md@b.r,fue,ft rm@o,ffindï th'ffiryrÒffFlãifte lkrhilsã4,th af"mf
I$ ber;,Ø015"

'T.HE,€.U.Y,gF.

MÞ.å.$f3



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: City of Platteville Welcome Sign - Second Location

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The City has budgeted $30,000 to fund the design, purchase, and installation of new welcome signs in 2015.

A sign committee consisting of community members had been developed by the former City Manager. The committee consisted of:
Barbara Daus and Eileen Nickels, Platteville Common Council; Jack Luedtke, Main Street Program; Jaime Collins, Southwest Health;
Julie Klein, Benvenutos Restaurant; Kathy Kopp, Platteville Regional Chamber; Katie Weigel and Johanna Belken, University of
Wisconsin-Platteville; Jodie Richards, City of Platteville Communications Specialist.

The overall sign design was approved by the common council on November 11,2014.

Currently one sign has been installed on Hwy 80 (Alliant Energy property) and is fully functional. See information below for the
completed sign:

Photo of installed sign
Lease agreemenlCost ($255.00)
Concrete Base and Sign Installation Invoice ($8484.00)
Masonry Cap Only Invoice ($680.00)
Masonry Stone and Total Installation Invoice ($1800.00)
Electrical (Estimate Only) ($1410.56)

512,629.56 - $1,000.00 CFSW grant: 511,629.56

The committee felt that an ideal location for a second welcome sign would be on Business Hwy 15 l, between the exit ramp and
Commercial Drive on the Wal-Mart properly. Furthermore, the sign would be located on the right side of the road, making it easily
visible to those traveling into the cþ. This location also coincides with the Wisconsin DOT annual average daily traffic (AADT)
count map as being the most used entrance to Platteville (last updated on May 8,2014).

Please review the attached proposed information including: specific location photo, lease agreement, sign cost, and installation
expense estimates.

a. Location Photo - Business 15 I on Wal-Mart property.
b. Lease agreement
c. Sign and Concrete Estimate - Cost on estimate is for two signs. One sign : $5999 plus concrete for one : $2269. (Cost
has increased ro $8484.00 total).
d. Masonry Cap Estimate - $680
e. Masonry Stone and Total Installation Estimate - $1800
f. Electrical Estimate - Contains quotes for two locations - Hwy l5l Business quote is for $2699.29

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Business Hwy 151 sign location lease agreement, sign cost and installation expense
estimates for a total estimated price of $13,664.29. Staff also recommends carrying remaining balance of approximately $18,370.44 to
the 2016 budget to complete the project when weather permits.

Lease Agreement: $1.00
Sign Materials and Concrete: $8484.00
Masonry Caps: $680.00
Masonry Stone and Installation: $1800.00
Electrical: $2699.29

s13,664.29

Jmpact Of Adopting Proposal:
Approval would allow the construction process to begin for a second new "Platteville Welcomes You" sign. If funds are carried over
to 2016, construction would besin in Sorins of 2016.





['aftãcnment b. ]

Docr¡¡ne¡tl Nr¡mhr

MONUMENT SIGN
LEASEAGREEMENT

Titlc of Docilr¡rent

SEE ATTACHED EXTIIBITA FOR THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY
SUBJECT TO THIS MO¡'IUMENT SlcN LEASE AGREEMENT

THI$ IN TRUME}¡T PRAFTED BY:

Brian C. ÍllcGraw
Attomey at Lew
il06 N, WiscoRsin Avenue
P.O. Box 619

Muscoda,W 536?3-0ô19
(sos) ?39{234

RècÓld rhlsdûc:llâeil slih thê

Nã¡rcüdnst$Í!Addrcss:

BrJan C. Mecraw
t06 N,W¡srorê¡n Avenue
PO: B-ox 619
Musoda,tflll 53573-0619

27t.03't00-0040

@ace1 l&utiûøition ìfupÞ¿¡)

INFO-PRQô rn'trÚ,tnftlslfqr$ä¡9û



Iattachment b. ]

MONUMENT SIGN LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made on the _ day of October, 2015 (Commencement
Date), and entered into by and between WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST, a
Delaware Statutory trust of 702 S. W. 8th Street, with offices at200l S. E. 10th Street,
Bentonville, Arkansas 72716-0550, c/o Realty Management#44-9384 (Wal-Mart), and City of
Platteville, Wisconsin, with an address of 75 N. Bonson Street, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 (Licensee).

WIIEREAS, Wal-Mart is the owner of that certain tract or parcel of land identified as Tract 1

situated in the City of Platteville, as shown on Exhibit "4" attached hereto and made part hereof;
and

WHEREAS, Licensee has requested from Wal-Mart and Wal-Mart has agreed to allow Licensee
to place a monuürent sign, as depicted on Exhibit "C", located on Tract 1 and more particularly
on Exhibit o'8" and identified as the Monument Sign (hereinafter "the Monument Sigr") attached
hereto and made aparthereof; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of one dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Wal-Mart and
Licensee agree to the following:

1. USE. Licensee shall have the right to erect its Monument Sign in the location shown on
Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof.

2. RENT. The monthly rent for the license shall be $ -0- per month.

3. MAINTENANCE. The said Monument Sign is to have its own power source separate from
Wal-Mart's Tract 1, is to be separately metered and billed, and will remain the sole
responsibility of Licensee with regard to erection, repairs, maintenance and removal.
Licensee also agrees that if any erosion of the land occurs due to the erection or maintenance
of Licensee's Monument Sign, Licensee will immediately correct same to Wal-Mart's
specifications at Licensee's sole cost and expense.

4. DEFAULT CLAUSE. If default shall at any time be made by Licensee in the performance
of any covenant, agreement, or condition contained herein, and such default shall continue for
thirty (30) days after Licensee's receipt of writte¡r notice by Wal-Mart, Wal-Mart may
immediately terminate this License Agreement and Licensee shall be required to immediately
remove its Monument Sign. ln the event of default and written notification having been
made to Licensee in which the default remains unsatisfied, Wal-Mart shall have the right to
immediately remove Licensee's Monument Sign, dispose of same and have no further
obligation toward Licensee.

5. LEASED PROPERTY. The Property is leased for the purpose of construction, operation,
and maintenance of a Monument Sign. Licensee shall be responsible for all necessary
permitting and govermnental approvals of the Monument Sign. Wal-Mart hereby grants to

citywalmart. Monument Sign License Agreement



Iattachment b. ]

2

Licensee the right to erect a Monument Sign on the Property. Wal-Mart further grants
Licensee, including the local electric company; a non-exclusive easement to construct,
maintain, operate, or remove said Monument Sign, the right to ingress and egress over the
Property, and the right to maintain the approach to the Monument Sign free of obstructive
vegetation, for the term hereof. However, Wal-Mart reserves the right to approve the
location of the utility easement necessary for the operation of the Monurnent Sign.

6. EXPENSES. Licensee shall pay al1 expenses in regards to permitting, building,
maintaining, illuminating, servicing, and relocating the subject Monument Sign.

7. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE. Licensee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Wal-Mart from any and all claims or demands on account of bodily injury or
physical property damage caused by or resulting from the negligence or willful acts or
omissions of Licensee or its agents, employees, contractors or suppliers, subject to the
limitations on the amount recoverable against a municipality under Wis. Stat. Section 893.80.
Licensee agrees to carry, at its own cost and expense, a commercial general liability insu¡ance
in the amount of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) covering any such contingency during
the term of this License Agreernent.

8. CONVEYANCE. This License Agreement is assignable by Wal-Mart and shall be binding
on the heirs, executors, personal representatives, successors and assigns of both Wal-Mart
and Licensee. If Licensee shall desire to assign this License Agreement, prior written notice
shall be given by Licensee and Licensee shall obtain Wal-Mart's prior written consent, which
may not be unreasonably withheld by Wal-Mart.

9. CONDEMNATION. In the event the Property shall become the subject matter of
condemnation proceedings, Licensee shall be entitled to compensation from the condemning
authority for all elements of its separate compensable interest, including, but not limited to
the loss of the Monument Sign for the unexpired term of this License Agreement provided
that Licensee's claim does not diminish Wal-Mart's interest in said condemnation. Wal-Mart
shall not be responsible for notifuing Licensee of the institution of any condemnation
proceedings upon the Property except as otherwise provided within this License Agreernent.
Wal-Mart shall have no authority whatsoever to release the govermnental authority from the
payment of condemnation proceeds to Licensee for losses sustained by Licensee as a result of
the institution of said condernnation proceedings.

10. IMPROVEMENTS. The Monument Sign shall be constructed, operated, maintained and
removed in compliance with all local and state requirements. The Monument Sign structure,
pole, materials, and equipment on the Property are and shall remain the property of Licensee
and may be removed by Licensee within thirty (30) days after the termination of this License
Agreement or any extended term of this License Agreement. Licensee agtees to remove the
Monument Sign structure and restore the surface to its same or better condition inrmediately
following the termination of this License Agreement. Should Licensee fail to remove its
Monument Sign within the allowed thirty (30) day period, Wal-Mart shall have the right to
remove Licensee's property, dispose of same, and have no further obligation toward
Licensee.

C:\Usem\Front\DocumentsvvlUNIClPL\cityç,âlmat.Monunent Sign License Agreement.doc
rcn6!2ots



13.

14,

Iattachment b. ]

I 1. FORCE MAJEURE. I[ by reason of Acts of God, fires, strikes, shortages of labor or
material, present or fufure governmental laws, ordinances, orders, rules or regulations, or any
cause or contingency whatsoever beyond 'Wal-Mart's or Licensee's control, Licensee shall be
unable to construct the contemplated outdoor advertising displa¡ this License Agreement
maybe terminated by either party.

12. TAXES. Wal-Marl shall pay when due all real property, use and occupancy, and transfer
taxes and all other fees and assessments attributable to the Property. However, any tax or
assessment levied against the Property which is directly or indirectly attributable to
Licensee's use andlor structure on the Property shall be the sole responsibility of the
Licensee.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The parties agree that there are no prior or contemporaneous
agreements and Wal-Mart acknowledges that this License Agreement and the rights
contained herein, run with the land. The License Agreement ernbodies the entire agreement
of the parties and may not be modified in any respect, except in writing, signed by the
parties hereto.

CONSTRUCTION. The parties agree that this License Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of Wisconsin.

15. NOTICE. All notices are effective upon dispatch and must be in writing and delivered by
mail, personal delivery or coîrmercial courier to Wal-Mart and Licensee at the respective
addresses set forth above.

13. SEVERABILITY. Wal-Mart and Licensee agree that each paragraph of this License
Agreernent is severable from the remainder, and if any portion of this License Agreement is
declared to be void or unenforceable, the remainder of the License Agreement shall continue
in full force and effect.

ATTEST: WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS
TRUST,

Signature By:
Title:

C:\Users\Frcnt\Documents\I4UNICIPL\ciqryålmårl.Monunent Sign Liceroe Ägreenent.doc
10/26t20t5



Iattachment b. ]

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF

)ss.
couNTY )

Personally came before me on 2015, the above-named
to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the
sarne.

(type name here)
Notary Public, State of
My comrnission expires:

WITNESS FOR THE LICENSEE crTY oF PLATTEVILLE,

Signature By: Karen Kurt
Title: CityManager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF WTSCONSTN)

)ss.
GRANT COTTNTY )

Personally came before me on 2015, the above-named Karen Kurt, to me
known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.

(type name here)
NotaryPublic, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires:

C:\Users\Front\Docunents\MUNICIPL\citywalmart.Monument Sign Liceme Agreement.doc
l0tz6tzot5



I attachment b. ]

Outlot One (l) of Certified Survey Map Number l1ól recorded May 5, 2005 in Volume 10 of
CSM's, Page 18-21, as Document No. 677736, as amended by an Afüdavit of Correction
recorded May 11, 2005 in Volume 1061 of Records, Page 423 as Document No. 677919 and
being located in the SE % of the NV/ % of Section 13, T3N, RlW, City of Platteville, Grant
County, IVisconsin.

Exhibit "A"



Iattachment b. ]

ËË t*
ìlIt
ì.h tsn

!å*H
rl !c

r:Ê
ÉÈ

J
J

I

'ciI
0-

s

!t'5
(/)

a
LLt

È
Èq
tlJo

t

oã
o
ìt
É{
0ù

oÈ

o tt
þti
Êri' ¡l

'-';;*;+
turb lJ

--":È'Ëäi]'ll'u,. EHH*
=rgr ffi;t'? i:-#t?â:d$

ão{ i.H'f'" jo? I
7 ì, Sræx8ß06f l- _=- t¡r

z,fi¡"$:.$,:¿ . Ë

R

Ë

5fÉ
IËE Ë È

HeHE tÌ

FÊFEE

.o*

Lor r tgt'
,,ü9,æ5 ,+l I2tN úl -t 

t

PBOCNESSN'E PAßK IAY 

-Í.H tul ñ æld þ ñ. øNê n6.v2 q'A It82 Èl
3E!.00'staT' b

ñ
R

LorB i
ttrs, 4fr [t'irt oât :'

B
b

¡r;øts.twFStwt

a8t.e:/

ovrLoT I
úlJ$ q.e (zlat æJ

' f tF6e'N' tt.ò¡è,êi ì
.t

Ìlilü
'----ìål$.--J fTåt

,"S:ifii's,Ø/ run¡re¡n \*¡ s.2os8 iû
l. sræxsßoçr I

",,Í,;l;#hdî14

Exhibit rrArt



lattachment b. l

:r,t ¿J..á:+€ì
e¡a:+.iå

.:r:*¡if

, a \l V' ' 
?!\'a 

':

i.g:ÏËrT,¡*k$åi

..ti i

;-rErîffiffi#:Í
,:ri -;: -. ;¡: *' ill-d;+iit ^:-;ii*:. J

¡i;,,. -i.r i a, .+ 
,-'..:t1 l-. :1 ¡-.- : :¿..! .çèr; 1'.-

20'x 10' proPosed sign

location on southeast

corner of ProPertY

Exhibit ilBil



lattachment b. I

I

T#Îlâlîri ' îï#:ùü:sd !!-r¡ E ÌiíÌ,.,.iÅ-:_' ...r*!l,iä.

gesign.com ;:::"**- T:î#,ï a ""oJ,1,3!r".,o".o,' .f,'').I!iiÏÌi1"" ¡""-iJäÂ'uur

*!: 
-..-...á.d.ndonor*hdì:1'.'"ig,ïif-:iifli:å:'i:*'^*"îÏ:ï@--

tu,.erþrs.ú.,¡c¡!to.*'nroru'u+6ffiffi11ffii,Ï:ilJ:;:'"1ì:^ï,',li,l;:Íåii':ffiflï.:;i:;l¡'í:ff:Sf*åT 
'tr--gþå'[ffi"j.;.r;'ffi

'råt

Æ

ilÐ
:<.
ù=EhË#

?
l&'

QuantitY (21

-.--|"'trffiiï,T,tff ffi 'ffi ftiffi 'fl*iffi i'Sg''ffi 
ïrilxffi"***v

Exhibit 'crt



Iattachment c. ]

SICN CROUP
1780 Hwy 35N East Dubuque, lL 61025 phone - 815.747.2448 fax - 815-747-3049 toll free - 888.582.6979

Quotation and Purchase Agreement

Mike Lange

Customer
City of Platteville
75 North Bonson Street
Platteville, WI 53818

Salesperson:
Job #

Contact;
Phone:
Fax:

Date Written
Deadline

9n8n4

Job Location

Jodie Richards
608-348-9741 8x2257

Contact
Phone:
Fax:

LAI{GT

DESCRIPTION
Sketch: coplattv4

Set the pipes and footings for two freestanding entrance signs.
Base Size: 3'6" deep x l2'long x 2'wide
Pipes: Two 4" square, l/8" wall steel tubes set 6' center to center. The pipes will be l3'3" long
each with 3'ó" embedded in the concrete footing
Pad: A concrete pad formed by 2x4 form is included.
Brickwork and cap show on the sketch are not included and will be by others.
Lange Sign will run conduit through the concrete and up one of the steel pipes.
Customer will bring the primary electrical service to the signs. Each sign will pull approximately 3 amps,
120 volt.
Purchase Price $4,538.00 (fay Z :;¡'v..s )

Fumish and install two single faced illuminated signs on the pipes above per sketch.
Overall size: 84" high x 13" deep, x 136" wide
Construction: Frame will be made of l" and 2" square aluminum tubing. Sides and back will be
.063 aluminum.
Finish: Sprayed polyurethane
Faces: .080 aluminum
Copy: Routed from the face and backed with white lexan. This will be back lit with

white LEDs. The colors will be translucent vinyls.
Installation is included
PurchasePrice S11,998,00 ({.0-. z çicrns)

0

50% Deposit Due Upon Signing Proposal Balance Upon Completion
Tax and Permits are Additional

Date:

Quote Reference: coplattv4[l ].docx
Page I of I

Customer Signature:



Page No Pages

I attachment e. ]

CITY, STA and ZIP CODE

MICHAEL'S MASONRY
MICHAEL DROESSLER

2283 Airport Rd.
PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818

(608) 568-30e9

¿e,l I Jt
tøoa; -1? 6

rÅrr\ /rrvr - Lls6l

Zl t, il,'
JOB NAME

JOB LOCATION

JOB PHONE

PROPOSAL

We hereby subm¡t specifications and sstimates foÍ:

/5- //

We PfOpOSê hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifícations, for the sum of

dollars ($
Payment to be made as follows:

All mater¡âl is guaranleed to be as spec¡lied. All work to be completed in â workmanlike
manner according lo standard practices. Any alterat¡on or dêviaìión ltom above specilicat¡ons
¡nvolv¡ng extra costs will be executed only upon wr¡tten orders. ånd w¡ll become an exlrâ
charge over and above the estimate. AII agrêemenls contingenl upon strikes, accidents or
delâys beyond our conlrol. Owner lo carry lire, tornado and olher necessâry insurance. Our
workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensat¡on lnsurance.

ACCeptanCg Of PfOpOSal - rn" above prices, spec¡ricarions
and conditions are satisfaclory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the
work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Note: This proposal may be
withdrawn by us if nol accepted within _-_ ___ days.

Authorized
Signature

Signature

SignatureDate of Acceptance

@'M."äo



euOte # . Iattachment d. ]

Bid Date:

Project:

Contractor:

Contact Person:

Plan or Specs Date:

Architect:

273666R1

7 t1412015

PLATTVILLE MUNICIPAL SIGN

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

JODIE Richards

Section: 04720 CAST STONE
EDCSTONE.COM

(563) 556-0535
FAX (563) s56-8906

WE PROPOSE TO FURNiSH ÍHE FOLLOWING QUANTITIES OF MATERIAL REQUIREO FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. IN

BASE BlD
INCLUDES DELIVERY TO

$oao
FOB EDWARDS

+TAX
(Circle one)ffi

BASE BID; LOOSE CONNECTION HARDWARE (Optional) YES NO

PROJECT ALTERNATES Alternate Pricinq Accepted

Alternate
YES NO

LooseConnect¡on Hardware (Opt¡onal) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

LooseCônnection Hardware lootionel) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

LooseConnection Hardware (Oot¡onal) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

LooseConnection Hardware (Optional) YES NO

SPECIAL CONDITIONS
PRICE BASE UPON ITEMS & QTY'S LISTED UNDER DESCRIPTION ONLY.

PRICE lS BASED ON 8.5 x '1'1 SHOP TICKET ONLY. NO LAYOUT DRAWINGS
PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE FREIGHT.

PRICE IS BASED ON EDWARDS STANDARD FINISH UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Base Bid Product Description# of Loads
Complete Plans
Specs
Partial Plans (PG. 2)

Verbal lnfo
Faxed lnfo
E-mailed lnfo

Lead Time : CALL

Addenda's: NoNE

Prepared By: Jeff Edwards

For prices based on partial plans, faxed or verbal
information, Edwards reserves the right to charge for
additional ¡tems or services required.

Price does not include unloading, installation, connection
hardware, Field measuring, sales tax or items listed under
special conditions listed above.

Quote is based on using Edwards standard colors unless
Edwards has been provided with desired color prior to bid
date. Edwards reserves the righi to charge for special
pigments or aggregates required to match desired color.

1

x

/ SHOP DRAWINGS

3112"x23" Ca

Pagel of2



The price wdstffibe€SÊ à partial set of
Sheets:

plans listed below:
Dated:

Member of Cast Sione lnstitute

TERMS and CONDITIONS
PAYMENT TÊRMS:
lnvoices will be subm¡tted monthly. Payment is net 30 days from date of invo¡ce. fnvo¡ces w¡ll be based on fin¡shed goods produced through the last day of the

month and stored in our yard ¡n Dubuque, lowa or delivered to the job s¡te. lf material berng ¡nvo¡ced ìs stored ¡n our yard, we will furnish a bill of sale, certif¡cate

of insurance and part¡al l¡en wa¡ver al the time, if required. You may inspect or request pictures of your product at any time. By sending your check, please be

aware that you are author¡z¡ng Edwards to use the informat¡on on your check lo make a onelime eleclronic debit from your account at the financial institution

indicated on your check. Th¡s eleclronic debit will be for the amount of your check; no additional amount will be added to the amount. Please conlact the Billing
Departmelt to leafn aÞout other payment options should you prefer to not have youf payment handled rn thrs manner.

COLLECTION COSTS:
Buyer âgrèes to pay all of Edwârds costs of collect¡on, including, but not l¡m¡ted lo, attorneys fees and legal expenses, ¡n the event Edwards invoice's) ¡s not pa¡d

when due, whether or not formal legal proceedjngs are f¡lled or commenced by Edwafds.

SHOP DRAW¡NGS:
Shop draw¡ngs w¡ll be billed for upon submittat, prior to product being produced and musl be paid for the same basis as product.

TAXES:
All Federal, State and Locål taxes imposed on the sale or use of any products of the furnrshing of any services shall be charged to and pa¡d by the owner,

RETAIN AGE:
A maximum of 5% retain age is allowed on any ¡nvoice for materìal stored al Edwards's yard. There will be no reta¡n age allowed on material delivered to the þb
s¡te. All retain age payments are due w¡th¡n thirty (30) dâys of bill¡ng.

UNLOADING:
Unloading by the Buyer. Unloading time allowed is one (1) hour. The carrier charges Edwards after one (1) hour and t¡me spent unload¡ng over one (1) hour will

Þe b¡lled al $ 50.00 per hour Please pass lhis on to your project superinlêndent.

PROTECTION:
Once the Cast Stone is deì¡vered and signed for, it shall be the responsib¡lity of the Buyer.

CONNECTION HARDWARE:
Edwards will deta¡l lhe recommended connection hardware on our drawings for your convenience. lf you decide to order the conneclion hardwale from Edwards

please note the mschanical fastening devices such as screws, expansion anchors, threaded rod, nuts & bolts are N9[ suppl¡ed by Edwards.

Also NOT supplied by Edwards are any structural elemenls such as lintels, clip angles, plates or other componets required to connect the câst stone.

Edwards will supply lift¡ng handles if requ¡red on project but will require return of said handles at completion of proiect. You w¡ll be billed for all handles not returned.

CUSTOM PRODUGTS:
When it becomes an order, it cannot be cancelled except at the Buyer's expense. The quotat¡on is based upon current cost, and is subject to revìs¡on, if not accepted in

thiriy (30) days ffom date of bid.

PALLETS:
All pallets must be kept in good condition and set as¡de for pick up by Edwards. lf not, you will be billed for all missÌng or damaged pallets @ S 12.00 each. lf

Edwards dec¡des not to p¡ck up the pallets, it shall be lhe respons¡bility of the Buyer to d¡spose of the pallets.

COMMENCEMENT:
No shop drawings w¡ll begin unti¡ a s¡gned copy of this quote has been returned to Edwards. No production w¡ll beg¡n until an appÍoved set of shop drâwings have

been relufned and written acceptance ol color has been received.

BACK CHARGES:
EdwaÍds w¡ll not pay any exlrã charges rncurred during installation w¡thout prior written notificâtion and acceptance oT such charges by Edwards.

Edwards Cast Stone is not P-C.1. plant certified or a member of the P.C.l- - Price is good for 30 days from b¡d dâte.

This quotation shall become a binding part of any contract or purchase order âwarded to Edwards Cast Stone Company

ACCEPTANCE
The undersigned Purchaser herby accepts the prices ând terms of the above quotation, together wìth the terms and conditions set forth oî page I ând 2

PLATTVILLE MUNICIPAL SIGN

Company:

Name:

Address:

City:

Phone:

Email:

Signature:

State:

SIGNATURE OF OFFlCER OR PROPRIETOR

Fax:

DATE:

zip

Page 2 of 2



I attachment f. ]

SchmÍdt Electrical Constru ctÍon LLC
72 Means Drive Platteville W153818

Wl Master Electrician #2428431A Master Electrician EL9768MA
Schmidtelec.com Email;mark@schmidtelec.com

608-348-771 3 fax 608-348-7728

Proposal

ïo:
City Of Platteville
Community Development
75N Bonson St. Box 780
Platteville, W153818

PHONE DATE
October 29, 2014

JOB NAME / LOCATION

City Of Platteville

Commun¡ty Development
75N Eonson St. Box 780

Platteville, Wl 53818

Proposal
1402-3423

We hereby submit spec¡ficâtions and estimates

To install power for the monument sign on HWY f 51 business. Power to be supplied from the traffic sþnal pedestal, w¡ring to be pulled under the roâd
thru existing conduits. lncludes, d¡sconnect, photo controller, trenching/backf¡ll¡ng up too 500ft. Finishing and seed¡ng by others-
$2699.29

lo jn9t9l! a metering pedestal, up to 20 ft, of trenching. photo controller and wiring for the monument sign on HWY 80.
$r410.56

We PfOpOSg hereby to fumish material and labor - complete in accordance with the âbove specifìcations, for the sum of:

Four Thousand One Hundred -nine Dollars and Eighty-two Cents ($ 4j09.92
All work installed in accordance with the NEC. Any alterations will result in a cost change.,
This proposal is valid only if accepted by the due date.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a
professional manner according lo standard practices. Any alterat¡on or deviation
from above specifications involving extrâ costs will be executed only upon written
orders and will become an extra charge over and âbove the estimate. All
agreements contingent upon delays beyond our control. purchaser agrees to pay all
costs of collection, including attorney's fees. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if
not accepted by the above due date .

ACCeptanCe Of PfOpOSal . The above prices, specificat¡ons and
cond¡tions are satrstactory and are hereby accepted, You are aulhor¡zed to do the
work as specified. Payment will be made as outlìned above.

Authorized
Signature

Note: This proposal may be

withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days

Signature:

Date of Acceptance: Slgnature:



BRIAN C. McGRAW
Attorney at Law

106 North Wisconsin Avenue
P.O. Box 619

Muscoda, Wisconsin 53573-0619
608 -7 39 - 423 4 I 3 48- 423 6

Fax 739-4355

TO:

MEMO

City of Platteville Common Council
Attn: Eileen Nickels

FROM: Brian C. McGraw
CityAttomey

RE: Move to Amend Petition for Direct Legislation

DATE: November 4,2015

A Petition ("the Petition") under Wis. Stat. Section 9.20 was filed with the City Clerk on

October 28,2015. The Petition seeks the passage of a resolution which states:

Whereas the Supreme Court's decision in Citizens United v. Federal Elections Commission and
related case law allows unlimited political campaign spending to influence local, state, and federal
elections; now, therefore, be it
Resolved, that "We the People" of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, seek to reclaim democracy
from the expansion of corporate personhood rights and the comrpting influence of unregulated
political contributions and spending. We stand with the Move to Amend campaign and communities
across the country to support passage of an amendment to the United States Constitution stating:
1. Onlyhuman beings - not corporations, unions, non-profits or similar associations - are endowed
with constitutional rights, and
2. Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is not
equivalent to limiting political speech.
Be it Further Resolved, that the City of Platteville Clerk is directed to forward a copy of this
resolution to our state and federal representatives with instructions to enact resolutions and
legislation to advance this effort.



Pursuant to Section 9.20 if the City Clerk determines the Petition to be suffrcient and in

proper form and so certifies, the Clerk " ... shall forward it to the Common Council..." within 15

days from the date the Petition is filed. Wis. Stat. Section 9.20 (3).

Once certified and forwarded by the Clerk, the Common Council

". .. shall, without alteration, eitherpass the ordinance or resolution within 30 days following
the date of the Clerk's final certificate, or submit it to the electors at the next spring or
general election, ifthe election is more than ó weeks after the date of the Council's . .. action
on the petition or the expiration of the 30-day period, whichever first occurs. If there are 6
weeks or less before the election, the ordinance or resolution shall be voted on at the next
election thereafter. The Council or Board by a three-fourths vote ofthe members-elect may
order a special election for the purpose of voting on the ordinance or resolution at any time
prior to the next election, but not more than one special election for direct legislation maybe
ordered in any 6-month period." Wis. Stat. Section 9.20 (3).

The Clerk determined the Petition to be suffrcient and in proper form. Once forwarded to the

Common Council, the 30-day period referenced above will begin to run. During the 30-day period

followingthe Clerk's certification, the Common Council needs to determine whethertheresolution

proposed complies with the requirements of Wis. Stat. Section 9.20 and certain judicially imposed

limitations on the use of petitions for direct legislation. The judicially imposed limitations are set

forth in State ex rel. Althouse v. Cit-v of Madison, 255 N.V/. 2d 449 (Wis. 1977) as follows:

1. Whether the ordinance or resolution is legislative in nature;

2. Whether the ordinance or resolution proposes new legislation and does not repeal existing

legislation;

3. Whether the ordinance or resolution exceeds the legislative powers conferred upon the goveming

body; and

4. Whether the ordinance or resolution modifies statutorily prescribed procedures or standards.

The issue of whether the Petition is "sufficient" concerns whether the requisite number of

eligible electors signed the Petition. The issue ofwhether the Petition is in a proper form concems

the form of the question. The question must be posed in a manner such that a negative vote is



interpreted to disapprove of the proposition or an affinnative vote is interpreted to approve the

proposition, and use the proper GAB (Govemment Accountability Board) form. The Petition

satisfies these two requirements. It has been signed by more than the required number of electors

and the question is posed properly using the proper form.

The next issue for the Common Council to address is whether the Petition violates any ofthe

four judicially imposed limitations on the use of direct legislation.

With respect to limitation #1, a resolution is legislative if it relates to subjects of apermanent

and general character or if it prescribes a new policy or plan. Heider v. City of Milwaukee, 305

N.W. 2d 178, 181 (Ct. App. 1981). The Petition satisfies this requirement as it proposes a new

policy or plan.

With respect to limitation#2, the Petition proposes new legislation and does not repeal an

existing ordinance or resolution.

With respect to limitation #3, this is perhaps a more difficult issue to address given that the

process for amending the U.S. Constitution is wholly outside of any matter which the Council could

effect. Yet, the Council can and does occasionallytake positions on issues of public importance and

communicates those positions to the legislature or other decision makers to make thern aware ofthat

position. Given this fact, the Petition arguably does not exceed the legislative powers conferred

upon the Common Council and satisfies this tirird limitation.

With respect to limitation #4, the Petition does not seek to modify statutorily prescribed

procedures or standards.

My opinion is the Common Council must either pass the proposed resolution without

alteration within 30 days following the Clerk's certification or subrnit the resolution to the electors at

the next spring or general election.



Respectfu lly Submitted,

4"r,""høa¿furrd
Brian C. McGraw

BCM/pls



1270Perry Drive
Platteville, WI53818

October 28,2015

Platteville Common Council
75 North Bonson Street
Platteville, WI53818

RE: PETITION X.OR DIRECT LEGISLATION

Dear Common Council Members:

On behalf of Platteville Move to Amend, please find enclosed a petition for direct
legislation bearing the signatures of 835 individuals, a number of electors equal to at least
l5% of the votes cast for govemor at the last general election in Platteville. Although the
Board could itseHpass the proposed resolution, pursuant to Wisconsin Statute $ 9.20(4),
we request that it refer the attached proposed resolution, without alteration, to a vote of
the Electors on the April 5,2076 ballot in Platteville. V/e believe that the voters of
Platteville should have the opportunity to directly and democratically express themselves
on this matter.

This resolution calls for a Constitutional Amendment declaring that:
1) Only human beings - not corporations, unions, nonprofit organizations, or similar
associations - are endowed with constitutional rights; and
2) Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is

not equivalent to limiting political speech under the First Amendment.

A o'Yes" vote on this resolution would indicate support for a Constitutional Amendment,
while a "No" vote would indicate opposition to an Amendment.

As the individual filing on behalf of Platteville Move to Amend, please contact me
directly should you have any questions or concerns about the validity or sufficiency of
our petition.

Sincerely,""RrÌ;QtWM
Richard Rundell
Citizenof Platteville
Platteville Move to Amend Member
608-348-5583

Enclosures
cc: Jan Martin, City Clerk



STATE OF MSCONSIN}

GRANT COUNTY}

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE}

I, ]an Martin, the duly appointed Citv Clerk for the City of Platteville, County of
GranÇ State of Wisconsiry do hereby certify that the petition filed in my office on
October 28,2015 by Platteville Move to Amend has sufficient numbers of signatures
and is in a proper form per Wisconsin Statute 59.20(3).

Dated this 4ft day of November,20lï:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING A UNITED STATES CONSTITUNAL AMENDMENT

Introduced by PETITION FOR DIRECT LEGISLATION:

WHEREAS, the Supreme Court's decision in Citizens United v. Federal Elections
Commission andrelated case law allows unlimited political campaign spending to influence
local, state, and federal elections; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that "We the People" of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, seek
to reclaim democracy from the expansion of corporate personhood rights and the comrpting
influence of unregulated political contributions and spending. We stand with the Move to
Amend campaign and communities across the country to support passage of an amendment to
the United States Constitution stating:

I. Only human beings - not corporations, unions, non-profits or similar associations -
are endowed with constitutional rights, and

2. Money is not speech, and therefore regulating political contributions and spending is
not equivalent to limiting political speech.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Platteville Clerk is directed to forward
a copy of this resolution to our state and federal representatives with instructions to
enact resolutions and legislation to advance this effort.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this _ day
of November,2015.

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



Pr,nrrnv rr.r.E

MOVE To AMEND
A locnL Clvrc Acrrox OncaxrzATroN

@ Working lo Get the Money out of Politics O
"6.$'.6.6.6.$,.6.6.,fi.$'.$, rè.,è. rè, èø,èr rè" rè, rè.,è" rè. rè,

"Corporqlions qre nol people ond money is not speech."
Join us in working to overcome the Supreme Court's rulings

in "Citizens United" ond reloted coses which ollow unlimited spending
to influence locol, stote ond federol elections.

We con do this by estoblishing o U.S. Constitutionol Amendment.
.6.6.6 "6.6.6.6.6.6.6.6 êr rè. rè. rè. ê" è. rè. rè. ô. rè",è"

This September ond October we ore collecting the necessory signotures to ploce o
referendum on the April 2016 bollot in Plotteville, Wl. The referendum will soythot the
citizens of Plotieville wont Wisconsin's Congressionol delegotion to support, and the
Wisconsin Legisloture to rofify, crn omendment to the U.S. Constitution stoting:

I . Only human beíngs - not corporoÍions, uníons, non-p rofits or similar
ossocl'ofions - ore endowed wílh consfifuflbnol rights;

2. Money is nof speech, ond fherefore reguloting political contribufíons ond
spending is nof equlvolent to límiting politícol speech.

.6 "6 .6.6.6.6 .6.6.6.6.6 rè. rè.,è. rè. rèr,èr,à" rè. ê. è.,è.
ln o democrocy leoders represent the public-ot-lorge. ln on orislocrqcy (or otigorchy),
mostly the desires of ihe richest citizens end up being reflected in governmental octions.
ln the post severol decodes, especiolly of the federcl ond sTcte levels, we hove moved
away from o democrocy ond much closer to on oligorchy.
A conslilulionol omendment is the first ond extremely importont step - ond perhops the
only siep - to reverse this situotion ond lo moke our politicions ond government once
cgoin responsive to We fhe People rolher thon to lhose who provide huge compcign
donotions.

This is o non-porlisqn issue, since every single citizen, no motter whot porty they supporf, is

equolly offected by the issue of money in politics. Eighty-three percenl of Americons --
81% of Republicons, TBT" of lndependents. ond 85% of Democrots -- wcnt limits on the
omount of money thot corporotions, unions, other orgonizotions, ond weolthy individuols
con spend to influence our elections. (An AP pol reparted tn fhe Los Ange/es Jimes, Sept. t6,2012)

.6 *6 .6 .ô.6.6.6 .6.6.6.6 rè. rè.,è, è. rÞ rè. rèr rè. rÞ,õ. ê,
"Politics oughl lo be the port-time profession of every citizen who would protect the

rights ond privileges of free men." Dwight D. Eisenhower



How we got to now (wi'lh the "help" of the Supreme Court)
The events thot brought us to lhe oligorchicol conditions of todoy evolved from on 188ó
court cose of Sonfo Cloro County v. Soufhern PocÍlic Roilroad, which gove birth to the
fiction of corporote personhood. The Supreme Court cose of Buckley v. Voleo in 1976
creoted onoiher ficiion, mcking money equivolent to free speech.

Citizens United wos the lobbying group thot wos the plointiff in o Supreme Court cose
which begon os o chollenge io vorious stotutory provisions of the Biporfison Compoign
Reform Act of 2002, known os the "McCoin-Feingold" low. A provision of lhis low borred
corporotions ond unions from poying for polilicol ods mode independently of condidote
compoigns. On Jonuory 21,2010, in Cilizens Uniled vs. F.E.C., the Supreme Court
overturned this provision, decloring thot corporotions, os "persons," conr'ìot hove their
"speech" limited by government. This opened ihe floodgotes of big money contributions
from corporotions in the election process.

As o result, even well-meoning politiciqns ore fropped by the cunent system. lf lheir
compoigns don't occepl lhe huge omounts of money, it's extremely difficult to get
elected. lf they do occepl the money cnd get elected, there is on unspoken expectotion
lo promote fhe legislotion desired by their weolthy donors (on oligorchy) ond not of the
generol citizenry whom they should be representing (o democrocy).

Our Representotives in Congress ond lhe Senote spend opproximotely 5O% of lheir time
doing their own lobbying with billionoires ond for corporote money. Of their remoining time
spent legislofing, it's often to the odvontoge of their compoign funders, even if the
legislotion is not ín the besi interests of ihe generol public. The end result is thst our notionol
government ond stote governments cre heovily influenced by corporotions ond billionoires
instecd of government lhot is of the people, by the people, for the people. Democrocy,
ond the very sovereignty of our nolion, now needs lo be restored.

Ihe needed chqnge l's well underwayll
At the nofionol level, sixteen slote legislotures hove olreody colled on Congress, requesting
on omendment to the U.S. Constitution for rofificotion: Conneclicut, Colifornio, Howoii,
Morylond, Mossochusetts, New Mexico, Rhode lslond, Delowore, lllinois, New Jersey,
Oregon, Vermonl, Colorodo, Montono, West Virginic ond Moine. ln Wisconsin, sixty
communilies hove clreody possed either o referendum or o resolution osking for o
Constiiutionol Amendmenf, ond now Plofteville ond severol olher SW communilies qre
working on theír own referendum to join with ihose sixty communities olreody on record os
supporling o move fo omend.

To leorn cbout Move To Amend efforls of lhe stote ond notîonol level, visit the nolionol MTA
website, MoveloAmend.org, the slote MTA website, WiMTA.oro, cnd www.storyofstuff.org
to wotch o 9 minute video, "Slory of Citizens United v. FEC." For more informotion on how
you con participafe in fhis locol moveme nt to gef rnone y out of polifics by creoting o 28th
Amendment to the Unìted Stofes Consfífution, contocl Dick Rundell 348-5583 or Charlie
Clork 778-8435.

.6.6ff.qf.6 "gf,.6 .6.6 .6.6.6 ô. rè. rè. rè. rè.,ã. è. êr,è. rè. rè.
"liberty cqnnol be preserved wilhoul q generol knowtedge omong lhe people,

who hove o righl...ond o desire lo know." John Adoms



Cify of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE x Original _ Update

Title:
Former Pioneer Ford es: Vision

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
Due to the upcoming acquisition of the former Pioneer Ford properties, Staff has begun preparing for the future redevelopment of the
land, It has been previously discussed that the Cþ would likely due some form of a Request for Proposals process to find a developer
that is interested in completing the redevelopment of the properties. However, there has been limited discussions regarding what thè
preferred outcome is for the actual redevelopment. To address this issue, Staffis recommending the City develop a process for
obtaining input into the preferred redevelopment of the site, and then proceed with selecting a developer. Attached is a memo which
outlines a tentative timeline and process for completing a visioning session to obtain public input, which would then be used to
complete a Request for Proposal process to select a developer.

Recommendation:
The RDA discussed the proposed process and timeline at their October 26û meeting and was in favor of the recommended process.

Staff recommends moving forward with the proposed process and timeline.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the request will allow provide a process for the City to obtain input into the redevelopment of the properties,
and work toward finding a developer to complete the project.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
_ Decreases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority _ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Approval of the request will have no fiscal impact.

t Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: November 3. 2015



STAFF MEMO yio*"t,"t ú' 
'o* ¿*"

CITY OF'PLATTEVILLE PLlryTTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department wlscoNstN

Date: October 26,2015

To: Redevelopment Authority

From: Karen Kurt, City Manager
Joe Carroll, Community Planning & Development Director

Request: Former Pioneer Ford Redevelopment project - visioning process

TimelinelProcess:
¡ October 26 - RDA discuss visioning/RFp process
r November 10 - Council approves visioning/RFp process
r December I - Visioning Session (Mound City Bank drive-thru)
¡ December I - Council approve RFP and Review committee members (5 members?)¡ December 9 - Send out RFP's
¡ Februal'y 22 - RFP's due
r Feb 23 to Marcli 10 - Review Committee meet
¡ March 22 - Cottncil review draft Committee recomrnendations
. April 12 - Councilselection/approval of a proposal/developer
. April/May - Council approve development agreement
¡ May/June - Council approve sale of property

Visioning Group/Aftendees :

. Council

. RDA

. Main Street

. Plan Commission
¡ HistoricPreservationCommission
. Chamber
. General Public Notice

Visioning Questions:
¡ What types of features lvould help establish this site as a gater,vay to downtolvn?
¡ What types of uses should be considered for this site?
¡ What don't we want to see on this site?
o What else should be considered?
r When the project is done I hope we can say about the project.

o Other potential discussion issue: What types of incentives should the City be providing?

o Revierv Committee Members: 2 Stafl 2 Council, I RDA,



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE _ Original x Update

Title: Purchase of the former Pioneer Ford

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The Common Council previously approved an Offer to Purchase document regarding the acquisition of the former Pioneer Ford
properties in the downtown area. The accepted offer is to acquire the properties listed below for 5982,426:

75 S. Oak Street (main dealer building)
70 W. Water Street (arched roof building)
50 S. Water Street (former drycleaner building)
45 S. Oak Street (apartment building)
70 S. Oak Street (parking lot property)

The Council had also previously voted to proceed with the purchase of the properties and had directed Staff to complete the
transaction on or before December 1,2015. If any substantial modifications to the Offer to Purchase were required, the sale would be
delayed and the issue would be brought back to the Council for further action.

Staff has been waiting for clarification regarding several of the potential requirements and regulations related to the CDBG grant.
This information was needed before we could complete the purchase documents. We have now been provided with the necessary
information that will allow us to complete the transaction in compliance with the Federal and State requirements. Attached is an
amended Ofler to Purchase document for Council consideration. The offer is substantially the same as what was previously approved
by the Council. The modified language is included in paragraph #4 on page two of the offer. The language provides an indication of
the estimated fair market value of the property based on an appraisal, and indicates that the seller is aware of this value and is willing
to accept an offer that is less than this amount. As previously discussed with the Council, the seller will claim the difference between
the estimated fair market value and the actual sale amount as a donation.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending that the Council approve the amended Offer To Purchase, which will allow acquisition of the properties on
December 1,2015.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The impact of adopting the proposal will allow the Council to purchase the properties for redevelopment purposes.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect
X Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required
x Expenditure not authorized in budget
x Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
Maioritv x Two-Thirds

Narratiye/assumntions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Aooroval will allow the orooertv to be ourchased.

Budset Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget Prior

to Chanse Debit Credit
Amended
Budset

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Date: November 23.2015
Department: Community Planning & Development



Approved by the Wlsconsin Department of Regulation and Llcenslng

11-1-Og (Optional Use Date) 3-1-10 (Mandatory Use Date)

WB-40 AMENDMENT TO OFFER TO PURCHASE #2

Caution: Use A WB-40 Amendment lf Both Parties Wll Be Agreeing To Modify The Terms Of The Offer.
Use A WB4l Notice lf A Party ls Giving A Notice Which Does Not Require The Other Party's Agreement.

Buyer and Seller agree to amend the Offer dated April I , 391!-, and accepted Aprll9 , 2015 , Íor
the purchase and sale of real estate at 45 Oak Street. 75 Oak StreeL 50 S. Water Street. 70 S. Water Street. and,
g5 C. 2nd Street. platteviile. Wisconsin as follows:

E Closing date is changed from December I , 2015 , to DecemberSl ,2015

fl Purchase price is changed from $. to$
D Occupancy date is changed from to

f,J Occupancy charge is changed from $. to$
Other:

I Tha narlíoc aa¡ea fhe nareal* deqe.rlhe¡l elrove and ln fhe Offar ¡s "the Pronerfu" are also known as 75 S, Oak Stfeet-
?fl Q l¡ltrlar Qfraal Èll R l]lJ¡tar Flraal 1l S ô¡l¿ llraal en¡l'lñ S l.l¡k Slraal

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10
t7
72
13
L4
15
16
L7
L8
19
20
2t
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
3L

, fka nar{iac ¡nraa llra ñ.¡rôlrâêô n¡l¡¡ aÇ tOnt r?A ôô eh¡lt ha âllâêrlâd ¡c lnllnwc'

aì 75 S. Oak Street (main dealer bulldlnq orooertv) $318.000.00

bÌ 70 S. Water Street {arched roof bulldlnq propertvl $394.000.00

c) 50 S. Water Street (drv cleaner buildino orooertv) $63.000.00
dl Á5 S ()¡k Sfrcaf fana¡tmenl buildina nronertvl S'107-000.00

al 7O S- ô¡k Street ln¡rklno lof nronerfvì S'l00-426.00

Sao alfacha¿l

ALL OTHER TERMS OF THE OFFER TO PURCHASE AND ANY PRIOR AMENDMENTS REMAIN THE SAMË.
This Amendment ¡s binding upon Seller and Buyer only if a copy of the accepted Amendment is delivered lo the
Party offering the Amendment on or before J
Delivery of the accepted Amendment may be
Otherwise prov¡ded in this Amendment.

(Time is ef the Essenæ).
to Purchase, unless

NOTE: The Party offering thls Amendment may withdraw the offered Amendment prior to acceptance and

delivery as provided at ¡ines 24-27.

This Amendment was drafted by Buver. Citv of Platteville on November20,2015
Date^

This Amendment was delivered by

Licensee and Firm^

trian C M¿Graw an hahalf of Br¡ver on November 20, 2015

any manner

32
33

34
35

This Amendment was presented by

Licensee and Firm^

Mvron Tranel. Centurv 2f

Date^

on November20,2015
Date^

l1- -2015

Licensee and Firm^

36
37
38

(x)

(x)

(x)

(x)

1'l- -2015

Buyer's Signature^
Print name) City of Platteville by Karen Kurt

Selle/s Signature^ Date^
Print name) Boldt Properties, LLP by Ron Boldt

Date^

39
40
47

42
43

Buyer's Signature^
Print narne)

This Amendment was rejected by

Date^ Seller's Signature^
Print name)

Party Name^ Date^

Date^



-1.

AMENDMENT TO OFFER TO PURCHASE #2 (continued)

The parties agree the closings on the Property shall be on or before December 31, 2015.
There shall be a separate and simultaneous closing for each of the parcels including separate
conveyances and closing statements for each parcel. At the closings the purchase price for
each parcel shall be paid in full except with respect to the parcel located at 75 S. Oak Street
(2 a) above). With respect to the parcel listed as 2, a) above, the purchase price shall be paid

as follows: $20,000.00 (including Buyer's earnest money of $1,000.00 previously paid) at the

time of closing and the balance of $298,000.00 on land contract utilizing the Standard Bar

Form with interest at the rate of 0%ó per annum and with a final payment due on or after

January 1,20t6 but in any event before January 8, 2016. Buyer acknowledges Seller will be

executing a 1031 exchange for the parcel list as 2. b) above and agrees to cooperate with
same.

Seller acknowledges receipt of a copy of an Appraisal dated June 21, 2015 for the

Property prepared by Tom Kane, Certified Appraiser of Kane Appraisal Services, Inc.,

indicating the Fair Market Value to be $1,642,000.00. Seller further acknowledges Seller

understands this estimate of Fair Market Value is more than the purchase price set forth in
this Offer of $982,426.00; that the methodology used by the appraiser to determine the Fair

Market Value was sales comparison approach and income approach where applicable; and

Seller, understanding the above, nonetheless accepts the Buyers' offer despite the amount of
the purchase price being less than the estimated Fair Market Value.

5. Seller acknowledges Buyer is the recipient of a Community Development Block Grant

(CDBG) of up to $500,000.00 which Buyer intends to use in connection with the acquisition

of the Property. Seller agrees to cooperate in Buyer's efforts to qualify for and receive the

CDBG for this acquisition and will execute such documentation as is necessary, convenient or

incident to Buyer's efforts in this regard.

4.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

X Original

Title: 2016-2020 Canital Im t Plan

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The proposed 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan includes expenses totaling 542,494,716 (includes all Water and Sewer and
Aþorts capital projects) to be spent over the next five years. The breakdown is as follow: 2016 - 54,987,678,2017- 59,949,738,
2018 - $8,943,000,2019 - $9,734,500 and2020 - $8,879,800.

In 2016, only S3,075,678 of the $4,987,678 requested is being allocated in the 2016 Budget for City capital projects. The City plans
to borrow $1,684,000 for street reconstruction and frre truck expenses. One of the street construction projects, Bonson Street, is a TID
eligible expense and will be paid for by TID #7 borrowing.

City staff adjusted the CIP requests for years 2017-2020 to reflect:
. Council feedback during the budget work sessions,
o 2016 projects that were not included in the proposed budget. Delaying these projects had a ripple effect for project

recommendations for subsequent years, and
o Increased cost estimates for projects for projects pushed out additional years.

Please note that CIP items for years 2017 -2020 are placeholders for planning purposes. The recommendations will change during
future budging cycles based on updated information, available funding and Council preferences. Staff intends to include the five year
CIP as part ofthe operating budget rather than creating a separate document.

Recommendation:
Citv Council to make a motion to approve the 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan in the amount of $42.494.716.

Imnact Of Adoptins Proposal:
Adopts a2016-2020 Capital lmprovement Plan

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (checl¡/circle all that applv)
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

-! Creates 2016-2020 CIP

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - _ Fund

Budeet Effect:
_X_ Implements 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan

_ No change to budget required

----- 
Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X_ Majorþ

Two-Thirds
Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Creates a nlan for CIP items for the next five vears.

Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name

Date: November 18,2014
Department: Finance

Prepared By: Valerie I. Martin, Finance Director



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM SUMMARY

Summary
EXPENDITURES

Administration
Airport
Fire Department
Library
City Hall
Museum
Parks Department
Police Department
Public Works Equipment
Public Works, Water & Sewer Utilities

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

25,000
470,000 $
525,000 $
700,000 $

-$
-$

86,000 $
48,678 $

227,000 $
2,906,000 $

1,968,600 $ 100,000 $
484,000 $ 145,000 $

-$-$
2,250,000 $ 2,250,000 $

46,638 $ 3s0,000 $
73,000 $ 280,000 $
66,000 $ 51,000 $

242,500 $ 268,000 $
4,819,000 $ 5,499,000 $

3,500,000 $
-$
-$
-$

90,000 $
68,000 $

152,500 $
5,924,000 $

2019

4,538,600
4,904,000

700,000
4,500,000

396,638
604,000
279,678

1,114,800
25,432,000

10.680/o

11.54o/o

1.650/o

10.59%
0.93%
1.42%
0.66%
2.620/o

s9.85%

Percent of
Total

0-$
2,000,000 $

250,000 $
-$
-$
-$

75,000 $
46,000 $

224,800 $
6,284,000 $

Total

Year 2016 2017 2018
REVENUES

$ 4,987,678 $ 9,949,738 $ 8,943,000 $ 9,734,500 $ 8,879,800 $ 42,494,716 loo.gg%

2020 Summary

Tax Levy $ 184,678 $ 1,247 ,638 g I ,264,000 $ 560,500 $
6,398,000 $

-$
45,000 $

1,076,000 $
1,655,000 $

973,300 $ 4,230,116 9.95%
3,061,000 $ 20,526,000 48.3070

- $ 490,000 1.15o/o

1,957,500 $ 6,227,600 14.65%
1,138,000 $ 4,321,000 10.170/o

1,750,000 $ 6,700,000 15.770/o

GO Notes
TID Taxes

Sewer Bonds
Water Bonds

Other Revenues (lnc. Gen. Fund Trans $ 1,677,000 $ 1,898,100 $ 650,000 $

$ 1,684,000 $ 4,674,000 $ 4,709,000 $
$ 490,000$ $ -

$ 375,000 $ 818,000 $ 914,000 $
$ 577,000 $ 1,312,000 $ 1,406,000 $

Total $ 4,987,678 $ 9,949,738 $ 8,943,000 $ 9,734,500 $ 8,879,800 S 42,494,7'16 100.00%



2016
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

ADMINISTRATION
New City Website

Total

AIRPORT
Hangar Construction ($425,000 Private Funds)
Terminal and Hangar Roof (Airport) ($5,000 from Airport Fund)

Total

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Replace City Fire Engine #9

Total

LIBRARY
Library FFE and Technology

($180,000 from Building Fund)
($520,000 from Foundation Fundraising)

Total

CITY HALL

Total

MUSEUM

Total

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Harrison Playground
Harrison Sand Volleyball ($25,000 lmpact Fees)
Parks Tractor

Total

POLICE DEPARTMENT
911 Software & Equipment

Total

SENIOR CENTER

$ 28,000 $ 2e,000 $
$ 25,000 $ -$

$ 425,000$ - $ - $ $ 425,OOO$ _ $ _

$ 45,000 $ - $ - $ 4s,ooo$ - $ -

-$
s25,000 $

700,000 $
-$
-$

Ð-

-$
-$

-$ -s
- $ 25.000 $

3,678 $ $ 45,000 $

TOTAL Tax Levy GO
NOTES

TAX
INCREMENT

OTHER
REVENUES

SEWER
BONDS

WATER
BONDS

48,678 $



2016
CAPITAL PROJEGT SUMMARY

PUBLIC WORKS/W&S EQUIP.
2112Ton Dump Truck
End Loader

LeafVacuum

Total

PUBLIC WORKS, WATER & SEWER UTILITIES
Bonson Street (Main to Furnace) 686 feet
Richard Street (Straw Ave. to Chestnut) 792feel
Short Street (Adams to Cedar) 475'feel
Cedar Street (Water to Fourth) 950 feet
Furnace Street (Chestnut to West end) 528 feet

Business 151 & Water Street lntersection Sidewalk
Business 151 & E. Mineral St. lntersection Sidewalk
Business 151 & Staley Avenue crossing

Street & Utility Program Subtotal
Sidewalk Repair
Street Repairs & Maintenance Program
Highway Striping
TaxiVan ($32,000 Fed. & St. Grants)

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$

-$
-$
-$

$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$
$ zz,ooo

141,000
64,000

t-4zrqq g-------4{9q $----i- $---------------:- 9----?9gp9q $--------i- $------------:-

141,000
64,000
22,000

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

490,000
565,000
340,000
679,000
183,000
194,000

150,000

2,601,000 $
40,000

200,000
25,000
40,000

291,000
175,000
349,000

194,000

:
150,000

490,000

1,159,000 $ 490,000 $

108,000
65,000

130,000
72,000

166,00;
100,000
200,000
111,000

-

375,000 $ 577,000$
$
$
$
$

¿0,óoo

25,000
8,000

zoo,óoo

32,000

TOTAL Tax Levy GO
NOTES

TAX OTHER
INCREMENT REVENUES

SEWER
BONDS

WATER
BONDS

GRANDTOTAL $ 4,987,678 $ 184,678 $ 1,684,000 $ 490,000

$

$

1,954,000

1,677,000 $

$

375,000 $
$
$

952,000

577,000
952,000

4,987,678



2017
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

ADT$INISTRATION

Total

AIRPORT
Runway 7-25 and Ramp Resurface
(Airport - $1 8,430)(Fed - $l ,870,1 70)

Total

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Acquisition of Land Adjacent to Fire Station
Fire Department Command Vehicle
Replace Fire lnspector's Vehicle

Total

GITY HALL
City Hall Rehabilitation - phase 

1

Total

MUSEUM
Museum Landscaping

($1,000 Grants, $1,000 Donations)
Museum Handicap Accessible Doors

Total

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Highland Playground
Naturalization (7,500 lmpact Fees)
Parks Tractor

Total

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Mobile Radios
Portable Radios
Squad Replacement

Total

1,968,600 $ 80,000 $ 1,888,600 $

400,000 $
47,000 $
37

400,000 $
47,000 $
37,000 $

-$
7,500 $-$

20,000 $
r0,000 $
36,000 $

$ 2,250,000 $ - 2,2SO,1OO $

-

I z,zso,ooo

$ 30,638 $ 2S,638 $ - $ 2,000

$ 16,000$ 16,000g - $

29,000 $
15,000 $

20,000 $
10,000 $

29,000 $
7,500 $

29,000 $



2017
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

PUBLICWORKS/W&S
Sweeper
Backhoe

EQUIPMENT

Total

$ 225,000 $ 225,000 $ $
$ 17,500$ 17,500$ - $ -

$
$

$
$

$
$

$----4?'59q $--4?,59q S----------i- S--------------:-

1,584,000
752,OOO

279,000
1,187,000

752,O00

4,554,000 $
40,000

200,000

-$
40,000

200,000

815,000
387,000
224,000
611,000
387,000

2,424,000 $

303,000
144,000

227,000
144,000

818,000 $

9_______________

466,000
221,000
55,000

349,000
221,OOO_

1,312,000

PUBLIC WORKS, WATER & SEWER UTILITIES
Ellen Street (Main to Business 151) 2,112 feet
Elm Street (Pine to Furnace) 1,003 feet
Laura Street (Lilly to West End) 581 feet
Lewis Street (Water to Court) 1,584 feet
Mason Street (Hollman to Lancaster) 1,003 feet

Street & Utility Program Subtotal
Sidewalk Repair
Street Repairs & Maintenance Program
Highway Striping

Subtotal

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$

TOTAL Tax Levy GO
NOTES

OTHER
REVENUES

SEWER
BONDS

UTILITY
RESERVES

WATER
BONDS

GRAND TOTAL 9,949,738 $
9,949,738

1,247,638 $ 4,674,000

2,689,000

1,898,100 $
7,819,738

818,000 $

$

$
$

$
$

$

$
$

2,130,000

1,312,000
2,130,000



2018
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

OTHER
REVENUES

SEWER
BONDS

UTILITY
RESERVES

WATER
BONDSADMINISTRATION

Total

AIRPORT
Runway 15-33 Extension to 5000 feet

(Airport - $10,000) (Federat $90,000)
Total

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Replace Quick Attack Mini-Pumper

Total

CITY HALL
City Hall Rehabilitation - Phase 2

Total

MUSEUM
Mining Museum Elevator

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Art Hall ($125,000 Endowments)
Parks Tractor

Total

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Portable Radios
Squad Replacement

Total

100,000 100,000

$ 2,250,000 $ - $ 2,25O,OOO$ _ $ _ $ _ $ _

Ë.-

$ 35o,OOO $ 35o,OOO

2s0,000 $ 125,000$ _ $ 125,OOO$ _ $ _ $ _

$ 30,000 $ 30,ooo$ _ $ _ $ _ $ $ _

$ 15,000 $ 15,000$ - $ _ $ _ $ _ $



2018
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

PUBLIC WORKS/W&S EQUIPMENT
End Loader 52,000

145,000
45,000
26,000

52,000 $
145,000 $
45,000 $
26,000 $

-$
-$
-$
-$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

-$
-$
-$
-$

$
$
$
$

Total

PUBLIC WORKS, WATER & SEWER UTILITIES
Court Street (Madison to Lewis) 897 feet
Dewey Street (Water to Elm) 2,218 feet
Pine St.(Water to Virgin) 528 feet (TtD #7)
Virgin Avenue (Main to Bus. 151) 1 ,953 feet
\Mlliams Street (Hathaway to Hollman) 1,003 feet

Street & Utility Program Subtotal
Sidewalk Repair
Street Repairs & Maintenance Program
Highway Striping

$ 268,000 $---:quqq !-------i- $-_-:- g--------:- $---_-i- g

$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

706,000
1,747,000

425,000
1,537,000

789,000

5,204,000
40,000

225,000
30,000

363,000
899,000

791,000
406,000

2,459,000 $

425,00;

425,000 $

135,000

334,000

294,000
151 ,000

914,000 $

208,000
514,000

4s2,000
232,OOO

1,406,000-$
40,000

225,000
30,000

GRAND rorAL !___qÉ4!{qq
$ 8,943,000

ù ó,]/v,uuu $ 2,320,000

$--1¿94q9q $----l¿q949q S----$q{gq 9___l11p9q $____ - $_llqgrgq
$ 6,623,000 $ 2,320,000

$ 3,179,000



2019
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

ADMINISTRATION

Total

AIRPORT

Total

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Renovate and Expand Fire Station

Total

CITY HALL

Total

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Legion Field Playground ($20,000 Endow.)
Legion Field Parking Lot ($25,000 Endow.)

Total

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Detective Car Replacement
Two Portable Radios
Squad Replacement

Total

$ 40,000 $ 2o,ooo$ _ $ 2o,ooo$ _ $ _ $ _$ 50,000 $ 25,OOO$ _ $ 25,OOO$ _ $ _ $

22,000
10,000

000

22,000 $
10,000 $
36,000 $

-$
-$
-$

-$
-$
-$

-$
-$
-$

-$
-$
-$

UTILIry WATER
RESERVES BONDS



2019
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

PUBLIC WORKS/W&S EQUIPMENT
End Loader
2.5 Ton Dump Truck (plow Truck)

Total

PUBLIC WORKS, WATER & SEWER UTILITIES
Bradford Street (Main to lrene) j,161 feet
lrene Street (Hickory to Bradford) 317 feet
Jefferson Street (Cedar to North cul-de-sac) 2,692 feet
Market Street (Chestnut to Hickory) 1,320 feet
Perry Drive (Main to Union) 1,320 feet

Street & Utility Program Subtotal
Sidewalk Repair
Street Repairs & Maintenance program
Highway Striping

-$-$
-$-$
-$-$
-$-$

$-$
$-$
$-$
$-$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

-$
-$
-$
-$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

70,000
50,000
25,000

7,500

70,000 $
50,000 $
25,000 $
7,500 $

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

959,000
262,000

2,224,000
1,092,000
1,092,000

5,629,000
40,000

225,000
30,000

-$
40,000 $

225,000 $
30,000 $

494,000 $
135,000 $

1,145,000 $
562,000 $
562,000 $

2,898,000 $
-$
-$
-$

183,000 $
50,000 $

425,000 $
209,000 $
209,000 $

1,076,000 $
-$
-$
-$

$ 282,000
$ 77,000
$ 654,000
$ 32r,000
$ 321,000

$ 1,6s5,000
$-
$-
$-

UTILIry WATER
RESERVES BONDS

GRANDTOTAL $
$

9,734,500
9,734,500

560,500 $ 6,398,000 $ 45,000 $ 1,076,000 $
$ 7,003,500

$

-$
$

2,731,000

1,655,000
2,731.O00



2020
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

ADMINISTRATION

Total

AIRPORT
Extension of Runway 1bl33

(Airport $20,000) (Fed. 91,900,000)
Total

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Upgrade/Expansion of Severe Weather Warning System

Total

MUNICIPAL FACILITIES

Total

PARKS DEPARTMENT
Smith Park Community Playground

($37,500 Endowments)
Total

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Two Portable Radios
Squad Replacement

Total

2,000,000 80,000 1,920,000

$ 250,000 $ 250,000$ - $ - $ _ s _ s _

$ 75,000 $ 37,500 $ - $ 37,500 $ -$

$ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ -$ -$

GO
NOTES

OTHER
REVENUES

SEWER UTILITY WATER



2020
CAPITAL PROJECT SUMMARY

PUBLIC WORKS/W&S EQUIPMENT
Backhoe

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

18,800
150,000
26,000
30,000

18,800 $
150,000 $
26,000 $
30,000 $

-$-$
-$-$
-$-$
-$-$

$
$
$
$

Total $ 224,800 224,800

PUBLIC WORKS, WATER & SEWER UTILITIES
Greenwood Avenue (College Avenue to Longhorn Drive) 739 feet $
Madison Street (Water to Second) 1,426 feel $
Pitt Street (Water to Second) i,B4B feet $
Seventh Avenue (Jewett to Lewis) 2,417 Íeet $
university Plaza Reconstruction (college Drive to end of street)422 feet g

Street & Utility Program Subtotal
Sidewalk Repair
Street Repairs & Maintenance Program
Highway Striping

$5,949,000$-$3,061,000$
$ 50,000 $ 50,000$ _ $
$ 2s0,000 $ 250,000$ _ $
$ 35,000 $ 35,000$ _ $

642,000
I,238,000
1,604,000
2,098,000

367,000

$ 330,000 $
$ 637,000 $
$ 825,000 $
$ 1,080,000 $
$ 189,000 $

$ 123,000 $
$ 237,000 $
$ 307,000 $
$ 401,000 $
$ 70,000 $

$ 1,'t38,000 $
$-$
$-$
$-$

$ 189,000
$ 364,000
$ 472,000
$ 617,000
$ 108,000

1,750,000

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

SEWER UTILITY WATER
BONDS RESERVES BONDS

GRAND TOTAL $ 8,879,800 $
$ 8,879,800

$ 3,396,000
973,300 $ 3,061,000 $ 1,957,500 $ 1,138,000 $

$ 5,991,800

$ 2,888,000
$ 1,750,000
$ 2,888,000


	Agenda 11-24-15
	III.A. Res. 15-27 Budget
	IV.A. Council Minutes
	IV.B. Payment of Bills
	IV.C. B & C
	IV.D. Licenses
	VI.A.1. Plan Comm
	VI.A.2. Airport Comm
	VI.A.3. Library Board
	VI.A.4. Museum Board
	VII.A. Library Block
	VII.B. Res. 15-28 Auth. Salaries
	VII.C. Res. 15-29 Cond.Use Permit
	VII.D. Res 15-30 Transportation
	VII.E. Welcome Sign
	VII.F. Move to Amend
	VII.G. Former Pioneer Ford Prop.
	VII.I.2016-2020 Capital Imp.

	Button4: 


